
 

Commission Chair 
Mark Green, Mayor – Union City 

Commission Vice Chair 
Scott Haggerty, Supervisor – District 1 

AC Transit 
Greg Harper, Director 

Alameda County 
Supervisors 
Vacant  – District 2 
Wilma Chan – District 3 
Nate Miley – District 4 
Keith Carson – District 5 

BART 
Thomas Blalock, Director 

City of Alameda 
Rob Bonta, Vice Mayor 

City of Albany 
Farid Javandel, Mayor 

City of Berkeley 
Laurie Capitelli, Councilmember 

City of Dublin 
Tim Sbranti, Mayor 

City of Emeryville 
Ruth Atkin, Councilmember 

City of Fremont 
Suzanne Chan, Vice Mayor 

City of Hayward 
Olden Henson, Councilmember 

City of Livermore 
John Marchand, Mayor 

City of Newark 
Luis Freitas, Vice Mayor 

City of Oakland 
Councilmembers 
Larry Reid 
Rebecca Kaplan 

City of Piedmont 
John Chiang, Mayor 

City of Pleasanton 
Jennifer Hosterman, Mayor 

City of San Leandro 
Joyce R. Starosciak, Councilmember 

 
 
 
Executive Director 
Arthur L. Dao 

 

                                                      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

   

COMMISSION MEETING NOTICE 

Thursday, June 28, 2012, 2:30 P.M. 

1333 Broadway, Suite 300 

Oakland, California 94612 

(see map on last page of agenda) 
 

Mark Green Chair 

Scott Haggerty Vice Chair 

  

Arthur L. Dao Executive Director 

Vanessa Lee  Clerk of the Commission 

 

AGENDA 

Copies of Individual Agenda Items are Available on the 

Alameda CTC Website --  www.alamedactc.org 

 

1 Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2 Roll Call 

 

3 Public Comment 

Members of the public may address the Commission during “Public Comment” on any 

item Unot U on the agenda.  Public comment on an agenda item will be heard as part of that 

specific agenda item. Only matters within the Commission’s jurisdictions may be 

addressed. If you wish to comment make your desire known by filling out a speaker 

card and handing it to the Clerk of the Commission. Please wait until the Chair calls 

your name.  Walk to the microphone when called; give your name, and your comments. 

Please be brief and limit comments to the specific subject under discussion. Please limit 

your comment to three minutes.  

 

4 Chair/Vice Chair Report      

 

  A Resolution of Appreciation for Hale Zukas, an Alameda CTC Community Advisory 

Committees member for his long standing commitment to transportation improvements 

in Alameda County.   

 

5 Approval of Consent Calendar      

5A. Minutes of May 24, 2012– Page 1 

 
 A      

5B. Summary of the Alameda CTC’s Review and Comments on                     

Environmental Documents and General Plan Amendments 

Prepared by Local Jurisdictions – Page 9 

 

  I 

5C. Review Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Activities – Page 13 

 
  I 

5D. Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the On-Call Modeling Contract 

with Kittleson Associates, Inc – Page 23 

 

 A 

 

http://www.alamedactc.org/


Alameda County Transportation Commission       Meeting Agenda, June 28, 2012 

      Page 2 of 4 

 
 

 

5E. Approval of  Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) FY 2012/13 Strategic Plan 

– Page 25 

 

A 

5F. Approval of Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) Baseline Service Plan for 

FY 2012/13– Page 45 

 

A 

5G. Approval of State Transportation Improvement (STIP) Program At Risk 

Report – Page 57 

 

A 

5H. Approval of Federal Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air 

Quality (STP/CMAQ) Program At Risk Report– Page 65 

 

A 

5I. Approval of CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status Monitoring Report     

– Page 77 

 

A 

5J. Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program At Risk 

Report – Page 81 

 

A 

5K. Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Draft FY 2012/13 

Program – Page 87 

A 

5L. Approval of Measure B Countywide Discretionary Funding (CDF) Grant 

Extension  Requests; Bike Safety Education Program and Tri-City Senior 

Walks Club Program – Page 91 

A 

5M. Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass-Through Program Plans and 

Minimum Service  Level Grants for FY 2012/13 – Page 101 

A 

 

5N. Approval of FY 2012/13 Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan Update   

– Page 115 

 

A 

5O. Review of  California Transportation Commission (CTC) May 2012 Meeting 

Summary – Page 149 

I 

5P. I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies Project (ACTIA Project No. 26) - 

Approval of Amendment No. 6 to the Project Specific Funding Agreement 

with San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) (Agreement No. 

CMA A08-0048)– Page 153 

 

A 

5Q. East Bay SMART Corridors - Authorization to Negotiate and Execute a 

Contract for Management of ATMS Field Elements of the East Bay SMART 

Corridor – Page 155 

 

 

A 



Alameda County Transportation Commission       Meeting Agenda, June 28, 2012 

      Page 3 of 4 

 
 

5R. Southbound I-680 Sunol Express Lanes Project (ACTIA No. 08A) - Approval 

of Amendments to Specific Professional Services Agreements with Novani, 

LLC. and Wilbur Smith Associates– Page 157 

 

A 

5S. I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23
rd

 and 29
th

 Avenue Project  

Approval of RM2 Allocation Request for PS&E and Approval of Amendment 

No. 3 to the Professional Services Agreements with RBF Consulting 

(Agreement No. CMA A10-013) – Page 163 

 

A 

5T. Update on Agency Offices Consolidation and Creation of a Sub-Committee 

for Office Relocation – Page 169 

 

A 

5U. Final 2012 Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan– Page 171 

 
A 

6 Community Advisory Committee Reports – (Time Limit: 3 minutes per speaker)  

 6A. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee- Midori Tabata, Chair  

– Page 175 

 

 I 

 6B. Citizens Advisory Committee–Cynthia Dorsey, Chair – Page 185            

 
 I 

 6C. Citizens Watchdog Committee – James Paxson, Chair – Page 187  

 
 I 

 6D.  Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee – Sylvia Stadmire, Chair             

– Page 223 
 I 

7        Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items                

7A. Legislative Update – Page 237  I 

 

7B. 

 

 Policy, Planning and Programming Implementation Timeline – Page 249 
   

 I 

7C. Approval of Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) Program Annual Evaluation 

Report, Amendment No. 1 to the GRH Program Agreement with 

Nelson/Nygaard, and Issuance of  a Request for Proposals and Negotiating 

and Executing a Professional Services Agreement– Page 257 

 

A 

8    Finance and Administration Action Items 

8A.  Approval of the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Proposed Consolidated Budget for 

the Alameda County Transportation Commission – Page 295 

 

 A  

8B. Amendments to Alameda CTC Administrative Code – Page 309 A 

 

9     Member Reports (Verbal) 

 

10     Staff Reports (Verbal) 

 

11     Adjournment:   Next Meeting – July 26, 2012 



Alameda County Transportation Commission       Meeting Agenda, June 28, 2012 

      Page 4 of 4 

 
 

 

(#)  All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Commission. 

*Materials/Presentations will be distributed at meeting. 

PLEASE DO NOT WEAR SCENTED PRODUCTS SO INDIVIDUALS WITH 

ENVIRONMENTAL SENSITIVITIES MAY ATTEND 

 

 

July 2012 Meeting Schedule:  Some dates are tentative. Persons interested in attending  

should check dates with Alameda CTC staff. 

 

Alameda County Transportation Advisory 

Committee (ACTAC) 

1:30 pm July 3, 2012 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

I-580 Policy Advisory Committee (PAC) 9:45 am July 9, 2012 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Planning, Policy and Legislation 

Committee (PPLC) 

11:00 am July 9, 2012 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Programs and Projects Committee (PPC) 12:15 pm July 9, 2012 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Finance and Administration Committee 

(FAC) 

1:30 pm July 9, 2012 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 6:30 pm July 9, 2012 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 5:30 pm July 26, 2012 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

Alameda CTC Commission Meeting 2:30 pm July 26, 2012 1333 Broadway Suite 300 

 



Glossary of Acronyms 
 

ABAG Association of Bay Area  Governments 

ACCMA Alameda County Congestion Management 
Agency 

ACE Altamont Commuter Express 

ACTA Alameda County Transportation  Authority 
(1986 Measure B authority) 

ACTAC Alameda County Technical Advisory 
Committee 

ACTC Alameda County Transportation 
Commission 

ACTIA Alameda County Transportation 
Improvement Authority (2000 Measure B 
authority) 

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act 

BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District 

BRT Bus Rapid Transit 

Caltrans California Department of  Transportation 

CEQA California Environmental Quality  Act 

CIP Capital Investment Program 

CMAQ Federal Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality 

CMP Congestion Management Program 

CTC California Transportation  Commission 

CWTP Countywide Transportation Plan 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration 

FTA Federal Transit Administration 

GHG Greenhouse Gas 

HOT High occupancy toll 

HOV High occupancy vehicle 

ITIP State Interregional Transportation 
Improvement Program 

LATIP Local Area Transportation Improvement 
Program 

LAVTA Livermore-Amador Valley Transportation 
Authority 

LOS              Level of service 

 

MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 

NOP  Notice of Preparation 

PCI Pavement Condition Index 

PSR Project Study Report 

RM 2 Regional Measure 2 (Bridge toll) 

RTIP Regional Transportation  Improvement 
 Program 

RTP Regional Transportation Plan (MTC’s 
Transportation 2035) 

SAFETEA-LU    Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient 
Transportation Equity Act 

SCS Sustainable Community Strategy 

SR State Route 

SRS Safe Routes to Schools 

STA State Transit Assistance  

STIP State Transportation Improvement Program 

STP Federal Surface Transportation Program 

TCM Transportation Control Measures 

TCRP Transportation Congestion Relief  Program 

TDA Transportation Development Act 

TDM Travel-Demand Management 

TEP Transportation Expenditure Plan 

TFCA Transportation Fund for Clean Air 

TIP Federal Transportation Improvement 
Program 

TLC Transportation for Livable Communities 

TMP Traffic Management Plan 

TMS Transportation Management System 

TOD Transit-Oriented Development 

TOS Transportation Operations Systems 

TVTC Tri Valley Transportation Committee 

VHD Vehicle Hours of Delay 

VMT Vehicle miles traveled 



 

 

Directions to the Offices of the 
Alameda County Transportation  
Commission: 
 
1333 Broadway, Suite 220 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Public Transportation
Access: 
 
BART: City Center / 12th  Street Station 
 
AC Transit:  
Lines 1,1R, 11, 12, 13, 14,  
15, 18, 40, 51, 63, 72, 72M,  
72R, 314, 800, 801, 802, 
805, 840 
 
Auto Access: 
• Traveling South:  Take 11th  
           Street exit from I‐980 to  
  11th  Street 

 

• Traveling North: Take 11th   
              Street/Convention Center 
              Exit from I‐980 to 11th  
              Street 
 
• Parking: 
             City Center Garage –  
             Underground Parking,  
             (Parking entrances located on 
             11th or 14th  Street) 
 

 

 
Alameda County  
Transportation Commission 
1333 Broadway, Suite 220 
Oakland, CA 94612 



 

 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF MAY 24, 2012 
OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA  

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance   
Chair Green convened the meeting at 2:32 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 
Lee conducted the roll call to confirm quorum. The meeting roster is attached.  
 
3. Public Comment 
There was no public comment. 
 
4.0 Chair/Vice-Chair’s Report 
There were no Chair/Vice Chair Reports.  
 
5. Approval of Consent Calendar 
5A. Minutes of April 26, 2012  
 
5B. Summary of the Alameda CTC’s Review and Comments on Environmental Documents and 

General Plan Amendments Prepared by Local Jurisdictions  
 
5C. Overview of Policy, Planning and Programming Activities and   Next Steps 
 
5D. Approval of Amendment No.1 to Professional Services Agreement A11- 0027 with MIG for 

the City of Oakland Transit Oriented Development Technical Assistance Program (TOD 
TAP) to Extend Contract  

 
5E. Review of Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and Transportation  Expenditure Plan 

and Update on Development of a Sustainable Community Strategy (SCS)/Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP)  

 
5F. Approval of Final Cycle 3 Lifeline Transportation Program  
 
5G. Approval of Measure B Express Bus Grant Funds 
 
5H. Approval of a Coordination and Mobility Management Planning Pilot (CMMP) Volunteer 

Driver Program and Authorization to Negotiate and Execute a Contract  
 
5I. Approval to Extend Paratransit Gap Grants for One Year 
 
5J. Review of Draft Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) FY 2012/13 Strategic Plan  
 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5A

Page 1Page 1Page 1Page 1



Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                                                                    June 28, 2012         
Minutes of May 24, 2012 Commission Meeting                                                                                                          Page 2  
 

 

5K. Review of FY 2010/11 Measure B Pass-through Fund Program Draft Compliance Report  
and Audit Executive Summary  

 
5L. Review California Transportation Commission (CTC) March and April 2012 Meeting 

Summary   
 
5M. I-580 Eastbound Improvements - I-580 Corridor Mitigation (RM2 Subproject 32.1e) 

Approval of the Initial Project Report to Request MTC Allocation of Regional Measure 2 
Funds  

 
5N. I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ICM) Project – Authorization to Advertise Specialty 

Material Procurement Contract (Project No. 2)  
 
5O.  Approval of a Revised Sales Tax Revenue Projection for Fiscal Year 2011-2012  
 
5P. Approval of a Revision to Member Agency Fee Billing Practices  
 
5Q. Alameda CTC Consolidated FY2011-12 third Quarter Investment Report           
 
5R. Approval of the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Annually Renewed Professional Services Consultant 

Contracts and Authorization to Execute Contracts            
 
5S. Approval of an Amendment to the FY2011-12 Wendel Rosen Black & Dean Contract for 

Legal Services  
 
Councilmember Atkin motioned to approve the Consent Calendar. Councilmember Kaplan seconded the 
motion. The motion passed 20-0. 
 
6.  Community Advisory Committee Reports  

6A. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 
No one was present from BPAC.  
 
6B. Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 
No one was present from the CAC.  
 
6C. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 
No one was present from the CWC 
 
6D. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) 
Sylvia Stadmire, Chair of PAPCO, informed that Board that PAPCO completed their annual Program Plan 
review. PAPCO subcommittees met on Monday and finalized recommendations for base program and 
minimum service level funding for FY 2012-13. PAPCP established a bylaw subcommittee, received an 
update from East Bay Paratransit, and will be holding elections in June. Ms. Stadmire concluded by stating 
that PAPCP will be holding its annual Mobility Workshop on July 16th at the Ed Roberts Campus. 
 
 
 

Page 2Page 2Page 2Page 2



Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                                                                    June 28, 2012         
Minutes of May 24, 2012 Commission Meeting                                                                                                          Page 3  
 

 

7.  Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items 

7A. Approval of the Final TEP and Ordinance and Request to the Board of 
Supervisors Place the Measure on the November 2012 Ballot 
Tess Lengyel recommended that the Commission approve the following three 
recommendations: Approve the final 2012 Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP); 
Approve the Ordinance providing for the extension of and increase in the 
transactions and use tax, and delegate final ballot language selection to the Chair 
and Vice-Chair; and Request that the Board of Supervisors place the Measure on 
the November 2012 ballot. 
 
Ms. Lengyel informed the Board that the TEP was the same version that the Board 
had previously adopted in January. This version included city approvals and an 
update on a map that was included.  Ms. Lengyel informed the Board that the 
Board of Equalization made minor changes to the ordinance and she informed the 
Board that the Steering Committee had approved and recommended full Board 
approval. 
 
Zack Wasserman informed the Commission that the Steering Committee had 
recommended that the Chair and Vice Chair make a final determination on ballot 
language. 
 
Mayor Marchand motioned to approve this Item. Councilmember Henson seconded 
the motion. The motion passed 23-0. 
 

7B. Legislative Update  
 
 

Tess Lengyel recommended approval of the following positions:  
 AB 2200 (Ma). Vehicles: high-occupancy vehicle lanes- Oppose Position 
 AB 2231 (Fuentes). Sidewalks: repairs- Oppose Position  

 
Supervisor Haggerty suggested that the Board take an opposed position on SB 
1149. 
 
Tess Lengyel gave an update on Federal activities including the FY2013 Budget 
released by the President in February as it relates to transportation, FY 2012-13 
transportation appropriations in both the subcommittees, as well as the Surface 
Transportation Authorization. 
 

7C. Update on MTC One Bay Area Grant Program  
Tess Lengyel presented an update on the MTC One Bay Area Grant Program. The 
update included a description of the current funding framework, substantial 
changes to the OBAG since April 2012, and comments and issues presented to 
MTC by Alameda CTC staff as well as other congestion management agencies. 
 
This Item was for information only.  
 

 8.      Programs and Projects Action Items 

Page 3Page 3Page 3Page 3



Alameda County Transportation Commission                                                                                                    June 28, 2012         
Minutes of May 24, 2012 Commission Meeting                                                                                                          Page 4  
 

 

 8A.  Approval of Draft FY 2012/13  Measure B Capital Program  Strategic Plan Update 
Assumptions and Allocation Plan  
James O’Brien recommended that the Board approve the described assumptions as the basis for the FY 
2012/13 Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan Update; confirm the Measure B commitments to the 
individual capital projects included in the 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Programs, and to the 
advances, exchanges and loans previously authorized on a case-by-case basis; and approve the Draft 
Allocation Plans for the 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Programs. Mr. O’ Brien stated that the draft FY 
2012/13 Measure B Strategic Plan Update addresses both the 1986 Measure B Capital Program and the 
2000 Measure B Capital Program. The Final FY 2012/13 Strategic Plan Update will provide the road map 
for proceeding with delivery of the remainder of both capital programs, which will require financing and 
borrowing in the near-term. 
 
Councilmember Atkin motioned to approve this Item. Councilmember Henson seconded the motion. The 
motion passed 22-0. 
                 
9. Member and Staff Reports 
 
There were no member reports.  
 
Art Dao congratulated Mayor Green for being named Elected Official of the Year by the California 
Transportation Foundation.   
 
12 Adjournment:  Next Meeting – June 28, 2012                                                             
The meeting ended at 3:45 pm. The next meeting will be held on June 28, 2012 at 2:30pm. 
 
Attest by: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Vanessa Lee 
Clerk of the Commission  
 

Page 4Page 4Page 4Page 4



Page 5Page 5Page 5Page 5



Page 6Page 6Page 6Page 6



Page 7Page 7Page 7Page 7



Page 8Page 8Page 8Page 8



    

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM:  Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Summary of the Alameda CTC’s Review and Comments on Environmental 

Documents and General Plan Amendments prepared by Local Jurisdictions  
 
Recommendation 
This item is for information only. No action is requested. 
 
Summary 
This item fulfills one of the requirements under the Land Use Analysis Program (LUAP) element 
of the Congestion Management Program (CMP). For the LUAP, Alameda CTC is required to 
review Notices of Preparations (NOPs), General Plan Amendments (GPAs), and Environmental 
Impact Reports (EIRs) prepared by local jurisdictions and comment on them regarding the 
potential impact of proposed land development on the regional transportation system.  
 
Since the last report, in April and May, staff reviewed and commented on one EIR.  A copy of 
the letter with comments is attached.  
 
Attachments  
Attachment A:    Comment letter for City of Berkeley, Iceland Adaptive Reuse Project   
 
 
 
 

 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5B

Page 9Page 9Page 9Page 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 10Page 10Page 10Page 10



Attachment A

Page 11Page 11Page 11Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 12Page 12Page 12Page 12



 

 
 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 
FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee  
 
SUBJECT: Review of Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Activities  
 
Recommendation 
This item is for information only.  No action is requested.    
 
Summary 
This item provides information on regional transportation planning efforts related to the update of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP).  Because the Countywide Transportation Plan and Sales Tax 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP) are both complete, updates are no longer needed and 
will no longer be the focus of this report.  RTP related documents are available at 
www.onebayarea.org. 
 
Discussion 
This report focuses on the month of June 2012.  A three year schedule for the regional process is 
found in Attachment A.  Highlights include adoption of the Combined Preferred Land Use and 
Transportation Investment Scenario and the One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) Program/Resolution 4035 
by the MTC Commission and ABAG Executive Board and approval of the RHNA methodology and 
sub-regional housing shares by the ABAG Executive Board on May 17, 2012 as well as the initiation 
of the public scoping process for the Plan Bay Area Environmental Impact Report (EIR).   
 

MTC and ABAG adopted the Combined Preferred Land Use and Transportation Investment Scenario 
and the One Bay Area Grant Program/Resolution 4035 on May 17, 2012 with a few changes.  For the 
Preferred Scenario, $70 million was redirected from the Smart Driving initiative to PDA Planning 
Grants for a total of $170 million in TLC grants and $660 million New and Small Starts reserve 
language was modified to the following:  
 

The $660 million New and Small Starts reserve, or a regional investment equivalent, is 
proposed to support transit projects that are located in or enhance transit service in the East 
and North Bay counties before additional investment policy commitments are considered for 
projects in San Francisco, San Mateo, and/or Santa Clara counties, provided that the proposed 
New Starts investment in the Peninsula counties actually is appropriated. All projects are 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5C

Page 13Page 13Page 13Page 13

http://www.onebayarea.org/


 2 

subject to detailed alternatives assessment of all fundable and feasible alternatives, evaluation 
for cost-effectiveness and for performance against the TOD Policy.  Projects seeking New 
Starts funding will be required to meet the FTA criteria in effect at that time. 

 
For OBAG, both the MTC Commission and the ABAG Executive Board adopted the OBAG Program 
with the following changes: 
 

 Added language to the PDA Planning Grant section that MTC will work with state and federal 
government to create private sector economic incentives to increase housing production; 

 Added language to the PDA Investment and Growth Strategy section to extend the deadline to 
May 1, 2013 and recognize existing investment and growth strategies already adopted by 
counties as meeting the requirement if it satisfies the terms in Appendix A-6:  PDA 
Investment and Growth Strategy; 

 Added language to expand TLC eligibility to include projects that incentivize local PDA 
Transit Oriented Development Housing; and 

 Added language to Appendix A-6 PDA Investment and Growth Strategy to extend and revise 
dates and state that MTC will consult with the CMAs and amend the scope of activities as 
necessary to minimize administrative workload and to avoid duplication of effort.  These 
changes may result in specific work elements shifting to MTC and ABAG and will be 
formalized through a future amendment to the Appendix. 

 
The ABAG Executive Board also approved the RHNA Methodology and will take further action at its 
meeting on July 19, 2012.   
 
MTC and ABAG are co-lead agencies for the preparation of a programmatic EIR for Plan Bay Area.  
The preferred land use and transportation investment strategy adopted at the May 17, 2012 meeting 
will serve as the “project” for the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) assessment.  Four 

other land use and transportation investment scenarios are proposed: No Project, Network of Transit 
Neighborhoods, Workforce Housing Opportunities, and Environment, Equity and Jobs.  Agency and 
public comments on the scope of the environmental analysis and alternatives will be solicited through 
the Notice of Preparation issued on June 11, 2012 for a 30-day review period and at four regional 
scoping meetings to be held starting on June 20, 2012 through June 28, 2012.  Alameda CTC staff 
will be attending the meetings and developing comments to present to the Alameda CTC Committees 
in early July.  Attachment B summarizes the MTC/ABAG EIR process and major milestones.  The 
draft alternatives were discussed at the Joint MTC Planning and ABAG Administrative Committee on 
June 8, 2012 and will be brought to the Committee for discussion and for final approval on July 13, 
2012.  Both Boards will take action on approving the alternatives at another joint meeting of the MTC 
Commission and ABAG Executive Board on July 19, 2012.   
 
 
2) Upcoming Meetings Related to Regional Planning Efforts: 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 
SCS/RTP Regional Advisory Working 
Group 

1st Tuesday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 
Location:  MetroCenter,Oakland 

July 3, 2012 

SCS/RTP Equity Working Group  2nd Wednesday of the month, 11:15 
a.m. 
Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland 

July 11, 2012 

SCS Housing Methodology Committee Typically the 4th Thursday of the 
month, 10 a.m. 

TBD 

Page 14Page 14Page 14Page 14



 3 

Committee Regular Meeting Date and Time Next Meeting 
Location: BCDC, 50 California St., 
26th Floor, San Francisco 

Joint MTC Planning and ABAG 
Administrative Committee 

2nd Friday of the month, 9:30 a.m. 
Location:  MetroCenter, Oakland 

July 13, 2012 

Joint MTC Commission and ABAG 
Executive Board meeting 

Special Joint Meeting 
Location:  TBD 

July 19, 2012 

 

Fiscal Impact 
None.   
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  OneBayArea SCS Planning Process (revised October 2011) 
Attachment B:  Plan Bay Area:  EIR Scope and Alternatives and Milestone Schedule 

Page 15Page 15Page 15Page 15



P
L

an
B

a
y

A
re

a
P

L
an

n
in

g
P

ro
c
e
ss

:
P

h
a
se

2
D

et
ai

L
*

R
ev

is
ed

O
ct

o
b
er

20
11

P
ha

se
2:

S
ce

na
ri

o
Pl

an
ni

ng
,T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
Po

lic
y

an
d

In
ve

st
m

en
t

D
ia

lo
gu

e

a) C 0)

P
!

Ta
rg

et
ed

St
ak

el
so

ld
er

W
or

kn
ho

ps
Te

le
ph

on
e

Po
ll

an
d

C
ou

nt
y

W
or

ks
ho

ps
Ta

rg
et

ed
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rW
or

ks
ho

ps
&

Co
un

ty
W

or
ks

ho
ps

El
k

ki
ck

-O
ff

M
ee

tin
g

c
E

.
0
)
0
)

E
1

Te
le

ph
on

e
Po

ll
W

eb
Ac

tiv
ity

: S
ur

ve
ys

,U
pd

at
es

an
d

Co
m

m
en

tO
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s

0)

,
AO

AG
Re

gi
on

al
()

)
H

ou
sin

g
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy
Ra

yA
re

a
MT

C
Po

lic
y

Re
gi

on
al

Ad
vi

so
ry

Eq
ui

ty
Pl

an
no

ig
i
r
e
c
t
o

r
s
5

.
M

an
ni

ng
co

m
m

itt
ee

Co
m

m
itt

ee
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

A
dv

ito
ry

Co
un

cil
W

or
ki

ng
St

oo
p

W
or

ki
ng

G
ro

up
re

co
in

:

R
ts

io
n
s
c
e
n
a
r
in

R
e
le

e
s
e

Te
ch

ni
ca

lA
na

ly
ss

sn
k

Sc
en

an
os

R
el

ea
se

fte
su

lts
of

Re

Sc
en

an
o

O
ne

lla
yA

ie
a G

ra
nt

D
ev

el
op

D
ra

ft
25

-Y
ea

r
Re

le
as

e
Tr

an
sp

s.s
rta

tio
nr

ln
an

da
l

Fo
re

ca
sts

an
d

L
O

oe
B

ay
ke

a
I

C
on

nn
itl

ed
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

lic
nF

im
di

ng
rtl

ic
y

I
R

el
ea

se
Pm

je
a

G
ra

nt
I

Ca
ll

fo
rT

ra
ns

po
rta

tin
n

Pr
ni

ee
ts

Co
nd

nc
tP

ro
je

ct
Pe

rf
nn

na
nc

e
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
Pe

rfo
em

an
ce

Re
su

lts
Pr

op
os

al

St
ar

tR
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n
IR

HN
AI

A
na

ly
sis

of
Eq

oi
ty

Is
su

es
of

In
iti

al
Vi

sio
n

Sc
en

ar
io

A
.9

C
.

Ph
as

e
Tw

o
A

ct
io

ns
/D

ec
io

io
no

:
•I

nit
ial

Vi
sio

n
Sc

en
ari

o
•

Fi
na

nc
ia

l F
or

ec
as

ts

•
Sc

en
ar

io
s

RH
NA

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

•
Pr

ef
en

ed
Sc

en
ar

io

Sc
en

ar
io

Pl
an

ni
ng

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

Po
lic

y
an

d
In

ve
st

m
en

t
D

ia
lo

gu
e

R
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n

E
qu

ity
A

na
ly

si
s

D
ev

el
op

Eq
ui

ty
A

na
ly

si
s

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

fa
rS

ce
na

rio
s

M
IC

A
H

A
G

M
TC

AB
AG

Ik
es

ud
un

l

St
at

e
D

ep
t.

of
H

oo
tin

g
&

Co
m

m
un

ity
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Is
su

es
H

ou
sin

g
D

et
er

m
in

at
io

n

Re
le

as
e

Eq
ui

ty
An

aly
sis

Re
su

lts
Eq

ui
ty

An
aly

sis
of

Sc
en

ar
io

s

MT
C

A
UT

C

LA
BA

G

Re
le

as
e

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y

D
ra

ft
RH

NA
M

eth
od

ol
og

y

A
M

ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

/Ju
ne

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r/O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

M
ar

ch
/A

pr
il

M
ay

R
el

ea
se

D
ra

ft
tuN

A
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

AR
AB

AH
AB

Eo
ar

un
w

ko
au

d

2
0
-t

i
...

...
...

.
.
.

...
...

-
2
0
1
2

-
-

-
-

°S
ub

je
ct

to
ch

an
ge

.
.

d
h

M
ee

tin
g

fo
rD

io
cu

oo
io

n/
JO

IN
T

m
ee

tin
g

of
th

e
AB

AG
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

Co
m

m
itt

ee
an

d
th

e
.

JO
IN

T
do

cu
m

en
tr

el
ea

te
by

AB
AG

-A
RA

G
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Pu
hl

ic
Co

m
m

en
t

°
“

MT
C

Pl
an

ni
ng

Co
m

m
itt

ee
fo

rD
isc

us
sio

n/
Pu

hl
ic

Co
m

m
en

t
D

ec
isi

on
--

D
oc

om
en

t R
el

ea
se

AB
AG

an
d

M
TC

M
Tc

-M
IC

Fl
am

in
g

Cn
mm

ine
e

Fu
rm

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

nn
ke

y
ac

tio
ns

an
d

de
ci

sio
no

an
d

ho
w

to
ge

ti
nv

ol
ve

d,
vio

lt
O

ne
Ba

yk
re

a.
or

g

Attachment A

Page 16Page 16Page 16Page 16



Pr
ep

ar
e

Pl
an

Ba
y

Ar
ea

D
ra

ft

Co
nd

uc
t E

nn
iro

nn
ie

nt
al

Im
pa

ct
Re

po
rt

(E
IU

)A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
ev

el
op

CE
QA

St
re

am
lin

in
g

Co
ns

ist
en

cy
Po

lic
ie

s

Pi
ds

Ac
H

ea
rin

g
on

RH
NA

A
pp

ea
ls

B
ay

A
re

a
IP

ha
se

T
hr

ee
I

A
ct

io
ns

/D
ec

isi
on

s:
I

J
.LI

L
Pr

at
tP

la
n

Ba
y

Ar
ea

-D
ra

ftE
iR

I
D

ra
ft

Re
gi

on
al

H
ou

sin
g

I
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n

P h
as

e
Fo

ur
D

ec
is

io
ns

:
I

•
Fi

na
lP

la
n

Ra
y

Ar
ea

•
Fi

na
lE

IR
I

•
Fi

na
lC

on
fo

rm
ity

•
Fi

na
lR

RN
A

S
ce

na
ri

o
P

la
nn

in
g

AB
AG

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e B
oa

rd
IR

HH
A)

tr
an

sp
o
rt

at
io

n
Po

lic
y

an
d

In
v
es

tm
en

t
D

ia
lo

gu
e

E
m

s to
E

m
s

se
“a

0 i
=

—

‘
0
= as 0 as

P
la

n
B

a
y

A
re

a
P

L
an

n
in

g
P

ro
c
e
ss

:
P

h
a
se

s
3

&
4

D
et

ai
L

s
fo

r
20

12
_2

01
3*

H
oo

ke
d

O
ct

ob
er

20
11

P
ha

se
3:

R
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

ng
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n
IR

H
N

A
I,

E
oo

ir
oo

m
eo

ta
lI

re
ch

rs
ic

al
A

na
ly

se
s

an
d

D
ra

ft
Pl

an
s

P
ba

sn
4:

Pl
an

A
do

pt
io

n

Pu
bl

ic
He

an
ng

ni
tD

ra
ft

RH
NA

O
ut

re
ac

lt
on

D
ra

ft
Pl

an
Co

un
ty

W
or

ks
ho

ps
/P

ub
lic

H
ea

rin
gs

on
D

ra
ft

Pl
an

Ba
y

Ar
ea

an
d

EI
R

I
W

eb
A

ct
iv

ity
: S

ur
ve

ys
,U

pd
at

es
an

d
Co

m
m

en
tO

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

A8
AG

Re
gi

on
al

H
ou

sin
g

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Da
y

Ar
ea

()
)

M
IC

Po
lic

y
(a

2
in

’
Re

gi
on

al
Ad

vi
so

ry
Pl

an
ni

ng
Co

m
m

itt
ee

Co
m

m
itt

ee
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

Ad
oi

so
ty

Co
un

cil
W

or
ki

og
Sr

no
p

Re
le

as
e

D
ra

ft
Pl

an
fo

r5
5-

D
ay

Re
vi

ew

A
ge

nc
y

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

on
M

iti
ga

tio
n

M
ea

su
re

s

Pu
lsh

c
H

ea
rin

g
A

do
pt

RH
NA

on
D

ra
ft

RH
NA

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

ar
ni

Re
le

as
e

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

D
ra

ft
DA

NA

Re
le

as
e

D
ra

ft
El

It
fo

r5
5-

Ba
y

Re
oi

ew

Pr
ep

ar
e

Tr
an

tp
or

ta
tio

n
Co

nf
or

m
ity

A
na

ly
sis

Dr
af

tR
HN

A
Pl

an
Cn

m
in

en
rs

/A
pp

ea
ls

Re
sp

on
se

to
Co

m
m

en
ts

on
D

ra
ft

Pl
ait

Ba
y

Ar
ea

Re
sp

on
se

to
Co

m
m

en
ts

on
EI

R
an

d
Ai

rg
ua

lit
y

Co
nf

or
m

ity
A

na
ly

sis

Re
le

as
e

D
ra

ft
Ai

rR
ea

lit
y

Co
nf

or
m

ity
A

na
ly

sis
fo

r A
U-

Da
y

Re
vi

ew

Eq
ui

ty
Pl

an
ni

ng
D

ire
ct

or
s

W
or

ki
ng

St
oo

p
Fo

ru
m

:

M
o

p
t

Fi
na

l
Pl

an
Ra

yA
re

a

Ce
rti

fy
Fi

na
l E

IR

M
ak

e
Co

nf
or

m
ity

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

Co
nd

uc
tE

qu
ity

A
ss

es
sm

en
to

fD
ra

ft
Pl

an
Ba

y
Ar

ea

AB
AG

Re
le

as
e

Eq
ni

ty
A

na
ly

sis
Re

po
rt

Re
sp

on
se

to
Co

m
m

en
ts

Re
le

as
e

fro
m

RH
NA

A
pp

ea
ls

Fi
na

lB
HN

A
AR

AG
A

do
pt

s
Fi

na
lR

HN
A

St
ar

e
HC

D
Re

vi
ew

s
Fi

na
l R

HN
A

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

/A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r
O

ct
ob

er
J

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay

MT
C

AR
AG

R
eg

io
na

l
H

ou
si

og
N

ee
d

A
llo

ca
tio

n

E
qu

ity
A

na
ly

si
s

M
m

AB
AG

lB
A

M

—

AD
AG

to
ro

ut
in

iB
oa

rd
M

It
Ca

m
m

irr
io

n

20
12

2
0

1
3
.
•
•
•
•

uS
ob

je
ct

to
ch

an
ge

:
-

M
ee

tin
g

fo
rD

isC
An

sio
n/

JO
IN

T
m

ee
tin

g
of

th
e

AB
AG

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

eC
om

m
itt

ee
an

d
th

e
. .

_
JO

IN
T

do
cu

m
en

tr
el

ea
se

by
AB

AG
-AB

AG
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Pu
bl

ic
Co

m
m

en
t

MT
C

Pl
an

ni
ng

Co
m

m
itt

ee
fo

rD
isc

us
sio

n/
Pu

bl
ic

Co
m

m
en

t
De

cis
ion

D
oc

um
en

tR
ele

as
e

°
‘

AB
AG

an
d

M
TC

M
TC

-M
TC

Pl
as

ris
g

Co
m

m
itt

ee

Fo
rm

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

on
ke

y
ac

tio
ns

an
d

de
cI

sio
ns

an
d

ho
w

to
ge

t i
nv

ol
ve

d,
vi

sit
O

ne
fa

yA
re

a.o
rg

Page 17Page 17Page 17Page 17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 18Page 18Page 18Page 18



Attachment B

Page 19Page 19Page 19Page 19



Page 20Page 20Page 20Page 20



Page 21Page 21Page 21Page 21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 22Page 22Page 22Page 22



                         
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 
FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No. 2 to the On-Call Modeling Contract with Kittleson 

Associates, Inc.  
 
Recommendations 
It is recommended the Commission approve Amendment No. 2 to the current professional 
services contract with Kittleson Associates, Inc. to increase the contract amount by $70,000, pending 
budget approval for FY 2012-13, and to extend the contract period until June 30, 2013.   
 
Summary 
As mandated by state law, the Alameda CTC maintains a countywide travel demand model and 
updates it to be consistent with the land use and socio-economic data base of Association of Bay Area 
Governments (ABAG). For the purposes of the model update and to provide on-call modeling 
services, Kittleson Associates, Inc. (previously Dowling Associates, Inc.) was hired in June 2010 for a 
total contact amount of $110,328. Contract Amendment No.1 was approved in March 2011 for an 
additional amount of $70,000 to accommodate the need for additional modeling work related to the 
Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and Expenditure Plan development and the comprehensive 
update of the Congestion Management Program (CMP). The contract expires on June 30, 2012. A 
comprehensive model update is scheduled for next year for which a Request for Proposal will be 
issued. In the meantime, continued assistance from Kittleson Associates is needed for with the on-call 
modeling needs, such as select link analysis related to the 2012 Level of Service Monitoring results 
and other work. Contract Amendment No. 2 would increase the amount of the current Kittleson 
Associates, Inc. contract by $70,000 to accommodate the forthcoming modeling needs and would 
extend the contract period to June 30, 2013. 
 
Discussion 
Alameda CTC maintains a countywide travel demand model as required by the Congestion 
Management legislation. The countywide model is used by the Alameda CTC for planning activities 
as well as by the Alameda County local jurisdictions, adjacent counties and regional and state 
agencies for various purposes including but not limited to performing traffic impact studies, 
development plans, and corridor studies to identify development impacts on Alameda County 
roadways. The model is required to be consistent with the land use and socio-economic database 
developed by the Regional Planning Agency, which is ABAG for the Bay Area. Because ABAG 
periodically updates their database and Alameda CTC contracts out its modeling work, a modeling 

 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5D

Page 23Page 23Page 23Page 23



consultant firm is required to perform updates and maintain the model and provide other as needed 
modeling services. 
 
In order to update the model to the ABAG’s land use and socio-economic database released in 2010, 
Projections 2009, Kittleson Associates (previously Dowling Associates, Inc.) was selected through 
the Request For Proposal process in June 2010 for a contract amount of $110,328. However, in order 
to accommodate the increased needs for using the countywide model because of the comprehensive 
update of the Congestion Management Program and the development of the Countywide 
Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan, Amendment No.1 was approved for an 
additional amount of $70,000. The current contract with Kittleson Associates expires on June 30, 
2012. 
 
The countywide travel demand model is scheduled to be updated in the coming year to update the 
model base year to 2010 consistent with 2010 census and to incorporate the census data and the 
Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) adopted by ABAG. The process for selection of a modeling 
firm to perform this comprehensive update to the model is expected to begin in winter 2012 and a 
firm is expected to be on board early next year. However, until a modeling firm for the 
comprehensive model update is selected, continued assistance with the on-call modeling needs such 
as select link analysis related to 2012 Level of Service Monitoring results and other CWTP and CMP 
related work is required and the existing contract with Kittleson Associates, Inc. needs to be amended.   
 
The Commission is therefore requested to approve Amendment No. 2 to the Kittleson Associates, Inc. 
contract to provide continued on-call modeling services assistance through fiscal year 2012-13.  The 
additional forthcoming modeling tasks are estimated to cost $70,000. The current contract with 
Kittleson Associates, Inc. expires on June 30, 2012.  As part of Amendment No.2, the Commission is 
requested to extend the contract end date to June 30, 2013 to be consistent with the fiscal year 
timeframe.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
The additional $70,000 funds are requested pending approval of the FY 2012-13 budget. The 
proposed FY 2012-13 budget includes $70,000 for modeling work and the source of funding will be 
MTC Planning Funds.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 24Page 24Page 24Page 24



   

 
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) FY 2012/13 Strategic Plan 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve the Final Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) FY 
2012/13 Strategic Plan.  This Final Strategic Plan is the same as the Draft Plan that was approved 
by the Commission last month.   
 
Summary 
The Measure F Alameda County Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) Program was approved by the 
voters in November 2010, with 63% of the vote. The fee will generate about $10.7 million per 
year by a $10 per year vehicle registration fee. The collection of the $10 per year vehicle 
registration fee started in the first week of May 2011. 
 
The FY 2012/13 VRF Strategic Plan proposes to: 
 
 Establish a 1-year Implementation Plan that will include the approval of specific projects and 

programming cycles (discretionary funding) for the upcoming year; 
 Establish the Beginning Programmed Balance for each Program; and 
 Estimate the cash flow over next 5 fiscal years of the VRF to assess the financial capacity to 

deliver the various programs;  
 
Background 
The goal of the VRF program is to sustain the County’s transportation network and reduce traffic 
congestion and vehicle related pollution. The program included four categories of projects to 
achieve this, including: 
 

 Local Road Improvement and Repair Program (60%) 
 Transit for Congestion Relief (25%) 
 Local Transportation Technology (10%) 
 Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program (5%) 

 
An equitable share of the funds will be distributed among the four planning areas of the county 
over successive five year cycles. Geographic equity will be measured by a formula, weighted 
fifty percent by population of the planning area and fifty percent of registered vehicles of the 
planning area. With 2010 information, the formula by planning area is: 
 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5E

Page 25Page 25Page 25Page 25



Planning Area 1 38.15% 
Planning Area 2 25.15% 
Planning Area 3 22.0% 
Planning Area 4 14.7% 

 
At the May 2011 Alameda CTC Board meeting the Commission approved Vehicle Registration 
Fee program principles. The principles are the basis of the FY 2012/13 Strategic Plan Document 
(Attachment A). A draft version of this plan was presented to the Committees and Commission 
at the May 2012 meeting for input and comments. 
 
The Alameda County Transportation Commission will prepare an annual Strategic Plan to guide 
the implementation of the 4 programs identified in the Vehicle Registration Fee Expenditure 
Plan. The Strategic Plan identifies the priority for program implementation based on multiple 
factors including project readiness, the availability and potential for leveraging of other fund 
sources, and the anticipated revenues from the vehicle registration fee over the upcoming 5 years 
of the program. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  VRF Program Strategic Plan Material  

Page 26Page 26Page 26Page 26



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Attachment A

Page 27Page 27Page 27Page 27



  

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

FY 2012/13 VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEE STRATEGIC PLAN 
 
 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS       Page Number 
 
 
Purpose of the Strategic Plan       1 
 
Introduction / Background of VRF Program     2 
 
Program Categories         4 
 
Distribution of VRF Funds        7 
 
Strategic Plan Implementation       9 
 
FY 2012/13Implementation Plan Overview      13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
List of Tables 

 

Table 1 Draft 2012/13 Strategic Plan  

Table 2 LSR Program - Projected Distribution through FY 2012/13 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28Page 28Page 28Page 28



Purpose of the Strategic Plan 
 
The Alameda County Transportation Commission prepares an annual Strategic Plan to 

guide the implementation of the 4 programs identified in the Vehicle Registration Fee 

Expenditure Plan. The Strategic Plan identifies the priority for program implementation 

based on multiple factors including project readiness, the availability and potential for 

leveraging of other fund sources, and the anticipated revenues from the vehicle 

registration fee over the upcoming 5 years of the program. 

 

The FY 2012/13 Strategic Plan will: 

• Establish a 1-year Implementation Plan that will include the approval of specific 

projects and programming cycles (discretionary funding) fro the upcoming year; 

• Establish the Beginning Programmed Balance for each Program; and 

• Estimate the cash flow over next 5 fiscal years of the VRF to assess the financial 

capacity to deliver the various programs;  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 - 1 -  
Page 29Page 29Page 29Page 29



Introduction / Background of VRF Program 
 
 
The opportunity for a countywide transportation agency to place a measure for a vehicle 

registration fee before the voters was authorized in 2009 by the passage of Senate Bill 83 

(SB83), authored by Senator Loni Hancock. The Alameda County Transportation 

Commission (Alameda CTC), formerly the Alameda County Congestion Management 

Agency, placed transportation Measure F (Measure) on the November 2, 2010 ballot to 

enact a $10 vehicle registration fee that would be used for local transportation and transit 

improvements throughout Alameda County. The Alameda County Transportation 

Improvement Measure Expenditure Plan was determined to be compliant with the 

requirements of SB83 and the local transportation and transit improvements were 

included in the ballot measure as the Alameda County Transportation Improvement 

Measure Expenditure Plan (Expenditure Plan). 

 

The Measure was approved with the support of 62.6% of Alameda County voters.  The 

$10 per year vehicle registration fee (VRF) will be imposed on each annual motor-

vehicle registration or renewal of registration in Alameda County starting in May 2011, 

six-months following approval of the Measure on the November 2, 2010 election.  

 

Alameda County has significant unfunded transportation needs, and this Fee will provide 

funding to meet some of those needs. The Measure allows for the collection of the Fee 

for an unlimited period to implement the Expenditure Plan. 

 

The goal of this program is to support transportation investments in a way that sustains 

the County’s transportation network and reduces traffic congestion and vehicle-related 

pollution. The VRF is part of an overall strategy to develop a balanced, well thought-out 

program that improves transportation and transit in Alameda County.  

 

 

 

 

 - 2 -  
Page 30Page 30Page 30Page 30



The VRF will fund projects that: 

• Repair and maintain local streets and roads in the county. 

• Make public transportation easier to use and more efficient. 

• Make it easier to get to work or school, whether driving, using public transportation, 

bicycling or walking. 

• Reduce pollution from cars and trucks. 

 

The money raised by the VRF will be used exclusively for transportation in Alameda 

County, including projects and programs identified in the Expenditure Plan that have a 

relationship or benefit to the owner’s of motor vehicles paying the VRF. The VRF 

Program will establish a reliable source of funding to help fund critical and essential local 

transportation programs and provide matching funds for funding made available from 

other fund sources. 

 

Vehicles subject to the VRF include all motorized vehicles – passenger cars, light-duty 

trucks, medium-duty trucks, heavy-duty trucks, buses of all sizes, motorcycles and 

motorized camper homes. The VRF will be imposed on all motorized vehicle types, 

unless vehicles are expressly exempted from the payment of the registration fee.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 - 3 -  
Page 31Page 31Page 31Page 31



Program Categories  
 

The Expenditure Plan identifies four types of programs that will receive funds generated 

by the VRF. The descriptions of each program and the corresponding percentage of the 

net annual revenue that will be allocated to each program include:  

 

Local Road Improvement and Repair Program (60%) 

This program will provide funding for improving, maintaining and rehabilitating local 

roads and traffic signals. It will also incorporate the “complete streets” practice that 

makes local roads safe for all modes, including bicyclists and pedestrians, and 

accommodates transit. Eligible projects include: 

 

• Street repaving and rehabilitation, including curbs, gutters and drains 

• Traffic signal maintenance and upgrades, including bicyclist and pedestrian 

treatments 

• Signing and striping on roadways, including traffic and bicycle lanes and crosswalks 

• Sidewalk repair and installation 

• Bus stop improvements, including bus pads, turnouts and striping 

• Improvements to roadways at rail crossings, including grade separations and safety 

protection devices 

• Improvements to roadways with truck or transit routing 

 

Transit for Congestion Relief Program (25%) 

This program will seek to make it easier for drivers to use public transportation, make the 

existing transit system more efficient and effective, and improve access to schools and 

jobs. The goal of this program is to decrease automobile usage and thereby reduce both 

localized and area wide congestion and air pollution. Eligible projects include: 

 

• Transit service expansion and preservation to provide congestion relief, such as 

express bus service in congested areas 

• Development and implementation of transit priority treatments on local roadways 

 - 4 -  
Page 32Page 32Page 32Page 32



• Employer or school-sponsored transit passes, such as an “EcoPass Program” 

• Park-and-ride facility improvements 

• Increased usage of clean transit vehicles 

• Increased usage of low floor transit vehicles 

• Passenger rail station access and capacity improvements 

 

Local Transportation Technology Program (10%) 

This program will continue and improve the performance of road, transit, pedestrian and 

bicyclist technology applications, and accommodate emerging vehicle technologies, such 

as electric and plug-in-hybrid vehicles. Eligible projects include: 

 

• Development, installation, operations, monitoring and maintenance of local street and 

arterial transportation management technology, such as the “Smart Corridors 

Program”, traffic signal interconnection, transit and emergency vehicle priority, 

advanced traffic management systems, and advanced traveler information systems 

• Infrastructure for alternative vehicle fuels, such as electric and hybrid vehicle plug-in 

stations 

• New or emerging transportation technologies that provide congestion or pollution 

mitigation 

• Advance signal technology for walking and bicycling 

• Development and implementation of flush plans 

• Development of emergency evacuation plans 

 

Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program (5%) 

This program will seek to improve the safety of bicyclists and pedestrians by reducing 

conflicts with motor vehicles and reducing congestion in areas such as schools, 

downtowns, transit hubs, and other high activity locations. It will also seek to improve 

bicyclist and pedestrian safety on arterials and other locally-maintained roads and reduce 

occasional congestion that may occur with incidents. Eligible projects include: 

 

 - 5 -  
Page 33Page 33Page 33Page 33



• Improved access and safety to schools, such as “Safe Routes to Schools Programs”, 

“Greenways to Schools Programs”, and other improvements (including crosswalk, 

sidewalk, lighting and signal improvements) for students, parents and teachers 

• Improved access and safety to activity centers (such as crosswalk, sidewalk, lighting 

and signal improvements) 

• Improved access and safety to transit hubs (such as crosswalk, sidewalk, lighting and 

signal improvements) 

• Improved bicyclist and pedestrian safety on arterials, other locally-maintained roads 

and multi-use trails parallel to congested highway corridors 

 

 
 

 

Administration Costs of the VRF 

The Alameda CTC will collect and administer the VRF in accordance with the 

Expenditure Plan. The Alameda CTC will administer the proceeds of the VRF to carry 

out the mission described in the Plan. Not more than five percent of the VRF shall be 

used for administrative costs associated with the programs and projects, including 

amendments of the Expenditure Plan.  

 

 - 6 -  
Page 34Page 34Page 34Page 34



Distribution of VRF Funds 
 

An equitable share of the VRF funds will be distributed among the four geographical sub-

areas of the county (Planning Areas 1, 2, 3, and 4). The sub-areas of the county are 

defined by the Alameda CTC as follows:  

 Planning Area 1 / North Area 

o Cities of Oakland, Berkeley, Albany, Piedmont, Emeryville and Alameda, 

as well as other unincorporated lands in that area 

 Planning Area 2 / Central Area  

o Cities of Hayward and San Leandro, and the unincorporated areas of 

Castro Valley and San Lorenzo, as well as other unincorporated lands in 

that area  

 Planning Area 3 / South Area  

o Cities of Fremont, Newark and Union City  

 Planning Area 4 / East Area 

o Cities of Livermore, Dublin and Pleasanton, and all unincorporated lands 

in that area 

 

The Alameda CTC is authorized to redefine the planning areas limits from time to time. 

 

An equitable share of the VRF funds will be distributed among the four geographical sub-

areas, measured over successive five year cycles. Geographic equity is measured by a 

formula, weighted fifty percent by population of the sub-area and fifty percent of 

registered vehicles of the sub-area. Population information will be updated annually 

based on information published by the California Department of Finance. The DMV 

provides the number of registered vehicles in Alameda County. As part of the creation of 

the expenditure plan, the amount of registered vehicles in each planning area was 

determined. This calculation of the registered vehicles per planning area will be used to 

determine the equitable share for a planning area. The amount of registered vehicles in 

each planning area may be recalculated in the future, with the revised information 

becoming the basis for the Planning Area share formula.  

 - 7 -  
Page 35Page 35Page 35Page 35



The VRF funds will also be tracked by the programmatic expenditure formula of:  

 Local Road Improvement and Repair Program (60%), 

 Transit for Congestion Relief Program (25%), 

 Local Transportation Technology Program (10%), and  

 Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program (5%).  

 

Though it is not required to attain Planning Area geographic equity measured by each 

specific program, it will be monitored and considered a goal.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 - 8 -  
Page 36Page 36Page 36Page 36



Strategic Plan Implementation 
 

The Alameda CTC will evaluate and update a multi year Strategic Plan on an annual 

basis that will include funding targets for programmatic categories identified in the 

Expenditure Plan for a five year period. The Strategic Plan will project the programming 

of VRF revenues to meet the geographic equity goals of the program. The Strategic Plan 

will also project the programming of VRF revenues to meet the programmatic category 

funding goals identified of the program. Adjustments based on projected compared to 

actual VRF received will be made in the Strategic Plans.  

 

The Alameda CTC will also adopt an Implementation Plan for the upcoming fiscal year. 

The one year implementation plan will detail the distribution of VRF funds to each 

program and/or specific projects in a particular fiscal year. Projects will be monitored by 

Programmatic Category and Planning Area.  

 

Currently there are no projects programmed through the VRF. Additional information on 

tracking/monitoring pass-through and discretionary funds will be included in future 

Strategic Plans.  

 

Strategic Plan 

The Alameda CTC Board each year shall adopt a multi-year Strategic Plan. The Strategic 

Plan will include funding targets for programmatic categories identified in the 

Expenditure Plan for a five year period. The percentage allocation of Fee revenues to 

each category will consider the target funding levels, as identified in the Expenditure 

Plan.  

Implementation Plan 

In addition to the 5 year Strategic plan the Alameda CTC Board will adopt a shorter term 

implementation plan that will include the approval of specific projects or discretionary 

programming cycles to be programmed.  Projects will be approved within the eligible 

categories based on projected funding that will be received. Based on the actual revenue 

received each year, funding adjustments will be made to ensure geographic equity by 

 - 9 -  
Page 37Page 37Page 37Page 37



planning area will be met over the 5 year window as well as to ensure funding targets for 

each programmatic category as identified in the Expenditure Plan are met. Variances 

from projected to actual will be identified and be considered in future updates of the 

Strategic Plan. 

 

Initial Costs/Administration 

Certain initial costs as well as ongoing administrative costs are allowed for in the 

program. Approximately $1.4 million of expenses were incurred to initiate the VRF 

program. Approximately $773,000 is allowed to be reimbursed prior to the application of 

the 5% administration cap, and the remaining $567,000 that will be applied within the 5% 

administration fee, though an amortization of multiple years is allowed. These costs will 

be included in the Strategic Plan and Implementation Plan. 

 

Local Road Improvement and Repair Program (60%) 

The Local Road Improvement and Repair category will be administered as a pass through 

program, with the 14 cities and the County receiving a portion of the Local Road 

Improvement and Repair Program based on a formula weighted fifty percent by 

population of the sub-area and fifty percent of registered vehicles of the sub-area. The 

fund distribution will be based on population within each Planning Area. Agencies will 

maintain all interest accrued from the VRF Local Road Program pass through funds 

within the program. These funds are intended to maintain and improve local streets and 

roads as well as a broad range of facilities in Alameda County (from local to arterial 

facilities).  

 

Transit for Congestion Relief Program (25%) 

The Transit for Congestion Relief category will be administered as a discretionary 

program that will be programmed approximately every other year. The Alameda CTC 

Board will approve the projects for programming. Opportunities to coordinate 

programming with other fund sources will be considered in the scheduling of the call for 

projects.  

 

 - 10 -  
Page 38Page 38Page 38Page 38



Strategic capital investments that will create operating efficiency and effectiveness are 

proposed to be priorities for this Program. Projects that address regionally significant 

transit issues and improve reliability and frequency are proposed to be given 

consideration.  

 

Local Transportation Technology Program (10%) 

The Local Transportation Technology category priority will fund the operation and 

maintenance of ongoing transportation management technology projects such as the 

“Smart Corridors Program”. The Alameda CTC Board will have the authority to program 

the Local Transportation Technology funds directly to the operation and maintenance of 

ongoing transportation management technology projects such as the “Smart Corridors 

Program”. If programming capacity remains after addressing ongoing operation and 

maintenance costs of existing corridor operations, the program will be opened to other 

eligible project categories.  

 

Based on current patterns of the operation and maintenance levels of existing corridor 

programs, there may be an imbalance between the geographic equity formula and the use 

of the funds within the Local Transportation Technology category. The expenses incurred 

by Planning Area will be monitored. The programming assigned to the Local 

Transportation Technology Program by Planning Area will be considered with 

programming for all four program categories when overall VRF Program geographic 

equity is evaluated. 

 

Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program (5%) 

The Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety category will be administered as a 

discretionary program that will be programmed approximately every other year. The 

Alameda CTC Board will approve the projects for programming. Opportunities to 

coordinate programming with other fund sources will be a primary consideration in the 

scheduling of the call for projects. Projects identified in the Countywide bike and 

pedestrian plans are proposed to be priorities for this Program.  

 

 - 11 -  
Page 39Page 39Page 39Page 39



Schedule 

Each year the Draft versions of the Strategic/Implementation Plans will be presented to 

the Committees and Commission in May. The final plans, incorporating comments 

received from the Committees and the Commission, will be presented for adoption in 

June.  

 

FY 2012/2013 Programming 

In FY 12/13 it is proposed to align the discretionary VRF programs for Transit for 

Congestion Relief and Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access Safety Programs with a 

coordinated call for projects that would also include the Measure B Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Funds and with the One Bay Area Grant call for 

projects (federal funding).  

 

The Local Road Improvement and Repair Program funds will be passed through to the 

cities and county based on the program formula. The Local Transportation Technology 

Program funds are proposed to be programmed to ongoing Alameda CTC Corridor 

Operations projects.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 - 12 -  
Page 40Page 40Page 40Page 40



 - 13 -  

FY 2012/13 Implementation Plan  
 
 

Collection of fees on vehicle registrations started in May 2011. With the execution of 

Master Program Fund Agreements (MPFA) with agencies, the first VRF funds were 

distributed in April 2012 as LSR pass through funds. It is projected that approximately 

$6.6 Million will be distributed through the LSR pass through program through FY 

2011/12. 

 

For FY 2012/13, it is proposed to continue the LSR pass through program, with about 

$6.1 Million projected to be distributed. Additional distribution projection information on 

the LSR program is included in Table 2. 

 

The Bike/Pedestrian and Transit Program are discretionary programs and are proposed to 

be included in a coordinated programming effort along with the One Bay Area Grant 

(OBAG) Program. Approximately $1 Million of Bike/Pedestrian program revenues and 

$5 Million of Transit Program revenues are projected to be available (revenue from FY 

2011/12 and FY 2012/13). The OBAG programming cycle will begin in late summer / 

early fall 2012. 

 

Funding for the Technology program is prioritized, consistent with the Commissions 

intent, to ongoing corridor operations. Approximately $1.5 Million is proposed to be 

programmed through FY 2011/12 and approximately $900,000 in FY 2012/13. 

 

Although the program targets (percentages) for the Bike/ Ped, Transit and Technology 

programs are not aligned with the targets specified in the Expenditure Plan for each 

individual year, the year by year funding targets detailed in the Strategic Plan will ensure 

each programmatic category target is achieved over a 5 year period . Funding adjustment 

may also be required in the future based on the actual revenue received each year. 

 

Page 41Page 41Page 41Page 41



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
V

R
F 

Pr
og

ra
m

 - 
T

A
B

L
E

 1

D
ra

ft
 2

01
2/

13
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
 (M

ul
ti-

Y
ea

r 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

by
 P

ro
gr

am
 C

at
eg

or
y)

Pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 o

f A
va

ila
bl

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

C
ap

ac
ity

FY
 1

0/
11

FY
 1

1/
12

FY
 1

2/
13

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d

L
oc

al
 R

oa
ds

60
.0

0%
52

7,
81

0
$ 

   
  

60
.0

%
6,

11
5,

81
5

$ 
   

  
60

.0
%

6,
11

5,
81

5
$ 

   
  

60
.0

%
6,

11
5,

81
5

$ 
   

  
60

.0
%

6,
11

5,
81

5
$ 

   
  

60
.0

%
6,

11
5,

81
5

$ 
   

  
60

.0
%

6,
11

5,
81

5
$ 

   
  

37
,2

22
,7

00
$ 

   
 

60
.0

%
T

ra
ns

it 
Pr

og
ra

m
0.

00
%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
24

.0
%

2,
44

1,
22

9
$ 

   
  

25
.8

%
2,

62
9,

80
0

$ 
   

  
25

.8
%

2,
62

9,
80

0
$ 

   
  

25
.8

%
2,

62
9,

80
0

$ 
   

  
25

.8
%

2,
63

0,
82

0
$ 

   
  

25
.0

%
2,

54
8,

25
6

$ 
   

  
15

,5
09

,7
07

$ 
   

 
25

.0
%

Pe
d/

B
ik

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
0.

00
%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4.

8%
48

9,
26

5
$ 

   
   

  
5.

2%
52

5,
96

0
$ 

   
   

  
5.

2%
52

5,
96

0
$ 

   
   

  
5.

2%
52

5,
96

0
$ 

   
   

  
5.

2%
52

4,
94

1
$ 

   
   

  
5.

0%
50

9,
65

1
$ 

   
   

  
3,

10
1,

73
8

$ 
   

  
5.

0%
T

ec
h.

 P
ro

gr
am

40
.0

0%
35

1,
87

4
$ 

   
  

11
.3

%
1,

14
6,

71
5

$ 
   

  
9.

0%
92

1,
44

9
$ 

   
   

  
9.

0%
92

1,
44

9
$ 

   
   

  
9.

0%
92

1,
44

9
$ 

   
   

  
9.

0%
92

1,
44

9
$ 

   
   

  
10

.0
%

1,
01

9,
30

3
$ 

   
  

6,
20

3,
68

9
$ 

   
  

10
.0

%

10
0.

00
%

87
9,

68
4

$ 
   

  
10

0.
0%

10
,1

93
,0

25
$ 

   
 

10
0.

0%
10

,1
93

,0
25

$ 
   

 
10

0.
0%

10
,1

93
,0

25
$ 

   
 

10
0.

0%
10

,1
93

,0
25

$ 
   

 
10

0.
0%

10
,1

93
,0

25
$ 

   
 

10
0.

0%
10

,1
93

,0
25

$ 
   

 
62

,0
37

,8
34

$ 
   

 
10

0.
0%

%
20

12
/1

3
%

20
13

/1
4

%
20

14
/1

5
20

15
/1

6
%

20
16

/1
7

C
yc

le
Su

m
m

ar
y

%
%

20
10

/1
1

(2
 M

on
th

s)
%

20
11

/1
2

87
9,

68
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

10
,1

93
,0

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 10
,1

93
,0

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

%

Page 42Page 42Page 42Page 42



Alameda County VRF Program - TABLE 2

Local Streets and Roads - Projected Distribution through FY 2012/13 

Distribution within 
Planning Area 

FY 2010/11

Distribution within 
Planning Area 

FY 2011/12

TOTAL Distribution 
within Planning Area
Through FY 2011/12 

Distribution within 
Planning Area

FY 2012/13 

PA 1
Alameda             23,264$                      269,564$                   292,828$                      269,564$                    
Albany              5,251$                        60,845$                     66,096$                        60,845$                      
Berkeley            33,355$                      386,492$                   419,847$                      386,492$                    
Emeryville          3,155$                        36,558$                     39,713$                        36,558$                      
Oakland             132,862$                    1,539,496$                1,672,359$                   1,539,496$                 
Piedmont            3,474$                        40,258$                     43,733$                        40,258$                      

201,362$                    2,333,213$                2,534,575$                   2,333,213$                 

PA 2
Hayward             55,043$                      637,795$                   692,838$                      637,795$                    
San Leandro         29,906$                      346,520$                   376,426$                      346,520$                    
County of Alameda 47,888$                      554,890$                   602,779$                      554,890$                    

132,837$                    1,539,205$                1,672,042$                   1,539,205$                 

PA 3
Fremont             75,011$                      869,168$                   944,180$                      869,168$                    
Newark              15,262$                      176,840$                   192,101$                      176,840$                    
Union City          25,810$                      299,066$                   324,876$                      299,066$                    

116,083$                    1,345,074$                1,461,157$                   1,345,074$                 

PA 4
Dublin              17,596$                      203,890$                   221,486$                      203,890$                    
Livermore           30,748$                      356,287$                   387,035$                      356,287$                    
Pleasanton          25,486$                      295,309$                   320,795$                      295,309$                    
County of Alameda 3,697$                        42,838$                     46,535$                        42,838$                      

77,528$                      898,324$                   975,851$                      898,324$                    

County Total 527,810$                    6,115,815$                6,643,625$                   6,115,815$                 

Page 43Page 43Page 43Page 43



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 44Page 44Page 44Page 44



   

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
  
SUBJECT: Approval of Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) Baseline Service Plan for 

FY 2012/13 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the ACE Baseline Service Plan (BSP) for FY 
2012/13. 
 
Summary 
The Cooperative Service Agreement for the operation of the Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) 
service between the Alameda CTC, Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) and San 
Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC) calls for SJRRC staff to prepare an annual report 
on the operation of the ACE service. The attached ACE Baseline Service Plan details the ACE 
proposed service and budget, including funding requested to the Alameda CTC, for the 
upcoming 2012/13 fiscal year.  Measure B pass through funding is proposed to fund operating 
and Measure B Capital funds are proposed for the capital projects. 

 
Background 
On March 27, 2012, ACE staff provided the Draft FY 2012/13 Baseline Service Plan to the 
Alameda CTC for review and comment. Listed below are Alameda CTC staff’s comments on 
specific issues. 
 
Operations and Maintenance: 

Based on the terms of the Cooperative Service Agreement, Alameda CTC funds about a third of 
the operating costs provided by Alameda CTC/VTA/SJRRC. The Alameda County contribution 
towards ACE Operations and Maintenance for FY 2011/12 was $2,052,292. Based on the terms 
of the Cooperative Services Agreement, Alameda County contribution towards ACE Operations 
and Maintenance for FY 2012/13 should be approximately $2,097,443. The increase over last 
year’s amount is based on a 2.20 percent estimated Consumer Price Index (CPI) increase for FY 
2012/13. 
 
 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                          Agenda Item 5F

Page 45Page 45Page 45Page 45



ACE staff has indicated that the current fiscal year-to-date trends indicate ridership to grow to 
just past 0.75 Million riders, ACE’s highest ridership since FY 2008/09. Based on this increase, 
ACE staff is proposing to introduce a fourth train service beginning October 1, 2012 and is 
requesting $2,595,480 as Alameda County’s Operation and Maintenance contribution through 
the FY 2012/13 BSP. This increase in $498,037 represents one-third of the operating subsidy of 
the fourth train over a nine month period (October 2012 to June 2013). 
 
Funding Alameda’s share of the 3 train service has been provided with the Measure B pass 
through funding over the last 10 years. Based on the annual contribution being slightly less than 
annual revenues, there is currently a Measure B Operation fund reserve of approximately $2.6 
Million. Funding the Alameda share of a 4th train service would require use of a portion of the 
current reserve. Assuming the four train funding level continues in the future, the reserve is 
projected to be exhausted in 2014/15.  
 
Under this scenario, from FY 2015/16 onwards, Measure B funds generated on an annual basis 
will meet the operations needs of only 3 trains. ACE staff acknowledges this issue and has 
confirmed that any remaining operations funds would be met with alternate fund sources through 
SJRRC, which is consistent with the terms of the current Cooperative Service Agreement. 
 
Capital Projects: 

The total Alameda County funds requested in FY 2012/13 is $2,500,000 of Measure B funds for 
the Maintenance Layover Facility Project.  
 
1. Maintenance Layover Facility - $2,500,000  

The 64-acre facility will be used for the repair, maintenance, cleaning, and overnight storage of 
the train sets used in the ACE Service and future rail service expansions.  The new facility will 
have the capacity for twelve 8-car train sets, allow for the elimination of the inefficient train 
moves across the intersection of the railroads, and optimize the maintenance activities to control 
costs. Alameda CTC has provided Measure B ($1.2M) and PTMISEA ($707K) funds to this 
project through the FY 2011/12 BSP. 

 
Attachments 
Attachment A:   FY 2012/13 ACE Baseline Service Plan 
 

Page 46Page 46Page 46Page 46



 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

                      Altamont Commuter Express
DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN 2012 - 2013 

Attachment A

Page 47Page 47Page 47Page 47



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2012 / 2013      2 

    
  

 
Page 2 of 9 

 
Train Service 
 
The Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) Baseline Service Plan provides 3 weekday roundtrips between Stockton, CA and San 
Jose, CA. Trains consist of sets of 6 cars and provides seating of approximately 700-800 seats per train. Operation of the 4th 
roundtrip which was provided above the Baseline, was suspended In November 2009 until an improvement in the economy and 
unemployment occurs.   
 
This year, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC) has identified passenger demand that is trending to exceed the 
functional capacity of the three trains, and the fourth train is planned for resumption July 1, 2012. 
 
 
Service Corridor  
 
ACE trains operate over 82 miles of Union Pacific railroad between Stockton and Santa Clara, and 4 miles of Caltrain railroad 
between Santa Clara and San Jose.  ACE trains service 10 stations in San Joaquin, Alameda, and Santa Clara Counties.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY STATIONS SERVED 
SAN JOAQUIN ALAMEDA SANTA CLARA 

Stockton Vasco Road Great America 
Lathrop/Manteca Livermore Santa Clara 

Tracy Pleasanton San Jose 
 Fremont  

 
 

Page 48Page 48Page 48Page 48



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2012 / 2013      3 

    
  

 
Page 3 of 9 

Train Schedule  
 
 

AM – WESTBOUND 
 

Stockton To San Jose #01 #03 #05 

Stockton 4:20 AM 5:35 AM 6:40 AM 

Lathrop/Manteca 4:39 AM 5:54 AM 6:59 AM 

Tracy 4:51 AM 6:06 AM 7:11 AM 

Vasco 5:20 AM 6:35 AM 7:40 AM 

Livermore 5:25 AM 6:40 AM 7:45 AM 

Pleasanton 5:33 AM 6:48 AM 7:53 AM 

Fremont 5:55 AM 7:10 AM 8:15 AM 

Great America L6:13 AM L7:28 AM L8:33 AM 

Santa Clara 6:20 AM 7:35 AM 8:40 AM 

San Jose 6:32 AM 7:47 AM 8:52 AM 

    

PM – EASTBOUND 
 

San Jose To Stockton #04 #06 #08 

San Jose 3:35 PM 4:35 PM 5:35 PM 

Santa Clara 3:40 PM 4:40 PM 5:40 PM 

Great America 3:49 PM 4:49 PM 5:49 PM 

Fremont 4:05 PM 5:05 PM 6:05 PM 

Pleasanton 4:28 PM 5:28 PM 6:28 PM 

Livermore 4:37 PM 5:37 PM 6:37 PM 

Vasco  4:42 PM 5:42 PM 6:42 PM 

Tracy 5:11 PM 6:11 PM 7:11 PM 

Lathrop / Manteca 5:23 PM 6:23 PM 7:23 PM 

Stockton 5:47 PM 6:47 PM 7:47 PM 
 

Page 49Page 49Page 49Page 49



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2012 / 2013      4 

    
  

 
Page 4 of 9 

Fare Structure  
 
The ACE fare structure is based on a point to point system that was adopted by the SJRRC Board in April 2006.  The zone system 
that was previously used was replaced with a system that determines fares based on the origin and destination stations.  In 
addition, the fare program established a 50% discount for senior citizens 65 and older, persons with disabilities and passengers 
carrying Medicare cards issued under Title II or XVIII of the Social Security Act, and children age 6 through 12. Children under 6 
ride for free with an accompanying adult. Current fares have been in effect since February 2, 2009. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  TRI VALLEY FREMONT SAN JOSE 

   
ST

OC
KT

ON
 ONE WAY 

RT 

20 TRIP  

MONTHLY 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

8.25 

12.75 

102.00 

187.75 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

9.25 

16.75 

132.25 

243.25 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

11.75 

21.00 

163.25 

300.00 

   
LA

TH
RO

P 
 

ONE WAY 

RT 

20 TRIP  

MONTHLY 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

7.75 

12.75 

97.50 

179.50 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

8.75 

15.50 

126.50 

233.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

11.00 

20.00 

156.25 

287.50 

   
TR

AC
Y 

ONE WAY 

RT 

20 TRIP  

MONTHLY 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

4.50 

8.75 

68.50 

125.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

7.75 

12.25 

97.50 

179.50 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

8.75 

15.50 

126.50 

233.00 

   
TR

I-V
AL

LE
Y 

ONE WAY 

RT 

20 TRIP  

MONTHLY 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3.50 

4.50 

38.75 

72.25 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

4.50 

8.75 

68.50 

125.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

7.75 

12.25 

97.50 

179.50 

   
FR

EM
ON

T 

ONE WAY 

RT 

20 TRIP  

MONTHLY 

    $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

4.50 

8.75 

68.50 

125.00 

Page 50Page 50Page 50Page 50



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2012 / 2013      5 

    
 

 
Page 5 of 9 

 
Ridership  
 
 
FY 11/12 continues to outperform last fiscal year month over month.  Current fiscal year-to-date trends indicate ridership to grow to 
just past three-quarters of a million riders – ACE’s best year since FY 08/09.  This is significant in that FY 08/09 passengers were 
serviced with four round trips daily and ridership is trending near those levels with only three round trips.  While fuel is certainly a 
factor in riders considering the ACE service, a rebound in East Bay & San Jose employment is clearly attracting passengers.  The 
SJRRC is anticipating adding a fourth round trip next fiscal year to service the additional demand. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 51Page 51Page 51Page 51



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2012 / 2013      6 

    
  

 
Page 6 of 9 

 
On-Time Performance  
 
ACE on-time performance for FY 11/12 year to date is 93.70%.  Prior FY, on-time performance was 95.14%.  It is anticipated that 
FY 11/12 will likely meet or exceed last FY’s on-time performance as the spring and summer months often yield better times.  
ACE’s on-time performance is calculated based on trains arriving at their final terminal within 5 minutes of the schedule of the 
train. Since 2007, on-time performance has grown almost 17% - a significant dividend representing SJRRC’s commitment to track 
maintenance and improvement in the ACE corridor.    

 
 
 
Shuttles 
 
A substantial part of the ACE operating budget is for connecting shuttle operations.  Connecting shuttle or bus service is available 
at five of the current stations.  There are also connecting services that are funded by other Agencies or private businesses. 
 
(NOTE:  Level of Shuttle Service is subject to change depending upon available grant funding utilization and operating efficiency.) 
 
San Joaquin County 

• Lathrop Manteca Station - Modesto Max bus provides connections between Modesto and the Lathrop Manteca station. 
(Not part of ACE operating budget) 

 

Page 52Page 52Page 52Page 52



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2012 / 2013      7 

    
  

 
Page 7 of 9 

Alameda County  
• Vasco Road – Livermore Lab Shuttle (Not part of ACE operating budget) 
 
• Livermore Station – Connecting service to LAVTA/Wheels Transit system. (Not part of ACE operating budget) 
 
• Pleasanton Station – Connecting service to LAVTA Wheels Route 53 and 54 servicing Pleasanton BART, Hacienda 

Business Park, and Stoneridge Business Park. Connecting service to Contra Costa County Transit servicing Bishop 
Ranch Business Park. 

  
• Fremont Station – Connecting service to AC Transit.(Not part of ACE operating budget) 

 
Santa Clara County 
 

• Great America Station – Eight shuttle routes provided by El Paseo Limousine, managed by the Valley Transit Authority, 
cover 540 miles per day to various businesses in the Silicon Valley. In addition Light Rail Service from the Lick Mill 
Station also provides connection alternatives to the passengers. Approximately 12 private company shuttles service the 
station.  A shuttle from the Great America Station to the Santa Clara Station and surrounding commerce centers is also 
provided by El Paseo Limousine and allows passengers to make their connection through the shuttle service, four 
additional stops were added to include stops to accommodate employees working at Agilent, Hitachi, Hewlett Packard 
and Kaiser.  

 
• San Jose Diridon Station - ACE riders have access to the free DASH shuttles, VTA light rail, six bus routes and four 

regional express routes to and from the San Jose Diridon Station providing connection alternatives for passengers. DASH 
shuttles provide an important link for ACE passengers traveling to downtown San Jose.  DASH shuttles are operated by 
VTA with funds from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD), the City of San Jose, and the VTA.  
DASH shuttles are free for ACE passengers. 
 

 

Page 53Page 53Page 53Page 53



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2012 / 2013      8 

    
 

 
Page 8 of 9 

 
ACE Service Contributions  
 
The Baseline ACE Service Contributions were initially derived from the 2002/2003 adopted ACE Budget and are 
adjusted annually based upon the CPI, unless unusual industry factors affect the service.   The following chart shows 
the contributions by Fiscal Year:  
                            

  FY 2007 – 2008 FY 2008 - 2009 FY 2009 - 2010 FY 2010 - 2011 FY 2011 - 2012 FY 2012 - 2013 
ALAMEDA CTC $1,861,615  $1,931,187  $1,936,981 $1,983,274 $2,052,292 $2,097,443 

SCVTA  $2,606,259  $2,689,659  $2,689,659  $2,689,659*  $2,689,659*  $2,921,212** 
CPI Increase 3.10% 3.60% 0.30% 2.39% 3.48% 2.20% 

* Due to economic constraints, SCVTA held the FY 2011 & FY 2012 contribution at the FY 2009 level. 
** SCVTA number based off full rate contributions under CPI inflators for FY 2010 forward. 
 
The SJRRC has identified passenger demand that is trending to exceed the functional capacity of the three trains, and 
the fourth train is planned for resumption October 1, 2012.  This will result in a projected increase in the ACE Service 
budget of $2,116,055 - $400,000 of which is increased shuttle costs. 
   
ACE Operations and Maintenance Contributions: 
 
The published FY 2011/2012 April-April CPI is 2.20 percent.  Therefore, local contributions are projected to increase 
2.20 percent over FY 2011/2012.  The table below notes the projected commitment for three trains.  The table 
continues by adding the fractional cost of the fourth train as a supplemental cost to arrive at the total request from 
Alameda CTC & the negotiated amount for SCVTA.   
 

  

FY 2012 - 2013 
Commitment 

FY 2012 - 2013 
Commitment  

Fourth Train 
Supplement 

(Nine Months) 

FY 2012 - 2013 
Revised 
Request  

ALAMEDA CTC $2,097,443** $2,097,443 $498,037 $2,595,480  
SCVTA $2,748,831 $2,921,212 $0 $2,921,212  

       
Fourth Train Cost (Nine months) $1,587,041 100%     
ACE Contribution $1,089,004 69%     
ACTC Contribution  $498,037 31%     

 
** Alameda CTC’s figure includes $10,000 for maintenance of the Vasco Road and Pleasanton Stations, but does not include $20,000 for the Administrative 
Management of Alameda CTC’s contribution. 
 
ACE Shuttle Contributions: 
 
The regional shuttle service providers (VTA, LAVTA, and CCCTA) have multi-year contracts with private operators that 
have built-in, annual inflation rates (Averaging 3-4 percent).  These costs are passed-through to the Baseline ACE 
Service Budget.   
 
The overall shuttle budget for FY 2011/2012 was $721,262 and estimated shuttle budget for FY 2012/2013 is $1.12 million. 
 
Due to continuing cuts in funding from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) the ACE portion of the 
Shuttle Budget increased again this year by $34,000.  ACE has absorbed over $130,000 in funding cuts from BAAQMD 
in the last two fiscal years. 
 
ACE shuttles from the Great America Station are operated by El Paseo Limousine through a competitive selection by a panel of 
VTA and SJRRC staff.  VTA manages this service and contracts with El Paseo, who utilizes propane clean-air vehicles.  Grant 
revenue depends on award of annual funds from the air district. These funds are awarded on a calendar cycle so the first half of 
FY 2011/2012 is covered under the current grant. 
 
 

Page 54Page 54Page 54Page 54



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2012 / 2013      9 

    
  

 
Page 9 of 9 

ACE Capital Projects: 
 
As part of the SJRRC’s efforts to provide a safer more reliable and convenient ACE Service, projects are mutually 
agreed upon between ACE and UPRR and must result in either a speed increase on the ACE Corridor or improve 
reliability of the service. Thus far, the Capital program has been funded with State Funds, Federal Section 5307 Funds, 
Section 5309 Funds, Alameda County Sales Tax Measure B, Santa Clara VTA, and San Joaquin County Sales Tax 
Measure K revenues.  The FY 2012/2013 Capital Project and budget is listed below.  A more detailed level of funding is 
included as Appendix A. 
 

1. $2,500,000: Construction of the ACE Maintenance and Layover Facility.  Construction is 
underway for this critical ACE facility.  Funds identified are only for estimated expenses in FY 2011 – 2012. 
These funds include debt repayment on the SJRRC Bonds issued in November 2010 to complete the funding 
for the project.  Total Project cost is estimated at $64 million. 

 Total Capital Project Expenses for FY 2012/13        $36,199,012 
 Total SJRRC Capital Funds Committed for FY 2012/13      $32,199,012 

Total ALAMEDA County Capital Funds Requested for FY 2012/13    $2,500,000 
 
Annually as part of the Baseline Service Plan SJRRC, ALAMEDA CTC, and VTA discuss the programming and funding 
of future capital projects. These meetings will take place prior to the completion of the Final Budget.  Any projects 
agreed to will be incorporated into this document by amendment. 
 
 
ACE Service Improvements Beyond the Baseline Service 
 
 
SJRRC has begun work on a station track extension that will connect the ACE station with the new maintenance facility and allow 
for Caltrans San Joaquin trains to access the station platform. Phase I of the project is fully funded with construction anticipated in 
FY 2012/2013.  This project in conjunction with the Cabral Station Improvement project will provide a multi-modal station for rail 
transportation in Stockton and serve as the eastern anchor for the City of Stockton’s redevelopment plan. 
 
 
 
 

Page 55Page 55Page 55Page 55



AP
PE

N
D
IX
 A

Al
ta
m
on

t C
om

m
ut
er
 E
xp
re
ss

Ba
se
lin

e 
Se
rv
ic
e 
Pl
an

FY
 2
01

2/
20

13

PR
O
JE
CT

To
ta
l B

ud
ge
t

Pr
io
r Y

ea
r R

eq
ue

st
s

M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 F
ac
ili
ty

65
,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

Fu
nd

in
g 
Ty
pe

O
th
er
 F
un

di
ng

Al
am

ed
a 
CT

C 
   
  F
Y 

12
/1
3 
Re

qu
es
t

SJ
 P
TM

IS
EA

3,
43

4,
06

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

4,
30

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

. P
TM

IS
EA

 (F
Y 
10

/1
1)

70
7,
88

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

. P
TM

IS
EA

 (F
Y 
08

/0
9)

16
0,
21

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

. M
ea
su
re
 B

1,
29

2,
11

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
50

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

SJ
RR

C 
Bo

nd
20

,6
42

,3
67

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

9,
95

3,
89

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

Se
ct
io
n 
53

07
3,
00

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

47
7,
16

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

Se
ct
io
n 
53

09
4,
62

8,
00

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
10

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

Al
am

ed
a 
Co

. S
TA

1,
37

9,
80

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

31
4,
91

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

M
ea
su
re
 K

To
ta
ls

35
,2
44

,4
63

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

17
,1
45

,9
72

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
50

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

To
ta
l P
ro
je
ct
 E
xp
en

se
s i
n 
FY
 1
2/
13

19
,6
45

,9
72

$ 
   
   
   
 

To
ta
l O

th
er
 F
un

ds
/P
rio

r R
eq

ue
st
s c

om
m
itt
ed

 in
 F
Y 
12

/1
3 
(in

cl
ud

es
 V
TA

)
17

,1
45

,9
72

$ 
   
   
   
 

To
ta
l n
ew

 V
TA

 F
un

ds
 in

 re
qu

es
te
d 
FY
 1
2/
13

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

To
ta
l A

la
m
ed

a 
Co

. F
un

ds
 in

 re
qu

es
te
d 
FY
 1
2/
13

2,
50

0,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   

Bu
dg
et
ed

 fo
r F

Y 
12

/1
3

$1
9,
64

5,
97

2

Page 56Page 56Page 56Page 56



 

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE: June 14, 2012  
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM:   Programs and Projects Committee 

  

SUBJECT: Approval of State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) At Risk 
Report 

Recommendations: 
It is recommended the Commission approve the attached STIP At Risk Report, dated May 31, 2012.  

Summary: 
The Report includes a total of 37 STIP projects being monitored for compliance with the STIP 
“Timely Use of Funds” provisions. Red zone projects are considered at a relatively high risk of non-
compliance with the provisions. Yellow zone projects are considered at moderate risk and Green 
zone projects at low risk.   

Information: 
The report is based on the information made available to the Alameda CTC’s project monitoring 

team. This information stems from the project sponsors as well as other funding agencies such as 
Caltrans, MTC and the CTC. 

The report segregates projects into Red, Yellow, and Green zones. The criteria for determining the 
project zones are listed near the end of the report.  The durations included in the criteria are intended 
to provide adequate time for project sponsors to perform the required activities to meet the 
deadline(s).  The risk zone associated with each risk factor is indicated in the tables following the 
report.  Projects with multiple risk factors are listed in the zone of higher risk. 

The Alameda CTC requests copies of certain documents related to the required activities to verify 
that the deadlines have been met.  Typically, the documentation requested are copies of documents 
submitted by the sponsor to other agencies involved with transportation funding such as Caltrans, 
MTC, and the CTC.  The one exception is the documentation requested for the “Complete 

Expenditures” deadline which does not have a corresponding requirement from the other agencies.  
Sponsors must provide documentation supported by their accounting department as proof that the 
Complete Expenditures deadline has been met.  

Attachments:  
Attachment A:  STIP At Risk Report 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5G

Page 57Page 57Page 57Page 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 58Page 58Page 58Page 58



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
1 2009N Alameda

RIP $4,000 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report R Extension Req Pending
$4M Allocated 9/25/08
Contract Awd 3/17/09
City desires to use balance 
on follow on contract

G

2 0139F Alameda CTC
RIP-TE $350 Con 10/11 Award Contract 7/27/12 R $350K Allocated 10/27/11

3-Mo Ext for Awd App'd 
5/23/12

R

3 1014 BART
RIP $38,000 Con 07/08 Complete Expend 12/31/12 R $38M Allocated 9/5/07

18-Month Ext 6/23/11
Y

4 2009P BART
RIP $3,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 10/30/12 R $3M Allocated 12/11/08

4-Mo Ext App'd June 09
Y

RIP $248 PSE 07/08 $248 Allocated 9/5/07
Expenditures Complete

5 2014U GGBHTD
RIP $12,000 Con 11/12 Allocate Funds 6/30/12 R Ext Req Pending R

6 1022 Oakland
RIP $5,990 R/W 07/08 Complete Expend Note 1 R $5.99M Allocated 12/13/07 R

7 2100E Oakland
ARRA-TE $1,300 Con 09/10 Accept Contract 9/30/12 R $1,300 Obligated 8/5/09

Contract Awd 2009
Y

8 2110A Union City
RIP $715 Con 11/12 Award Contract 6/30/12 R 6-mo Ext. appv'd 1/25/12 R

RIP-TE $3,000 Con 10/11 G $3M Allocated 6/23/11
Transferred to FTA Grant

R

9 2009A AC Transit
RIP $3,705 Con 06/07 Final Invoice/Report NA NA $3,705K Allocated 9/7/06 G

Page 1 of 5

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

No Projects in this Zone this Report

Yellow Zone Projects

Union City Intermodal Stn, Ped Enhanc PH 2 & 2A

SF Golden Gate Bridge Barrier

7th St. / West Oakland TOD

Maintenance Facilities Upgrade

Alameda County BART Station Renovation

Rte. 880 Access at 42nd Ave./High St., APD

BART Transbay Tube Seismic Retrofit

2012 STIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Red Zone Projects
Project Title 

Rt 580, Landscaping, San Leandro Estudillo Ave - 141st

Tinker Avenue Extension

Attachment A

Page 59Page 59Page 59Page 59



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
10 2009B AC Transit

RIP $1,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 3 G $1,000K Allocated 9/7/06 G
11 2009C AC Transit

RIP $2,700 Env 06/07 Final Invoice/Report Note 3 NA $2,700K Allocated 4/26/07 G
12 2009D AC Transit

RIP $4,500 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 3 G $4.5M Allocated 7/20/06 G
13 2009Q AC Transit

RIP $14,000 Con 06/07 Accept Contract Note 3 G $14M Allocated 10/12/06 G
14 2009L Alameda Co.

RIP $4,600 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $4.6M Allocated 2/14/08
Contract Awd 7/29/08
Final Billing sub'd 2/14/12

G

15 2100F Alameda Co.
RIP-TE $1,150 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 11/1/14 G $1,150 Allocated 5/12/11

Awarded Nov 2011
G

16 0016O Alameda CTC
RIP $8,000 Con 07/08 Accept Contract 6/26/13 G $8M Allocated 6/26/08

42 -Mo Ext for Awd App'd
12-Mo Ext for Accept App'd 
5/23/12

R

17 0044C Alameda CTC
RIP $2,000 PSE 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G G

18 0062E Alameda CTC
RIP $954 Env 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $954 Allocated 9/5/07

Contra Costa RIP
Expenditures Comp

G

19 0081H Alameda CTC
RIP $34,851 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G Added in 2012 STIP G

RIP-TE $2,179 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G
20 2100K Alameda CTC

RIP-TE $400 PSE 09/10 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G $400K Allocated 6/30/10
12-Mo Ext App'd April 2012

R

21 2179 Alameda CTC
RIP $1,993 Con 12/13 Allocate Funds 6/30/13 G G
RIP $1,948 Con 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G $1,948 Allocated 7/1/10

RIP $1,947 Con 11/12 Complete Expend 6/30/14 G $1,947 Allocated 8/11/11

RIP $320 Con 13/14 Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G Added in 2012 STIP

RIP $886 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G Added in 2012 STIP

22 0016U Alameda CTC
RIP $7,315 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA Contract Accepted July '11 G

Page 2 of 5

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

I-580 Castro Valley I/C Improvements

Planning, Programming and Monitoring (Note 2)

I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility

Green Zone Projects
Project Title 

SATCOM Expansion

I-880 Reconstruction, 29th to 23rd

Cherryland/Ashland/Castro Valley Sidewalk Imps.

Vasco Road Safety Improvements

Berkeley/Oakland/San Leandro Corridor MIS

Bus Purchase

I-880 Landscape/Hardscape Improvements in San Leandro

2012 STIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Bus Component Rehabilitation

RT 84 Expressway Widening (Segment 2)

I-680 SB HOT Lane Accommodation

Page 60Page 60Page 60Page 60



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
23 2008B BART

RIP-TE $954 Con 10/11 $954 Allocated 6/23/11
Transferred to FTA Grant

G

24 2009Y BART
RIP-TE $1,200 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $1,200 Allocated 6/26/08 G

25 2103 BART
RIP $20,000 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 9/1/14 G App'd into STIP and 

allocated 9/23/10
Awarded Oct 2010

G

26 9051A BATA
RIP-TE $3,063 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G Added in 2012 STIP NA

27 2009W Berkeley
RIP $4,614 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $4,614 Allocated 6/26/08 R
RIP $1,500 Con 09/10 Final Invoice/Report NA AB 3090 App'd 8/28/08

$1.5M Allocated 9/10/09
28 2100G Berkeley

RIP-TE $1,928 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 5/29/15 G $1,928 Allocated 12/15/11
Awarded 5/29/12

R

29 0057J Caltrans
RIP $400 PSE 12/13 Allocate Funds 6/30/13 G Added in 2012 STIP NA
RIP $1,100 ConSup 13/14 Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G
RIP $500 Con 13/14 Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G

30 2100H Dublin
RIP-TE $1,021 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 2/7/15 G $1,021 Allocated 8/11/11

Contract Awd 2/7/12
R

31 2140S LAVTA
RIP-TE $200 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 8/10/14 G $200 Allocated 5/12/11 from 

SM County Reserve
Contract Awd 8/10/11

G

32 2009K LAVTA
RIP $4,000 Con 11/12 Accept Contract 11/7/14 G Note 3

$4M Allocated 6/23/11 PTA
Contract Awd 11/7/11

R

RIP $1,500 Con 06/07 Final Invoice/Report NA Contract Accepted

33 2100 MTC
RIP $114 Con 12/13 Allocate Funds 6/30/13 G G
RIP $113 Con 10/11 Complete Expend 6/30/13 G $113 Allocated 7/1/10

RIP $114 Con 11/12 Complete Expend 6/30/14 G $114 Allocated 8/11/11

RIP $118 Con 13/14 Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G
RIP $122 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/15 G
RIP $126 Con 15/16 Allocate Funds 6/30/16 G Added in 2012 STIP

RIP $131 Con 16/17 Allocate Funds 6/30/17 G Added in 2012 STIP

34 New MTC
RIP $1,000 ConSup 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G Added in 2012 STIP NA
RIP $1,000 Con 14/15 Allocate Funds 6/30/14 G Added in 2012 STIP

Page 3 of 5

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

2012 STIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Rideo Bus Restoration Project

MacArthur BART renovate & enhance entry plaza

SR-24 Caldecott Tunnel 4th Bore Landscaping

Oakland Airport Connector

Ashby BART Station Concourse/Elevator Imps

Ashby BART Station Intermodal Imps

Alamo Canal Regional Trail, Rt 580 undercrossing

I-680 Freeway Performance Initiative Project

Planning, Programming and Monitoring 2

Improved Bike/Ped Connectivity to East Span SFOBB

Satellite Bus Operating Facility (Phases 1 & 2)

Berkeley Bay Trail Project, Seg 1

Page 61Page 61Page 61Page 61



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012

Index PP No. Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
35 2100C1 Oakland

RIP-TE $193 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $193 Allocated 7/26/07 G
36 2103A Oakland

RIP-TE $885 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 11/10/14 G $885 Allocated 6/23/11
Contract Awd 11/10/11

R

37 2110 Union City
RIP $4,600 Con 07/08 Final Invoice/Report NA $4.6M Allocated 9/5/07 G
RIP $720 Con 05/06 Final Invoice/Report NA $720K Allocated 11/9/06

RIP-TE $5,307 Con 05/06 Final Invoice/Report NA $5,307K Allocated 11/9/06

RIP-TE $2,000 Con 06/07 Final Invoice/Report NA $2,000K Allocated 11/9/06

RIP $9,787 Con 06/07 Final Invoice/Report NA $9,787K Allocated 11/9/06
6-Mo Ext App'd 9/23/10 for 
Accept Contract - Site Imps 
accepted 11/19/10

 Notes:    
1

2

3

Page 4 of 5

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

PPM funds programmed in the Con phase are not subject to the typical construction phase requirements.  Once PPM funds are 
allocated, the next deadline is "Complete Expenditures."
Transit projects receiving State-only funds are subject to project specific requirements in agreements with Caltrans (Federal 
funds are typically transferred to FTA grant).

2012 STIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

MacArthur Transit Hub Improvement, 40th St

Union City Intermodal Station

The "Date Req'd By" for the required activity is before the status date of this report.  Sponsor is working with Caltrans, MTC 
and Alameda CTC to expedite/complete the required activity and/or satisfy the requirement.

Oakland Coliseum TOD

Page 62Page 62Page 62Page 62



STIP At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012

Red Zone Yellow Zone Green Zone
within four months within four to eight months All conditions other than Red or 

Yellow Zones
within six months within six to ten months All conditions other than Red or 

Yellow Zones
within eight months within eight to twelve 

months
All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within eight months within eight to twelve 
months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within six months within six to eight months All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within six months within six to twelve  
months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

within eight months within eight to twelve 
months

All conditions other than Red or 
Yellow Zones

NA NA NA

Notes:

Page 5 of 5
Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Accept Contract

 Allocation -Env Phase

Allocation -Right of Way Phase

Allocation -PS&E Phase

Construction Contract Award

Allocation -Construction Phase

Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

For Env, PSE, &  R/W funds, within 180 days (6 months) after the end of the FY in which 
the final expenditure occurred.
For Con funds, within 180 Days (6 months) of contract acceptance. 

Accept Contract (Construction)

Required Activity
Allocation

Construction Contract Award 1

Required Activity

Zone Criteria 

Final Invoice/Project Completion
(Final Report of Expenditures)

For all phases, by the end (June 30th) of the fiscal year identified in the STIP.

1.  Statute requires encumbrance by award of a contract for construction capital and equipment purchase within twelve months of
allocation.  CTC Policy is six months. 

2012 STIP Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Within 36 months of contract award.

For Env, PSE, &  R/W funds, costs must be expended by the end of the second FY 
following the FY in which the funds were allocated.

The Timely Use of Funds and At Risk reports utilize the deadlines associated with each required activity of the STIP Timely use 
of Funds Provisions to assign a zone of risk. The following zone criteria was developed for each of these risk zones (Red, 
Yellow,  & Green). For the Final Invoice, this activity is tracked but no zone of risk is assigned.

2010 STIP -Timely Use of Funds Provisions
The Timely Use of Funds and At Risk reports monitor the STIP Timely Use of Funds Provisions included in the current STIP 
Guidelines as adopted by the CTC. The current Timely Use of Funds Provisions are as follows:

Within six (6) months of allocation.

Timely Use of Funds Provision

Complete Expenditures

Yellow Zone
Red Zone

Complete Expenditures

Other Zone Criteria
STIP /TIP Amendment  pending

Extension Request pending

Final Invoice/Project Completion
(Final Report of Expenditures)

Page 63Page 63Page 63Page 63



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 64Page 64Page 64Page 64



 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM:   Programs and Projects Committee 

SUBJECT: Approval of Federal Surface Transportation/Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality (STP/CMAQ) Program At Risk Report 

Recommendations: 
It is recommended the Commission approve the attached Federal STP/CMAQ Program At Risk 
Report, dated May 31, 2012.  

Summary: 
The report includes 58 locally-sponsored, federally-funded projects segregated by “zone.”  Red 

zone projects are considered at a relatively high risk of non-compliance with the provisions of 
MTC’s Resolution 3606, the Regional STP/CMAQ Project Delivery Policy.  Yellow zone projects 

are considered at moderate risk and Green zone projects at low risk.   
 
Information: 
The report is based on the information made available to the Alameda CTC’s project monitoring 

team. This information stems from the project sponsors as well as other funding agencies such as 
MTC and Caltrans Local Assistance. 

The report is intended to identify activities required to comply with the requirements set forth in 
MTC’s Resolution 3606, the Regional STP/CMAQ Project Delivery Policy–Revised (as of July 23, 
2008).  Per Resolution 3606, for projects programmed with funding in federal FY 2011/12, the 
deadline to submit the request for authorization was February 1, 2012 and the obligation deadline 
was April 30, 2012. 

The report segregates projects into Red, Yellow, and Green zones. The criteria for determining the 
project zones are listed in Appendix A of the report.  The durations included in the criteria are 
intended to provide adequate time for project sponsors to perform the required activities to meet the 
deadline(s).  A project may have multiple risk factors that indicate multiple zones.  The zone 
associated with each risk factor is indicated in the report tables. Projects with multiple risk factors 
are listed in the zone of higher risk.  Appendix B provides details related to the deadlines associated 
with each of the Required Activities used to determine the assigned zone of risk.  The Resolution 
3606 deadline for submitting the environmental package one year in advance of the obligation 
deadline for right of way or construction capital funding is tracked and reported, but is not affiliated 
with any zone of risk. 

Attachments:  
Attachment A:  Federal STP/CMAQ Program At Risk Report 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5H

Page 65Page 65Page 65Page 65



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 66Page 66Page 66Page 66



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
1 SRTS1-04-001 Ala County

SRTS $508 Con 10/11 Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G

SRTS $77 PE Prior Obligated 1/29/09

2 HSIP2-04-024 Ala County
HSIP $577 Con 11/12 Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G

HSIP $59 PE Prior Obligated 8/14/09

HSIP $63 R/W Prior Obligated 2/15/11

3 HSIP2-04-027 Ala. County
HSIP $427 Con 10/11 Submit Req for Auth 06/30/12 R See Note 2 R

Complete Closeout 09/30/14 G

HSIP $59 PE Prior Obligated 2/23/09

4 ALA110007 Berkeley
CMAQ $10 Con 11/12 Obligate Funds Note 1 R Working with Caltrans and

MTC to add to PE
R

CMAQ $1,990 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 02/22/17 G $1,990 Obligated 2/22/11

5 ALA110022 Berkeley
STP $955 Con 10/11 Submit First Invoice Note 1 R $955 Obligated 3/18/11 R

Liquidate Funds 03/18/17 G Contract Awd 7/19/11

6 ALA110024 Dublin
STP $547 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 09/16/12 R $547 Obligated 3/16/12 R

Award Contract 12/16/12 Y

7 ALA110034 Dublin
CMAQ $580 Con 11/12 Obligate Funds Note 1 R RFA sub'd 2/1/12 R

CMAQ $67 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/18/17 G $67 Obligated 3/18/11

TIP Amendment Pending

8 ALA110012 Fremont
CMAQ $1,007 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 09/27/12 R $1,007 Obligated 3/27/12 R

Award Contract 12/27/12 Y

CMAQ $540 Con 10/11 Submit First Invoice Note 1 R $540 Obligated 4/13/11

CMAQ $53 Con 10/11 Submit First Invoice Note 1 R $53 Obligated 6/13/11

Liquidate Funds 04/13/17 G

9 ALA110018 Fremont
STP $3,138 Con 10/11 Award Contract Note 1 R $3,138 Obligated 2/22/11 R

Submit First Invoice Note 1 R

Liquidate Funds 02/22/17 G

Page 1 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Remove Permanent Obstacle along Shoulder (Foothill Road)

Fremont CBD/Midtown Streetscape

Red Zone Projects
Project Title 

City of Berkeley Transit Action Plan - TDM

Castro Valley Blvd - Wisteria St Intersection and Frontage Improvements

Fairview Elementary School Vicinity Improvements

Fremont Various Streets Pavement Rehabilitation

West Dublin BART Golden Gate Drive Streetscape

Dublin Citywide Street Resurfacing

Berkeley - Sacramento St Rehab - Dwight to Ashby

Attachment A

Page 67Page 67Page 67Page 67



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
10 HSIP1-04-005 Fremont

HSIP $164 Con 11/12 Obligate Funds Note 1 R See Note 2 R

Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G

HSIP $35 PE Prior Obligated 11/28/07

11 HSIP3-04-006 Fremont
HSIP $458 Con 12/13 Submit Req for Auth 09/01/12 R See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 12/02/14 G

HSIP $59 PE Prior Obligated 11/22/10

12 ALA110019 Hayward
STP $1,336 Con 10/11 Award Contract Note 1 R $1,336 Obligated 2/23/11 R

Submit First Invoice Note 1 R

Liquidate Funds 02/23/17 G

13 ALA110016 Newark
STP $682 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 08/17/12 R $682 Obligated 2/17/12 Y

Award Contract 11/17/12 R

Liquidate Funds 02/17/18 G

14 ALA110006 Oakland
STP $3,492 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 08/16/12 R $3,492 Obligated 2/16/12 R

Award Contract 11/16/12 R

STP $560 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 02/22/17 G $560 Obligated 2/22/11

15 SRTS2-04-007 Oakland
SRTS $802 Con 10/11 Obligate Funds Note 1 R To CT HQ 1/30/12 R

Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G See Note 2

SRTS $118 PE Prior Obligated 1/26/10

16 ALA110031 Pleasanton
CMAQ $709 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth Note 1 R R

Obligate Funds Note 1 R

17 ALA110021 Pleasanton
STP $876 Con 10/11 Submit First Invoice Note 1 R $876 Obligated 4/14/11 R

Liquidate Funds 04/14/17 G Contract Awd 6/21/11

18 ALA110010 Port
CMAQ $3,000 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 08/16/12 R $3,000 Obligated 2/16/12 R

Award Contract 11/16/12 R

Liquidate Funds 02/16/18 G

19 ALA110027 San Leandro
CMAQ $4,298 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 08/28/12 R $4,298 Obligated 2/28/12 R

Award Contract 11/28/12 R

CMAQ $312 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 12/21/16 G $312 Obligated 12/21/10

Page 2 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Pleasanton Various Streets Pavement Rehab

Shore Power Initiative

San Leandro Downtown-BART Pedestrian Interface

Paseo Padre Parkway - Walnut Ave and Argonaut Way

Red Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Install Median Barrier, Install Raised Median and Improve Delineation (Mowry)

Hayward Various Arterials Pavement Rehab

Multiple School (5 Schools) Improvements Along Major Routes

Pleasanton - Foothill/I-580/IC Bike/Ped Facilities

Various Streets Resurfacing and Bikeway Facilities

Newark - Cedar Blvd and Jarvis Ave Pavement Rehab

Page 68Page 68Page 68Page 68



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
20 ALA110028 Union City

CMAQ $860 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 09/22/12 R $860 Obligated 3/22/12 R

Award Contract 12/22/12 R

Liquidate Funds 03/22/18 G

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
21 ALA090069 Ala County

STP $1,815 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 10/04/12 Y $1,815 Obligated 4/4/12 R

Award Contract 01/04/13 Y

STP $320 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/16/17 G $320 Obligated 3/16/11

22 ALA110026 Ala County
STP $1,071 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 10/04/12 Y $1,071 Obligated 4/4/12 R

Award Contract 01/04/13 Y

STP $50 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/23/17 G $50 Obligated 3/23/11

23 ALA110030 Albany
CMAQ $1,702 Con 11/12 Award Contract 03/01/13 Y $1,702 Obligated 6/1/12 R

24 ALA110035 Hayward
CMAQ $1,540 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 10/04/12 Y $1,264 Obligated 4/4/12 R

Award Contract 01/04/13 Y Amounts per Phase Adjusted

CMAQ $260 PE 10/11 Liquidate Funds 01/18/17 G $536 Obligated 1/18/11

25 ALA110013 Livermore
CMAQ $1,566 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 10/04/12 Y $1,241 Obligated 4/4/12

Partial amount obligated
R

Award Contract 01/04/13 Y Advertise scheduled for June

Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G TLC Project Fed Aid (025)

26 ALA110037 Livermore
STP $2,500 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 11/16/12 Y $2,500 obligated 5/16/12 R

Award Contract 02/16/13 Y Fed Aid (022)

Liquidate Funds 05/16/18 G

27 ALA110029 Oakland
CMAQ $2,200 Con 11/12 Advertise Contract 10/04/12 Y $2,200 Obligated 4/4/12 R

Award Contract 01/04/13 Y

Liquidate Funds 04/04/18 G

Page 3 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Livermore Village Streetscape Infrastructure

Oakland Foothill Blvd Streetscape

Project Title 

Alameda County: Rural Roads Pavement Rehab

Alameda Co - Central Unincorporated Pavement Rehab

Iron Horse Trail Extension in Downtown Livermore

South Hayward BART Area/Dixon Street Streetscape

Albany - Buchanan Bicycle and Pedestrian Path

Red Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Yellow Zone Projects

Union City Blvd Corridor Bicycle Imp. Phase 1

Page 69Page 69Page 69Page 69



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
28 ALA110033 ACCMA

CMAQ $2,289 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G $2,689 Obligated 3/29/11 G

STP $400 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G Obligated w/ALA110009

29 ALA110009 ACCMA
CMAQ $500 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G $500 Obligated 3/29/11 G

Obligated w/ALA110033

30 ALA110025 Alameda
STP $837 Con 10/11 Accept Contract 05/17/14 G $837 Obligated 3/8/11 G

Liquidate Funds 03/08/17 G Awarded 5/17/11

31 HSIP4-04-002 Alameda
HSIP $348 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 10/11/13 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 01/12/16 G

HSIP $68 PE 11/12 Liquidate Funds 07/12/15 G $68 Obligated 1/18/12

32 HSIP4-04-010 Alameda
HSIP $607 Con 11/12 Submit Req for Auth 01/12/14 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 04/12/16 G

HSIP $126 PE Liquidate Funds 10/12/15 G $126 Obligated 1/18/12

33 ALA030002 Ala County
STP $2,250 Con 07/08 Liquidate Funds 08/31/16 G Contract awarded 6/7/11 G

$2,250 Obligated 8/31/10

34 SRTS1-04-002 Ala County
SRTS $450 Con 12/13 Submit Req for Auth 01/01/13 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 04/01/15 G

SRTS $50 PE Prior G Obligated 12/7/10

35 H3R1-04-031 Ala County
HBRR $717 Con 12/13 Submit Req for Auth 09/30/13 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 12/31/15 G

HBRR $101 PE Prior Liquidate Funds 06/30/15 G

36 ALA110039 Albany
STP $117 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 05/02/17 G Contract Awd 7/12/11

$117 Obligated 5/2/11
G

37 ALA090068 BART
CMAQ $626 Con 10/11 $626 Obligated 3/16/11 G

Transferred to FTA Grant

Page 4 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

MacArthur BART Plaza Remodel

Albany - Pierce Street Pavement Rehabilitation

Alameda - Otis Drive Rehabilitation

Shoreline Dr - Westline Dr - Broadway Improvements

Patterson Pass Road - PM6.4 Widen or Improve Shoulder

Park Street Operations Improvements

Marshall Elementary School Vicinity Improvements

Alameda County Safe Routes to School

Vasco Road Safety Improvements Phase 1A

Bikemobile - Bike Repair and Encouragement Vehicle

Green Zone Projects
Project Title 

Page 70Page 70Page 70Page 70



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
38 ALA110032 BART

CMAQ $706 PE 10/11 $706 Obligated 3/16/11 G

CMAQ $1,099 Con 10/11 $1,099 Obligated 3/16/11

Transferred to FTA Grant

39 ALA110038 BART
CMAQ $21 PE 10/11 $21 Obligated 2/2/11 G

CMAQ $839 Con 10/11 $839 Obligated 2/2/11

Transferred to FTA Grant

40 HSIP2-04-018 Fremont
HSIP $299 Prior Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G See Note 2 G

Liquidate Funds 09/30/13 G

41 HSIP3-04-005 Fremont
HSIP $120 Con 12/13 Complete Closeout 12/02/14 G $120 Obligated 2/16/12

HSIP $23 PE Prior Obligated 11/18/10

42 HSIP4-04-020 Fremont
HSIP $275 Con 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 10/11/13 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 01/12/16 G

$41 PE Prior Obligated 11/8/11

43 HSIP4-04-022 Fremont
HSIP $348 Con 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 10/11/13 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 01/12/16 G

$43 PE Prior Obligated 11/8/11

44 HSIP2-04-009 Hayward
HSIP $725 Prior Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G See Note 2 G

Liquidate Funds 09/30/13 G Obligated 6/18/10

45 ALA110015 Livermore
CMAQ $176 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 04/04/17 G $176 Obligated 4/4/11

Billing 1 dated 2/22/12
Fed Aid (024)

R

46 ALA110023 Livermore
STP $1,028 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/21/17 G $1,028 Obligated 3/21/11

Billing 1 dated 2/22/12
Fed Aid (023)

R

47 ALA110014 Oakland
CMAQ $1,700 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 04/27/17 G $1.7M Obligated 4/27/11 G

Contract Dated 8/19/11

48 HSIP2-04-004 Oakland
HSIP $223 Con 11/12 Complete Closeout 09/30/14 G See Note 2 G

Liquidate Funds 03/30/14 G Obligated 6/30/11

Page 5 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

West Grand at Market, Macarthur at Fruitvale & Market at 55th Improvements

Carlos Bee Blvd between West Loop Rd and  Mission Blvd

Fremont Blvd / Alder Ave

Oakland - MacArthur Blvd Streetscape

Fremont Blvd / Eggers Dr

Livermore Downtown Lighting Retrofit

Livermore - 2011 Various Arterials Rehab

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Downtown Berkeley BART Plaza/Transit Area Imps.

Replace Concrete Poles with Aluminum in Median (Paseo Parkway)

Paseo Padre Parkway - Walnut to Washington - Replace Poles

BART - West Dublin BART Station Ped Access Imps

Page 71Page 71Page 71Page 71



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index TIP ID Sponsor
Source Prog’d Amount

($x 1,000)
Phase FY Req’d Activity Date 

Req’d By
Zone Notes Prev

Zone
49 HSIP2-04-005 Oakland

HSIP $81 Con 11/12 Complete Closeout 09/30/14 G See Note 2 G

Liquidate Funds 03/30/14 G Obligated 7/8/11

50 HSIP4-04-005 Oakland
HSIP $345 Con 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 12/13/13 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 03/13/16 G

$71 PE Prior Obligated 1/23/12

51 HSIP4-04-011 Oakland
HSIP $398 Con 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 10/11/13 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 01/12/16 G

$87 PE Prior Obligated 1/23/12

52 HSIP4-04-012 Oakland
HSIP $738 Con 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 10/11/13 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 01/12/16 G

$162 PE Prior Obligated 1/25/12

53 SRTS1-04-014 Oakland
SRTS $700 Prior Complete Closeout 03/31/14 G See Note 2 G

Liquidate Funds 09/30/13 G

54 ALA110020 San Leandro
STP $807 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 03/29/17 G $807 Obligated 3/29/11 G

Contract Awd 5/5/11

55 HSIP4-04-015 San Leandro
HSIP $307 Con 13/14 Submit Req for Auth 01/12/14 G See Note 2 G

Complete Closeout 04/12/16 G

$66 PE Prior Obligated 12/15/11

56 HSIP1-04-001 San Leandro
HSIP $409 Prior Liquidate Funds NA Revised FROE 10/25/10 G

57 ALA110017 Union City
STP $861 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 04/13/17 G $861 Obligated 4/13/11 G

Contract Awd 6/14/11

58 ALA110036 Union City
CMAQ $4,450 Con 10/11 Liquidate Funds 02/02/17 G $4,450 Obligated 2/2/11 R

Contract Awd 6/28/11

 Notes:    
1

2

Page 6 of 6

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Hegenberger Rd Intersections

Green Zone Projects (cont.)
Project Title 

Union City BART East Plaza Enhancements

HSIP, SRTS and HRRR projects may have different timely use of funds provisions than the MTC Reso 3606 requirements.  The 
values for "Date Req'd By" shown in this report are based on the Safety Progam Delivery Status Reports - Complete Project 
Listing available from Caltrans Local Programs at www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/HSIP/delivery_status.htm.  For the 
purposes of this monitoring report, the Submit Request for Authorization dates are set to three months prior to the date shown 
for authorization in the Safety Program Delivery Status Reports, and the Liquidate Funds dates are set to six months prior to the 
date shown for Complete Closeout shown by Caltrans.

Various Intersections Pedestrian Improvements

Intersection Improvements at Multiple School (5 Elem. + 1 Middle)

Washington Ave / Monterey Blvd 

MTC Reso 3606 deadline or the Safety Program Monitoring date is before the status date of this report.  Sponsor is working 
with Caltrans, MTC and Alameda CTC to expedite/complete the required activity.

San Leandro - Marina Blvd Rehabilitation

Washington Ave - Estabrook St Intersection

Union City - Dyer Street Rehabilitation

San Pablo Ave - West St - W. Grand Ave Intersections

Bancroft Ave - 94th Ave Improvements

Page 72Page 72Page 72Page 72



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Red Zone Yellow Zone Green Zone
 Request Project Field Review Project in TIP 

 for more than nine (9) 
months, or obligation 

deadline for Con funds 
within 15 months. 

Project in TIP for less than 
nine (9) months, and 

obligation deadline for Con 
funds more than 15 months 

away. 

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Environmental Package NA NA NA

 Approved DBE Program and  
 Methodology

NA NA NA

 Submit Request for Authorization (PE) within three (3) months within three (3) to six (6) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Request for Authorization (R/W) within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit Request for Authorization (Con) within six (6) months within six (6) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Obligation/ FTA Transfer within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Advertise Construction within four (4) months within four (4) to six (6) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Award Contract within six (6) months within six (6) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Award into FTA Grant within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Submit First Invoice within two (2) months within two (2) to four (4) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

 Liquidate Funds within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones
Move to Appendix D

 Project Closeout within four (4) months within four (4) to nine (9) 
months

All conditions other than 
Red or Yellow Zones

Red Zone

Yellow Zone

Page A1 of A1

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

 Notes:    1 See Apendix B for more information about the Required Activities and Resolution 3606.

Appendix A
Federal At Risk Report Zone Criteria

Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (Revised July 23, 2008)

Required Activities 
Monitored by CMA1

Criteria Timeframes for Required Activities

Other Zone Criteria

Projects with funds programmed in the same FY for both a project development 
phase (i.e. Env or PSE) and a capital phase (i.e. R/W or Con) without the project 
development phase(s) obligated.

Projects with an Amendment to the TIP pending.

Page 73Page 73Page 73Page 73



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index Definition Deadline

1
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing agencies are required to request a field review from Caltrans 
Local Assistance within 12 months of approval of the project in the TIP1, but no less than 12 months prior to the 
obligation deadline of construction funds. This policy also applies to federal-aid projects in the STIP. The 
requirement does not apply to projects for which a field review would not be applicable, such as FTA transfers, 
regional operations projects and planning activities. Failure for an implementing agency to make a good-faith effort 
in requesting and scheduling a field review from Caltrans Local Assistance within twelve months of programming 
into the TIP could result in the funding being reprogrammed and restrictions on future programming and 
obligations. Completed field review forms must be submitted to Caltrans in accordance with Caltrans Local 
Assistance procedures.”

12 months from 
approval in the TIP1, but 
no less than 12 months 
prior to the obligation 
deadline of construction 
funds.

2
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing agencies are required to submit a complete environmental 
package to Caltrans for all projects (except those determined Programmatic Categorical Exclusion as determined 
by Caltrans at the field review), twelve months prior to the obligation deadline for right of way or construction 
funds. This policy creates a more realistic time frame for projects to progress from the field review through the 
environmental and design process, to the right of way and construction phase. If the environmental process, as 
determined at the field review, will take longer than 12 months before obligation, the implementing agency is 
responsible for delivering the complete environmental submittal in a timely manner. Failure to comply with this 
provision could result in the funding being reprogrammed. The requirement does not apply to FTA transfers, 
regional operations projects or planning activities.” 

12 months prior to the 
obligation deadline for 
RW or Con funds. 
(No change)

3
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Obligation of federal funds may not occur for contracted activities (any 
combination of environmental/ design/ construction/ procurement activities performed outside the agency) until and
unless an agency has an approved DBE program and methodology for the current federal fiscal year. Therefore, 
agencies with federal funds programmed in the TIP must have a current approved DBE Program and annual 
methodology (if applicable) in place prior to the fiscal year the federal funds are programmed in the TIP. 
STP/CMAQ funding for agencies without approved DBE methodology for the current year are subject to 
redirection to other projects after March 1. Agencies should begin the DBE process no later than January 1 to meet 
the March 1 deadline. Projects advanced under the Expedited Project Selection Process (EPSP) must have an 
approved DBE program and annual methodology for the current year (if applicable) prior to the advancement of 
funds.”

Approved program and 
methodology in place 
prior to the FFY the 
funds are programmed 
in the TIP. 

4
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “In order to ensure funds are obligated or transferred to FTA in a timely 
manner, the implementing agency is required to deliver a complete funding obligation / FTA Transfer request 
package to Caltrans Local Assistance by February 1 of the year the funds are listed in the TIP. Projects with 
complete packages delivered by February 1 of the programmed year will have priority for available OA, after ACA 
conversions that are included in the Obligation Plan. If the project is delivered after February 1 of the programmed 
year, the funds will not be the highest priority for obligation in the event of OA limitations, and will compete for 
limited OA with projects advanced from future years. Funding for which an obligation/ FTA transfer request is 
submitted after the February 1 deadline will lose its priority for OA, and be viewed as subject to reprogramming.”

February 1 of FY in 
which funds are 
programmed in the TIP.

Page B1 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Sub Req for Auth

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Req Proj Field Rev

Sub ENV package

Approved DBE Prog

Page 74Page 74Page 74Page 74



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index Definition Deadline
5

Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “STP and CMAQ funds are subject to an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of 
April 30 of the fiscal year the funds are programmed in the TIP. Implementing agencies are required to submit the 
completed request for obligation or FTA transfer to Caltrans Local Assistance by February 1 of the fiscal year the 
funds are programmed in the TIP, and receive an obligation/ FTA transfer of the funds by April 30 of the fiscal year 
programmed in the TIP. For example, projects programmed in FY 2007-08 of the TIP have an obligation/FTA 
transfer request submittal deadline (to Caltrans) of February 1, 2008 and an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of 
April 30, 2008. Projects programmed in FY 2008-09 have an obligation request submittal deadline (to Caltrans) of 
February 1, 2009 and an obligation/FTA transfer deadline of April 30, 2009. No extensions will be granted to the 
obligation deadline.”

April 30 of FY in which 
funds are programmed in 
the TIP.

6
Per MTC Resolution 3606, “The implementing agency must execute and return the Program Supplement Agreement 
(PSA) to Caltrans in accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance procedures. The agency must contact Caltrans if the
PSA is not received from Caltrans within 60 days of the obligation. This requirement does not apply to FTA 
transfers. Agencies that do not execute and return the PSA to Caltrans within the required Caltrans deadline will be 
unable to obtain future approvals for any projects, including obligation and payments, until all PSAs for that agency
regardless of fund source, meet the PSA execution requirement. Funds for projects that do not have an executed 
PSA within the required Caltrans deadline are subject to de-obligation by Caltrans.” 

Within 60 days of 
receipt of the PSA from 
Caltrans, and within six 
months from the actual 
obligation date. 2

7
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “For the Construction (CON) phase, the construction/equipment purchase 
contract must be advertised within 6 months of obligation and awarded within 9 months of obligation. However, 
regardless of the advertisement and award deadlines, agencies must still meet the invoicing deadline for construction
funds. Failure to advertise and award a contract in a timely manner could result in missing the subsequent invoicing 
and reimbursement deadline, resulting in the loss of funding. Agencies must submit the notice of award to Caltrans 
in accordance with Caltrans Local Assistance procedures, with a copy also submitted to the applicable CMA. 
Agencies with projects that do not meet these award deadlines will have future programming and OA restricted until
their projects are brought into compliance.  For FTA projects, funds must be approved/ awarded in an FTA Grant 
within one federal fiscal year following the federal fiscal year in which the funds were transferred to FTA.”

Advertised within 6 
months of obligation and 
awarded within 9 
months of obligation.

FTA Grant Award: 
Within 1 year of transfer 
to FTA.

8
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Funds for each federally funded (Environmental (ENV/ PA&ED), Preliminary 
Engineering (PE), Final Design (PS&E) and Right of Way (R/W) phase and for each federal program code within 
these phases, must be invoiced against at least once every six months following obligation. Funds that are not 
invoiced at least once every 12 months are subject to de-obligation. There is no guarantee that funds will be 
available to the project once de-obligated. Funds for the Construction (CON) phase, and for each federal program 
code within the construction phase, must be invoiced and reimbursed against at least once within 12 months of the 
obligation, and then invoiced at least once every 6-months there after. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed at 
least once every 12 months are subject to de-obligation by FHWA. 

For Con phase: Once 
within 12 months of 
Obligation and then once 
every 6 months 
thereafter, for each 
federal program code. 

There is no guarantee that funds will be available to the project once de-obligated. If a project does not have eligible 
expenses within a 6-month period, the agency must provide a written explanation to Caltrans Local Assistance for 
that six-month period and submit an invoice as soon as practicable to avoid missing the 12-month invoicing and 
reimbursement deadline. Agencies with projects that have not been invoiced against and reimbursed within a 12-
month period, regardless of federal fund source, will have restrictions placed on future programming and OA until 
the project is properly invoiced. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed against at least once every 12 months 
are subject to de-obligation by FHWA.”

For all other phases: 
Once within 6 months 
following Obligation and
then once every 6 
months thereafter, for 
each phase and federal 
program code.

Page B2 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Submit First Invoice / Next Invoice Due

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Obligate Funds/ Transfer to FTA

Execute PSA 

Advertise Contract /Award Contract/Award into FTA Grant

Page 75Page 75Page 75Page 75



Federal At Risk Report Status Date: May 31, 2012
Federally-Funded Locally-Sponsored Alameda County Projects

Index Definition Deadline

8a
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Most projects can be completed well within the state’s deadline for funding 
liquidation or FHWA’s ten-year proceed-to-construction requirement. Yet it is viewed negatively by both FHWA 
and the California Department of Finance for projects to remain inactive for more than twelve months. It is 
expected that funds for completed phases will be invoiced immediately for the phase, and projects will be closed 
out within six months of the final project invoice. Funds that are not invoiced and reimbursed at least once every 12 
months are subject to de-obligation by FHWA. There is no guarantee the funds will be available to the project once 
de-obligated.”

Funds must be invoiced 
and reimbursed against 
once every 12 months to 
remain active.

9
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Funds must be liquidated (fully expended, invoiced and reimbursed) within 
six years of obligation. California Government Codes 16304.1 and 16304.3 places additional restrictions on the 
liquidation of federal funds. Generally, federal funds must be liquidated (fully expended, invoiced and reimbursed) 
within 6 state fiscal years following the fiscal year in which the funds were appropriated. Funds that miss the 
state’s liquidation/ reimbursement deadline will lose State Budget Authority and will be de-obligated if not re-
appropriated by the State Legislature, or extended (for one year) in a Cooperative Work Agreement (CWA) with 
the California Department of Finance. This requirement does not apply to FTA transfers.”

Funds must be 
liquidated within six 
years of obligation.

10
Per MTC Resolution 3606-Revised, “Implementing Agencies must fully expend federal funds on a phase one year 
prior to the estimated completion date provided to Caltrans.  At the time of obligation, the implementing agency 
must provide Caltrans with an estimated completion date for that project phase. Any un-reimbursed federal funds 
remaining on the phase after the estimated completion date has passed, is subject to project funding adjustments by 
FHWA. Projects must be properly closed out within six months of final project invoice. Projects must proceed to 
construction within 10 years of federal authorization of the initial phase. Federal regulations require that federally 
funded projects proceed to construction within 10 years of initial federal authorization of any phase of the project. 

Est. Completion Date:  
For each phase, fully 
expend federal funds 1 
year prior to date 
provided to Caltrans. 

Furthermore, if a project is canceled, or fails to proceed to construction in 10 years, FHWA will de-obligate any 
remaining funds, and the agency is required to repay any reimbursed funds. If a project is canceled as a result of the 
environmental process, the agency does not have to repay reimbursed costs for the environmental activities. 
However, if a project is canceled after the environmental process is complete, or a project does not proceed to 
construction within 10 years, the agency is required to repay all reimbursed federal funds. Agencies with projects 
that have not been closed out within 6 months of final invoice will have future programming and OA restricted 
until the project is closed out or brought back to good standing by providing written explanation to Caltrans Local 
Assistance, the applicable CMA and MTC.”

Project Close-out: 
Within 6 months of  
final project invoice.

Notes:
1 Approval in the TIP: For administrative/ minor TIP Amendments it is the date of Caltrans approval.  For formal 

TIP Amendments, it is the date of FHWA approval.
2 Per DOT letter from Caltrans Local Assistance to MPOs, regarding “Procedural Changes in Managing 

Obligations”, dated 9/15/05.

Page B3 of B3

Alameda CTC Project Monitoring

Appendix B
Definitions of the Required Activities per Resolution 3606 (As revised July 23, 2008)

Inactive Projects

Liquidate Funds

Estimated Completion Date/Project Closeout

Page 76Page 76Page 76Page 76



 
 

Memorandum 
 

DATE: June 14, 2012  
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM:   Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of CMA Exchange Program Quarterly Status Monitoring Report  

Recommendations 
It is recommended the Commission approve the attached Quarterly Status Report for CMA 
Exchange projects, dated May 31, 2012.  
 
Information 
The CMA Exchange Program provides funding for the projects programmed in the CMA 
Transportation Improvement Program (CMATIP), a local fund source administered by the 
Alameda CTC. The report contains a listing of all of the projects in the CMA Exchange Program, 
along with the current status of each exchange. A total of $7.5 million of revenue has been 
received from Union City, CMA Exchange project number 11, since the March 2012 report. 
 
 
Attachments  
Attachment A:  CMA Exchange Projects Quarterly Status Report 
 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                           Agenda Item 5I

Page 77Page 77Page 77Page 77



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 78Page 78Page 78Page 78



CMA Exchange Program - Status Report
 May 31, 2012

Index

CMA 
Exchange 

Project 
Number

Sponsor Project
Exchange 

Fund 
Source

Exchange 
Amount

Amount Rec'd 
(as of 4/19/12)

Amount 
to be received

Estimated 
Payback Date 
(full amount)

Agreement 
Status 1

1 Ex 1 AC Transit   Bus Rehabilitation STIP-RIP 20,182,514$    20,182,514$    -$                     Done E

2 EX 2 AC Transit   Bus Component Rehab STP 4,000,000$      4,000,000$      -$                     Done E

3 Ex 3 AC Transit   Bus Component Rehab STIP-RIP 4,500,000$      4,500,000$      -$                     Done E

4 Ex 15 AC Transit  Bus Rehabilitation STIP-RIP 6,378,000$      6,378,000$      -$                     Done E

5 Ex 18 Ala. County  Vasco Rd. Safety Imps STP 7,531,000$      -$                     7,531,000$      12/31/15 D

6 Ex 19 Ala. County   ARRA LSR Project ARRA 1,503,850$      -$                     1,503,850$      6/30/12 D

7 Ex 16 ACTIA  I-580 Castro Valley I/C Imps STP 1,000,000$      1,000,000$      -$                     Done E

8 Ex 17 ACTIA  I-580 Castro Valley I/C Imps STIP-RIP 1,300,000$      1,147,545$      152,455$         12/31/12 E

9 Ex 4 BART   Seismic Retrofit STIP-RIP 8,100,000$      8,100,000$      -$                     Done E

10 Ex 5 Berkeley   Street Resurfacing STP 259,560$         259,560$         -$                     Done E

11 Ex 6 Dublin   Tassajara Interchange STIP-RIP 4,230,000$      4,230,000$      -$                     Done E

12 Ex 7 Fremont   Street Rehabilitation STIP-RIP 2,196,900$      2,196,900$      -$                     Done E

13 Ex 8 Fremont   Street Resurfacing STP 858,000$         858,000$         -$                     Done E

14 Ex 14 Fremont  Street Overlay -13 Segments STP 1,126,206$      1,126,206$      -$                     Done E

15 Ex 20 Fremont   ARRA LSR Project ARRA 1,802,150$      1,802,150$      -$                     Done E

16 Ex 21 Fremont Federal Block Grant LSR STP 207,900$         -$                     207,900$         12/31/12 N

17 Ex 9 Livermore   Isabel Interchange STIP-RIP 3,600,000$      3,600,000$      -$                     Done E

18 Ex 10 MTC   East Dublin County BART STP 750,000$         750,000$         -$                     Done E

19 Ex 11 Union City   UC Intermodal Station STIP-RIP 9,314,000$      9,314,000$      -$                     Done E

78,840,080$    69,444,875$    9,395,205$      

Notes: 
1) 

Totals:

 E = Agreement Executed
 A = Agreement Amendment in Process
 D = Agreement Draft Form
 N = Agreement Not Initiated

Attachment A

Page 79Page 79Page 79Page 79



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 80Page 80Page 80Page 80



 

 
 

  
Memorandum 

 
DATE: June 14, 2012  
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission   
 
FROM:   Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program  

At Risk Report 
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Commission approve the TFCA At Risk Report, dated May 31, 2012.  
 
Summary: 
The report includes currently active and recently completed projects programmed with Alameda 
County TFCA Program Manager funds. The report segregates the active projects into “Red”, 

“Yellow”, and “Green” zones based on upcoming project delivery milestones. There were three 
projects that had been in the Red Zone for the PPC meeting, but all three have since been moved 
to the Green Zone following the execution of funding agreements in mid June. 
 
Information: 
The report includes currently active and recently completed projects programmed with Alameda 
County TFCA Program Manager funds. The report segregates the active projects into “Red”, 

“Yellow”, and “Green” zones based on upcoming project delivery milestones. For this reporting 
cycle, there are a total of 33 active projects, 19 of which are listed under the report’s Green Zone 
and do not have required activities due for eight months or more. Most of the 14 projects in the 
Yellow Zone have expenditure deadlines between October and December 2012.  There were three 
projects that had been in the Red Zone for the PPC meeting, but all three have since been moved 
to the Green Zone following the execution of funding agreements in mid June. As noted at the end 
of the report, two projects have been completed and will be removed from the next At Risk report. 
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A:   TFCA Program Manager Fund At Risk Report 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                           Agenda Item 5J

Page 81Page 81Page 81Page 81



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 82Page 82Page 82Page 82



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  May 31, 2012

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/1/08 3/8/08
275,405$             Project Start 2/1/08 Feb-08

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/12
6,403$                 FMR Mar-12 Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 12/16/08

420,000$             Project Start Jan-09 Jun-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

231,161$             FMR Mar-13
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/31/09 2/12/09
66,500$               Project Start Jan-09 Jan-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/12
-$                        FMR Mar-12 Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 7/7/09

400,000$             Project Start Oct-09 Jul-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

241,071$             FMR Mar-13
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 02/08/11
110,000$             Project Start Mar-11 Jan-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
46,041$               FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

YELLOW ZONE (Milestone deadline within 5-7 Months)

08ALA02 BART

Expenditure deadline Dec '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Mar '13
1st extension approved 
10/27/11

07ALA06

08ALA01

Castro Valley BART 
Station Bicycle Lockers

09ALA01

Fairmont Campus to 
BART Shuttle 
(FY 10/11)

ACCMA

Expenditure deadline Oct '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Jan '13

RED ZONE (Milestone deadline within 4 months)  There are no Red Zone projects this report.

10ALA01

Webster St SMART 
Corridors

Alameda 
County

Expenditure deadline Dec '12
2nd extension approved 
10/27/11
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Mar '13

Webster Street Corridor 
Enhancements Project

1st deadline extension 
approved 10/28/10
Expenditures complete
FMR received 
Final Invoice to be received

BART

ACCMA

Multi-Jurisdiction Bike 
Locker Project

2nd deadline extension 
approved 10/28/10
Expenditures complete
FMR received 
Final Invoice to be received

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 07/09/10
100,000$             Project Start Mar-11 Jul-10

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
92,245$               FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 02/24/11

210,000$             Project Start Mar-11 Jul-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                        FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/26/11
614,000$             Project Start Mar-11 Dec-10

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
262,250$             FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/21/11

166,880$             Project Start Mar-11 Feb-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

125,800$             FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

Hayward

10ALA05

10ALA04

10ALA02

10ALA03 Fremont

Broadway Shuttle - 
Extended Service

Traffic Signal Controller 
Upgrade and 
Synchronization

Expenditure deadline Oct '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Jan '13

Signal Retiming: Paseo 
Padre parkway and Auto 
Mall Parkway

I-80 Corridor Arterial 
Management

Alameda CTC

Oakland

Expenditure deadline Oct '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditure deadline Oct '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditure deadline Oct '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Jan '13

Page 1 of 4

Attachment A

Page 83Page 83



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  May 31, 2012

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/20/11
90,000$               Project Start Mar-11 Jul-10

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                        FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/05/11

52,000$               Project Start Mar-11 Aug-10
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                        FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 01/05/11
165,000$             Project Start Mar-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
2,583$                 FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 12/15/10

70,677$               Project Start Mar-11 Jul-10
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

52,859$               FMR Jan-13
Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 2/17/11 12/15/10
72,299$               Project Start Mar-11 Jul-10

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
56,519$               FMR Jan-13

Expend Deadline Met? 10/28/12

10ALA08

Expenditure deadline Oct '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Jan '13

Oakland

10ALA11 LAVTA Expenditure deadline Oct '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Jan '13

10ALA07

AC Transit

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months)

10ALA06
YELLOW ZONE (Milestone deadline within 5-7 Months), continued

10ALA12 LAVTA

Webster/Franklin 
Bikeway Project

ACE Shuttle Service - 
Route 53
(FYs 10/11 & 11/12)

Pleasanton Pleasanton Trip 
Reduction Program
(FY 10/11)

Expenditure deadline Oct '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Jan '13

Expenditure deadline Oct '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Jan '13

TravelChoice-
New Residents (TCNR)

Expenditure deadline Oct '12
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Jan '13

ACE/BART Shuttle 
Service - Route 54 
(FYs 10/11 & 11/12)

TFCA Award Agreement Executed NA 8/22/08
174,493$             Project Start Apr-09 Jul-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/11 07/29/11
174,493$             FMR Feb-13

Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/10 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 12/03/09

350,000$             Project Start Sep-09 Nov-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

141,061$             FMR Mar-13
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/13

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 7/7/09
280,000$             Project Start Nov-09 Nov-09

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13
-$                        FMR Mar-12 Apr-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 7/7/09

96,000$               Project Start Mar-10 Mar-10
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13

-$                        FMR Mar-12 Apr-12
Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12 Yes

09ALA08

Expenditures complete
Final Invoice paid 
FMR Due Feb '13 
(Required 2-year post-project 
reporting due Feb 2013 )

Expenditures complete
FMR received
Final Invoice to be paid

Expenditures complete
FMR received
Final Invoice to be paid

Guaranteed Ride Home 
Program 
(FYs 09/10 & 10/11)

ACCMA

Easy Pass Transit 
Incentive Program

ACCMA

09ALA10

Oakland San Pablo 
Avenue TSP/Transit 
Improvement Project

Expenditure deadline Jan '13
Expenditures not complete
FMR Due Mar '13
1st extension approved 
10/27/11

Bike to Work Day 
Marketing and Survey 

ACCMA

AC Transit

08ALA05

09ALA07

Page 2 of 4 Page 84Page 84



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  May 31, 2012

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 06/13/12
230,900$             Project Start Dec-12

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
-$                        FMR Feb-14

Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 01/24/12

40,000$               Project Start Dec-12
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14

-$                        FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 06/01/12
100,000$             Project Start Dec-12

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
-$                        FMR Feb-14

Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 11/08/11

194,000$             Project Start Dec-12 Aug-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14

41,786$               FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 11/08/11
52,000$               Project Start Dec-12 Sep-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
-$                        FMR Feb-14

Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 01/04/12

11ALA02 Alameda 
County

11ALA05

11ALA06

11ALA04

Park Street Corridor 
Operations Improvement

Fremont

Alameda

11ALA03

11ALA01

Albany Buchanan Bike Path

Project to start by Dec '12
Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

North Fremont Arterial 
Management

Project to start by Dec '12
Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

Mattox Road 
Bike Lanes

Cal State - 
East Bay

GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months), continued

Transportation Demand 
Management 
Pilot Program
(FY 11/12)

Project to start by Dec '12
Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

Project to start by Dec '12
Expenditure deadline Nov '13

CSUEB  - 2nd Campus 
to BART Shuttle
(FYs 11/12 & 12/13)

Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

Cal State - 
East Bay

Project to start by Dec '12
Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

256,000$             Project Start Dec-12
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14

-$                        FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 06/01/12
50,300.00$          Project Start Dec-12

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
-$                        FMR Feb-14

Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 02/27/12

190,000.00$        Project Start Dec-12 Feb-12
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14

-$                        FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 03/08/12
125,000$             Project Start Dec-12

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
-$                        FMR Feb-14

Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13

11ALA09

Project to start by Dec '12
Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

11ALA08 Clawiter Road Arterial 
Management 

11ALA07 Post-project Monitoring/
Retiming activities for 
Arterial Mgmt project 
10ALA04

Hayward

Management 

Oakland Traffic Signal 
Synchronization along 
Martin Luther King Jr. 
Way

Project to start by Dec '12
Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

Hayward

Project to start by Dec '12
Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

Expenditure deadline Nov 13
FMR due date Feb '14

Page 3 of 4 Page 85Page 85



TFCA County Program Manager Fund
At Risk Report 

Report Date:  May 31, 2012

Project 
No. Sponsor Project Title Balances

Required
Activity

Date
Due

Activity 
Completed 
(Date or Y/N) Notes

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 05/07/12
52,154$               Project Start Dec-12 Jan-12

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
13,039$               FMR Feb-14

Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 10/24/11

52,816$               Project Start Dec-12 Sep-11
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14

-$                        FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 11/08/11
59,500$               Project Start Dec-12

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
-$                        FMR Feb-14

Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 07/05/11

245,000$             Project Start Dec-12 Jan-12
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14

-$                        FMR Feb-14
Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 10/24/11
42,947$               Project Start Dec-12 Jul-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
37,328$               FMR Feb-14

Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/5/12 10/24/11

Oakland
GREEN ZONE (Milestone deadline beyond 7 months), continued
11ALA10 Expenditure deadline Nov '13

FMR due date Feb '14

11ALA11 Pleasanton Pleasanton Trip 
Reduction Program
(FY 11/12)

Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

Broadway Shuttle - 2012 
Daytime Operations

Project to start by Dec '12
Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

11ALA12 San Leandro San Leandro 
LINKS Shuttle  
(FYs 11/12 & 12/13)

11ALA13 Alameda CTC Alameda County 
Guaranteed Ride Home 
(GRH) Program 
(FYs 11/12 & 12/13)

11ALA14 LAVTA Route 9 Shuttle
BART/Hacienda 
Business Park 
(FY 11/12)

Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14

11ALA15 LAVTA Route 10 - Dublin/ 
Pleasanton BART

Expenditure deadline Nov '13
FMR due date Feb '14141,542$             Project Start Dec-12 Jul-11

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/14
92,710$               FMR Feb-14

Expend Deadline Met? 11/14/13

TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/7/10 1/5/10
45,417$               Project Start Mar-10 Jul-10

TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/13 Apr-12
45,417$               FMR Mar-12 Mar-12

Expend Deadline Met? 01/13/12 Yes
TFCA Award Agreement Executed 1/8/09 1/14/09

245,272$             Project Start Jan-09 Jan-09
TFCA Expended Final Reimbursement 12/31/12 Apr-12

245,272$             FMR Mar-12 Mar-12
Expend Deadline Met? 12/22/11 Yes

Report Milestone Notes
Agmt Executed = Date TFCA Agreement executed 
Project Start = Date of project initiation 
FMR = Date Final Monitoring Report (Final Project Report) received by Alameda CTC
Exp. Deadline Met? = Expenditures completed by deadline (Yes/No)

09ALA04 Expenditures complete
FMR received 
Final Invoice paid 
$1,470 relinquished

08ALA03 Berkeley

Berkeley

Expenditures complete
FMR received 
Final Invoice paid 
$2,044 relinquished

Completed Projects (will be removed from the next monitoring report)

9th Street Bicycle 
Boulevard

Citywide Bicycle Parking 
Program

Pleasanton BART 
to Livermore ACE 
Station
(FY 11/12)

FMR due date Feb 14

Page 4 of 4 Page 86Page 86



 

Memorandum 

DATE:  June 14, 2012 

TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

RE: Approval of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Draft FY 2012/13  
Program 

 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended the Commission approve the TFCA Draft FY 2012/13 draft program.  Attachment 
A details the draft program. 

Summary: 
A total of $364,982 in TFCA funding is available to program to projects for FY 2012/13. Six 
applications were received requesting a total of $451,484. The draft program is based on the 
initial project evaluation for TFCA eligibility and cost-effectiveness and staff will confirm 
project eligibility and cost effectiveness prior to the approval of a final program.  
 
Information: 
TFCA is a local fund source of the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (Air District). As 
the TFCA program manager for Alameda County, the Alameda CTC is responsible for 
programming 40 percent of the four dollar vehicle registration fee that is collected in Alameda 
County for this program. Eligible projects are those that conform to the provisions of the TFCA 
Guidelines and meet the requirement of achieving a cost-effectiveness, on an individual project 
basis, of equal to or less than $90,000 of TFCA funds per ton of total reactive organic gases 
(ROG), oxides of nitrogen (NOx), and weighted particulate matter 10 microns in diameter and 
smaller (PM10) emissions reduced ($TFCA/ton emissions reduced).  Additionally, TFCA funded 
projects are required to collect data for monitoring requirements and submit annual and final 
project reports. 
 
Per the current Alameda CTC TFCA Guidelines, 70% of the available funds are to be allocated 
to the cities/county based on population, with a minimum of $10,000 to each jurisdiction. The 
remaining 30% of the funds are to be allocated to transit-related projects on a discretionary basis.  
A city or the county, with approval from the Alameda CTC Board, may choose to roll its annual 
“70%” allocation into a future program year.  Since all available TFCA funds are to be 

programmed each year, a jurisdiction may borrow against its projected future year share in order 
to use rolled over funds in the current year. The preferred minimum TFCA request is $50,000.   
 
The Fund Estimate for the FY 2012/2013 program includes approximately $1,775,000 in new 
programming capacity. This amount includes the five percent of available funding that is 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5K

Page 87Page 87Page 87Page 87



 2 

reserved for program administration. A total of $1,430,000 of the FY 12/13 funding was 
previously programmed by the Alameda CTC in January 2012. The remaining $364,982 
available to program has been prioritized for transit and program operations.  Consistent with 
this prioritization, all of the received funding requests are from current TFCA projects.  
 
Attachment A details the draft program. Staff continues to work with Sponsors and Air District 
staff to confirm project eligibility and cost effectiveness. A primary consideration in the amount 
of TFCA funding recommended for each project is the result of a project’s cost-effectiveness 
evaluation.  
 
The FY 2012/13 Expenditure Plan, which determines the amount of TFCA funding available to 
program was adopted by the Air District May 2, 2012. The Air District’s programming 

guidelines allow up to 6 months from the date of the Air District’s approval of the Expenditure 
Plan to approve additional projects if a balance of funds remains. Any remaining balance not 
programmed by the end of the 6-month period, November 2, 2012, will be returned to the Air 
District. A final FY 12/13 program recommendation is scheduled to be considered in July.   

Attachments:   
Attachment A:  TFCA FY 2012/13 Draft Program 
 

Page 88Page 88Page 88Page 88



FY
 2

01
2/

13
 T

FC
A 

C
ou

nt
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
an

ag
er

 F
un

d
D

ra
ft 

Pr
og

ra
m

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
To

ta
l 

Pr
oj

ec
t

C
os

t

 T
FC

A
 $

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 

 T
FC

A
 $

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d

D
ra

ft 
C

os
t-

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 S

ta
te

 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

, E
as

t 
B

ay

C
S

U
E

B
 S

ec
on

d 
(P

ea
k 

H
ou

rs
) S

hu
ttl

e 
 - 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
S

er
vi

ce
 H

ou
rs

Th
e 

sh
ut

tle
 c

on
ne

ct
s 

th
e 

C
al

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 E
as

t B
ay

 c
am

pu
s 

to
 th

e 
H

ay
w

ar
d 

B
A

R
T 

st
at

io
n.

 T
FC

A
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 fu
nd

s 
a 

se
co

nd
 s

hu
ttl

e 
bu

s 
fo

r 
pe

ak
 h

ou
r s

er
vi

ce
 fr

om
 7

am
-1

0a
m

 a
nd

 3
pm

-7
pm

.  
TF

C
A

 re
qu

es
t i

s 
fo

r e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 h
ou

rs
 fo

r t
he

 s
ec

on
d 

sh
ut

tle
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

op
er

at
io

ns
 d

ur
in

g 
10

am
 - 

3p
m

, a
llo

w
in

g 
fo

r c
on

tin
uo

us
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
fro

m
 7

am
 - 

7p
m

 fo
r F

Y1
2/

13
.

$3
13

,3
50

$5
6,

35
0

 $
   

   
   

  5
6,

35
0 

$5
1,

29
0

LA
V

TA
 

R
ou

te
 1

0 
S

er
vi

ce
 - 

B
A

R
T 

to
 A

C
E 

to
 L

LN
L

R
ou

te
 1

0 
pr

ov
id

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
D

ub
lin

/P
le

as
an

to
n 

B
A

R
T,

 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

A
C

E
 a

nd
 L

aw
re

nc
e 

Li
ve

rm
or

e 
La

b 
(L

LN
L)

. R
ou

te
 o

pe
ra

te
s 

7 
da

ys
/w

ee
k.

 T
FC

A
 re

qu
es

t i
s 

fo
r F

Y 
12

/1
3 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

$4
,3

01
,1

83
$1

00
,0

00
 $

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0 
$1

8,
99

1

LA
V

TA
 

R
ou

te
 5

3 
A

C
E

 S
hu

ttl
e 

S
er

vi
ce

Lo
ca

l f
ee

de
r b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
A

lta
m

on
t 

C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 (A

C
E

) P
le

as
an

to
n 

S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

 th
e 

W
es

t D
ub

lin
/ 

P
le

as
an

to
n 

B
A

R
T 

S
ta

tio
n,

 a
nd

 th
e 

S
to

ne
rid

ge
 m

al
l. 

TF
C

A
 re

qu
es

t i
s 

fo
r F

Y 
12

/1
3 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

$1
36

,7
18

$3
4,

18
0

 $
   

   
   

  3
4,

18
0 

$5
1,

50
7

LA
V

TA
 

R
ou

te
 5

4 
A

C
E

 S
hu

ttl
e 

S
er

vi
ce

Lo
ca

l f
ee

de
r b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
 th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

A
lta

m
on

t 
C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

 (A
C

E
) P

le
as

an
to

n 
S

ta
tio

n,
 th

e 
D

ub
lin

/P
le

as
an

to
n 

B
A

R
T 

S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

m
aj

or
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

en
te

rs
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

S
to

ne
rid

ge
 

M
al

l, 
B

er
na

l B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k 

an
d 

H
ac

ie
nd

a 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k.
 T

FC
A

 
re

qu
es

t i
s 

fo
r F

Y 
12

/1
3 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

$1
49

,1
98

$3
7,

29
9

37
,2

99
$ 

   
   

   
  

$2
1,

76
8

C
ity

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e 
-  

Fr
i 

an
d 

S
at

 e
ve

ni
ng

 E
xt

en
de

d 
S

er
vi

ce

Th
e 

Fr
ee

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

hu
ttl

e 
op

er
at

es
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

Ja
ck

 L
on

do
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 A
m

tra
k 

S
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 a

t 2
7t

h 
S

tre
et

 a
t 1

1-
16

 m
in

ut
e 

fre
qu

en
ci

es
 M

on
da

y-
Th

ur
sd

ay
 7

am
-7

pm
; F

rid
ay

 7
am

-1
am

; a
nd

 
S

at
ur

da
y 

6p
m

-1
am

.  
TF

C
A

 re
qu

es
t i

s 
fo

r a
 s

ec
on

d 
ye

ar
 o

f F
ri-

S
at

 

$1
66

,1
48

$1
66

,1
48

$2
3,

50
0

$8
8,

25
8

30
%

 T
ra

ns
it 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 S

ha
re

y
p

q
y

ev
en

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

C
ity

 o
f 

P
le

as
an

to
n 

P
le

as
an

to
n 

Tr
ip

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
si

st
s 

of
 a

 th
re

e-
pr

on
ge

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 re
du

ci
ng

 tr
ip

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

em
pl

oy
er

-b
as

ed
, r

es
id

en
tia

l-b
as

ed
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

l-b
as

ed
 

pr
og

ra
m

s.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
ud

es
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

ef
fo

rts
 th

ro
ug

h 
su

rv
ey

s.
  

TF
C

A
 re

qu
es

t i
s 

fo
r F

Y 
12

/1
3 

pr
og

ra
m

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
.

$1
79

,0
00

$5
7,

50
7

$5
7,

50
7

$7
1,

09
3

Su
bt

ot
al

$5
,2

45
,5

97
$4

51
,4

84
30

8,
83

6
$ 

   
   

   
TF

C
A

 B
al

an
ce

 A
va

ila
bl

e
$3

64
,9

82
$3

64
,9

82

(O
ve

r)
/U

nd
er

 A
m

ou
nt

 A
va

ila
bl

e
($

86
,5

02
)

 $
   

   
   

  5
6,

14
6 

Attachment A

Page 89Page 89Page 89Page 89



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 90Page 90Page 90Page 90



 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
  
SUBJECT: Approval of Measure B Countywide Discretionary Funding (CDF) Grant 

Extension requests; Bike Safety Education Program and Tri-City Senior 
Walks Club Program 

 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission take the following actions related to the extension of two 
existing Measure B Countywide Discretionary Grant-funded programs. (East Bay Bicycle 
Coalition’s Bike Safety Education Program and City of Fremont’s Tri-City Senior Walks Club 
Program) 
 

1. Approve extending above referenced Measure B Bicycle/Pedestrian program grants for 
one year, to June 30, 2013. 

2. Allocate up to $128,000 in additional funding to continue operations, as shown below: 

a. Bicycle Safety Education Program (grant # A09-0025), for up to $100,000. 
b. Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs (grant # A09-0026), for up to $28,000. 

 
Summary 
Staff is recommending that two of the currently operating CDF grant-funded programs receive a 
one year time extension, with additional funding to continue operations at the current levels: the 
Bicycle Safety Education program (operated by the East Bay Bicycle Coalition) for up to 
$100,000 and the Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs (operated by the City of Fremont) for up to 
$28,000. 

 
Background 
The Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Fund includes funding for a competitive grant 
program, called the Bicycle/Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund (CDF). To date, there 
have been four funding cycles, the last of which was Cycle 4, which was allocated in 2009. The 
Bicycle Safety Education program (operated by the East Bay Bicycle Coalition) and the Tri-City 
Senior Walk Clubs (operated by the City of Fremont) were allocated CDF grants in the last 
funding cycle (Cycle 4). Both these programs were originally scheduled to end on June 30, 2011. 
As there was no funding cycle in fall 2010 due to lower funding amounts as a result of the 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                          Agenda Item 5L

Page 91Page 91Page 91Page 91



economic downturn, neither of these programs were able to apply and compete for continued 
Measure B funding. Without funding, the programs would have to stop operating or severely 
reduce services. At the May 2011 meeting, the Alameda CTC Commission extended grant 
funding for both of these programs through June 30, 2012. The Bike Safety Program was granted 
an extension of up to $100,000 and the Tri-City Walk Club Program was granted an extension of 
up to $25,000.  
 
The call for projects for Measure B CDF Cycle 5 is proposed to be released in Fall 2012. In order 
to continue ongoing operations of both programs, staff recommends extending these programs 
for another year. 
 
Bicycle Safety Education:  The current grant program provides bicycle safety education classes 
through a variety of classroom and on-road classes primarily to adults and also to some children. 
The program operates throughout the county.  
 
On March 23, 2012, the EBBC requested a one year extension and proposed a scope of work for 
the next fiscal year (Attachment A). Because this is considered a program that provides a core 
service of bicycle safety education to county residents, staff recommends extending the program 
for one year with up to $100,000 in CDF funds. The proposed level of funding is consistent with 
last year’s grant extension recommended by the BPAC and approved by the Alameda CTC 
Board in May 2011. While the Board authorized up to $100,000 in FY 2011/12, $44,983 in 
Measure B funds were allocated which was combined with $55,017 in grant funds rolled over 
from the initial bicycle safety education grant, totaling a $100,000 program for the fiscal year. 
 
Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs: This program, originally approved under cycle 4 funding , 
proposed to establish 12 walking clubs that teach seniors in the Fremont, Newark and Union City 
area, safe walking skills and encourage them to walk more through a 16-week course. Last year 
the program was extended for a year and six new walking courses were offered, expanding the 
program to a total of 20 walking courses offered. This program has been highly successful over 
the past 2.5 years of operations. Staff has confirmed that the project sponsor (City of Fremont) 
would like to continue the program in the upcoming fiscal year. Staff recommends extending the 
program for one year with up to $28,000 in CDF funds. 
 
Staff has been working with the City of Fremont to determine what would be offered in this 
fourth year of funding. The project sponsor would add an additional eight walking clubs, 
bringing the total to 28 clubs over a four year period.  
 
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
The one-year extension of the two grants will allocate up to $128,000 in Measure B Bicycle and 
Safety Funds, to come from the Bicycle/Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund. 
 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: Bicycle Safety Education Program: Year 4 Funding Request 
Attachment B:  Summary Report and Recommendations for Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs 

Program 

Page 92Page 92Page 92Page 92



EAST BAY BICYCLE COALITION 
Working for safe, convenient and enjoyable bicycling for all people in the East Bay 

 

P.O. BOX 1736  OAKLAND, CA 94604 ● BERKELEY BIKE STATION, 2208 SHATTUCK AVE.  
www.ebbc.org    (510) 845-RIDE 

 
March 23, 2012 
 
Vivek Bhat 
Senior Transportation Engineer 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 
Re: Extension of Bicycle Safety Education Program A90-0025 for 2012 – 2013 Grant Year 
 
Dear Vivek, 
 
I am following up on your conversations with Dave Campbell on extending our current 
contract beyond the expiration of the current grant cycle on June 30, 2012, for an additional 
year.  We propose a new year of funding from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 at the same level 
of funding of $100,000 per year.   
 
We have committed funding through Safe Routes to School for Kids Bike Rodeos and 
Family Cycling Workshops for Alameda County.  We also anticipate the renewal of contracts 
with University of California Berkeley and California State University East Bay Hayward for 
additional Traffic Skills 101 classes and Lunchtime Commute Workshops.  Based on this 
funding we propose offering the following classes/programs for the 2012-2013 grant year: 
 
Bicycle Safety Education Programs proposed for Alameda County July 2012 to June 2013

Program:

Proposed 

ACTC 

funding

Other 

committed 

funding

Anticipated 

funding

Total 

Programs

Traffic Skills 101 Classroom (3.5 hrs) 22 4 26

Traffic Skills 101 Classroom (2 hrs) 0 14 14

Traffic Skills 101 Road Courses 6 1 7

Lunchtime Commute Workshops (1 hr) 15 8 23

How to Ride a Bike 3 3

Family Cycling Workshops 5 4 9

Train the Trainer 2 2

Skillz Drills Rodeos 4 6 10

Mock City Rodeo 3 3

Total Programs 60 10 27 97

Total Program Budget 100,000$      30,000$        9,500$          139,500$       
 
Thank you for your help in extending our contract for the 2012-2013 grant year. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Renee Rivera 
Executive Director 

Attachment A

Page 93Page 93Page 93Page 93



Bi
cy

cl
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
pr

op
os

ed
 fo

r A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 Ju
ly

 2
01

2 
to

 Ju
ne

 2
01

3

A
la

m
ed

a 
CT

C 
Pr

op
os

ed
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d 

Ta
rg

et
s 

20
12

-2
01

3
Bi

cy
cl

e 
Sa

fe
ty

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
Bi

cy
cl

e 
Sa

fe
ty

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
Bi

cy
cl

e 
Sa

fe
ty

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

A
tte

nd
ee

s T
ar

ge
t 

Pr
op

os
ed

 #
 o

f 
Pr

og
ra

m
s

O
th

er
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
A

tte
nd

ee
s

O
th

er
 C

om
m

itt
ed

 
Pr

og
ra

m
s

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
A

tte
nd

ee
s

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
s

To
ta

l A
tte

nd
ee

s
To

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
s

D
ay

 1
, A

du
lt 

B
ic

yc
le

 S
af

et
y 

C
la

ss
es

 (E
ng

lis
h,

 S
pa

ni
sh

 a
nd

 
C

hi
ne

se
) 3

.5
 h

ou
r c

la
ss

30
0

22
0

0
0

0
30

0
22

 D
ay

 1
, A

du
lt 

B
ic

yc
le

 S
af

et
y 

C
la

ss
es

 (E
ng

lis
h)

  2
 h

ou
r 

cl
as

s
0

0
0

0
16

8
14

16
8

14

 D
ay

 2
, A

du
lt 

B
ic

yc
le

 S
af

et
y 

R
oa

d 
C

la
ss

es
  5

.5
 h

ou
r c

la
ss

90
6

0
0

15
1

10
5

7

N
um

be
r o

f a
tte

nd
ee

s a
t a

ll 
Fa

m
ily

 C
yc

lin
g 

W
or

ks
ho

ps
12

5
5

10
0

4
0

0
22

5
9

N
um

be
r o

f a
tte

nd
ee

s a
t a

ll 
H

ow
-to

-R
id

e-
a-

B
ik

e 
C

la
ss

es
30

3
0

0
0

0
30

3

N
um

be
r o

f t
ra

in
ed

 B
ik

e 
In

st
ru

ct
or

s
30

2
0

0
0

0
30

2

N
um

be
r o

f a
tte

nd
ee

s a
t a

ll 
Lu

nc
ht

im
e 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
18

0
15

0
0

80
8

26
0

23

N
um

be
r o

f a
tte

nd
ee

s a
t a

ll 
K

id
s S

ki
llz

 D
ril

ls
 B

ik
e 

R
od

eo
s

14
0

4
21

0
6

0
0

35
0

10

N
um

be
r o

f a
tte

nd
ee

s a
t a

ll 
K

id
s M

oc
k 

C
ity

 B
ik

e 
R

od
eo

s
s

3
0

0
0

0
18

0
3

To
ta

ls
89

5
60

31
0

10
26

3
23

16
48

93
To

ta
l P

ro
gr

am
 B

ud
ge

t
$1

00
,0

00
$3

0,
00

0
$9

,5
00

$1
39

,5
00

Page 94Page 94Page 94Page 94



       
 
 

        
 
April 2, 2012 
 
 
Vivek Bhat 
Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) 
1333 Broadway, Suite 300 
Oakland, CA 94612 
510.208.7454 (Direct  

 
Dear Mr. Bhat: 
 
This letter is a follow-up to my telephone conversation with you last week regarding a request 
for continued funding of the Tri-City Senior Walk Club Program (Alameda CTC Agreement # 
A09-0026)for Fiscal Year 2012 – 2013.  The City of Fremont is requesting an extension of our 
current agreement with the Alameda CTC and an additional $28,000 to fund program activities 
for next fiscal year. 
 
With the additional funding the City of Fremont in conjunction with our community program 
partner, Generations Community Wellness, will implement eight (8) sixteen week Walk This 
Way Program sessions and provide support and continuing education for the team of peer 
leaders who are facilitating weekly, alumni group sessions for program graduates. 
 
Attached please find the program’s summary report and recommendations for the BPAC and 
CTC staff to consider in evaluating the request for service agreement extension and additional 
funding. 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me at (510) 574-2033 or via email (sfong@fremont.gov) if there are 
any questions related to this request.  I plan to be present for the BPAC meeting on April 12th. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Shawn Fong 
Program Manager 
 
 
 
 

Human Services Department – Paratransit Program 

3300 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 5006 

Fremont, CA 94537-5006 

510 574-2053 phone / 510-574-2054 fax 

 www.fremont.gov 

Attachment B

Page 95Page 95Page 95Page 95

mailto:sfong@fremont.gov


TRI-CITY WALK THIS WAY PROGRAM 

SUMMARY REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

The Tri-City Senior Walk Clubs program, currently implemented as the Tri-City Walk This Way 
Program, is in its third year of operation.  The Program is a collaboration between the City of 
Fremont and Generations Community Wellness, a non-profit organization whose mission 
focuses on promoting physical fitness for all age groups, including older adults.   

The Walk This Way Program currently uses a 16 week curriculum. Older adults at each program 
site meet weekly with a certified fitness instructor for a 90 minute session that includes an 
educational discussion, warm up exercises, walking, games that promote balance, coordination, 
strength, flexibility and brain fitness, and cool down exercises.  The curriculum is broken down 
into four major sections:  

1) How to improve physical fitness, including endurance, balance, strength and flexibility; 

2) How good nutrition plays a critical role in living a healthy lifestyle; 

3) How physical activity is directly tied to the prevention and management of chronic 
health conditions; and,  

4) How walking is one mode of travel and how community mobility is dependent on 
pedestrian safety, driving safety, accessible community transportation options for 
seniors and persons with disabilities, and infrastructure design that meets the needs of 
pedestrians and bicyclists as well as drivers. 

During the eighth or ninth week of the program, the fitness instructor leads the class on a walk 
to a farmers market or local grocery store for an educational session on nutrition/healthy 
eating and pedestrian safety. 

Feedback from the participants has been extremely positive with 100% of participants rated 
their overall experience of the Walk This Way Program as “excellent” or “good”. Over 90% of 
participants improved their fitness level over the course of the program.  (For more details, 
please refer to survey and assessment results included in past progress reports). 

 

To date, the Walk This Way Program has accomplished the following: 

 17 program sessions of the Walk This Way Program have been completed, including 2 

program sessions that were specifically targeted to ethnic minority communities (one 

Chinese/Mandarin-speaking and one Afghan/Farsi-speaking).  Sessions have an average 

of 20 participants.  

Page 96Page 96Page 96Page 96



 4 Program sessions are currently underway at the Newark Silliman Center, Union City 

Kennedy Center, Fremont Centerville Community Center and Fremont Centerville 

Presbyterian Church. 

 Peer leaders were recruited and trained and are now leading Walk This Way Alumni 

Groups (continuing program for graduates of the 16-week program session) at the 

following locations: Newark Senior Center, Fremont Senior Center, Union City Senior 

Center, Afghan Elderly Association and Tropics Mobile Home Park in Union City. 

 An “alumni” Walk This Way special healthy living celebration event was held in January 

2012, in which 86 program graduates attended and learned new exercises, including 

strength training exercises with exercise bands. 

 

SUMMARY OF LESSONS LEARNED 

The Walk This Way Program model we are currently employing has been extremely successful 

at helping older adults start and maintain a physical activity program that focuses on not just 

walking but an inclusive framework of exercise, nutrition and walking, including “pleasure” 

walking and walking as a mode of travel. 

Because the program takes a holistic view of health and community mobility for older adults, 

we have also seen high participation in other programs that are promoted alongside our Walk 

This Way Program. Participants have participated in such “adjunct” programs as:  

 Older Driver Safety Workshops 

 Travel Training Workshops:  Two-day workshops with classroom instruction that covers 

topics such as the use of Clipper Cards, planning transit trips, and accessibility features 

of transit and a field outing on the bus and BART to gain first-hand experience of using 

transit. 

 Transit Adventure Program: Outings on transit to interesting community destinations 

such as the de Young Museum, the Tech Museum, Santa Clara Convention Center, San 

Francisco Ferry Building, Oakland Museum and Chinatown, etc.  These outings involve 

walking to transit and building familiarity with multiple transit systems, including: AC 

Transit, BART, MUNI, VTA , Oakland/Alameda Ferry, UC Berkeley Bear Transit, Stanford 

University Marguerite Shuttle. 

 Clipper Card Outreach Events 

Page 97Page 97Page 97Page 97



Although the base 16-week program has been very successful, we have encountered a few 

challenges along with way.  These challenges and some of our solutions are outlined below: 

 

Managing different fitness levels among program participants 

We promote the Walk This Way Program as a low-intensity, beginner-level fitness program, 

however over the years we have encountered vast differences in program participants’ 

functional abilities and their corresponding fitness levels.  This wide range of fitness levels 

presents a difficulty in teaching a class that can be challenging for all participants yet maintains 

a level of safety for all. Given the challenge of different fitness levels, it has been essential to 

have a certified fitness instructor that leads the class safely through the various exercises, can 

identify when participants are having difficulty and/or not performing exercises with the proper 

techniques, and can modify exercises based on the abilities of the participants.   

Although we had a certified fitness instructor for our 16-week initial program, it was still 

necessary to set a minimum functional level for seniors to participate.  Teaching a fitness class 

to seniors comes with inherent risks that result from the myriad of issues that many seniors 

face as they age, namely, decreased muscle strength, diminished balance and chronic 

conditions that make walking/exercise more difficult. Setting minimal functional level criteria 

was critical for ensuring that participants were matched to a program that was structured meet 

their abilities.  The minimal functional level criteria was tied to the two assessments that we 

conduct at the beginning of every new program session: all participants must be able to 

complete a timed quarter mile walk within 7 minutes and must be able to complete 7 chair 

stands within 30 seconds. Seniors who do not meet these criteria are referred to other 

community exercise programs that meet their needs. 

Providing program for limited English speaking participants 

At the first ethnic program site with primarily Mandarin-speaking seniors, it was difficult to 

teach the class, even with the help of participants who were providing interpretation 

assistance.  The following factors made for complicated and difficult program implementation: 

the class being taught in English with interpretation, program materials not being available in 

the participants’ native language, no designated group leader from within the ethnic group and 

the cultural differences in approaches and attitudes towards exercise and healthy living. When 

we provided our next Walk This Way Program to an ethnic community, we employed the 

following strategies: 

 We recruited a program site where educational and outreach activities were already 

taking place – the Afghan Elderly Association’s weekly program for seniors in Fremont. 

Page 98Page 98Page 98Page 98



 We identified key paid staff that would not only provide interpretation assistance but 

would become peer leaders after the formal, instructor-led program was completed. 

 Given our ability to embed our classes in an existing program with formal staff support, 

we were more attuned to cultural issues and could effectively set up a structure to 

continue alumni, staff-led classes for program graduates. 

Recruiting peer leaders for continuing alumni groups 

Recruiting peer leaders was much more difficult than we originally imagined.  Finding older 

adults who were retired was the easy part, but many of those seniors had no interest in 

committing to lead a weekly alumni class and many felt that such a class required a certified 

fitness instructor.  Having alumni groups that are open to program graduates only ensures that 

the participants have already received sound instruction in exercise techniques and have 

progressed beyond their original fitness levels thereby providing a level of comfort to peer 

leaders who are not formally trained as fitness instructors. 

Additionally, limiting the alumni groups to program graduates helps to keep the size of the 

alumni program manageable.  Some program graduates choose to continue their physical 

activity programs on their own or take a higher intensity fitness class.  Those that like the 

camaraderie and support of the group class are often motivated to seek out an alumni group to 

participate in.  This self-selection process coupled with the program graduate’s familiarity with 

the program model and their knowledge of their own strengths and limitations makes the job 

of teaching these alumni classes easier and the recruitment of the peer leaders much more 

successful. 

After our first round of program sessions in 2009, we able to recruit one volunteer peer leader  

who took charge of the Fremont and Newark alumni groups and one peer leader who took 

charge of the Tropics mobile home park.  Eventually we were able to recruit one leader for the 

Union City alumni group.  Having just one peer leader was not reasonable for each group, given 

the lack of a leader substitute for vacations/illnesses and potential leader burnout.   

We are now employing a strategy of recruiting a team of four volunteer peer leaders to lead 

each alumni group and have been able to institute those teams for the Fremont and Newark 

Alumni groups.  Additionally, we are holding quarterly peer leader meetings were we provide 

support and continuing education to the peer leaders.  In order to recognize the efforts of the 

peer leaders, we have instituted a yearly Walk This Way Alumni event that serves the dual 

purpose of re-invigorating our alumni groups’ goals around fitness and community mobility and 

recognizing the volunteer efforts of the peer leaders. 

Page 99Page 99Page 99Page 99



We are currently trying to develop additional volunteer roles for the Walk This Way Program, 

such as monthly walk leaders for trail walks.  We are hoping to have these additional 

opportunities implemented in the next fiscal year. 

 

OUTLOOK FOR PROGRAM SUSTAINABILITY 

Although there were initial discussions with the BPAC about having Peer Leaders lead the entire 

program in the future, it is clear from our experience that senior participants in our Walk This 

Way Program have benefitted greatly from an initial 16-week program that is led by a certified 

fitness instructor followed by an opportunity to participate in peer-led weekly, on-going 

sessions.  The current model provides a safe and comprehensive way to engage seniors in 

fitness, healthy living and community mobility issues. 

The City of Fremont requests additional funding to continue our Walk This Way Program in the 

cities of Fremont, Newark and Union City, using the current model.  The Walk This Way 

Program is a small monetary investment that pays off dividends in maintaining the mobility of 

older adults in our community.  

SUGGESTIONS FOR PROGRAM REPLICATION COUNTYWIDE 

The Walk This Way Program model is structured in such a way that allows easy replication to 

different parts of Alameda County. The key components to making replication successful 

include having a single entity, like the City of Fremont that is charged with the outreach and 

oversight of the program, and a community partner, like Generations Community Wellness, 

that has the knowledge base and expertise in delivering fitness programs to all ages, including 

older adults.  Centralized program outreach and oversight ensures curriculum and program 

implementation integrity. 

The City of Fremont is open to providing technical assistance to any organization looking to 

implement the Walk This Way Program model.  We are currently working with Generations 

Community Wellness to provide technical assistance for possible program replication in Santa 

Clara County in the near future. 

Generations Community Wellness is based in Santa Clara County but has expressed a desire in 

helping to replicate the Walk This Way Program model in other parts of Alameda County should 

the Alameda CTC wish to pilot the project in other geographic areas. 

Page 100Page 100Page 100Page 100



 
Memorandum 

 
 
DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 
FROM: Programs and Project Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass-Through Program Plans and 

Minimum Service Level Grants for Fiscal Year 2012/2013 
 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission: 
 

 Approve the Measure B paratransit pass-through program plans, for both mandated and 
non-mandated programs, for 13 recipients in Alameda County for $9.4 million. 

 Approve two Minimum Service Level Grants for a total of $100,000.   
 
Summary  
Each year, all paratransit programs that receive Measure B pass-through funds are required to 
submit a paratransit plan and budget for the forthcoming fiscal year.  The Alameda CTC 
provides estimated annual revenues to each paratransit program. The Alameda CTC’s Paratransit 

Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) reviews and provides a recommendation for all 
Measure B Paratransit Program Claims for funding.  PAPCO also reviews and provides a 
recommendation for the distribution of up to $100,000 in Minimum Service Level Grants 
(MSL).  PAPCO does not dictate individual paratransit programs, but rather encourages the best 
overall service in the County through coordination, a focus on cost effectiveness, ensuring 
consumer involvement, and offering their own experiences for making programs more 
responsive to consumer needs. PAPCO reviews all applications and makes recommendations to 
the Commission for funding.  Attachment A includes a detailed summary of PAPCO’s 

recommendations for these programs.   
 
Background 
PAPCO members reviewed all thirteen Measure B program plan claims for fiscal year 2012/13 
in five subcommittee meetings over two days and at the May PAPCO meeting.  PAPCO 
members were asked to volunteer to be appointed to review subcommittee meetings.  A few 
members attended multiple meetings to increase their understanding of the diversity of programs 
in the County. Following a brief presentation by each program manager – including an overview 
of their program, budget highlights, planning process overview and challenges faced by the 
program – each PAPCO Subcommittee made comments/suggestions to the individual program 
managers and made a recommendation for approval which was forwarded to the entire PAPCO 
on May 21.  It is estimated that funding for these programs in FY 12/13 will result in 
approximately 975,000 rides for paratransit users in Alameda County.   

 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                        Agenda Item 5M

Page 101Page 101Page 101Page 101



 

 
At PAPCO’s May 21st meeting, members also approved all city-based program plans, the base 
funding for the programs, and requested quarterly updates from the Livermore Amador Valley 
Transit Authority (LAVTA) and monthly written updates from the City of Hayward. In addition 
PAPCO approved a $75,000 Minimum Service Level Grant for the City of San Leandro, and a 
$25,000 Minimum Service Level Grant for the City of Oakland for a total of $100,000.   
 
Fiscal Impacts 
These recommended actions will authorize implementation of 13 paratransit programs for $9.4 
Million in pass-through funds and approve two Minimum Service Level Grants for a total of 
$100,000 discretionary Measure B funds.  The projected Measure B pass-through funds for FY 
12/13 and Minimum Service Level Grants funds have sufficient capacity to fund the proposed 
projects. 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A: Paratransit Program Plans and Budgets Summary  
 
 
 

Page 102Page 102Page 102Page 102



Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review 

Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 1 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

The table below summarizes PAPCO’s recommendation to the Commission for Measure B 
paratransit claims for fiscal year 2012/13 for base funding and Minimum Service Level (MSL) 
grants.  Programs whose services fell below PAPCO-defined Minimum Service Levels were eligible 
to apply for MSL grants. 
 
Detailed comments were made by PAPCO members regarding each program.  Please see the next 
section of this document for a summary of their comments. 
   
 

Paratransit Programs 
Approved May 2012 

Measure B 
Funding 

Allocation FY 
12/13 

MSL 
Request 

FY 12/13 

Other Funding 
for FY 12/131 

Total Budget 
FY 12/13 

Projected Trips 
(Door-to-Door, 

Shuttle, and Taxi) 

City of Alameda $144,496  $39,504  $184,000  10,300 

City of Albany $27,402  $11,260  $38,662  4,900 

City of Berkeley $224,007  $120,000  $344,007  11,450 

City of Emeryville $22,062  $278,082  $300,144  7,450 

City of Fremont $704,309  $23,770  $728,079  18,500 

City of Hayward3 $664,422  $195,261  $859,683  28,100 

City of Newark $141,961  $37,938  $179,899  5,400 

City of Oakland $872,804 $25,000 $139,395  $1,012,199  23,500 

City of Pleasanton $83,713  $460,874  $544,587  15,000 

City of San Leandro $254,752 $75,000  $93,175  $347,927  13,500 

City of Union City $257,130  $559,870  $817,000  19,750 

LAVTA4 $134,886  $1,293,293  $1,428,179  45,600 

East Bay Paratransit $5,860,5492  $30,802,513 $36,663,062 769,787 

TOTALS $9,392,493  $100,000  $34,054,935  $43,447,428  973,237 

 
1 Programs may also receive funding from fares, Gap funding, reserves, General Fund, and other sources  
2AC Transit allocated $4,309,533 and BART allocated $1,551,016 
3 Conditional funding based on monthly written updates from the City of Hayward 
4 Conditional funding based on quarterly updates from LAVTA 
 

Attachment A

Page 103Page 103Page 103Page 103



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 2 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

PAPCO Recommendation Process 
 
PAPCO members reviewed all Measure B program plan claims for fiscal year 2012/13 over a 
period of six meetings (five subcommittee meetings over two days and the May PAPCO meeting).  
PAPCO members were asked to volunteer for subcommittee meetings of particular interest to 
them.  Some members attended multiple meetings to increase their understanding of the diversity 
of programs in the County.  Following a brief presentation by each program manager – including 
an overview of their program, budget highlights, planning process overview, and challenges faced 
by the program – each PAPCO Subcommittee made comments/suggestions to the individual 
program managers and made a recommendation for approval which was forwarded to the entire 
PAPCO on May 21.   
 
Subcommittees May 4, 2012 
 
East Bay Paratransit 
 
The following PAPCO members were present:  

 Larry Bunn 
 Sandra Johnson Simon 
 Gaye Lenahan 
 Jonah Markowitz 
 Betty Mulholland 

 Rev. Carolyn Orr 
 Sharon Powers 
 Will Scott 
 Sylvia Stadmire 
 Hale Zukas

 
East Bay Paratransit’s Plan was presented by: 

 Mark Weinstein, presenter 
 
South County Programs 
 
The following PAPCO members were present:  

 Larry Bunn 
 Joyce Jacobson 
 Rev. Carolyn Orr 
 Sharon Powers 
 Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson 

 Michelle Rousey 
 Will Scott 
 Sylvia Stadmire 
 Esther Waltz 

 
The following Program Plans were presented: 

 City of Union City, Wilson Lee, presenter 
 City of Fremont, Shawn Fong, presenter 
 City of Newark, David Zehnder, presenter 

 
East County Programs 
 
The following PAPCO members were present:  

 Larry Bunn 
 Joyce Jacobson 
 Rev. Carolyn Orr 

 Sharon Powers 
 Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson 
 Michelle Rousey 

Page 104Page 104Page 104Page 104



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 3 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

 Will Scott 
 Sylvia Stadmire 

 Esther Waltz 

 
The following Program Plans were presented: 

 Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority, Paul Matsuoka, Kadri Külm, presenters 
 City of Pleasanton, Pam Deaton, presenter 

 
Subcommittees May 7, 2012  
 
North County Programs 
 
The following PAPCO members were present:  

 Aydan Aysoy 
 Sandra Johnson Simon 
 Gaye Lenahan 
 Jonah Markowitz 
 Betty Mulholland 

 Rev. Carolyn Orr 
 Vanessa Proee 
 Michelle Rousey 
 Harriette Saunders 
 Will Scott 

 
The following Program Plans were presented: 

 City of Oakland, Hakeim McGee and Mia Thibeaux, presenters 
 City of Berkeley, Leah Talley, Saulo Villatoro and Beverly Bolden, presenters 
 City of Alameda, Gail Payne, presenter 
 City of Albany, Isabelle Leduc, presenter 
 City of Emeryville, Kevin Laven, presenter 

 
Central County Programs 
 
The following PAPCO members were present:  

 Aydan Aysoy 
 Shawn Costello 
 Joyce Jacobson 
 Sandra Johnson Simon 
 Rev. Carolyn Orr 

 Vanessa Proee 
 Michelle Rousey 
 Harriette Saunders 
 Will Scott 

 
The following Program Plans were presented: 

 City of San Leandro, Joann Oliver and Louie Despeaux, presenters 
 City of Hayward, Anne Culver, presenter 

 
Overall Trends Noted by Committee Members and Staff: 

 Outreach is needed, as well as more follow up on complaints. 
 Many programs are the same as previously, so there is more focus on customer service. 
 More programs are seeking to be green. 
 The presentations are better. 
 Like grandfathering, the new issue for us is how to make transitions. 
 There are more taxi programs available today. 
 There is a need for same-day service, especially accessible service. 

Page 105Page 105Page 105Page 105



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 4 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

 People have concern for low-income needs and how to accommodate them. 
 People are asking about reciprocity and using other cities’ programs. 

 
PAPCO Meeting May 21, 2012 
 
On May 21, 2012, the full PAPCO Committee considered and moved on Minimum Service Level 
applications, grandfathering, and recommendations from the PAPCO Program Plan Review 
subcommittees. 
 
The following PAPCO members were present: 
 Aydan Aysoy 
 Larry Bunn 
 Herb Hastings 
 Gaye Lenahan 
 Jane Lewis 
 Jonah Markowitz 
 Betty Mulholland 
 Rev. Carolyn M. Orr 

 Sharon Powers 
 Vanessa Proee 
 Harriette Saunders 
 Will Scott 
 Sandra Johnson Simon 
 Sylvia Stadmire 
 Esther Waltz 
 Hale Zukas 

 
Minimum Service Level Measure B Claims for FY 11/12 – City of Oakland $25,000; City of San 
Leandro $75,000 
 
Will Scott made a motion to approve both requests for MSL grant funding; Esther Waltz seconded 
the motion; the motion carried with one abstention (Stadmire). 
 
Grandfathering Policy 
 
Staff suggested that PAPCO adopt the following interim grandfathering policy for FY 12/13.  “For 
City-based Door-to-Door Service and Taxi Subsidy Service, Cities may offer “grandfathered” 
eligibility to program registrants below a newly established eligibility age (70-80), who have used 
the program regularly in FY 11/12, and so long as it does not impinge on the City’s ability to meet 
the Implementation Guidelines.”  Jonah Markowitz made a motion to approve the interim 
grandfathering policy; Sharon Powers seconded the motion; the motion carried unanimously. 
 
Base Program Funding 
 
A motion to approve the subcommittee recommendations on base program funding for all 
programs except Hayward and LAVTA was made by Will Scott and seconded by Harriette 
Saunders.  The motion was carried unanimously.  The committee then considered conditional 
funding for LAVTA requiring in-person quarterly reporting to address progress on customer 
service issues.  Hale Zukas made a motion for conditional funding; Jonah Markowitz seconded the 
motion; the motion carried with three opposed (Hastings, Powers, and Waltz).  The committee 
then considered conditional funding for Hayward requiring monthly paper reporting, availability 
for on-call in-person reporting, and a corrected budget.  Jonah Markowitz made a motion for 
conditional funding; Sandra Johnson Simon seconded the motion; the motion carried 
unanimously.   

Page 106Page 106Page 106Page 106



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 5 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

 
 
City of Alameda – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $144,496 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Taxi program 
 Shuttle 
 Group Trips 
 Scholarship 

 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 The program is solid. Continue to get information out. 
 The program is really good – I appreciate the medical return service. 
 Good job. I commend you. 
 The program is great. Post information at local stores, also. I appreciate the changes. 
 I would like to see the shuttle run more. 
 I agree: Provide more shuttle service to increase ridership. Otherwise, the program is good. 
 The innovative outreach is good, especially the banner theater. 
 The program has been doing great with reporting. Keep going in the right direction. Good 

job. 
 Post information at the local college. 

 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Michelle Rousey made a motion for full funding; Sandra Johnson Simon seconded the motion; the 
motion passed (9 yes/Harriette Saunders recused herself).  
 
 
City of Albany – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $27,402 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Taxi program 
 Shuttle 
 Group Trips 
 Meal delivery 
 Gap Grant funded walking trips 

 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 The program is good. 
 Keep up the good work. 
 I love the shopping shuttle, especially the diversity of destinations. Advertise more. 
 The program covers many different needs – Keep up the good work. 
 This program is doing as good as or better than bigger programs. 
 I liked the senior center fair. 

 

Page 107Page 107Page 107Page 107



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 6 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Harriette Saunders made a motion for full funding; Michelle Rousey seconded the motion; the motion 
passed (8 yes/Jonah Markowitz recused himself). 
 
 
City of Berkeley – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $224,007 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Taxi program 
 Wheelchair van program 
 Scholarship 

 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 The program is number one. Kudos. 
 Keep the general public informed about services and changes. 
 Keep up the good work. 
 Make sure the requirements are clear – These can be confusing (especially, the graduated 

benefits). 
 Thanks for continuing to improve the program. 
 You are executing the fundamentals well. 

 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Jonah Markowitz made a motion for full funding; Will Scott seconded the motion; the motion passed 
(9 yes/Aydan Aysoy recused herself). 
 
 
City of Emeryville – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $22,062 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Taxi program 
 Group Trips 
 Scholarship 
 Meal delivery 
 Gap Grant funded same-day door-to-door 

 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 Continue with the great services. Keep up the good work. I especially like the volunteer 
programs for Meals on Wheels. 

 Keep up the good job. 
 The program is great. It creates opportunities for a lot of people. 
 Good job. 
 Group trips provide a great reason to get out. The program has many benefits – Meals on 

Wheels is great. It’s good to offer reimbursement as a reward. 
 The program has great same-day eligibility/enrollment. 
 I hope everyone else (the other cities) appreciates group trips. 

Page 108Page 108Page 108Page 108



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 7 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

 The volunteer driver meals program is great! It allows for a feeling of purpose. 
 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Will Scott made a motion for full funding; Jonah Markowitz seconded the motion; the motion passed 
(9 yes). 
 
 
City of Fremont – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $704,309 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Pre-scheduled door-to-door program 
 Group Trips 
 Meal delivery 
 Gap Grant funded Travel Training 
 Gap Grant funded Volunteer Driver program 
 Gap Grant funded taxi program 

 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 I am glad you participated in a BART outreach event. 
 The grant-funded travel training is very good. 
 Travel training is a great idea – very important. 
 Wonderful program – great to have multiple language options. 
 Applause. 
 As always, the program is good. 
 I am very impressed and glad you serve minors. 
 Your progressive service (especially to minors) could be a model.  
 I am impressed by your command of statistics and your attention to detail and individuals. 
 A+: You clearly care from the heart about your program. 
 As usual, good job. Thank you. 
 I am eager to see how the satellite office works. 

 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Michelle Rousey made a motion for full funding; Will Scott seconded the motion; the motion passed (7 
yes/Larry Bunn and Sharon Powers recused themselves). 
 
 
City of Hayward – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $664,422 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Pre-scheduled door-to-door program 
 Grant funded taxi program 
 Group Trips 
 Scholarship 
 Travel Training 

Page 109Page 109Page 109Page 109



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 8 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

 Meal delivery 
 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 Focus a lot on outreach in starting the new program, especially with the change in door-to-
door service. I really like what you have been doing. 

 You have taken constructive criticism well and responded. 
 People need trips to Chabot for jobs, also. 
 I applaud how you have faced difficulties and offer services to those who need it. 

 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Michelle Rousey made a motion for conditional funding with 1) a corrected budget, 2) monthly 
written reports, and 3) available on-call for reports to PAPCO; Shawn Costello seconded the motion; 
the motion passed (6 yes/Vanessa Proee recused herself).  
 
 
City of Newark – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $141,961 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Pre-scheduled door-to-door program 
 Meal delivery 
 Gap Grant funded taxi program 

 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 It’s a good program – Keep up good work. 
 It’s good that your complaint process is posted on vehicles. 
 The program is going well, managed effectively. 
 I am impressed. 
 I am glad to see Sunday service back. 
 Make sure people know about changes. 
 I would like to see you serving more people, especially children. 
 I would like to see the survey. 
 The program is small, but efficient and powerful. 
 I am impressed with the outreach at the senior center. Good job. 
 I am glad the senior center is open again. 

 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Sylvia Stadmire made a motion for full funding; Will Scott seconded the motion; the motion passed (8 
yes/Larry Bunn recused himself). 
 
 
City of Oakland – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $872,804 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Taxi program 
 Wheelchair van program 

Page 110Page 110Page 110Page 110



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 9 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

 Gap Grant funded shuttle program 
 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 You are doing a great job with what you have.  
 The program is great and necessary. 
 If possible, offer additional medical vouchers as dollars allow. 
 The program provides lots of service. I have no complaints. 
 Please expand the accessible cabs availability so that it’s easy to get to areas like San 

Francisco. 
 Keep up the good work. 
 Support your envisioned additional services if the transportation sales tax measure passes. 
 Hakeim is the man for the job. 

 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Michelle Rousey made a motion for full funding; Sandra Johnson Simon seconded the motion; the 
motion passed (9 yes/Rev. Carolyn Orr recused herself). 
 
 
City of Pleasanton – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $83,713 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Pre-scheduled door-to-door program 
 Gap Grant funded shuttle 
 Gap Grant funded Volunteer Driver program 

 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 The program is doing very well, especially the accommodation of multiple languages. 
 Good job. 
 I like the emphasis on customer service. 
 The presentation was very informative. 
 The program is excellent – using the program to help seniors get out of the house to 

socialize, and to keep from being institutionalized unnecessarily.  
 I like the folder of materials.  

 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Sylvia Stadmire made a motion for full funding; Michelle Rousey seconded the motion; the motion 
passed (8 yes/Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson recused herself). 
 
 
City of San Leandro – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $254,752 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Pre-scheduled door-to-door program for medical trips 
 Shuttle 
 Grant funded taxi program 

Page 111Page 111Page 111Page 111



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 10 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 I am happy there is flag stop. I am glad the people of San Leandro are being taken care of.  
 I wish there was still shuttle reciprocity with Hayward. 
 Good job at serving personal needs. 
 I like the program a lot. 
 Good job with the flag stops. Make sure outreach covers this aspect. 
 It’s great you are covering taxi vouchers now also. 
 I am impressed that you dealt with the budget problem while expanding ridership. Good 

job educating riders as well as drivers. 
 Kudos on the work you are doing, especially the flagging. 
 The presentation was great– I am a new San Leandro resident and am eager to follow up on 

services offered. 
 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Michelle Rousey made a motion for full funding; Sandra Johnson Simon seconded the motion; the 
motion passed (9 yes).  
 
 
City of Union City – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $257,130 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Pre-scheduled ADA door-to-door program 
 Premium door-to-door program 
 Gap Grant funded taxi program 

 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 Fill your PAPCO vacancy. 
 I am very proud of the program, especially the “green” efforts. Keep up the good work. 
 The facility looks really nice. 
 Kudos. 
 I am impressed by the efficiency of housing operations and administration together. 
 I am very impressed. 
 I am glad to be a Union City resident. 
 Congratulations on a good program. 
 I would like to see a survey. 
 It is a blessing to see something good in the news. 
 The program is well organized. 

 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Sylvia Stadmire made a motion for full funding; Michelle Rousey seconded the motion; the motion 
passed (8 yes/Larry Bunn recused himself). 
 
 

Page 112Page 112Page 112Page 112



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 11 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority (LAVTA) – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is 
$134,886 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Pre-scheduled ADA door-to-door program 
 New Freedom Grant funded taxi program 

 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 I worry it is difficult to work with multiple contractors. 
 We should do better service for our consumers. 
 Keep up on complaints – address them in a timely manner. With that, it’s a fairly decent 

program. Keep weeding out problems. 
 With all the issues/changes, you have done a remarkable job. 
 The program balances being cost effective with good service – good job. 
 Good job on providing more printed data. 
 Good job. I would like to see results of the customer service survey. It’s good to see 

continually improving service. 
 
Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Will Scott made a motion for full funding; Larry Bunn seconded the motion; the motion passed (5 
yes/2 no/Note: 2 members wanted to propose conditional funding with quarterly reports but did not 
amend the original motion; Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson and Ester Waltz recused themselves). 
 

East Bay Paratransit – Measure B Claim for FY 12/13 is $5,860,549 (AC Transit allocated 
$4,309,533 and BART allocated $1,551,016) 
 
Overview of Services provided for application year 

 Pre-scheduled ADA door-to-door program 
 
PAPCO’s Comments: 

 I have seen tremendous positive changes in services, for example, the pick-up window is 
better. On a recent regional trip to San Francisco, the driver was delightful, and provided 
great service. The only remaining concern is customer service training and re-training. 

 Still not seeing comment cards. There is still inconsistency in driver commendation. 
 Need centralized dispatch center change – I support! 
 Request consideration of accessible cabs as backup service. 
 Things are running well for the most part. 
 Paratransit is about the best thing going – It is critical to quality of life. I never could have 

gotten to some places without paratransit. 
 Request a cell phone call on vehicle arrival. Sometimes I wait in the lobby for my security 

and can’t see the vehicle. 
 The service is a lot better. 
 The program is good on fundamentals. Keep it up. Substantial improvements since 1995. 

 

Page 113Page 113Page 113Page 113



Attachment A: Measure B Paratransit PAPCO Program Plan Review, Fiscal Year 2012/13 

 

Page 12 of 12 
 
R:\ALAMEDA CTC Board\2012\6-28-12\Consent Items\5M_Approval of Measure B Paratransit Pass Through and 
MSL\5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough.doc 

Subcommittee Recommendation: 
Sylvia Stadmire made a motion for full funding; Jonah Markowitz seconded the motion; the motion 
passed (8 yes/Sandra Johnson Simon and Hale Zukas recused themselves). 
 
 

Page 114Page 114Page 114Page 114



                         
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of FY 2012/13 Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan Update 
  
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the following actions related to the FY 2012/13 
Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan Update: 

1. Approve a Program Escalation Factor (PEF) of 1.0 to convert the FY 2011/12 Ending 
2000 Measure B Programmed Balance to the FY 2012/13 Beginning 2000 Measure B 
Programmed Balance; 

2. Confirm the Measure B commitments to the individual capital projects included in the 
1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Programs, including the transfer of $2.188 million of 
the 2000 Measure B commitment for the Westgate Parkway Extension Stage 2 project 
(ACTIA No. 18B) to the East 14th Street/Hesperian Boulevard/150th Street Improvements 
project (ACTIA No. 19) as requested by the City of San Leandro in compliance with the 
requirements set forth in the 2000 Measure B Expenditure Plan; 

3. Approve the 2000 Measure B Capital Project Allocation Plan included in Attachment C; 
4. Confirm the Measure B commitments to the advances, exchanges and loans previously 

authorized on a case-by-case basis as reflected in the Program Financial Plans for the 
1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Programs included in Attachment B and Attachment 
D, respectively; and 

5. Approve the adoption of the thirteen (13) capital projects included in the 2012 STIP 
Exchange shown in Attachment D into the CMA TIP program of projects and the 
associated payment(s) of the $37.03 million of exchanged 2000 Measure B Capital 
Program funding into the Local Fund Exchange Program which funds the CMA TIP 
projects. 

 
Summary 
The FY 2012/13 Measure B Strategic Plan Update addresses both the 1986 Measure B Capital 
Program and the 2000 Measure B Capital Program.  While the governing boards for each 
measure have merged, the requirements related to each measure remain in effect and continue to 
apply to the programming, allocation and expenditure of Measure B funds made available 
through each of the Measures.  The assumptions related to the FY 2012/13 Measure B Capital 

 

 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5N

Page 115Page 115Page 115Page 115



Program Strategic Plan Update (FY 2012/13 SPU) were reviewed and approved by the Alameda 
CTC during May, 2012.  The attachments to this memorandum consist of the financial 
information necessary for the fiscal management of the capital program accounts, including the 
Measure B commitments to each individual capital projects, the anticipated timing of future 
allocations and expenditures, the purposes of the future allocations and expenditures as they 
relate to project implementation, and information regarding the various advances and exchanges 
currently approved by the Alameda CTC which involve the expenditure of Measure B Capital 
Account funding and subsequent repayment for Measure B Capital Account expenditures in 
accordance with approved advances, exchanges and transfers. 
 
Approval of the recommended actions will provide the basis for proceeding with delivery of the 
remainder of both capital programs, which will require financing and borrowing in the near-term. 
The remaining projects from the 1986 Measure B Capital Program along with all of the projects 
from the 2000 Measure B Capital Program, including completed projects, are summarized in 
Attachment A. 

Discussion or Background 

The Alameda CTC updates the Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan annually to confirm 
the commitments of Measure B capital projects funding to individual capital projects included in 
the 1986 Measure B Transportation Expenditure Plan (1986 MB) or in the 2000 Measure B 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (2000 MB).  While the merger of the Alameda County 
Transportation Authority (ACTA) into the Alameda County Transportation Improvement 
Authority (ACTIA), and subsequent merger with the Alameda County Congestion Management 
Agency (ACCMA) into the Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) has 
combined the two sales tax agencies into one, the 1986 MB and 2000 MB capital programs must 
continue to adhere to the requirements and policies of the respective Measures.  The assumptions 
approved by the Alameda CTC in May, 2012 and incorporated into the development of the FY 
2012/13 SPU are divided into three categories: 
 

 Assumptions pertaining to both the 1986 MB and 2000 MB Capital Programs; 
 Assumptions pertaining only to the 1986 MB Capital Program; and 
 Assumptions pertaining only to the 2000 MB Capital Program. 

 

Assumptions pertaining to both the 1986 MB and 2000 MB Capital Programs 

The following assumptions related to both the 1986 MB and 2000 MB Capital Programs have 
been incorporated into the FY 2012/13 SPU: 
 

1. The financial accounts and Measure B commitments for both the 1986 MB and 2000 
MB Capital Programs will be kept independent for the purposes of the FY 2012/13 
SPU; 

 

Page 116Page 116Page 116Page 116



2. The assumptions related to the timing of the need for Measure B funds for each capital 
project will be based on existing and anticipated encumbrances of Measure B funds, 
and the most current information available from the project sponsors related to the 
project status and schedule; 

 
3. Projects will be implemented and funded sequentially in phases as prescribed in the 

individual Master Project Funding Agreements and other funding agreements in 
accordance with the adopted capital project funding procedure for each Capital 
Program; 

 
4. The commitment of Measure B funds for each capital project will reflect the Cost 

Allocation Policy adopted by the ACTIA Board in October, 2009 which allows for the 
classification of all direct project costs and assignment of these costs to the appropriate 
capital project; 

 
5. The financing and borrowing assumptions included in the FY 2012/13 SPU include 

borrowing between the 1986 MB and 2000 MB Capital Accounts to defer the need for 
outside debt financing to the extent practicable without adverse impacts to the delivery 
of the 1986 MB capital projects; and 

 
6. Any future advances or exchanges not included in the FY 2012/13 SPU involving 

Measure B Capital Account funding will be considered on a case-by-case basis and be 
the subject of separate actions by the Commission. 

 

Assumptions pertaining only to the 1986 MB Capital Program 

The following assumptions related to the 1986 MB Capital Program have been incorporated into 
the FY 2012/13 SPU: 
 

1. The commitment of 1986 Measure B funds to the remaining capital projects will 
maintain the commitments approved in the FY 2011/12 Strategic Plan Update.  The 
timing of the anticipated expenditures of the remaining commitments of 1986 Measure 
B funding have been adjusted to reflect current project status; 

 
2. The 1986 Measure B commitments to capital projects that have begun a fully funded 

construction phase will be adjusted to reflect the construction phase funding plan.  Any 
surplus Measure B funds, i.e. in excess of the amount in the construction phase funding 
plan including contingency, will be reassigned to the 1986 Measure B Capital Projects 
Reserve; 

 
3. The 1986 Measure B commitment to any capital project for which the final project 

phase (typically construction except for “Study Only” projects) has been closed out 

with an unexpended balance of 1986 Measure B funds will be adjusted to reflect the 
costs savings.  Any surplus 1986 Measure B funds will be reassigned to the 1986 
Measure B Capital Projects Reserve; 

Page 117Page 117Page 117Page 117



 
4. The 1986 Measure B Capital Projects Reserve will be held in reserve to fund additional 

construction phase capital costs for approved project scopes and will be allocated to 
individual capital projects by separate Commission action as qualifying needs are 
identified; 

 
5. The 1986 Measure B Capital Projects Reserve is reflected in the 1986 Measure B 

Capital Program Financial Plan as the end of the Program balance currently projected 
for the end of FY 2015/16. 

 
6. The Local Match requirements prescribed by the 1986 MB for individual capital 

projects will remain in effect; 
 
7. The rate of return on the investment funds in the current portfolio is 1% per annum; 
 
8. The projected 1986 Measure B Capital Account cash balance at the beginning of FY 

2012/13 is $126.9 million; and 
 
9. The Alameda CTC currently owns property that was acquired for 1986 MB capital 

project rights-of-way which is now considered surplus.  The FY 2012/13 SPU assumes 
that sales of the surplus property will yield $3.0 million of proceeds in FY 2014-15 into 
the 1986 Measure B Capital Account. 

 

Assumptions pertaining only to the 2000 MB Capital Program 

The following assumptions related to the 2000 MB Capital Program have been incorporated into 
the FY 2012/13 SPU: 
 

1. The ending FY 2011/12 2000 Measure B Programmed Balance for each capital project 
will be derived by deducting any amounts allocated during the current fiscal year, FY 
2011/12, from the FY 2011/12 Beginning 2000 Measure B Programmed Balance 
approved in the FY 2011/12 SPU; 

 
2. The Program Escalation Factor (PEF) used to convert the FY 2011/12 Ending 2000 

Measure B Programmed Balance to the FY 2012/13 Beginning 2000 Measure B 
Programmed Balance is 1.0; 

 
3. The total of all 2000 Measure B funding commitments to individual capital projects 

will remain at $756.5 million; 
 
4. The FY 2012/13 SPU will include an 2000 Measure B Capital Project Allocation Plan 

which lays out specific allocations expected from the remaining 2000 Measure B 
Programmed Balance for each capital project and will serve as the basis of the 
program-wide financial model; 

Page 118Page 118Page 118Page 118



 
5. The cash demand for the remaining capital projects will necessitate some type of debt 

financing or borrowing between the 2000 Measure B Capital Program and the 1986 
Measure B Capital Program in the FY 2012/13 timeframe; 

 
6. The projected 2000 Measure B Capital Account cash balance at the beginning of FY 

2012/13 is $58.1 million; 
 
7. The estimated portion of the 2000 Measure B revenues in FY 2012/13 for the Capital 

Account is $44.8 million.  The growth rate for projected revenue in future fiscal years is 
two percent (2%) per year; 

 
8. The rate of return on the investment funds in the current portfolio is 0.5% per annum; 
 
9. The rate of return on any bond proceeds is 2% per annum; 
 
10. The $37.030 million exchange related to the 2012 State Transportation Improvement 

Program (STIP) and the Route 84 Expressway Widening Project (Project No. ACTIA 
24) is reflected in the FY 2012/13 SPU.  The 2012 STIP was adopted by the California 
Transportation Commission and includes $37.03 million of STIP funding programmed 
to the Route 84 Expressway Widening Project in the construction phase in FY 2016/17.  
An equivalent amount from the 2000 Measure B Commitment to ACTIA No. 24 will be 
paid to the Local Fund Exchange Program administered by the Alameda CTC and made 
available to the 13 projects included in the 2012 STIP Exchange as approved by the 
Alameda CTC and as shown in Attachment D.  The exchanged funds will be distributed 
to the 13 projects through the CMA TIP Program administered by the Alameda CTC; 

 
11. The advance of $8.5 million of Measure B funding from the remaining Measure B 

Programmed Balances for several capital projects to the I-580 Eastbound 
HOV/Auxiliary Lane Project and the I-580 Eastbound Express Lanes Project is 
reflected in the FY 2012/13 SPU as approved by the Alameda CTC in September, 
2011.  The total of $8.5 million is intended to be split between the two I-580 Eastbound 
projects as needed for the individual projects such that the combined amount of the 
advance for both projects does not exceed $8.5 million without further Alameda CTC 
action.  The advance is expected to be repaid from the toll revenues generated by the 
Express Lane operations.  The timings of the advances and the repayments are based on 
the current project delivery status and schedules for the individual projects involved; 

 
12. The remaining balance of the advance of 2000 Measure B capital funding per the Letter 

of No Prejudice (LONP) related to funding from the Traffic Congestion Relief Program 
(TCRP), a state level program, for the I-680 Southbound HOV Lane project along the 
Sunol Grade is estimated at $2 million and expected to be repaid during FY 2012/13; 
and 

 

Page 119Page 119Page 119Page 119



13. The transfer of $2.188 million of the 2000 Measure B commitment for the Westgate 
Parkway Extension Stage 2 project (ACTIA No. 18B) to the East 14th Street/Hesperian 
Boulevard/150th Street Improvements project (ACTIA No. 19) is reflected in the FY 
2012/13 SPU.  The City of San Leandro, the sponsor for both ACTIA No. 18B and 
ACTIA No. 19, has requested the transfer and satisfied the requirement to secure the 
concurrence of other agencies within the same Planning Area before the transfer can be 
approved.  (Note: the other agencies in the same Planning Area as the City of San 
Leandro are the City of Hayward and Alameda County.) 

 

Measure B Capital Programs 

The summary of Measure B Capital Projects included in Attachment A shows the total Measure 
B commitment for the remaining active capital projects from the 1986 MB (ACTA) capital 
program, and all of the capital projects from the 2000 MB (ACTIA) capital program, including 
completed projects.  The remaining commitments from the 1986 Measure B Capital Account 
were established primarily through two amendments to the 1986 Expenditure Plan approved in 
FY 2005/06.  The amendments deleted projects that could not be delivered and redirected the 
1986 Measure B commitments for the projects that were deleted to replacement projects. 
 
The total 1986 Measure B commitment for the five individual replacement projects and a 
program-wide closeout “project” equals $204.0 million as shown in Attachment A. 
 
The total 2000 Measure B commitment for the 27 projects included in the 2000 Measure B 
Expenditure Plan is $756.5 million as shown in Attachment A (rounded to 756.6 in Attachment 
A).  One capital project, the I-580 Castro Valley Interchanges Improvements project, has both 
1986 MB and 2000 MB funding as shown in Attachment A (ACTA MB 239 and ACTIA No. 
12). 
 

1986 Measure B Capital Program 

The total commitment of 1986 Measure B funds to the remaining projects included in 
Attachment A is shown in more detail in Attachment B1.  Attachment B1 shows the timing of 
the anticipated expenditure of the remaining 1986 Measure B commitments.  The remaining 
1986 Measure B commitments shown in Attachment B1 are anticipated for the following 
purposes: 
 

1. I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector (MB226) – The remaining 1986 
Measure B commitment is for completing the on-going design, right-of-way, and utility 
relocation phases, and for the subsequent construction phase which is currently 
underfunded. 

2. Route 238/Mission-Foothill-Jackson Corridor Improvement (MB238) - The remaining 
1986 Measure B commitment is for completing the on-going construction phase and 
closing out prior phases. 

Page 120Page 120Page 120Page 120



3. I-580/Redwood Road Interchange (MB239) – The 1986 Measure B commitment for 
this project is a funding contribution to the I-580 Castro Valley Interchange 
Improvement Project (ACTIA No. 12) included in the 2000 MB Capital Program.  The 
remaining 1986 Measure B commitment is for completing the construction phase, 
including the three-year landscape maintenance obligation, and closing out prior 
phases. 

4. Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis (MB240) – The 
remaining 1986 Measure B commitment is for completing the on-going scoping phase.  
The project does not currently include project-specific implementation beyond the 
planning/scoping phase. 

5. Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement (MB 241) – The remaining 
1986 Measure B commitment is for the scoping, design and construction phases. 

6. Program-wide and Project Closeout Costs (MB Var) - The Program-wide and Project 
Closeout Costs include miscellaneous costs related to program-wide activities and post-
construction commitments such as follow up landscaping projects, required landscape 
maintenance, right-of-way settlements, right-of-way close-out, interagency agreement 
closeout, etc.  Once project construction is closed out, any remaining 1986 Measure B 
commitment for the project is moved to this line item for budgeting and cashflow 
purposes until the project is completely closed out financially. 

7. The 1986 Measure B commitment to the BART Warm Springs Extension project is 
fulfilled completely by the 2000 Measure B commitment under project ACTIA No. 02. 

 
The 1986 Measure B Capital Account includes more funding than the total of the remaining 
unexpended 1986 Measure B commitments to capital projects.  The uncommitted funding is held 
in a Capital Projects Reserve.  The FY 2012/13 SPU includes the following assumptions related 
to the 1986 Measure B Capital Projects Reserve: 
 

1. The 1986 Measure B commitments to capital projects that have begun a fully funded 
construction phase will be adjusted to reflect the construction phase funding plan and 
any surplus 1986 Measure B funds, i.e. in excess of the amount in the construction 
phase funding plan including contingency, will be reassigned to the 1986 Measure B 
Capital Projects Reserve; 

2. The 1986 Measure B commitments to capital projects that have closed out the final 
project phase, (typically construction except for “Study Only” projects) with 1986 

Measure B funds remaining will be adjusted to reflect the costs savings and any surplus 
1986 Measure B funds will be reassigned to the 1986 Measure B Capital Projects 
Reserve; and 

3. The 1986 Measure B Capital Projects Reserve funding will be held in reserve to fund 
additional construction phase capital costs for approved project scopes and will be 
allocated to individual capital projects by separate Commission action as qualifying 
needs are identified. 

 
The 1986 Measure B Capital Program Financial Plan included in Attachment B2 does not 
include any future allocations from the 1986 Measure B Capital Projects Reserve.  Allocations of 

Page 121Page 121Page 121Page 121



funding from the 1986 Measure B Capital Projects Reserve will be considered on a case-by-case 
basis as the needs are identified.  The value of the 1986 Measure B Capital Projects Reserve is 
reflected as the Ending Cash Balance of the 1986 Measure B Capital Account at the end of the 
Program as shown in Attachment B2.  It should be noted that the value shown on Attachment B2 
is dependent on a number of variables included in the 1986 Measure B Capital Program 
Financial Plan, including the timing of the actual expenditures compared to the timing shown in 
Attachments B1 and B2 which are used for planning purposes. 
 

2000 Measure B Capital Program 

The procedures for managing the 2000 Measure B commitments are centered around allocations 
from the 2000 Measure B “Programmed Balance” for each capital project.  The original 

Programmed Balance was established in the 2000 Expenditure Plan, which was used as the basis 
for establishing the “Initial Programmed Balance” at the beginning of revenue collection in 2002.  
Since 2002, the Programmed Balance for each capital project has been adjusted each FY using a 
“Program Escalation Factor (PEF)” typically adopted by the Board with the other Strategic Plan 

assumptions.  During the FY 2009-10 Strategic Plan process, the Board approved a PEF of 1.0 to 
be used for the remainder of the 2000 Measure B Capital Program, which effectively holds the 
total of all the 2000 Measure B commitments to individual projects in the 2000 Capital Program 
at $756.5 million.  The downward trend in annual revenues that began in FY 2008-09 prompted 
the freeze on the PEF, and the recent upturn in the latest revenue projections for FY 2012/13 is 
not enough to warrant an escalation of the Programmed Balances for the remaining projects. 
 
The total commitments of 2000 Measure B funds to the individual projects included in 
Attachment A are shown in more detail in Attachment C1 and reflect a PEF equal to 1.0 for the 
FY 2012/13 SPU.  The FY 2012/13 Beginning Programmed Balance for each project is equal to 
the Remaining Programmed (Un-Allocated) Balance shown Attachment C1 and represents the 
amount available for future allocation.  The FY 2012/13 2000 Measure B Allocation Plan 
Schedule shown Attachment C2 lays out the timing of the anticipated future allocations for the 
remainder of the 2000 Measure B Capital Program.  The future 2000 Measure B allocations are 
anticipated for the following purpose(s) as shown in the FY 2012/13 2000 Measure B Allocation 
Plan Notes in Attachment C3: 
 

1. Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) Improvements (ACTIA No. 01) – This project is a 
programmatic project that funds individual improvements proposed by the San Joaquin 
Regional Rail Commission which operates the ACE service.  The eligible project list is 
updated regularly.  The availability of $2 million of the remaining Programmed 
Balance is delayed due to the advance for the I-580 Eastbound HOV/Aux Lane and 
Express Lane projects approved by the Alameda CTC in September, 2011. 

2. Telegraph Avenue Corridor Bus Rapid Transit (ACTIA 07A) -- The future 2000 
Measure B allocations are anticipated for on-going project development work to 
prepare the project for construction and to secure construction phase funding. 

3. I-680 Sunol Express Lanes – Northbound (ACTIA 08B) - The future 2000 Measure B 
allocations are anticipated for project development, system management and 

Page 122Page 122Page 122Page 122



integration, right of way and construction phases.  The availability of $4.5 million of 
the remaining Programmed Balance is delayed due to the advance for the I-580 
Eastbound HOV/Aux Lane and Express Lane projects approved by the Alameda CTC 
in September, 2011. 

4. Iron Horse Transit Route (ACTIA 09) -- The future 2000 Measure B allocations are 
anticipated for project development, right of way and construction phases. 

5. I-880/Route 92/Whitesell Drive Interchange (ACTIA 15) – The future 2000 Measure B 
allocation is anticipated for the construction phase. 

6. Westgate Parkway Extension – Stage 2 (ACTIA 18B) – This project is the second stage 
of the overall project and is being reconsidered in the context of a project along the 
mainline of I-880 which will impact the I-880/Davis Street interchange adjacent to the 
project limits.  The FY 2012/13 SPU reflects the transfer of a portion of the remaining 
2000 Measure B commitment from this project to the East 14th Street/Hesperian 
Boulevard/150th Street Improvements project (ACTIA No. 19) also sponsored by the 
City of San Leandro.  The 2000 Measure B commitment for ACTIA No. 18B is 
reduced to $600 thousand which will be made available for costs incurred directly by 
the Alameda CTC as part of the I-880 Southbound HOV Lane project that will 
reconfigure the I-880/Davis Street interchange.  The I-880 project will include 
improvements included in the scope for ACTIA No. 18B.  The remainder of the 2000 
Measure B commitment for ACTIA No. 18B, $2.188 million, will be transferred and 
made available for allocation on ACTIA No. 19. 

7. East 14th Street/Hesperian Boulevard/150th Street Improvements project (ACTIA No. 
19) - The future 2000 Measure B allocations for this project are made available by the 
transfer of 2000 Measure B commitment from the Westgate Parkway Extension – Stage 
2 project (ACTIA No. 18B) and are anticipated for project development, right of way 
and construction phases. 

8. Dumbarton Corridor Improvements – Newark and Union City (ACTIA No. 25) - The 
future 2000 Measure B allocations are anticipated for on-going project development 
phases and for implementation of potential phased improvements while funding for the 
planned overall corridor is identified.  Future allocations will be made available to 
implementing agencies, including $1 million for costs incurred directly by the Alameda 
CTC. 

9. I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies (ACTIA No. 26) - The future 2000 
Measure B allocations are anticipated for costs incurred directly by the Alameda CTC 
to support project delivery. 

 
Project expenditures for projects included in the 2000 Measure B Capital Program include 
expenditures incurred by the Alameda CTC.  The ACTIA Board adopted a Cost Allocation 
Policy in October, 2009 to address the allocation of ACTIA-incurred expenses against project 
funding.  The Cost Allocation Policy is being revisited in light of the merger to the Alameda 
CTC and will be incorporated into the Alameda CTC policies and procedures, including the 
policies and procedures related to capital project funding.  The FY 2012/13 SPU includes the 
assumption that the Cost Allocation Policy applies to Alameda CTC-incurred expenses in the 
same fashion as it applied to ACTIA-incurred expenses. 

Page 123Page 123Page 123Page 123



Capital Program Financial Plans for the 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Programs 

Without an ongoing revenue stream, the commitments of the 1986 MB funds are constrained by 
the balance of the 1986 MB Capital Accounts and any interest revenue earned until the account 
is completely drawn down for project expenditures (currently anticipated to occur in the FY 
2015/16 timeframe).  In other words, the remaining commitments to the 1986 MB Capital 
Program are constrained by the amount of funding currently “in the bank,” so debt financing will 
not be needed to provide the remaining 1986 Measure B commitments for the 1986 MB Capital 
Program.  Attachment B1 shows the 1986 Measure B commitments to the remaining 1986 MB 
capital projects and the anticipated timing of the drawdowns based on current project schedules.  
The 1986 Measure B Capital Program Financial Plan, included in Attachment B2 reflects the 
borrowing from the 1986 Measure B Capital Program fund for the 2000 Measure B Capital 
Program delivery described below.  The 1986 Measure B Capital Program Financial Plan also 
reflects anticipated loans from the 1986 Measure B Capital Account to the Alameda County 
Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) account and the associated repayment of the loans. 
 
By the end of the current FY, i.e. June 30, 2012, more than $696 million of 2000 Measure B 
funding will be allocated and ready for encumbrance for capital project expenditures (i.e. 92% of 
the total of the 2000 Measure B commitments to individual capital projects of $756.5 million).  
Once the encumbrances, e.g. funding agreements, contracts, etc., for the allocated funds are 
approved, the Alameda CTC will have encumbered more 2000 Measure B funds than can be 
provided to the projects on a “pay-as-you-go basis.”  Attachment D4 shows the 2000 Measure B 
Capital Program Financial Plan based on the assumptions described above without any financing 
or borrowing.  The 2000 Measure B Capital Account fund balance shown in Attachment 
D14goes negative before the end of FY 2012/13. 
 
The alternative to pay-as-you-go is some type of debt financing or borrowing to effectively make 
future revenues available sooner to reimburse eligible project expenditures as they are incurred.   
The amounts encumbered will not be expended immediately.  The encumbrances for the larger 
projects take years to fully expend, but with the encumbrances in place, the financial 
management of the capital program accounts intensifies.  The timing of the anticipated 
expenditures has a significant effect on the financing options and costs.  Attachment D5 shows 
the 2000 Measure B Capital Program Financial Plan based on the assumptions described above 
with a sample financing and borrowing scenario to maintain a positive 2000 Measure B Capital 
Program fund balance each fiscal year until the end of the Program.  The 2000 Measure B 
Capital Program Financial Plan in Attachment D5 shows a combination of borrowing from the 
1986 Measure B Capital Account in the near-term and some type of debt financing from outside 
sources beginning in FY 2013/14. 
 

Debt Financing for the 2000 Measure B Capital Program 

The most likely types of debt financing will involve the issuance of bonds and/or commercial 
paper.  The process for issuing bonds secured by the sales tax, referred to as “limited tax bonds,” 

is prescribed by the California Public Utilities Commission (PUC) Code and expanded upon in 
guidelines prepared by the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission (CDIAC).  

Page 124Page 124Page 124Page 124



The required process includes the Alameda CTC adopting a resolution authorizing the issuance 
of bonds.  The resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds must address the following (from the 
PUC): 
 

1) The purposes for which the proposed debt is to be incurred, which may include all costs 
and estimated costs incidental to, or connected with, the accomplishment of those 
purposes, including, without limitation, engineering, inspection, legal, fiscal agents, 
financial consultant and other fees, bond and other reserve funds, working capital, bond 
interest estimated to accrue during the construction period and for a period not to exceed 
three years thereafter, and expenses of all proceedings for the authorization, issuance, and 
sale of the bonds. 

2) The estimated cost of accomplishing those purposes. 
3) The amount of the principal of the indebtedness. 
4) The maximum term the bonds proposed to be issued shall run before maturity, which 

shall not be beyond the date of termination of the imposition of the retail transactions and 
use tax. 

5) The maximum rate of interest to be paid, which shall not exceed the maximum allowable 
by law. 

6) The denomination or denominations of the bonds, which shall not be less than five 
thousand dollars ($5,000). 

7) The form of the bonds, including, without limitation, registered bonds and coupon bonds, 
to the extent permitted by federal law, and the form of any coupons to be attached 
thereto, the registration, conversion, and exchange privileges, if any, pertaining thereto, 
and the time when all of, or any part of, the principal becomes due and payable. 

 
The resolution may also contain other matters authorized by the applicable PUC Code chapter or 
any other law. 
 
The process for issuing bonds involves identifying a Financing Team which includes a Financial 
Advisor, an Underwriter (one or more), and Bond Counsel, to determine the specifics related to 
the bond issuance required to develop the bond package, market the bonds, sell the bonds and 
secure the proceeds.  Once the bonds are issued, the Alameda CTC will be responsible for 
monitoring and tracking the activities related to the expenditure, investment and accounting of 
the bond proceeds, including the final accounting.  Staff estimates that the lead time required to 
select the Financing Team will be six to nine months. 
 
The 2000 Measure B Capital Program Financial Plan shown in Attachment D4 is based on the 
details about capital project line item expenditures included in Attachment D1 and the details 
about advances, exchanges and paybacks included in Attachment D2.  The 2000 Measure B 
Capital Program Financial Plan will serve as the basis for the financial analysis and cash 
management efforts related to determining the method, or methods of debt financing best suited 
to allow the Alameda CTC to provide the commitments of 2000 Measure B funding as they are 
needed for project delivery.  The focus of the financial analysis and management is to provide 
the 2000 Measure B commitments to the capital projects at the time they are needed to reimburse 

Page 125Page 125Page 125Page 125



eligible project expenditures incurred by the implementing agencies.  Once debt financing is 
initiated, fluctuations to the timing of the need for Measure B funds will have to be considered in 
the detailed context of cash management in order to maintain minimum balances required to 
prioritize obligations stemming from the debt financing. 
 

Fiscal Impact 

There is no direct fiscal impact expected to result from the recommended action. 
 
 
Attachments: 

A Summary of Measure B Capital Projects Current Phase and Measure B Funding 

B1 1986 Measure B Remaining Capital Project Commitments and Line Item 
Expenditures 

B2 1986 Measure B Capital Program Financial Plan 

C1 2000 Measure B Capital Project Commitment Summary 

C2 2000 Measure B Capital Project Allocation Plan Schedule 

C3 2000 Measure B Capital Project Allocation Plan Notes 

D1 2000 Measure B Capital Project Line Item Expenditures 

D2 2000 Measure B Capital Program Advances and Repayments 

D3 2000 Measure B Capital Program Advances 2012 STIP Exchange Project Detail 
Sheet 

D4 2000 Measure B Capital Program Financial Plan – Without Financing or 
Borrowing 

D5 2000 Measure B Capital Program Financial Plan – With Sample Financing and 
Borrowing Scenario 

 

 
 

Page 126Page 126Page 126Page 126



At
ta

ch
m

en
t A

B
eg

in
En

d
 1

98
6 

M
B

(A
C

TA
) 

 2
00

0 
M

B
(A

C
TI

A)
 

1
I-8

80
 to

 M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d 
E

as
t-W

es
t C

on
ne

ct
or

LS
R

M
B

 2
26

D
es

ig
n 

N
ov

 2
01

4
M

ay
 2

01
7

88
.8

0.
0

2
R

ou
te

 2
38

/M
is

si
on

-F
oo

th
ill-

Ja
ck

so
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

LS
R

M
B

 2
38

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
A

pr
 2

01
0

Ju
l 2

01
3

80
.0

0.
0

3
C

en
tra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

ys
te

m
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l A
na

ly
si

s
H

w
y

M
B

 2
40

S
co

pi
ng

N
/A

N
/A

5.
0

0.
0

4
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
Tr

af
fic

 C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

LS
R

M
B

 2
41

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
TB

D
TB

D
5.

0
0.

0

5
P

ro
gr

am
-W

id
e 

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
lo

se
ou

t C
os

ts
V

ar
M

B
 V

ar
V

ar
N

A
N

A
10

.2
0.

0

6
A

lta
m

on
t C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

 R
ai

l
M

T
A

C
TI

A
 0

1
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

TB
D

TB
D

0.
0

13
.2

7
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
M

T
A

C
TI

A
 0

2
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

S
ep

 2
00

9
D

ec
 2

01
5

0.
0

22
4.

4

8
B

A
R

T 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
M

T
A

C
TI

A
 0

3
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

S
ep

 2
01

0
D

ec
 2

01
3

0.
0

89
.1

9
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

B
P

A
C

TI
A

 0
4

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
S

ep
 2

00
7

Ju
n 

20
15

0.
0

6.
4

10
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

Tr
an

si
t V

illa
ge

M
T

A
C

TI
A

 0
5

0.
0

4.
4

11
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n
M

T
A

C
TI

A
 0

6
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Ju
n 

20
07

M
ar

 2
01

2
0.

0
12

.6

12
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it
M

T
A

C
TI

A
 0

7A
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

O
ct

 2
01

4
A

pr
 2

01
6

0.
0

11
.5

13
S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 

C
or

rid
or

 T
ra

ns
it

M
T

A
C

IT
A

 0
7B

0.
0

2.
3

14
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

R
ap

id
 B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
M

T
A

C
TI

A
 0

7C
0.

0
10

.7

15
I-6

80
 S

un
ol

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

es
 - 

S
ou

th
bo

un
d

H
w

y
A

C
TI

A
 0

8A
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

O
ct

 2
00

8
Ju

n 
20

12
0.

0
15

.2

16
I-6

80
 S

un
ol

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

es
 - 

N
or

th
bo

un
d

H
w

y
A

C
TI

A
 0

8B
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

TB
D

TB
D

0.
0

20
.0

17
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
M

T
A

C
TI

A
 0

9
D

es
ig

n
TB

D
TB

D
0.

0
6.

3

18
I-8

80
/B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t (

S
tu

dy
 O

nl
y)

H
w

y
A

C
TI

A
 1

0
S

co
pi

ng
 

N
/A

N
/A

0.
0

8.
1

19
I-8

80
/W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

ve
 I/

C
H

w
y

A
C

TI
A

 1
1

0.
0

1.
3

20
I-5

80
 C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
es

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ot

e 
3)

H
w

y
A

C
TI

A
 1

2
P

la
nt

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t
Ju

n 
20

08
Ju

n 
20

11
15

.0
11

.5

21
Le

w
el

lin
g/

E
as

t L
ew

el
lin

g 
B

lv
d 

W
id

en
in

g
LS

R
A

C
TI

A
 1

3
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Ju
l 2

00
9

A
ug

 2
01

2
0.

0
13

.1

22
I-5

80
 A

ux
ilia

ry
 L

an
e 

W
es

tb
ou

nd
 (F

al
lo

n 
R

oa
d 

to
 T

as
sa

ja
ra

 R
oa

d)
H

w
y

A
C

TI
A

 1
4A

0.
0

2.
5

23
I-5

80
 A

ux
ilia

ry
 L

an
e 

W
es

tb
ou

nd
 (A

irw
ay

 B
lv

d 
to

 F
al

lo
n 

R
oa

d)
H

w
y

A
C

TI
A

 1
4B

D
es

ig
n

Ju
l 2

01
2

N
ov

 2
01

4
0.

0
2.

7

24
I-5

80
 A

ux
ilia

ry
 L

an
e 

E
as

tb
ou

nd
 (E

l C
ha

rro
 R

oa
d 

to
 A

irw
ay

 B
lv

d)
 (N

ot
e 

4)
H

w
y

A
C

TI
A

 1
4C

0.
0

7.
8

25
R

ou
te

 9
2/

C
la

w
ite

r -
 W

hi
te

se
ll 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

R
el

ie
ve

r R
ou

te
H

w
y

A
C

TI
A

 1
5

D
es

ig
n

Ju
l 2

01
3

Ju
l 2

01
5

0.
0

27
.0

26
O

ak
la

nd
 L

oc
al

 S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
LS

R
A

C
TI

A
 1

6
0.

0
5.

3

27
H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 W

id
en

in
g 

(S
ta

ge
 1

)
LS

R
A

C
TI

A
 1

7A
0.

0
0.

6

At
ta

ch
m

en
t A

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

In
de

x

Ag
en

cy
of

 O
rig

in
Pr

oj
ec

t
N

um
be

r

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
C

ur
re

nt
 S

ta
tu

s 
an

d 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 F
un

di
ng

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ty
pe

(N
ot

e 
1)

C
ur

re
nt

 P
ha

se

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 F

un
di

ng
($

 x
 m

ill
io

n)
 

C
om

pl
et

e

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 (N

ot
e 

2)

C
om

pl
et

e

C
om

pl
et

e

C
om

pl
et

e

C
om

pl
et

e

C
om

pl
et

e

C
om

pl
et

e

C
om

pl
et

e

Attachment A

Page 127Page 127Page 127Page 127



A
tta

ch
m

en
t A

 (c
on

t.)

B
eg

in
En

d
 1

98
6 

M
B

(A
C

TA
) 

 2
00

0 
M

B
(A

C
TI

A
) 

28
H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 W

id
en

in
g 

(S
ta

ge
 2

) (
N

ot
e 

5)
LS

R
A

C
TI

A
 1

7B
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Ja
n 

20
10

A
ug

 2
01

2
0.

0
0.

7

29
W

es
tg

at
e 

P
ar

kw
ay

 E
xt

en
si

on
 (W

al
-M

ar
t t

o 
W

illi
am

s 
S

tre
et

)
LS

R
A

C
TI

A
 1

8A
0.

0
7.

9

30
W

es
tg

at
e 

P
ar

kw
ay

 E
xt

en
si

on
 (D

av
is

 S
tre

et
) (

N
ot

e 
6)

LS
R

A
C

TI
A

 1
8B

D
es

ig
n

Ju
l 2

01
2

M
ay

 2
01

5
0.

0
0.

6

31
E

as
t 1

4t
h 

S
t/H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d/
15

0t
h 

S
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ot

e 
6)

LS
R

A
C

TI
A

 1
9

D
es

ig
n

S
ep

 2
01

3
M

ay
 2

01
5

0.
0

3.
2

32
N

ew
ar

k 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s
LS

R
A

C
TI

A
 2

0
0.

0
1.

4

33
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g 

(N
ot

e 
4)

H
w

y
A

C
TI

A
 2

1
0.

0
81

.0

34
I-6

80
/I-

88
0 

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 S
tu

di
es

 (S
tu

dy
 O

nl
y)

H
w

y
A

C
TI

A
 2

2
S

co
pi

ng
N

/A
N

/A
0.

0
1.

2

35
Is

ab
el

 A
ve

nu
e 

- R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
H

w
y

A
C

TI
A

 2
3

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Ja

n 
20

09
A

pr
 2

01
2

0.
0

26
.5

36
R

ou
te

 8
4 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 W
id

en
in

g
H

w
y

A
C

TI
A

 2
4

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
M

ar
 2

01
2

Fe
b 

20
16

0.
0

96
.5

37
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

M
T

A
C

TI
A

 2
5

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
TB

D
TB

D
0.

0
19

.4

38
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
/B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

S
tu

di
es

 (S
tu

dy
 O

nl
y)

M
T

A
C

TI
A

 2
6

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
N

/A
N

/A
0.

0
11

.8

39
V

as
co

 R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
LS

R
A

C
TI

A
 2

7A
0.

0
1.

5

40
I-8

0 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ilit
y 

P
ro

je
ct

H
w

y
A

C
TI

A
 2

7B
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Ju
n 

20
11

A
pr

 2
01

5
0.

0
2.

8

41
I-8

80
 C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 (N
ot

e 
7)

H
w

y
A

C
TI

A
 2

7C
D

es
ig

n
A

ug
 2

01
2

A
pr

 2
01

6
0.

0
2.

3

42
C

W
TP

/T
E

P
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

H
w

y
A

C
TI

A
 2

7D
S

co
pi

ng
N

A
N

A
0.

0
0.

1

43
S

tu
di

es
 fo

r C
on

ge
st

ed
 S

eg
m

en
ts

/L
oc

at
io

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
C

M
P

 N
et

w
or

k
H

w
y

A
C

TI
A

 2
7E

S
co

pi
ng

O
ct

 2
01

4
N

ov
 2

01
5

0.
0

3.
7

TO
TA

LS
20

4.
0

75
6.

6

N
ot

es
:

1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7.

A
tta

ch
m

en
t A

 P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
C

ur
re

nt
 S

ta
tu

s 
an

d 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 F
un

di
ng

In
de

x
Pr

oj
ec

t T
itl

e

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ty
pe

(N
ot

e 
1)

A
ge

nc
y

of
 O

rig
in

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
um

be
r

C
ur

re
nt

 P
ha

se

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 (N

ot
e 

2)
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 F
un

di
ng

($
 x

 m
ill

io
n)

 

C
om

pl
et

e

C
om

pl
et

e

C
om

pl
et

e

C
om

pl
et

e

Th
e 

I-8
80

 N
or

th
 S

af
et

y 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 2
3r

d 
an

d 
29

th
 A

ve
nu

es
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 th

e 
N

or
th

 a
nd

 S
ou

th
 S

eg
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 I-

88
0 

S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 L

an
e 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fo

llo
w

 
on

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r t

he
 2

00
0 

M
B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
I-8

80
 C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 p
ro

je
ct

 (A
C

TI
A

 N
o.

 2
7 

C
).

P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

es
:  

H
w

y 
= 

H
ig

hw
ay

; L
S

R
 =

 L
oc

al
 S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

; M
T 

= 
M

as
s 

Tr
an

si
t; 

an
d 

B
P

 =
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

.

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
s 

sh
ow

n 
ar

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ch
an

ge
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

pr
oj

ec
t d

el
iv

er
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

.  
B

eg
in

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
da

te
 s

ho
w

n 
is

 ty
pi

ca
lly

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 c
on

tra
ct

 a
w

ar
d 

da
te

.

Th
e 

I-5
80

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

19
86

 M
B

 P
ro

gr
am

 (M
B

 2
39

) a
nd

 th
e 

20
00

 M
B

 P
ro

gr
am

 (A
C

TI
A

 N
o.

 1
2)

.  
Th

e 
19

86
 M

B
 c

om
m

itm
en

t 
is

 tr
ea

te
d 

as
 a

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
20

00
 M

B
 p

ro
je

ct
.

Th
e 

20
00

 M
B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t f

or
 A

C
TI

A
 N

o.
 1

4C
 w

as
 e

xc
ha

ng
ed

 fo
r o

th
er

 fu
nd

s 
in

 th
e 

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

.  
Th

e 
A

C
TI

A
 1

4C
 c

om
m

itm
en

t i
s 

tre
at

ed
 a

s 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 th

e 
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
20

00
 M

B
 P

ro
gr

am
, A

C
TI

A
 N

o.
 2

1.

Th
e 

se
co

nd
 s

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 W

id
en

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t (

A
C

TI
A

 N
o.

 1
7B

) i
s 

be
in

g 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
Le

w
el

lin
g/

E
as

t L
ew

el
lin

g 
B

lv
d 

W
id

en
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t 
(A

C
TI

A
 N

o.
 1

3)
 b

y 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y.

Th
e 

D
ra

ft 
FY

 2
01

2/
13

 S
P

U
 re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
tra

ns
fe

r o
f a

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
20

00
 M

B
 c

om
m

itm
en

t f
or

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 s

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 W

es
tg

at
e 

P
ar

kw
ay

 E
xt

en
si

on
 p

ro
je

ct
 (A

C
TI

A
 1

8B
) t

o 
th

e 
E

as
t 1

4t
h 

S
t/H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d/
15

0t
h 

S
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

 (A
C

TI
A

 1
9)

 p
er

 th
e 

re
qu

es
t o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

nc
ur

re
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

ot
he

r a
ge

nc
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
P

la
nn

in
g 

A
re

a,
 i.

e.
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f H
ay

w
ar

d 
an

d 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y.

Page 128Page 128Page 128Page 128



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

1

Ju
ne

 2
01

2

 P
rio

r t
o 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

N
o.

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e

FY
 1

2/
13

12
/1

3
13

/1
4

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

To
ta

ls

M
B

22
6

I-8
80

 to
 M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 E
as

t-W
es

t C
on

ne
ct

or
14

,4
92

$ 
   

   
 

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
9,

37
9

$ 
   

   
   

88
,8

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

M
B

23
8

R
ou

te
 2

38
/M

is
si

on
-F

oo
th

ill-
Ja

ck
so

n 
C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
65

,7
09

$ 
   

   
 

13
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
1,

29
1

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

M
B

23
9

I-5
80

/R
ed

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

(c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
 A

C
TI

A
 1

2)
9,

12
4

$ 
   

   
   

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
3,

57
6

$ 
   

   
   

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

M
B

24
0

C
en

tra
l A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fr
ee

w
ay

 S
ys

te
m

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l A

na
ly

si
s

1,
82

2
$ 

   
   

   
97

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
20

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

M
B

24
1

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

Tr
af

fic
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

85
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

M
B

 V
ar

P
ro

gr
am

-w
id

e 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t C

os
ts

 (N
ot

e 
2)

16
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
10

,1
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

ls
91

,3
58

$ 
   

   
 

38
,8

75
$ 

   
   

 
24

,8
44

$ 
   

   
 

33
,5

00
$ 

   
   

 
15

,4
55

$ 
   

   
 

20
4,

03
2

$ 
   

   
   

  

N
ot

es
:

1. 2.

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 th
e 

FY
 S

ho
w

n 
(N

ot
e 

1)
 

FY
 2

01
2/

13
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
19

86
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 a
nd

 L
in

e 
Ite

m
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

Th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

sh
ow

n 
pe

r F
Y 

re
pr

es
en

t t
he

 m
ax

im
um

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
e 

ex
pe

nd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

 th
e 

FY
 s

ho
w

n.
  T

he
se

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
ar

e 
us

ed
 a

s 
a 

co
ns

tra
in

t f
or

 th
e 

m
os

t a
gg

re
ss

iv
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 s
ce

na
rio

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
gr

am
-w

id
e 

ca
sh

flo
w

 m
od

el
 u

se
d 

to
 a

na
ly

ze
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l 1
98

6 
M

B
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

 fr
om

 a
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

er
sp

ec
tiv

e.
  

Th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 a
m

ou
nt

 e
xp

en
de

d 
by

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

 a
 g

iv
en

 F
Y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

io
r F

Y'
s,

 a
nd

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 s
ho

w
n 

ar
e 

as
su

m
ed

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 a
ny

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 F
Y 

w
ith

ou
t h

av
in

g 
to

 re
ca

lib
ra

te
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
-w

id
e 

ca
sh

flo
w

 m
od

el
 fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

ex
pe

nd
 a

ny
 c

ar
ry

ov
er

 a
m

ou
nt

s.
  B

ef
or

e 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 a
m

ou
nt

 e
xp

en
de

d 
in

 a
 g

iv
en

 
FY

 c
an

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 s
ho

w
n,

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

-w
id

e 
ca

sh
flo

w
 m

od
el

 w
ill 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
re

vi
si

te
d,

 a
nd

 p
os

si
bl

y 
re

ca
lib

ra
te

d,
 b

ef
or

e 
an

y 
am

ou
nt

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 s
ho

w
n 

ca
n 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d.

Th
e 

P
ro

gr
am

-w
id

e 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t C

os
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
co

st
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 p

ro
gr

am
-w

id
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 p
os

t-c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 fo

llo
w

 u
p 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, r
ig

ht
 o

f w
ay

 s
et

tle
m

en
ts

, r
ig

ht
 o

f w
ay

 c
lo

se
-o

ut
, i

nt
er

ag
en

cy
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t c
lo

se
ou

t, 
et

c.
 fo

r 1
98

6 
M

B
 c

ap
ita

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
no

t l
is

te
d 

se
pa

ra
te

ly
.  

O
nc

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 c
lo

se
d 

ou
t, 

an
y 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f 1
98

6 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t f

or
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

m
ov

ed
 to

 th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

 fo
r b

ud
ge

tin
g 

an
d 

ca
sh

flo
w

 p
ur

po
se

s.
  

In
di

vi
du

al
 e

nc
um

br
an

ce
s 

fo
r 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 c

om
m

itm
en

ts
 w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 b
e 

br
ou

gh
t b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l b

ef
or

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
.

Attachment B1

Page 129Page 129Page 129Page 129



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 130Page 130Page 130Page 130



Ju
ne

 2
01

2

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

12
/1

3
13

/1
4

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

To
ta

ls

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 C

as
h 

B
al

an
ce

 (C
ap

ita
l A

cc
ou

nt
)

12
6,

91
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
35

,5
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

86
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
91

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

So
ur

ce
s 

of
 F

un
ds

 (C
ap

ita
l A

cc
ou

nt
)

1
S

al
es

 T
ax

 R
ev

en
ue

s 
(N

et
 - 

C
ap

ita
l A

cc
ou

nt
)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
In

te
re

st
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

(C
ap

ita
l A

cc
ou

nt
)

1,
02

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
13

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
25

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

3
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 fo

r M
B

 C
ap

ita
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
R

ep
ay

m
en

t f
ro

m
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 (A

C
TI

A
)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

39
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
63

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

5
R

ep
ay

m
en

t f
ro

m
 A

C
C

M
A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
P

ro
ce

ed
s 

fro
m

 S
al

es
 o

f E
xc

es
s 

P
ro

pe
rty

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
To

ta
l S

ou
rc

es
 o

f F
un

ds
 (C

ap
ita

l A
cc

ou
nt

)
1,

02
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

20
,6

39
$ 

   
   

   
   

42
,0

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

28
,5

40
$ 

   
   

   
   

92
,2

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

U
se

s 
of

 F
un

ds
 (C

ap
ita

l A
cc

ou
nt

)

8
19

86
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

38
,8

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

24
,8

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

33
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

15
,4

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
2,

67
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

9
19

86
 M

B
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(in
c.

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s)
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

4,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

4,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
18

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

10
Lo

an
 to

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 (A
C

TI
A

) 
44

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
19

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

11
Lo

an
 to

 A
C

C
M

A
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
To

ta
l U

se
s 

of
 F

un
ds

 (C
ap

ita
l A

cc
ou

nt
)

92
,3

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

53
,3

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

43
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

19
,9

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
8,

67
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

13
A

nn
ua

l E
xc

es
s/

(D
ef

ic
it)

(9
1,

34
7)

$ 
   

   
   

  
(3

2,
70

5)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(9
50

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
58

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

14
En

di
ng

 C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
 (C

ap
ita

l A
cc

ou
nt

)
35

,5
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

86
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
91

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

,4
95

$ 
   

   
   

   

At
ta

ch
m

en
t B

2

FY
 2

01
2/

13
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
19

86
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
la

n

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 th
e 

FY
 S

ho
w

n 

Attachment B2

Page 131Page 131Page 131Page 131



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 132Page 132Page 132Page 132



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

1

Ju
ne

 2
01

2

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

Al
lo

ca
te

d
To

 D
at

e
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
(U

n-
Al

lo
ca

te
d)

B
al

an
ce

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

01
AC

E 
C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
13

,1
84

$ 
   

   
   

 
7,

67
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

51
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

02
BA

R
T 

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

si
on

22
4,

44
8

$ 
   

   
  

22
4,

44
8

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

03
BA

R
T 

O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t C

on
ne

ct
or

89
,0

52
$ 

   
   

   
 

89
,0

52
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

04
O

ak
la

nd
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

6,
35

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
35

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

05
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

Tr
an

si
t V

illa
ge

 - 
5A

/5
B

4,
43

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

4,
43

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

06
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

07
A

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

en
ue

 C
or

rid
or

 T
ra

ns
it 

Pr
oj

ec
t

11
,5

10
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,1

82
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
32

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

07
B

Sa
n 

Pa
bl

o 
Av

en
ue

 C
or

rid
or

 T
ra

ns
it 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
2,

26
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

26
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

07
C

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
Av

en
ue

 C
or

rid
or

 T
ra

ns
it 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 S
ta

ge
 2

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

08
A

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- S

ou
th

bo
un

d
15

,1
97

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,1
97

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

08
B

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- N

or
th

bo
un

d
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
14

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

09
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

10
I-8

80
/B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

8,
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
I-8

80
/W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
Av

en
ue

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

1,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
33

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
(N

ot
e 

1)
11

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

13
Le

w
el

lin
g 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d/
Ea

st
 L

ew
el

lin
g 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d 
(N

ot
e 

2)
13

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

14
A

I-5
80

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 L
an

e 
W

es
tb

ou
nd

 (F
al

lo
n 

R
oa

d 
to

 T
as

sa
ja

ra
 R

oa
d)

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
B

I-5
80

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 L
an

e 
W

es
tb

ou
nd

 (A
irw

ay
 B

lv
d 

to
 F

al
lo

n 
R

oa
d)

2,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
C

I-5
80

 A
ux

ilia
ry

 L
an

e 
Ea

st
bo

un
d 

(E
l C

ha
rr

o 
R

oa
d 

to
 A

irw
ay

 B
lv

d)
 (N

ot
e 

3)
7,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

15
I-8

80
/R

ou
te

 9
2/

W
hi

te
se

ll 
D

riv
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

27
,0

37
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
,6

05
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
,4

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

At
ta

ch
m

en
t C

1 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 3
 

FY
 2

01
2/

13
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

om
m

itm
en

t S
um

m
ar

y

Attachment C1

Page 133Page 133Page 133Page 133



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

1 
(c

on
t.)

Ju
ne

 2
01

2

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

Al
lo

ca
te

d
To

 D
at

e
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
(U

n-
Al

lo
ca

te
d)

B
al

an
ce

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

16
O

ak
la

nd
 L

oc
al

 S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

R
oa

ds
5,

27
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

27
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

17
A

H
es

pe
ria

n 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d/

Le
w

el
lin

g 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

W
id

en
in

g 
(S

ta
ge

 1
)

57
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

57
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
B

H
es

pe
ria

n 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d/

Le
w

el
lin

g 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

W
id

en
in

g 
(S

ta
ge

 2
) (

N
ot

e 
2)

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
A

W
es

tg
at

e 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 (W
al

-M
ar

t t
o 

W
illi

am
s 

St
re

et
)

7,
91

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

7,
91

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
B

W
es

tg
at

e 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 (D
av

is
 S

tre
et

) (
N

ot
e 

4)
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
50

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
Ea

st
 1

4t
h 

St
/H

es
pe

ria
n 

Bl
vd

/1
50

th
 S

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (N

ot
e 

4)
3,

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

03
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

18
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

20
N

ew
ar

k 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

21
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g 

(N
ot

e 
3)

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
 

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
I-6

80
/I-

88
0 

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 S
tu

di
es

1,
23

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
23

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
Is

ab
el

 A
ve

nu
e 

- R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
26

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

 
26

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

24
R

ou
te

 8
4 

Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 W

id
en

in
g

96
,4

59
$ 

   
   

   
 

96
,4

59
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

6,
07

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
,2

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

26
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
/B

AR
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
St

ud
ie

s
11

,8
31

$ 
   

   
   

 
9,

69
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

13
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

27
A

Va
sc

o 
R

oa
d 

Sa
fe

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

27
B

I-8
0 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ilit

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t
2,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

27
C

I-8
80

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 (N

ot
e 

5)
2,

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

27
D

C
W

TP
/T

EP
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
E

St
ud

ie
s 

fo
r C

on
ge

st
ed

 S
eg

m
en

ts
/L

oc
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

C
M

P 
N

et
w

or
k

3,
65

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
65

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

ls
75

6,
46

9
$ 

   
   

  
69

6,
72

3
$ 

   
   

  
59

,7
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

At
ta

ch
m

en
t C

1 
 P

ag
e 

2 
of

 3
 

FY
 2

01
2/

13
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

om
m

itm
en

t S
um

m
ar

y

Page 134Page 134Page 134Page 134



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

1 
(c

on
t.)

Ju
ne

 2
01

2
N

ot
es

:

1. 2. 3. 4. 5.

At
ta

ch
m

en
t C

1 
 P

ag
e 

3 
of

 3
 

Th
e 

I-8
80

 N
or

th
 S

af
et

y 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t 2
3r

d 
an

d 
29

th
 A

ve
nu

es
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 th

e 
N

or
th

 a
nd

 S
ou

th
 S

eg
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 I-

88
0 

So
ut

hb
ou

nd
 H

O
V 

La
ne

 p
ro

je
ct

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 fo

llo
w

 o
n 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r t

he
 2

00
0 

M
B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
I-8

80
 C

or
rid

or
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 p

ro
je

ct
 (A

C
TI

A 
N

o.
 2

7 
C

).

FY
 2

01
2/

13
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

om
m

itm
en

t S
um

m
ar

y

Th
e 

I-5
80

 C
as

tr
o 

Va
lle

y 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

19
86

 M
B

 P
ro

gr
am

 (M
B

 2
39

) a
nd

 th
e 

20
00

 M
B

 P
ro

gr
am

 
(A

C
TI

A 
N

o.
 1

2)
.  

Th
e 

19
86

 M
B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t i

s 
tr

ea
te

d 
as

 a
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 th

e 
20

00
 M

B
 p

ro
je

ct
.

Th
e 

se
co

nd
 s

ta
ge

 o
f t

he
 H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
 W

id
en

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t (

AC
TI

A 
N

o.
 1

7B
) i

s 
be

in
g 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

Le
w

el
lin

g/
Ea

st
 L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
lv

d 
W

id
en

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t (

AC
TI

A 
N

o.
 1

3)
 b

y 
Al

am
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y.

Th
e 

20
00

 M
B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t f

or
 A

C
TI

A 
N

o.
 1

4C
 w

as
 e

xc
ha

ng
ed

 fo
r o

th
er

 fu
nd

s 
in

 th
e 

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

.  
Th

e 
AC

TI
A 

14
C

 c
om

m
itm

en
t i

s 
tr

ea
te

d 
as

 
a 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 th

e 
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 th

e 
20

00
 M

B
 P

ro
gr

am
, A

C
TI

A 
N

o.
 2

1.

Th
e 

FY
 2

01
2/

13
 S

PU
 re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f a
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

20
00

 M
B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t f

or
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 s
ta

ge
 o

f t
he

 W
es

tg
at

e 
Pa

rk
w

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 
pr

oj
ec

t (
AC

TI
A 

18
B

) t
o 

th
e 

Ea
st

 1
4t

h 
St

/H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d/

15
0t

h 
St

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

 (A
C

TI
A 

19
) p

er
 th

e 
re

qu
es

t o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

f S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 
w

ith
 th

e 
co

nc
ur

re
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

ot
he

r a
ge

nc
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

re
a,

 i.
e.

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d 

an
d 

Al
am

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y.

Page 135Page 135Page 135Page 135



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 136Page 136Page 136Page 136



At
ta

ch
m

en
t C

2

Ju
ne

 2
01

2

 T
ot

al
20

00
 M

B
C

om
m

itm
en

t 

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

Al
lo

ca
te

d
To

 D
at

e 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
20

00
 M

B
Pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 

B
al

an
ce

 
 F

Y 
12

/1
3 

 F
Y 

13
/1

4 
 F

Y 
14

/1
5 

 F
Y 

15
/1

6 
 F

Y 
16

/1
7 

 T
ot

al
s

(F
ut

ur
e

Al
lo

ca
tio

ns
) 

01
A

C
E

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

13
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
7,

67
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

51
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

51
3

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

  
5,

51
3

$ 
   

   
   

  

07
A

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
je

ct
11

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

10
,1

82
$ 

   
   

   
1,

32
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

32
8

   
   

  
1,

32
8

$ 
   

   
   

  

08
B

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- N

or
th

bo
un

d
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

5,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

  
4,

50
0

   
   

  
14

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

09
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
  

5,
26

7
   

   
  

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
I-8

80
/R

ou
te

 9
2/

W
hi

te
se

ll 
D

riv
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

27
,0

37
$ 

   
   

   
12

,6
05

$ 
   

   
   

14
,4

32
$ 

   
   

   
1,

50
0

   
   

  
12

,9
32

   
   

14
,4

32
$ 

   
   

   

18
B

W
es

tg
at

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 (D
av

is
 S

tre
et

)
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
50

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
97

   
   

   
   

 
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

19
E

as
t 1

4t
h 

S
t/H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d/
15

0t
h 

S
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

3,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
03

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
18

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
18

8
   

   
  

2,
18

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
6,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,2
89

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
  

9,
28

9
   

   
  

13
,2

89
$ 

   
   

   

26
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
/B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

S
tu

di
es

11
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
9,

69
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

13
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

  
1,

13
2

   
   

  
2,

13
2

$ 
   

   
   

  

To
ta

ls
 (P

ro
je

ct
s 

Th
is

 S
he

et
)

11
3,

01
4

$ 
   

   
 

53
,2

68
$ 

   
   

   
59

,7
46

$ 
   

   
   

13
,7

98
$ 

   
17

,2
27

$ 
   

12
,9

32
$ 

   
9,

28
9

$ 
   

  
6,

50
0

$ 
   

  
59

,7
46

$ 
   

   
   

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 

FY
 2

01
2/

13
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

Attachment C2

Page 137Page 137Page 137Page 137



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 138Page 138Page 138Page 138



At
ta

ch
m

en
t C

3

Ju
ne

 2
01

2

 T
ot

al
20

00
 M

B
C

om
m

itm
en

t 

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

Al
lo

ca
te

d
To

 D
at

e 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
20

00
 M

B
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 
B

al
an

ce
 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ot
es

01
A

C
E

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

13
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
7,

67
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

51
3

$ 
   

   
   

  
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r t
he

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sh

ar
e 

of
 A

C
E

 
ca

pi
ta

l c
os

ts
 fo

r v
ar

io
us

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
 in

 a
 li

st
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

by
 th

e 
S

JR
R

C
.

Th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 $

2M
 o

f t
he

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 B

al
an

ce
 is

 d
el

ay
ed

 d
ue

 to
 a

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
1 

fo
r t

he
 I-

58
0 

E
B

 A
ux

/H
O

T 
La

ne
 p

ro
je

ct
 to

 b
e 

pa
id

 b
ac

k 
w

ith
 to

ll 
re

ve
nu

es
.

07
A

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
je

ct
11

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

10
,1

82
$ 

   
   

   
1,

32
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 fo
r r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f f

ut
ur

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 d

ire
ct

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 a
nd

/o
r t

he
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ag

en
cy

(ie
s)

.

08
B

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- N

or
th

bo
un

d
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

5,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

pr
oj

ec
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ha
se

 
co

st
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 d
ire

ct
ly

 b
y 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
.

Th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

of
 $

4.
5M

 o
f t

he
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

m
ed

 B
al

an
ce

 is
 d

el
ay

ed
 d

ue
 to

 a
n 

ad
va

nc
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

1 
fo

r t
he

 I-
58

0 
E

B
 A

ux
/H

O
T 

La
ne

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 b

e 
pa

id
 b

ac
k 

w
ith

 to
ll 

re
ve

nu
es

.

09
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 fo
r r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f f

ut
ur

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 c
ap

ita
l p

ha
se

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ag

en
cy

(ie
s)

.

15
I-8

80
/R

ou
te

 9
2/

W
hi

te
se

ll 
D

riv
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

27
,0

37
$ 

   
   

   
12

,6
05

$ 
   

   
   

14
,4

32
$ 

   
   

   
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r r
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l p
ha

se
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ag
en

cy
(ie

s)
.

18
B

W
es

tg
at

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 (D
av

is
 S

tre
et

)
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
50

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Th

e 
To

ta
l 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 C

om
m

itm
en

t f
or

 A
C

TI
A

 1
8B

  (
am

ou
nt

 s
ho

w
n 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r 

of
 $

2.
18

8 
m

ill
io

n 
of

 A
C

TI
A

 1
8B

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
A

C
TI

A
 1

9)
 w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

 d
ev

el
om

en
t a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l p
ha

se
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rr
ed

 d
ire

ct
ly

 b
y 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

 c
on

ju
nc

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

I-8
80

 S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

er
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 C
ity

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o.

19
E

as
t 1

4t
h 

S
t/H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d/
15

0t
h 

S
t 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

3,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
03

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
18

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

  (
am

ou
nt

 s
ho

w
n 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

tra
ns

fe
r o

f $
2.

18
8 

m
ill

io
n 

of
 A

C
TI

A
 1

8B
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 C

om
m

itm
en

t t
o 

A
C

TI
A

 1
9)

 a
re

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 fo
r r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t 
of

 fu
tu

re
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l p
ha

se
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ag
en

cy
(ie

s)
.

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
6,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,2
89

$ 
   

   
   

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 fo
r r

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t o
f f

ut
ur

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 c
ap

ita
l p

ha
se

 c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ag

en
cy

(ie
s)

, i
nl

cu
di

ng
 $

1 
m

ill
io

n 
fo

r c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 d

ire
ct

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
pr

oj
ec

t d
ev

el
om

en
t.

26
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
/B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

S
tu

di
es

11
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
9,

69
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

13
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 d

ire
ct

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

.

To
ta

ls
 (P

ro
je

ct
s 

Th
is

 S
he

et
)

11
3,

01
4

$ 
   

   
 

53
,2

68
$ 

   
   

   
59

,7
46

$ 
   

   
   

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 

FY
 2

01
2/

13
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

 N
ot

es

Attachment C3

Page 139Page 139Page 139Page 139



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 140Page 140Page 140Page 140



A
tt

a
c
h

m
e
n

t 
D

1

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1
2

 P
ri

o
r 

to
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 

N
o

.
P

ro
je

c
t 

T
it

le
F

Y
 1

2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3
1
3
/1

4
1
4
/1

5
1
5
/1

6
1
6
/1

7
1
7
/1

8
1
8
/1

9
T

o
ta

ls

1
A

C
E

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

3
,6

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
3
,1

8
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
B

A
R

T
 W

a
rm

 S
p
ri

n
g
s
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
9
4
,0

4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

4
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

2
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

4
,4

0
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

2
2
4
,4

4
9

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
B

A
R

T
 O

a
k
la

n
d
 A

ir
p
o
rt

 C
o
n
n
e
c
to

r
2
5
,9

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
5
,1

0
1

$
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

8
9
,0

5
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
D

o
w

n
to

w
n
 O

a
k
la

n
d
 S

tr
e
e
ts

c
a
p
e

7
6
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
,7

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
,8

4
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

6
,3

5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
F

ru
it
v
a
le

 T
ra

n
s
it
 V

il
la

g
e

4
,4

3
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

4
,4

3
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y
 I
n
te

rm
o
d
a
l 
S

ta
ti
o
n

1
2
,5

6
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
2
,5

6
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
A

T
e
le

g
ra

p
h
 A

v
e
n
u
e
 B

u
s
 R

a
p
id

 T
ra

n
s
it

6
,0

0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
1
,5

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
B

S
a
n
 P

a
b
lo

 A
v
e
n
u
e
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

T
ra

n
s
it

2
,2

6
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

2
,2

6
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
C

T
e
le

g
ra

p
h
 A

v
e
n
u
e
 R

a
p
id

 B
u
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0
,6

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
0
,6

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
I-

6
8
0
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 L

a
n
e

1
4
,2

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
7
,1

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
Ir

o
n
h
o
rs

e
 T

ra
il

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

5
0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

6
,2

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

I-
8
8
0
/B

ro
a
d
w

a
y
-J

a
c
k
s
o
n
 I
/C

2
,1

9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
,4

1
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

8
,1

0
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1

I-
8
8
0
/W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 A

v
e

 I
/C

1
,3

3
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
,3

3
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

I-
5
8
0
 C

a
s
tr

o
 V

a
ll
e
y
 I
/C

1
1
,5

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
1
,5

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

L
e
w

e
ll
in

g
/E

a
s
t 
L
e
w

e
ll
in

g
1
2
,1

6
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
3
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
3
,1

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
A

I-
5
8
0
 A

u
x
il
ia

ry
 L

a
n
e
s
 -

 W
/B

 F
a
ll
o
n
 t
o
 T

a
s
s
a
ja

ra
1
,7

9
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

2
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
B

I-
5
8
0
 A

u
x
il
ia

ry
 L

a
n
e
s
 -

 W
/B

 A
ir

w
a
y
 t
o
 F

a
ll
o
n

1
,5

1
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

7
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

2
,6

8
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4
C

I-
5
8
0
 A

u
x
il
ia

ry
 L

a
n
e
s
 -

 E
/B

 E
l 
C

h
a
rr

o
 t
o
 A

ir
w

a
y

7
,8

4
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

7
,8

4
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

R
te

 9
2

/C
la

w
it
e

r-
W

h
it
e

s
e

ll
 I

/C
9
1
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

3
,7

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

5
,3

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

2
7
,0

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
D

1
  

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
2

 $
 x

 1
,0

0
0
 i

n
 t

h
e
 F

Y
 S

h
o

w
n

 

F
Y

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 M

e
a
s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 U

p
d

a
te

2
0

0
0
 M

e
a
s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

L
in

e
 I
te

m
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

Attachment D1

Page 141Page 141Page 141Page 141



A
tt

a
c
h

m
e
n

t 
D

1
 (

c
o

n
t.

)

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1
2

 P
ri

o
r 

to
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 

N
o

.
P

ro
je

c
t 

T
it

le
F

Y
 1

2
/1

3
1
2
/1

3
1
3
/1

4
1
4
/1

5
1
5
/1

6
1
6
/1

7
1
7
/1

8
1
8
/1

9
T

o
ta

ls

1
6

O
a
k
la

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

tr
e
e
ts

5
,2

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

5
,2

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

H
e
s
p
e
ri

a
n
/L

e
w

e
ll
in

g
 W

id
e
n
in

g
1
,2

6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
,2

6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

W
e
s
tg

a
te

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
7
,9

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

8
,5

1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

E
. 
1
4
th

/H
e
s
p
e
ri

a
n
/1

5
0

th
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

6
4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

1
,8

8
6

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

3
,2

1
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

N
e

w
a

rk
 L

o
c
a

l 
S

tr
e

e
ts

1
,4

2
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
,4

2
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

I-
2
3
8
 W

id
e
n
in

g
8
1
,0

2
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

8
1
,0

2
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2

I-
6
8
0
/I
-8

8
0
 C

ro
s
s
 C

o
n
n
e
c
to

r 
S

tu
d
y

7
6
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

4
6
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
,2

3
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3

Is
a
b
e
l 
- 

R
o
u
te

 8
4
/I
-5

8
0
 I
/C

1
9
,7

5
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,7

7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

2
6
,5

2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

R
o
u
te

 8
4
 E

x
p
re

s
s
w

a
y

1
5
,7

8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

2
2
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

3
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
6
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

6
7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

9
6
,4

5
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

D
u
m

b
a
rt

o
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r

2
,5

6
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
,8

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
9
,3

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
6

I-
5
8
0
 C

o
rr

id
o
r/

B
A

R
T

 t
o
 L

iv
e
rm

o
re

7
,9

0
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,8

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
1
,8

3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7

C
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 R

e
li
e
f 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 F

u
n
d
  
- 

 U
n
a
ll
o
c
a
te

d
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

2
7
A

V
a
s
c
o
 R

o
a
d

1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
B

I-
8
0
 I
C

M
2
,0

5
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

2
,7

9
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
C

I-
8
8
0
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 O

a
k
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 S

a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

1
,6

2
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

2
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7
D

C
W

T
P

/T
E

P
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

 

2
7
E

S
tu

d
ie

s
 f
o
r 

C
o
n
g
e
s
te

d
 S

e
g
m

e
n
ts

/L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

M
P

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

8
0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
5
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

3
,6

5
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
o

ta
ls

3
6
3
,4

9
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
2
5
,4

7
3

$
  
  
  

9
5
,2

5
5

$
  
  
  
  

9
0
,8

7
7

$
  
  
  
  

5
5
,9

9
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
9
,0

7
9

$
  
  
  
  

6
,8

0
5

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
5
8
,4

7
2

$
  
  
  
  
  

A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
D

1
  

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
2

F
Y

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 M

e
a
s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 U

p
d

a
te

2
0

0
0
 M

e
a
s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

L
in

e
 I
te

m
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

 $
 x

 1
,0

0
0
 i

n
 t

h
e
 F

Y
 S

h
o

w
n

 

Page 142Page 142Page 142Page 142



A
tt

a
c
h

m
e
n

t 
D

2

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1
2

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 

1
2
/1

3
1
3
/1

4
1
4
/1

5
1
5
/1

6
1
6
/1

7
1
7
/1

8
1
8
/1

9
1
9
/2

0
2
0
/2

1
T

o
ta

ls

S
o

u
rc

e
s

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

s
 (

R
e
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
A

d
v
a
n

c
e
s

/L
o

a
n

s
)

1
I-

6
8
0
 S

u
n
o
l 
S

o
u
th

b
o
u
n
d
 T

C
R

P
 L

O
N

P
 P

a
y
b
a
c
k

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
I-

5
8
0
 E

B
 A

u
x
/H

O
T

 P
a
y
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 T

o
ll
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
s

2
5
0

$
  
  
  
  

 
5
0
0

$
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

1
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  

8
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2
0
1
2
 S

T
IP

 E
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 (

R
o
u
te

 8
4
 E

x
p
re

s
s
w

a
y
 -

 S
o
u
th

 S
e
g
m

e
n
t)

3
7
,0

3
0

$
  
  

3
7
,0

3
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
T

o
ta

l 
S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
s

 (
R

e
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
)

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
0

$
  
  
  
  

 
5
0
0

$
  
  
  
  

 
3
8
,0

3
0

$
  
  

1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

1
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  

4
7
,5

3
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 

1
2
/1

3
1
3
/1

4
1
4
/1

5
1
5
/1

6
1
6
/1

7
1
7
/1

8
1
8
/1

9
1
9
/2

0
2
0
/2

1
T

o
ta

ls

U
s
e
s

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

s
 (

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

A
d

v
a
n

c
e
s

)

5
I-

5
8
0
 E

B
 A

u
x
 L

a
n
e

4
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

3
,0

5
0

$
  
  
  

7
,0

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
I-

5
8
0
 E

B
 H

O
T

 L
a
n
e

1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

4
5
0

$
  
  
  
  

 
1
,4

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
2
0
1
2
 S

T
IP

 E
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 (

S
e
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 
D

e
ta

il
 S

h
e
e
t)

8
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
9
,0

3
0

$
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
7
,0

3
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

8
T

o
ta

l 
U

s
e

s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
s

 (
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
)

1
2
,0

0
0

$
  
  

4
,0

5
0

$
  
  
  

4
5
0

$
  
  
  
  

 
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
9
,0

3
0

$
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
,5

3
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

 $
 x

 1
,0

0
0
 i
n

 F
Y

 S
h

o
w

n
 

F
Y

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 M

e
a
s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 U

p
d

a
te

2
0
0
0
 M

e
a
s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

d
v
a
n

c
e
s
 a

n
d

 R
e
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts

 $
 x

 1
,0

0
0
 i
n

 F
Y

 S
h

o
w

n
 

Attachment D2

Page 143Page 143Page 143Page 143



A
tt

a
c
h

m
e
n

t 
D

3

J
u

n
e

 2
0
1

2

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
4

/1
5

1
5

/1
6

1
6

/1
7

T
o

ta
ls

S
T

IP
 E

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 P
ro

je
c
ts

1
E

a
s
t 

B
a

y
 B

u
s
 R

a
p

id
 T

ra
n

s
it
 (

A
C

 T
ra

n
s
it
)

5
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

 
5

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  

2
I-

8
8

0
/B

ro
a

d
w

a
y
-J

a
c
k
s
o

n
 (

A
la

m
e

d
a

)
2

,5
0

0
$

  
  

  
 

2
,5

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

3
C

ro
w

 C
a

n
y
o

n
 R

o
a

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
A

la
. 

C
o

u
n

ty
)

1
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

 
1

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  

4
N

ile
s
 C

a
n

y
o

n
 R

d
 (

R
te

 8
4

),
 P

a
lo

m
a

 R
d

 a
n

d
 P

le
a

s
a

n
to

n
-S

u
n

o
l 
R

d
 I
n

te
rs

e
c
ti
o

n
  

(A
la

. 
C

o
u

n
ty

)
1

,5
0

0
$

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,5

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

5
E

a
s
t-

W
e

s
t 

C
o

n
n

e
c
to

r 
(A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

)
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

4
,3

0
0

$
  

  
 

1
4

,3
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

6
I-

8
8

0
 I
-B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n

 O
a

k
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

1
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  

7
I-

8
8

0
/M

is
s
io

n
 B

lv
d

 (
R

te
 2

6
2

) 
P

h
a

s
e

 1
B

/2
 I
n

te
rc

h
a

n
g

e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 (

V
T

A
)

3
,5

0
0

$
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

,5
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  

8
A

u
to

m
a

ll 
P

a
rk

w
a

y
 P

ro
je

c
t 

(F
re

m
o

n
t)

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,5

0
0

$
  

  
  

 
3

,5
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  

9
4

2
n

d
 A

v
e

/H
ig

h
 S

t 
A

c
c
e

s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

(O
a

k
la

n
d

)
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
 

2
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

R
o

u
te

 8
5

/H
e

s
p

e
ri

a
n

 B
lv

d
/1

5
0

th
 A

v
e

 C
h

a
n

n
e

liz
a

ti
o

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

)
1

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
 

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

R
IP

-T
E

 P
a

y
b

a
c
k
 o

f 
T

E
 C

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t

o
 S

a
n

 M
a

te
o

 C
o

u
n

ty
 (

T
B

D
)

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

R
IP

-T
E

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 (
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

)
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

3
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

5
3

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

1
3

R
IP

-T
E

 I
-8

8
0

 S
B

 H
O

V
 L

a
n

e
 W

id
e

n
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

/H
a

rd
s
c
a

p
e

 a
t 

M
a

ri
n

a
/D

a
v
is

 I
/C

 (
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

T
C

)
1

,0
0

0
$

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

T
o

ta
ls

8
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

9
,0

3
0

$
  

  
 

3
7

,0
3

0
$

  
  

  
  

 $
 x

 1
,0

0
0

 i
n

 F
Y

 S
h

o
w

n
 

F
Y

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 M

e
a
s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 U

p
d

a
te

2
0
0
0
 M

e
a
s
u

re
 B

 C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 A
d

v
a
n

c
e
s
 -

 2
0
1
2
 S

T
IP

 E
x
c
h

a
n

g
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
 S

h
e
e
t

Page 144Page 144Page 144Page 144



J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
4

/1
5

1
5

/1
6

1
6

/1
7

1
7

/1
8

1
8

/1
9

1
9

/2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
1

/2
2

T
o

ta
ls

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 C

a
s

h
 B

a
la

n
c

e
 (

C
a

p
it

a
l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

5
8

,0
9

1
$

  
  
  
  

(3
3

,6
1

9
)

$
  
  
  
 

(8
8

,6
4

5
)

$
  
  
  
 

(1
3

4
,9

7
9

)
$

  
  
 

(1
4

4
,7

1
6

)
$

  
  
 

(1
0

8
,0

3
8

)
$

  
  
 

(6
5

,8
5

5
)

$
  
  
  
 

(1
7

,1
5

0
)

$
  
  
  
 

3
4

,5
9

7
$

  
  
  
  

8
6

,6
5

6
$

  
  
  
  

S
o

u
rc

e
s

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

s
 (

C
a

p
it

a
l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

1
S

a
le

s
 T

a
x
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 (

N
e

t 
- 

C
a

p
it
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t)
4

4
,7

5
5

$
  
  
  
  

4
5

,6
5

1
$

  
  
  
  

4
6

,5
6

4
$

  
  
  
  

4
7

,4
9

5
$

  
  
  
  

4
8

,4
4

5
$

  
  
  
  

4
9

,4
1

4
$

  
  
  
  

5
0

,4
0

2
$

  
  
  
  

5
1

,4
1

0
$

  
  
  
  

5
2

,4
3

8
$

  
  
  
  

4
1

,9
7

3
$

  
  
  
  

4
7

8
,5

4
7

$
  
  
 

2
In

te
re

s
t 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 (

C
a

p
it
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t)
1

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

5
$

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
M

B
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 f
ro

m
 1

9
8

6
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 (
A

C
T

A
)

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 P

ro
c
e

e
d

s
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
R

e
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

d
v
a

n
c
e

s
/L

o
a

n
s
 (

S
e

e
 D

e
ta

il)
2

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

,0
3

0
$

  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
7

,5
3

0
$

  
  
  
 

7
T

o
ta

l 
S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
s

 (
C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

4
6

,9
2

2
$

  
  
  
  

4
5

,6
8

9
$

  
  
  
  

4
6

,8
1

4
$

  
  
  
  

4
7

,9
9

5
$

  
  
  
  

8
6

,4
7

5
$

  
  
  
  

5
0

,9
1

4
$

  
  
  
  

5
2

,4
0

2
$

  
  
  
  

5
3

,4
1

0
$

  
  
  
  

5
3

,6
8

8
$

  
  
  
  

4
1

,9
7

3
$

  
  
  
  

5
2

6
,2

8
2

$
  
  
 

U
s

e
s

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

s
 (

C
a

p
it

a
l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

8
2

0
0

0
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s

1
2

5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

9
5

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

9
1

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

5
6

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

1
9

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

7
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9

5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

9
2

0
0

0
 M

B
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
c
. 
P

ro
f.
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
)

1
,6

3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

6
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

9
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

3
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6

,8
1

1
$

  
  
  
 

1
0

P
a

y
b

a
c
k
 t
o

 1
9

8
6

 M
e

a
s
u

re
 B

 (
A

C
T

A
) 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 (
N

o
n

-P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l)

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

s
/L

o
a

n
s
 (

S
e

e
 D

e
ta

il)
1

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

4
,0

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,0
3

0
$

  
  
  
  

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5

,5
3

0
$

  
  
  
 

1
4

T
o

ta
l 
U

s
e

s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
s

 (
C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

1
3

8
,6

3
2

$
  
  
  

1
0

0
,7

1
5

$
  
  
  

9
3

,1
4

8
$

  
  
  
  

5
7

,7
3

2
$

  
  
  
  

4
9

,7
9

7
$

  
  
  
  

8
,7

3
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,6

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5

7
,3

4
1

$
  
  
 

1
5

A
n

n
u

a
l 
E

x
c

e
s

s
/(

D
e

fi
c

it
)

(9
1

,7
1

0
)

$
  
  
  
 

(5
5

,0
2

6
)

$
  
  
  
 

(4
6

,3
3

4
)

$
  
  
  
 

(9
,7

3
7

)
$

  
  
  
  
 

3
6

,6
7

8
$

  
  
  
  

4
2

,1
8

3
$

  
  
  
  

4
8

,7
0

5
$

  
  
  
  

5
1

,7
4

7
$

  
  
  
  

5
2

,0
5

9
$

  
  
  
  

4
0

,3
7

6
$

  
  
  
  

1
6

E
n

d
in

g
 C

a
s

h
 B

a
la

n
c

e
 (

C
a

p
it

a
l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

(3
3

,6
1

9
)

$
  
  
  
 

(8
8

,6
4

5
)

$
  
  
  
 

(1
3

4
,9

7
9

)
$

  
  
 

(1
4

4
,7

1
6

)
$

  
  
 

(1
0

8
,0

3
8

)
$

  
  
 

(6
5

,8
5

5
)

$
  
  
  
 

(1
7

,1
5

0
)

$
  
  
  
 

3
4

,5
9

7
$

  
  
  
  

8
6

,6
5

6
$

  
  
  
  

1
2

7
,0

3
2

$
  
  
  

A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
D

4

F
Y

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 M
e

a
s

u
re

 B
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

 U
p

d
a

te

2
0

0
0

 M
e

a
s

u
re

 B
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

P
la

n
 -

 W
it

h
o

u
t 

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 o

r 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 2
0

0
0

 M
e

a
s

u
re

 B
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
P

la
n

 (
$

 x
 1

,0
0

0
) 

Attachment D4

Page 145Page 145Page 145Page 145



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 146Page 146Page 146Page 146



J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

 F
Y

 
 F

Y
 

1
2

/1
3

1
3

/1
4

1
4

/1
5

1
5

/1
6

1
6

/1
7

1
7

/1
8

1
8

/1
9

1
9

/2
0

2
0

/2
1

2
1

/2
2

T
o

ta
ls

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 C

a
s

h
 B

a
la

n
c

e
 (

C
a

p
it

a
l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

5
8

,0
9

1
$

  
  
  
  

1
0

,3
8

1
$

  
  
  
  

1
1

1
,4

3
0

$
  
  
  

3
,2

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
1

,4
2

4
$

  
  
  
  

5
6

,0
9

2
$

  
  
  
  

5
6

,9
2

1
$

  
  
  
  

6
4

,4
0

6
$

  
  
  
  

7
5

,1
6

5
$

  
  
  
  

8
6

,6
8

2
$

  
  
  
  

S
o

u
rc

e
s

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

s
 (

C
a

p
it

a
l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

1
S

a
le

s
 T

a
x
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 (

N
e

t 
- 

C
a

p
it
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t)
4

4
,7

5
5

$
  
  
  
  

4
5

,6
5

1
$

  
  
  
  

4
6

,5
6

4
$

  
  
  
  

4
7

,4
9

5
$

  
  
  
  

4
8

,4
4

5
$

  
  
  
  

4
9

,4
1

4
$

  
  
  
  

5
0

,4
0

2
$

  
  
  
  

5
1

,4
1

0
$

  
  
  
  

5
2

,4
3

8
$

  
  
  
  

4
1

,9
7

3
$

  
  
  
  

4
7

8
,5

4
7

$
  
  
 

2
In

te
re

s
t 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 (

C
a

p
it
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t)
1

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

4
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
8

5
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

1
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

2
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

3
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

,2
2

1
$

  
  
  
 

3
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
M

B
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 f
ro

m
 1

9
8

6
 M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 (
A

C
T

A
)

4
4

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

1
9

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
3

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
 

5
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 P

ro
c
e

e
d

s
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6

5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
6

5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

6
R

e
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

d
v
a

n
c
e

s
/L

o
a

n
s
 (

S
e

e
 D

e
ta

il)
2

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

,0
3

0
$

  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
7

,5
3

0
$

  
  
  
 

7
T

o
ta

l 
S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
s

 (
C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

9
0

,9
2

2
$

  
  
  
  

2
2

9
,6

8
9

$
  
  
  

4
8

,1
6

2
$

  
  
  
  

1
4

7
,9

9
5

$
  
  
  

8
7

,3
6

0
$

  
  
  
  

5
2

,4
2

7
$

  
  
  
  

5
4

,0
2

0
$

  
  
  
  

5
5

,2
3

0
$

  
  
  
  

5
5

,9
2

3
$

  
  
  
  

4
5

,5
7

0
$

  
  
  
  

8
6

7
,2

9
8

$
  
  
 

U
s

e
s

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

s
 (

C
a

p
it

a
l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

8
M

e
a

s
u

re
 B

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s

1
2

5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  

9
5

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

9
1

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

5
6

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

1
9

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

7
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9

5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

9
2

0
0

0
 M

B
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
c
. 
P

ro
f.
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
)

1
,6

3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

6
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

9
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

3
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,7

3
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

2
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

9
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6

,8
1

1
$

  
  
  
 

1
0

P
a

y
b

a
c
k
 t
o

 1
9

8
6

 M
e

a
s
u

re
 B

 (
A

C
T

A
) 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

,5
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

3
9

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  

3
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
3

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
 

1
1

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 (
N

o
n

-P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l)

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,4

2
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
,2

4
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

,0
1

1
$

  
  
  
  

8
,4

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,0

4
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,5

8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,0

6
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,4

8
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
3

8
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
2

,1
3

9
$

  
  
  
 

1
2

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
-

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7

,9
0

7
$

  
  
  
  

1
8

,6
2

3
$

  
  
  
  

3
4

,4
4

5
$

  
  
  
  

3
5

,8
2

2
$

  
  
  
  

3
7

,2
5

5
$

  
  
  
  

3
8

,7
4

5
$

  
  
  
  

4
0

,2
9

5
$

  
  
  
  

4
1

,9
0

8
$

  
  
  
  

2
6

5
,0

0
0

$
  
  
 

1
3

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

s
/L

o
a

n
s
 (

S
e

e
 D

e
ta

il)
1

2
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

4
,0

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

,0
3

0
$

  
  
  
  

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5

,5
3

0
$

  
  
  
 

1
4

T
o

ta
l 
U

s
e

s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
s

 (
C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

1
3

8
,6

3
2

$
  
  
  

1
2

8
,6

4
0

$
  
  
  

1
5

6
,2

9
7

$
  
  
  

8
9

,8
6

6
$

  
  
  
  

9
2

,6
9

2
$

  
  
  
  

5
1

,5
9

8
$

  
  
  
  

4
6

,5
3

5
$

  
  
  
  

4
4

,4
7

1
$

  
  
  
  

4
4

,4
0

6
$

  
  
  
  

4
4

,3
4

3
$

  
  
  
  

8
3

7
,4

8
0

$
  
  
 

1
5

A
n

n
u

a
l 
E

x
c

e
s

s
/(

D
e

fi
c

it
)

(4
7

,7
1

0
)

$
  
  
  
 

1
0

1
,0

4
9

$
  
  
  

(1
0

8
,1

3
5

)
$

  
  
 

5
8

,1
2

9
$

  
  
  
  

(5
,3

3
2

)
$

  
  
  
  
 

8
2

9
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,4

8
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

,7
5

9
$

  
  
  
  

1
1

,5
1

7
$

  
  
  
  

1
,2

2
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6

E
n

d
in

g
 C

a
s

h
 B

a
la

n
c

e
 (

C
a

p
it

a
l 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t)

1
0

,3
8

1
$

  
  
  
  

1
1

1
,4

3
0

$
  
  
  

3
,2

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
1

,4
2

4
$

  
  
  
  

5
6

,0
9

2
$

  
  
  
  

5
6

,9
2

1
$

  
  
  
  

6
4

,4
0

6
$

  
  
  
  

7
5

,1
6

5
$

  
  
  
  

8
6

,6
8

2
$

  
  
  
  

8
7

,9
0

9
$

  
  
  
  

 $
 x

 1
,0

0
0

 i
n

 F
Y

 S
h

o
w

n
 

A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
D

5

F
Y

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 M
e

a
s

u
re

 B
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

 U
p

d
a

te

2
0

0
0

 M
e

a
s

u
re

 B
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

P
la

n
 -

 W
it

h
 S

a
m

p
le

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 S

c
e

n
a

ri
o

Attachment D5

Page 147Page 147Page 147Page 147



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 148Page 148Page 148Page 148



 
Memorandum 

 
 
DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
  
SUBJECT: Review of California Transportation Commission (CTC) May 2012 Meeting 

Summary 
 
 
Recommendations: 
This item is for information only. No action is requested. 
 
 
Background: 
The California Transportation Commission is responsible for programming and allocating funds 
for the construction of highway, passenger rail, and transit improvements throughout California. 
The CTC consists of eleven voting members and two non-voting ex-officio members. The San 
Francisco Bay Area has three (3) CTC members residing in its geographic area: Bob Alvarado, 
Jim Ghielmetti, and Carl Guardino. 

 
The May 2012 CTC meeting was held at Sacramento, CA. There were ten (10) items on the 
agenda pertaining to Projects / Programs within Alameda County (Attachment A).  
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Attachment A:  May CTC Meeting Summary for Alameda County Projects /Programs 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5O

Page 149Page 149Page 149Page 149



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 150Page 150Page 150Page 150



M
ay

 2
01

2 
C

T
C

 S
um

m
ar

y 
fo

r 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

/ P
ro

gr
am

s

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
og

ra
m

 / 
Pr

oj
ec

t
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

T
C

 A
ct

io
n 

/ D
is

cu
ss

io
n

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
Pr

op
os

iti
on

 1
B

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
 

(C
M

IA
) P

ro
gr

am
 / 

R
ou

te
 8

4 
Ex

pr
es

sw
ay

 W
id

en
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t

D
e-

al
lo

ca
te

 $
3,

94
3,

00
0 

in
 C

M
IA

 fu
nd

s C
O

N
 P

ha
se

 , 
th

er
eb

y 
re

du
ci

ng
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 C

M
IA

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 

$1
7,

05
0,

00
0 

to
 $

13
,1

07
,0

00
 to

 re
fle

ct
 c

on
tra

ct
 a

w
ar

d 
sa

vi
ng

s.
A

pp
ro

ve
d

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 (C
M

IA
) 

Pr
og

ra
m

 / 
I-8

80
 S

ou
th

bo
un

d 
H

O
V

 L
an

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

- N
or

th
 S

eg
m

en
t (

D
av

is
 S

tre
et

 to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 R

oa
d)

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 $
36

 M
ill

io
n 

fo
r C

O
N

 p
ha

se
A

pp
ro

ve
d

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 (C
M

IA
) 

Pr
og

ra
m

 / 
 I-

80
 IC

M
 A

da
pt

iv
e 

R
am

p 
M

et
er

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 $
10

.9
 M

ill
io

n 
fo

r C
O

N
 p

ha
se

A
pp

ro
ve

d

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 (C
M

IA
) 

Pr
og

ra
m

 / 
 I-

80
 IC

M
 A

ct
iv

e 
Tr

af
fic

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 $

28
.9

 M
ill

io
n 

fo
r C

O
N

 p
ha

se
A

pp
ro

ve
d

M
TC

C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
 (C

M
IA

) 
Pr

og
ra

m
 / 

Fr
ee

w
ay

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
- T

ra
ff

ic
 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
Sy

st
em

s (
TO

S)
 a

nd
 R

am
p 

M
et

er
in

g
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 $

3.
9 

M
ill

io
n 

fo
r C

O
N

 p
ha

se
A

pp
ro

ve
d

M
TC

C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
 (C

M
IA

) 
Pr

og
ra

m
 / 

Fr
ee

w
ay

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
- T

ra
ff

ic
 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
Sy

st
em

s (
TO

S)
 a

nd
 R

am
p 

M
et

er
in

g
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 $

23
.5

 M
ill

io
n 

fo
r C

O
N

 p
ha

se
A

pp
ro

ve
d

C
id

M
bi

lit
I

tA
t(

C
M

IA
)

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 (C
M

IA
) 

Pr
og

ra
m

 / 
I-5

80
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V
 L

an
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

Se
gm

en
t 

1)
 - 

G
re

en
vi

lle
 R

d.
 to

 Is
ab

el
 A

ve
.

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 $
49

.3
 M

ill
io

n 
fo

r C
O

N
 p

ha
se

A
pp

ro
ve

d

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC

C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

cc
ou

nt
 (C

M
IA

) 
Pr

og
ra

m
 / 

I-5
80

 E
as

tb
ou

nd
 H

O
V

 L
an

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t (
Se

gm
en

t 
3)

 - 
A

ux
 L

an
es

 fr
om

 Is
ab

el
 to

 N
. L

iv
er

m
or

e 
an

d 
fr

om
 N

. 
Li

ve
rm

or
e 

to
 F

irs
t S

tre
et

.

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 $
21

.6
 M

ill
io

n 
fo

r C
O

N
 p

ha
se

A
pp

ro
ve

d

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
St

at
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (S
TI

P)
 / 

I-5
80

 
Sa

n 
Le

an
dr

o 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

3 
M

on
th

 A
w

ar
d 

D
ea

dl
in

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

A
pp

ro
ve

d

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
St

at
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (S
TI

P)
 / 

I-6
80

 
Su

no
l G

ra
de

 S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 L

an
e 

Ph
as

e 
3 

Pr
oj

ec
t

12
 M

on
th

 P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
ea

dl
in

e 
Ex

te
ns

io
n 

A
pp

ro
ve

d

ht
tp

://
ww

w.
do

t.c
a.

go
v/

hq
/tr

an
sp

ro
g/

ct
cb

oo
ks

/2
01

2/
05

12
/0

00
_T

im
ed

.p
df

Attachment A

Page 151Page 151Page 151Page 151

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/transprog/ctcbooks/2012/0512/000_Timed.pdf�


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 152Page 152Page 152Page 152



                    

   
  

 
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission   
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee  
 

 
SUBJECT: I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies Project (ACTIA Project No. 26) 

- Approval of Amendment No. 6 to the Project Specific Funding Agreement 
with San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) (Agreement No. 
CMA A08-0048) 

 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the following actions related to the Measure B 
I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies Project (ACTIA Project No. 26): 
 

 Authorize the execution of Amendment No. 6 to the Project Specific Funding Agreement 
with the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (Agreement No. CMA A08-0048) for 
a  time extension from June 30, 2012 to December 31, 2014 for the completion of the 
project-level  Environmental Impact Report (EIR)/Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) 
and additional conceptual engineering and technical studies. 
 

 Authorize the adjustment of the Measure B funding obligations included in Project Specific 
Funding Agreement No. A08-0048, as allowed for in the agreement, to reflect the current 
project status and delivery plan. 

 
Summary: 
The Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA) and the San Francisco 
Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) entered into Project Specific Agreement No. A08-0048 
for the Preliminary Engineering/Environmental Phase of ACTIA Project No. 26, I-580 
Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies.  The purpose of the Study is to evaluate improvements in 
the I-580 corridor including highway, rail, transit or other parallel route improvements and right-
of-way (ROW) preservation for a future rail corridor.  A Program EIR for this project was 
certified by the BART Board of Directors in July 2010.  Progress on the work authorized by the 
Project Specific Agreement is continuing and additional time will be needed to complete the 
Preliminary Engineering/Environmental Phase. BART has requested a time extension of thirty 
months to allow for advancement of the project-level EIR/EIS, and additional conceptual 
engineering and technical studies.  The preparation, review and approval of an EIR/EIS is a very 
complex process, involving numerous Federal and State Agencies and the need to satisfy both 
the National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) and the California Environmental Protection 

Alameda CTC Board 06/28/12 
                         Agenda Item 5P

Page 153Page 153Page 153Page 153



Act (CEQA).  This project will be subject to review and approval by either the Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) or Federal Transit Agency (FTA).   
 
The original Project Delivery Plan had seven Specific Cost Elements and the current Project 
Delivery Plan has six.  The remaining budget capacity in the Project Specific Agreement is being 
rolled into a new “Project-Level Environmental Studies” element.  This new element is where 

the majority of the project-level Preliminary Engineering and Environmental work will take 
place.  The expenditure of these already encumbered funds, in conjunction with funds from other 
sources, will allow for the completion of a project level EIR/EIS. 
 
Background: 
In May 2008, the Alameda Country Transportation Improvement Authority (ACTIA) Board 
authorized a Project Specific Funding Agreement (PSFA A08-0048) with BART for the 
Preliminary Engineering (PE)/Environmental Phase of the I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore 
Studies Project (ACTIA 26).   
 
On June 25, 2009, Amendment No. 1 to the PE/Environmental PSFA authorized expenditure of 
additional funds, for a total of $4.531 million, to complete the Program EIR for the BART to 
Livermore Project.   
 
On June 24, 2010, Amendment No. 2 was authorized by the ACTIA Board to extend the 
termination date of the agreement to June 30, 2012.   
 
On December 2, 2010, Amendment No. 3 was authorized by the ACTIA Board to allocate 
$1.668 million in Measure B funds for activities related to early implementation such as 
establishing the parameters for right-of-way protection in the corridor; refining the alignment; 
determining the yard and shop facility needs; and updating the implementation phasing and 
funding strategies for the PROJECT.   
 
On April 1, 2011, Amendment No. 4 addressed changes in the amounts allocated to Specific 
Cost Element Alignment Engineering Support.  The Amendment moved $2,000.00 from the staff 
support budget to the consultant budget.  The original PFSA showed a breakdown of this element 
as $96.0 under Contracts and $30.0 under Sponsor Staff.  This amendment changes the 
breakdown to $98.0 under Contracts and $28.0 under Sponsor Staff. 
 
On July 18, 2011, Amendment No. 5 addressed changes in the ACTIA participation PHASE 
limitation.  The changes involved ACTC – Provided Services in the amount of $23,000 for the 
Yard and Shop Needs Analysis Specific Cost Element and a reduction of $23,000 in Sponsor 
Staff for the Real Estate Procedures Specific Cost Element.   
 
Fiscal Impacts: 
The recommended action will have no financial impact and there will be no need to amend the 
budget. 

 

Page 154Page 154Page 154Page 154



                    

   
  

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
DATE:  June 14, 2012 

 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 
FROM:  Programs and Projects Committee 

 
 

SUBJECT:  East Bay SMART Corridors - Authorization to Negotiate and Execute a 
Contract for Management of ATMS Field Elements of the East Bay 
SMART Corridor 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission authorize the Executive Director to negotiate and 
execute a contract for maintenance of the Advanced Transportation Management Systems 
(ATMS) field elements for the East Bay SMART Corridor. 

 
Background 
The East Bay SMART Corridors program is a cooperative effort by the Alameda County 
Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) and 17 other partner agencies to operate and 
manage a multi-modal advanced transportation management system (ATMS) on four corridors:  
 
 Interstate 80 /San Pablo Avenue Corridor, 
 Interstate 880 Corridor, 
 International Boulevard/Telegraph Avenue/East 14th Street (INTEL) Corridor, and, 
 Interstate 580/680 Tri-Valley Corridor 

 
On March 8, 2010, the former ACCMA released RFP No. A10-004 to obtain maintenance 
services for ATMS field elements installed on specific East Bay roadway corridors.  The 
required maintenance services include annual cleaning, calibration, semi annual inspection and 
troubleshooting and performing emergency repair of ATMS field elements.   Proposals were 
received in April 2010,  from Republic ITS, DKS & Associates, and Team Econolite (now called 
“Aegis ITS”, an Econolite group company). A three person selection panel, comprising of 
representatives from AC Transit, Caltrans, and ACCMA, reviewed the proposals and conduct 
interviews. The selection panel concluded, and legal counsel concurred, that two proposals were 
not responsive and the proposal from Aegis ITS (i.e. Team Econolite) was determined to be 
responsive and responsible. Due to insufficient funds in the past, a contract could not be 
implemented, but with the forthcoming approval of the Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) program, 
sufficient funds will be available to enter into a contract with Aegis ITS. 
 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                        Agenda Item 5Q

Page 155Page 155Page 155Page 155



  

In addition, I-680 Sunol Express Lane program is in need of an emergency on-call repair service 
to expeditiously repair damages to its electronic and electrical equipment, including conduits, 
due to either incident or vandalism.  Sufficient funding is included in current project financial 
plan. 
 
Staff recommends that the Committee authorize the Alameda CTC executive director to 
negotiate and execute a contract with Aegis ITS for management of ATMS Field Elements for an 
amount not to exceed $350,000 per fiscal year. 
 

Fiscal Impacts 
$250,000 in funding for the East Bay Smart Corridor ATMS maintenance services contract is 
included VRF Strategic Plan approved by the Commission this month, and $100,000 is included 
in the operating budget of the I-680 Sunol Express Lane operations.  

Page 156Page 156Page 156Page 156



                         

 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 

DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Southbound I-680 Sunol Express Lanes Project (ACTIA No. 08A) - Approval 

of Amendments to Specific Professional Services Agreements with Novani, 
LLC. and Wilbur Smith Associates 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended the Commission approve authorization for the Alameda CTC Executive 
Director to execute the following items in support of the FY 2012/13 Operations and 
Maintenance of the Southbound I-680 Sunol Express Lane Project (“the Project”): 
 

1. Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement (CMA#A09-028) with Novani, LLC to: 1) extend 
the term of the Agreement for one year, from June 30, 2012 to June 30, 2013, and, 2) 
include additional compensation for its continued services in FY 2012/13, in the amount 
of $67,000, for a total not to exceed amount of $148,100.  The time extension and 
additional compensation are needed to provide IT technical, hardware and 
communication support, in addition to host the computer servers for the Project’s Toll 

Data Center at the Server Center. 
 

2. Amendment No. 7 to Consultant Services Agreement (CMA#A04-007) with Wilbur 
Smith Associates, to: 1) extend the term of the Agreement for one year, from June 30, 
2012 to June 30, 2013, and, 2) include additional compensation for its continued services 
in FY 2012/13, in the not-to-exceed amount of $144,000. This would bring the total 
Agreement amount to $2,207,821. The time extension and additional compensation are 
needed to continue the system manager oversight services for managing the toll system 
operation and processing trip/revenue data analysis for trends/reporting to Sunol Smart 
Carpool Lane JPA (“JPA”). 

 
3. Extend the eligibility date for Measure B expenditures on the Project (I-680 Sunol 

Express Lane Project - ACTIA 08A) until December 2014. 
 

Sufficient funding for Commission’s actions on Items 1) and 2) are included in current project 
financial plan. 
 
 

 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                          Agenda Item 5R

Page 157Page 157Page 157Page 157



Summary 
The Southbound I-680 Express Lane, which opened to traffic in September 2010, is the first 
operational express lane facility in Northern California.  The Alameda CTC, acting as the 
managing agency of the JPA, accepted the final systems from the System Integrator on April 30, 
2012. The Project since moved into the operation and maintenance phase.  The FY 2012/13 will 
be the first year when the toll funds will support the majority of the Project’s operating expenses, 
while part of the expenses will be subsidized by Project grant funds.  In early summer 2012, staff 
will present a breakeven analysis to the JPA, outlining when and how the Project will become 
financially self-sustained, i.e.) when the Project expenditures will fully be absorbed by toll 
revenue.  
 
Discussion/Background 
Novani, LLC has been assisting the agency with IT technical, hardware and communication 
support and hosting the servers for the Toll Data Center (TDC), where all traffic data from the 
Project are sent and processed through the dynamic pricing algorithm application. The TDC also 
hosts the servers for the East Bay Smart Corridor where all traffic data is sent and processed 
before it is sent back to the cities. The servers are placed in a secured, environmentally controlled 
and structurally sound building with 24 hour power supply and communication redundancy.  
 
The agency has been utilizing consultant services for the specialized system management and 
operations services. Wilbur Smith Associates staff has been retained to provide these specialized 
services.  During early stages of the current Operations and Maintenance phase, their staff’s 

continued services are necessary to oversee and manage system related issues.  The agency staff 
has already embarked on a transition plan and is expected to assume full system management 
responsibilities within the FY 2012/13.  Wilbur Smith Associates staff has also been facilitating 
the analysis of toll/revenue data and presenting Project and Industry trends to the Sunol JPA. 
 
Action 1: 
Novani LLC has been providing services since 2009 for hosting the servers including providing 
communication bandwidth.  Their staff services are necessary for continuing the toll operations. 
A summary of amendments is provided as Attachment A to this item.     
 
Staff recommends that the Commission authorize the Executive Director of Alameda CTC to 
amend the Agreement with Novani LLC (CMA#A09-028), for extending the term of the 
Agreement to June 30, 2013 and including additional compensation of $67,000. 
  
Action 2: 
Wilbur Smith Associates previous tasks included validation of the System Integrator dynamic 
pricing algorithm for its capability to meet the contract’s requirements and the development of 
the Express Lane Operations Manual needed to document all policies, procedures, parameters 
and functional requirements of how the express lane operates.  Their staff services are required to 
manage routine system maintenance issues that require careful attention in this early stage of toll 
facility operations and maintenance.  A summary of amendments is provided as Attachment A to 
this item. 
 

Page 158Page 158Page 158Page 158



Staff recommends that the Commission authorize the Executive Director of Alameda CTC to 
amend the Agreement with Wilbur Smith Associates (CMA#A04-007), for extending the term of 
the Agreement to June 30, 2013 and including additional compensation of $144,000. 
 
Action 3: 

Staff recommends that the Commission extends the eligibility date for Measure B expenditures 
on the Project (I-680 Sunol Express Lane Project - ACTIA 8A) until December 2014.  
  
Fiscal Impact 
Action 1: 
Approval of the requested action will encumber additional $67,000 of Measure B funds.  The 
existing allocated amount of Measure B funds for the Project includes sufficient capacity. 
 
Action 2: 
Approval of the requested action will encumber additional $144,000 of Measure B funds. The 
existing allocated amount of Measure B funds for the Project includes sufficient capacity. 
 
Action 3: 
Approval of the requested action will extend the eligibility date for Measure B expenditures and 
will have no financial impact.  The existing allocated amount of Measure B funds for the Project 
includes sufficient capacity, and this action does not authorize any new Measure B fund 
allocation. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  Summary of amendments 
 
 

Page 159Page 159Page 159Page 159



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 160Page 160Page 160Page 160



Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

So
ut

hb
ou

nd
 I-

68
0 

Su
no

l E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t -
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

A
gr

ee
m

en
t N

o.
D

at
e

O
ri

gi
na

l/
A

m
en

dm
en

t
 A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
A

m
en

dm
en

t 

 T
ot

al
 

C
on

tr
ac

t 
A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

C
M

A
#A

09
-0

28
 

w
/ N

ov
an

i L
LC

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
10

O
rig

in
al

23
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
Pr

ov
id

e 
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
w

ith
 P

ro
je

ct
 sy

st
em

s

A
pr

il 
20

10
A

m
en

d.
 1

0
23

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

Ex
te

nd
 th

e 
te

rm
 o

f t
he

 o
rig

in
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t b

y 
15

 m
on

th
s, 

fo
r n

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n.

Ju
ne

 2
01

1
A

m
en

d.
 2

57
,3

00
$ 

   
   

  
81

,1
00

$ 
   

   
   

H
os

t c
om

pu
te

r s
er

ve
r (

co
lo

ca
tio

n)
 fo

r P
ro

je
ct

 tr
af

fic
/re

ve
nu

e 
da

ta
 m

an
ag

em
en

t

Ju
ne

 2
01

2
Pr

op
os

ed
 

A
m

en
d.

 3
67

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

14
8,

10
0

$ 
   

   
 

H
os

t c
om

pu
te

r s
er

ve
r (

co
lo

ca
tio

n)
 fo

r P
ro

je
ct

 tr
af

fic
/re

ve
nu

e 
da

ta
 m

an
ag

em
en

t &
 d

as
hb

oa
rd

 re
po

rti
ng

 u
pg

ra
de

s

C
M

A
#A

04
-0

07
 

w
/ W

ilb
ur

 S
m

ith
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
4

O
rig

in
al

64
7,

36
5

$ 
   

   
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ad
vi

se
 o

n 
to

ll 
sy

st
em

s a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
ci

vi
l d

es
ig

n

Ju
ly

 2
00

7
A

m
en

d.
 1

19
3,

83
6

$ 
   

   
84

1,
20

1
$ 

   
   

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

ol
l s

ys
te

m
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

8
A

m
en

d.
 2

45
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
88

6,
20

1
$ 

   
   

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
sy

st
em

 in
te

gr
at

or
 p

ha
se

 se
rv

ic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 se

le
ct

io
n 

of
 a

n 
co

m
pl

et
in

g 
de

ta
il 

de
si

gn
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n

A
ug

us
t 2

00
9

A
m

en
d.

 3
24

9,
62

0
$ 

   
   

1,
13

5,
82

1
$ 

   
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sy
st

em
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 se

rv
ic

es
, p

re
-o

pe
ra

tio
na

l f
ie

ld
 te

st
in

g 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

by
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 in
te

gr
at

or

M
ay

 2
01

0
A

m
en

d.
 4

35
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

48
5,

82
1

$ 
   

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
re

ve
nu

e 
fo

re
ca

st
in

g 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

sy
st

em
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 se

rv
ic

es

A
pr

il 
20

11
A

m
en

d.
 5

40
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

88
5,

82
1

$ 
   

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
sy

st
em

s o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

on
ito

rin
g,

 te
st

in
g 

fo
r s

ys
te

m
 a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e

J
20

12
A

d
6

17
8

00
0

$
2

06
3

82
1

$
P

id
i

h
fi

l
d

i
/

i
i

i
i

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
12

A
m

en
d.

 6
17

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

2,
06

3,
82

1
$ 

   
Pr

ov
id

e 
sy

st
em

s o
ve

rs
ig

ht
, f

in
al

 sy
st

em
 a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/o

pe
ra

tio
n 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

es

Ju
ne

 2
01

2
Pr

op
os

ed
 

A
m

en
d.

 7
$1

44
,0

00
2,

20
7,

82
1

$ 
   

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
ov

er
si

gh
t o

n 
sy

st
em

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
da

ta
 m

an
ip

ul
at

io
n

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1

Attachment A

Page 161Page 161Page 161Page 161



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 162Page 162Page 162Page 162



 

  

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 14, 2012 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission  
 
FROM: Programs and Projects Committee 
 
SUBJECT: I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenue Project 

–Approval of Amendment No. 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with 
RBF Consulting (Agreement No. CMA A10-013)  

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the following action related to the I-880 
Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenue Project: 

 Authorize the execution of Amendment No. 3 to the professional services agreement with the 
RBF Consulting (Agreement No. CMA A10-013) in a not-to-exceed amendment amount of 
$1,324,437 to provide additional Final Design and Right of Way Engineering and 
Acquisition Services, and to extend the termination date of the professional services 
agreement to December 31, 2012. 

 
NOTE: The recommendations approved by the Programs and Projects Committee (PPC) 
included approval of a resolution and funding request to MTC for $455,000 to cover a portion of 
the recommended RBF Amendment No. 3.  Subsequent to the PPC Meeting, it was determined 
that sufficient CMA TIP funding is available to cover the $455,000 (approved as part of Item 5N 
on this agenda) and based on that determination, the funding allocation request to MTC is no 
longer required. 

Summary 
The Alameda CTC is the implementing agency for Final Design and R/W Phases for the I-880 
Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenue Project, in Oakland.  The project 
is mostly funded with the Trade Corridor Improvements Fund (TCIF) from the state-wide 
Proposition 1B bond funds.  The former ACCMA retained a consultant team led by the RBF 
Consulting to provide Final Design and R/W Engineering and Acquisition Services.  On June 29, 
2010, the former ACCMA executed a limited professional services agreement (Agreement No. 
CMA A10-013) with RBF Consulting for an amount not to exceed $ 1,774,605 to complete only 
the 35% PS&E and preliminary R/W Services.  The project implementation strategy at the time 
was to pursue contract amendments for the subsequent milestones of 65%, 95%, 100% PS&E 
and Final Design, as the agency continue to find the necessary funding to complete the final 
design phase.  At this point, Amendments No. 1 and No 2 have been issued to move the project 
into Final Design.  Amendment No. 3 will provide funding to complete Final Design and to bring 
the project to the Ready-to-List (RTL) milestone. 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                          Agenda Item 5S

Page 163Page 163Page 163Page 163



Table 1 below summarizes the contract actions to date related to Agreement No. CMA A10-013, 
including Amendment No. 3, which is the subject of this staff report. 
 
 

Table 1: Summary of Agreement No.  CMA A10-013 
with RBF Consulting 

Description 
Amendment 

Amount 

Total Contract 
Not to Exceed 

Amount 
Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with RBF 
Consulting (CMA A10-013) for 35% Final Design and 
R/W Engineering and Acquisition Services dated June 
29, 2010. 
 

 NA  $ 1,774,605  

Amendment No. 1 to CMA A10-013 for 65% and 95% 
Final Design and R/W Engineering and Acquisition 
Services, dated April 25, 2011. 
 

$       5,021,280  $ 6,795,885  

Amendment No. 2 to CMA A10-013 for 100% Final 
Design and R/W Engineering and Acquisition Services, 
effective date February 1, 2012. 
 

$          926,516  $ 7,722,400  

Recommended Amendment No. 3 to CMA A10-013 to 
complete100% Final Design and R/W Engineering and 
Acquisition Services – Ready to List (RTL) Milestone 
(This Agenda Item) 
 

$       1,324,437  $ 9,046,837  

Total Amended Contract Not to Exceed Amount $ 9,046,837  

Notes: 
1. This amendment will bring the project to the Ready to List (RTL) milestone.  There will be a 

future amendment for Design Services During Construction. 
 
Amendment No. 3 is needed to complete Final Design and bring the project to the Ready-to-List 
(RTL) milestone.  The project is currently scheduled to RTL on or before September 30, 2012.  It 
is then anticipated that the project will receive a funding allocation for construction at the 
California Transportation Commission (CTC) meeting in December 2012, with construction 
contract award expected in before the end of April 2013.  
 
RBF Consulting has submitted a cost estimate in the amount of $1,324,437 for the additional 
work needed to complete the Final Design and R/W Engineering Services.  ACTC staff is 
currently reviewing the cost estimate, but in order to ensure this TCIF Bond project remains on 
schedule, staff is recommending approval of Amendment No. 3 in an amount not-to-exceed 
$1,324,437.  Funding for this amendment will be provided from a combination of Measure B 
funds and CMA TIP funds.   
 
 

Page 164Page 164Page 164Page 164



Background 
Project Purpose and Need: 

A Caltrans study identified the 29th Avenue/23rd Avenue area as a major bottleneck on I-880 due 
to low vertical clearances of the overcrossings, nonstandard interchange spacing, less-than- 
desire ramp geometric configurations, and limited ability to widen the freeway.  Replacement of 
these overcrossings to attain the standard vertical clearances will allow fully loaded trucks to use 
the I-880 corridor safely and efficiently.  In addition, lengthening the auxiliary lanes would 
improve the flow of vehicles along the mainline, thus reducing the rate of congestion-related 
accidents and improving the traffic flow and safety through the I-880 corridor, particularly to 
truck traffic. 
 
The purpose of the Project is: 
 To correct existing geometric deficiencies of the overcrossings at 29th Avenue and 23rd 

Avenue along I-880 
 To improve the safety and operation of I-880 from PM 28.4 to PM 29.2 
 To improve operational deficiencies of the northbound ramps at 29th Avenue and 23rd 

Avenue for I-880 
 To provide I-880 noise protection to adjacent residential neighborhood. 

 
The proposed Project is necessary because the existing I-880 interchanges at 29th Avenue and 
23rd Avenue are currently heavily congested and have high collision rates as a result of 
nonstandard roadway designs.  The interchanges are currently spaced at 1,400 feet which is 
nonstandard interchange spacing.  In addition, the mainline freeway alignment includes 
numerous non-standard curves.  The existing overcrossings have multiple columns supporting 
each bridge and the vertical clearances over I-880 are less than the current Caltrans Design 
Standard of 16.5 feet.  These bridge columns are oriented in such a way as to prevent widening 
of the mainline freeway to accommodate standard lane widths, standard shoulders, or to 
incorporate auxiliary lane extensions.  The inside and outside mainline shoulders do not meet 
current design standards and the width of the number one (inside) lane in the northbound 
direction is less than the 12-foot design standard.  These conditions all contribute to the poor 
operations of this section of I-880 as well as contribute to the high rate of accidents 
(approximately five times the state-wide average). 
 
Project Description: 

This project proposes to construct operational and safety improvements on I-880 at the existing 
overcrossings of 23rd Avenue and 29th Avenue in the City of Oakland.  Improvements include 
replacement of the freeway overcrossing structures, improvements to the northbound on- and 
off-ramps as well as the freeway mainline.  The majority of the project is funded with $73 
million from the Trade Corridor Improvements Fund (TCIF) of the Highway Safety, Traffic 
Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006; approved by the voters as 
Proposition 1B in November 2006.    
 
Environmental Review: 

Caltrans approved the Project Study Report (PSR) for the Project in November of 2007.  The 
environmental impacts of the Project were analyzed under both the California Environmental 

Page 165Page 165Page 165Page 165



Quality Act (CEQA) and the National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA).  In April 2010, 
Caltrans gave environmental clearance to the Project through the adoption of a Negative 
Declaration pursuant to CEQA, and FHWA gave environmental clearance to the Project under 
NEPA through the approval of a Finding of No Significant Impact.   

Fiscal Impact 
The recommended action will authorize the encumbrance of additional project funding for 
subsequent expenditure.  The required additional project funding is included in the current 
project funding plan. 
 
  
 
Attachments:  
Attachment A: Project Fact Sheet 
 
 

Page 166Page 166Page 166Page 166



 

PROJECT FACT SHEET 
 
PROJECT TITLE:  
 
I-880 North Safety Improvements - Operational and Safety Improvements at 29th 
Avenue and 23rd Avenue in Oakland 
 
PROJECT LOCATION: 
 
The project is located in Oakland in the vicinity of 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue (I-880 
from PM 28.4 to 29.2). 
 
GENERAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
 
This project will remove and reconstruct the OC Structure at 29th Ave. and two OC 
Structures at 23rd Ave.  Widening the mainline right shoulders and lengthening the 
existing northbound auxiliary lanes within the project limits are part of this project. 
 
PURPOSE AND NEED: 
 
This project will improve the mobility and traffic safety through the I-880 corridor in the 
vicinity of the 29th Ave. and 23rd Ave. Interchanges. The existing 29th Ave. and 23rd 
Ave. Interchanges are closely spaced.  The vertical clearance underneath these OC 
Structures, and the horizontal alignment transitions on the mainline do not meet current 
Caltrans’ Design Standards. The existing multiple columns are oriented in such a way to 
prevent widening of the mainline to accommodate standard shoulders or to incorporate 
auxiliary lane extensions. The project will correct existing geometric deficiencies of the I-
880 overcrossings at 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue, improve the safety and operations of I-
880, improve operational deficiencies of the I-880 northbound ramps at 29th Avenue and 
23rd Avenue; and provide noise protection to the neighboring community. 
 
PROJECT STATUS 
 
The Environmental Document and the Project Report have been approved. The final 
design and the right of way process has been initiated. 
 
 
 

Phase 

Total Amount 
- Escalated - 
(Thousands) 

Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED) $4,200 
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) $8,942 
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) $5,150 
Construction  / Rolling Stock Acquisition  (CON) $80,000 

Total Project Budget (in thousands) $98,292 

Attachment A

Page 167Page 167Page 167Page 167



 

 
 
PROPOSED FUNDING: 
 

 

 
FUNDING: 
 
This project will be funded by the following sources: 
1. RM 2 - $10 million, 
2. SAFETEA - $1.787 million,  
3. State Funds - $12 million, 
4. TCIF (Trade Corridor Improvement Fund) – $73 million; 
5. Local - $1.505 million. 
 
PROJECT SCHEDULE 
 
 

 
 
Phase-Milestone 

 

Start Date Completion Date 

Environmental Document 5/08 4/10 

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) 4/10 9/12 

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) 4/10 4/13 

Construction (CON) 10/12 4/17 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 168Page 168Page 168Page 168



                         

  
     
 

Memorandum 
 
 

DATE: June 14, 2012  
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Agency Offices Consolidation and Creation of a Sub-Committee 

for Office Relocation 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the creation of an administrative Sub-
Committee to guide staff through the process for planning and evaluation of potential office 
relocation alternatives. It is proposed that this Sub-Committee be composed of the Alameda CTC 
Chair, Vice Chair, and the Chair of Finance and Administration Committee. 
 
Summary 
Alameda CTC currently leases offices on the 2nd and 3rd floors of 1333 Broadway, Oakland. The 
leases on both floors will expire on September 30, 2013 and November 30, 2013, respectively. It 
is the agency’s desire to consolidate both offices within one single floor to increase productivity, 

and enhance collaboration between staff and consultants.  Office consolidation will also 
potentially result in reduced costs.  If the current building owner will not be able to consolidate 
the agency offices within one single floor, the agency must be prepared to relocate to an 
alternative location.  The planning effort must start now to well position the agency in any future 
negotiations with the current building’s owner, or with other parties.   
 
 The basic criteria for the consolidated offices are: 1) it must have adequate space to 
accommodate a Board room efficiently and comfortably, with maximum accommodation and 
accessibility for public participation; 2) it must have adequate space to accommodate staff and 
co-located consultants efficiently allowing for effective and unobstructed collaboration and 
communication, and maximum productivity; 3) it must be easily accessible by frequent, reliable 
and good public transportation, especially BART; 4) it must be located in proximity to other 
partnering agencies that the Alameda CTC frequently coordinate with, such as the County, 
regional transportation and planning agencies, Caltrans, BART, and AC Transit; and, 5) it must 
be financially economical and sustainable. 
 
Discussion 
The building lease agreements for the 2nd floor and 3rd floor offices of Alameda CTC will expire 
on September 2013 and November 2013, respectively.  The following lists the square footage of 
office space currently leased, cost per square feet, monthly rent, monthly operating expenses and 
other monthly   expenses: 

 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                          Agenda Item 5T

Page 169Page 169Page 169Page 169



 
 Total Square  

Footage Rented 
Monthly 

Rent 
Operating 
Expenses 

Storage Others * Total Monthly 
Expense 

2nd Floor 14,279 $39,695.62 $2,452.51 $196.00 $1,136.84 $43,480.97 
3rd Floor 11,959 $32,887.25 $1,803.05 $533.00 $2,324.78 $37,548.08 
TOTAL 26,238 $72,582.87 $4,255.15 $729.00 $3,461.62 $81,029.05 

* Other monthly expenses are Taxes, Above Standard Electric Usage and after office 
hours     HVAC  

 
Last September 2011, staff initiated discussions with CIM Group, the current building owner, 
informing them about the merger of ACTIA and ACCMA. Staff also conveyed to them the 
desire to consolidate the offices and be located in a single floor.  
 
Consistent with the overall agency merger plan, a space planning program consultant was 
engaged to assist in the initial assessment of the agency’s office space needs. This preliminary 
assessment indicated that the agency would need about 20,000 to 24,000 square feet of space, 
which is 2,000 to 6,000 square feet less than what the agency is currently leasing on both floors.  
 
Staff also engaged the firm of Cornish & Carey Commercial to assist staff with the following:  
a)  continue dialogue with the current building owner, CIM Group, to explore a single floor 
options within 1333 Broadway; b) expand dialogue with CIM Group to include options within 
their investment portfolio; c) survey and present additional properties available in the market; d) 
conduct building tours with staff and the Sub-Committee; e) solicit and analyze proposals from 
building owners; f) assist in the negotiation and structuring the final transaction with the owner 
of the chosen office location; g) work with the Sub-Committee and Agency’s legal counsel 
throughout the process; and, h) Secure certificate of occupancy. 
 
An initial survey of buildings with vacant office space that meet the initial requirements was 
done by the broker in the cities of Oakland, San Leandro, and Hayward. The survey indicated 
that in the cities of San Leandro and Hayward there are no available office space that meet the 
ACTC requirements. There were several buildings in the City of Oakland that have vacancies 
and they are listed as follows:  
  

Class A Top Tier Category Class A Peripheral Category 
1221 Broadway – Clorox Building 1999 Harrison Street – Lake Merritt Plaza 
1111 Broadway – APL Building 155 Grand Avenue – Lake Merritt Tower 
555 12th Street  -  “Ask” Building 180 Grand Avenue -  
2100 Franklin – Center 21 300 Frank Ogawa Plaza – Rotunda Building 
1333 Broadway – 10th Floor 1000 Broadway – Transpacific Center 

 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no direct fiscal impact anticipated from the recommended action. 

Page 170Page 170Page 170Page 170



  
Memorandum 

 
DATE: June 14, 2012   
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM:  CWTP-TEP Steering Committee 
  
SUBJECT:    Final 2012 Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan  
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the Final 2012 Alameda Countywide 
Transportation Plan.  This item was discussed and acted upon at the May 24, 2012 CWTP-TEP 
Steering Committee meeting, where a recommendation for the Commission to approve the Final 
Plan was made.   
 
Summary 
Every four years, the Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) updates its 
Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) concurrently with the update of the Regional 
Transportation Plan.  This update of the CWTP is unique from past plan updates in that it has been 
developed: 
 

 Under the guidance of a Steering Committee, Community Advisory Working Group 
(CAWG) and Technical Advisory Working Group (TAWG); 

 With extensive public input, including outreach through public workshops, polls, online 
questionnaires and in-person small group dialogues using an outreach toolkit;  

 Simultaneously with the development of a new transportation sales tax expenditure plan 
(TEP), which was adopted by the Alameda CTC on May 24, 2012; 

 In a new policy environment, including AB 32 and SB 375 which requires the development 
of the Sustainable Communities Strategy;  

 Using a performance based approach; 
 By a new sponsoring agency, Alameda County Transportation Commission. 

 
The May 2012 Final CWTP can be found at www.alamedactc.org.  
  
Background on Development of the 2012 Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan 
The Countywide Transportation Plan is the long range policy document that guides transportation 
investments, programs, policies and advocacy for Alameda County through 2040.  It addresses all 
parts of the transportation system, including capital, operating and maintenance of all modes of 
travel and addresses transportation programs that serve varying needs throughout the county, such as 
paratransit, services for seniors and people with disabilities and safe access to schools.  The Final 
CWTP establishes a vision and goals for Alameda County’s transportation system that implement 
the requirements of state legislation and the new emphasis on sustainability at the regional level.  

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 5U

Page 171Page 171Page 171Page 171

http://www.alamedactc.org/


Based on the adopted vision and goals, specific performance measures were developed to provide an 
objective and technical means to measure how well projects and programs performed together.  This 
performance based approach led to a more systematic and analytical selection process for investment 
priorities and will allow for ongoing monitoring of the performance of investments to inform future 
decision making and enable adjustments to be made as necessary as the plan is updated every four 
years.   

Additionally, this update of the CWTP places increased emphasis on the connection between land 
use planning, transportation improvements and sustainability.  The demographic forecasts used in 
the evaluation process were based on the Alameda County Draft Land Use Scenario Concept 
developed locally through an extensive 18 month process coordinated by the Alameda CTC and city 
planning directors.  The local land use scenario was developed in coordination with ABAG and 
MTC’s efforts and has helped inform the SCS process.  Ultimately the land use scenario used in the 
CWTP will be the same as the land use alternative adopted by ABAG and MTC in the Final 
RTP/SCS, which is scheduled for April 2013. 

The Countywide Transportation Plan was developed in conjunction with a new Alameda County 
Transportation Expenditure Plan, which will provide significant investments in projects and program 
funding.  The ballot measure supported by the TEP will augment and extend the existing half-cent 
sales tax for transportation in Alameda County, authorizing an additional half-cent sales tax through 
2022 and extending the full cent in perpetuity. Recognizing that transportation needs, technology, 
and circumstances change over time, the expenditure plan covers the period from approval in 2012 
and subsequent sales tax collection through June 2042, programming a total of $7.8 billion in new 
transportation funding. Voters will have the opportunity to review and approve comprehensive 
updates to this plan in the future every 20 years thereafter.  The passage of the TEP would mean that 
77 percent of Alameda County’s discretionary budget is self-funded through local sales tax and 
vehicle registration fee. 

The Countywide Transportation Plan was developed with the guidance from a steering committee of 
elected officials and input from two advisory committees (Community and Technical), and by 
incorporating key findings from polling and outreach over the past two years. Public engagement 
and transparency were the foundations of the development of the CWTP and the TEP. A wide 
variety of stakeholders, including businesses, technical experts, environmental and social justice 
organizations, seniors and people with disabilities, helped shape the plan to ensure that it serves the 
county’s diverse transportation needs. Thousands of Alameda County residents participated through 
public workshops and facilitated small group dialogues; a website allowed for online questionnaires, 
access to all project information, and submittal of comments; and advisory committees that represent 
diverse constituencies were integrally involved in the plan development process from the beginning.  

Key Changes between the March 2012 Drafts and the May Final Draft CWTP  
In March 2012, the Steering Committee released the Draft CWTP released the Draft CWTP for 
review and comment.  Presentations were made to ACTAC, Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee, the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee, and the Commission in April 2012.  
Substantive changes incorporated into the May 2012 version of the CWTP from CAWG, TAWG, 
Steering Committee and other Committees are highlighted below. 
  

 Chapter 3: Updates were made to the data presented in the bicycle and pedestrian section to 
incorporate the most recent collision data and provide clarification.  

 Chapter 4: The Jobs-Housing Scenario was added to Figure 4-6; the demographic estimates 
were made consistent between Chapters 3 and 4; the most up to date Priority Development 
Area listings and maps were obtained from ABAG and replaced in Chapter 4. 

Page 172Page 172Page 172Page 172



 Chapter 5: Minor Changes were made to regional revenue projections in Figure 5-2 to be 
consistent with regional estimates. 

 Chapter 6: Minor changes were made to the lists (Figures 6-1 to 6-5) to conform CWTP lists 
with the Regional Transportation Plan and the corresponding updates were made to charts 
and graphs; maps of the projects were added; additional language was added to clarify that 
while the Community Based Transportation Plan category was eliminated as an independent 
category, all of the investments identified in those plans remain eligible for funding under 
other categories; additional language was added to summarize what the investment strategies 
identified in the community based transportation plans are and to reference the projects 
contained within the CBTP plans in the Final Draft CWTP Appendix H;  additional language 
added to programmatic categories to clarify that  “need” was based on the call for projects 
and programs or other local and regional studies and does not represent a comprehensive 
estimate of need for programmatic categories. 

 Chapter 6 & 7: Language was added to address Title VI requirements and equity analysis. 
 
Next Steps  
The Countywide Transportation Plan is a living document and is updated every four years.  The plan 
will be amended once MTC and ABAG have adopted the final regional Sustainable Communities 
Strategy and transportation investment strategy currently expected in April 2013, upon completion 
of the EIR.  When the CWTP is amended will depend on decisions made by MTC and ABAG 
between now and then, but will be done by Summer 2013. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact at this time. 
 
 

Page 173Page 173Page 173Page 173



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 174Page 174Page 174Page 174



 
 

 

 

Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, April 12, 2012, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
Members: 
__P__ Midori Tabata, Chair 
__P__ Alex Chen 
__P__ Lucy Gigli 
__A__ Jeremy Johansen 
__P__ Preston Jordan 

__A__ Glenn Kirby 
__P__ Diana LaVigne 
__P__ Tom Van Demark 
__P__ Ann Welsh 
__P__ Sara Zimmerman 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Beth Walukas, Deputy Director of Planning 
__P__ Rochelle Wheeler, Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Coordinator  

__P__ Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 
__P__ Vida LePol, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 

 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

Midori Tabata, BPAC Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes. 
 
Guests Present: John Beutler; Paul Keener, Alameda County Public Works Agency (ACPWA);  
Jumana Nabti, SwitchPoint Planning 
 

2. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of December 15, 2011 Minutes 
Preston Jordan moved to approve the December 15, 2011 minutes as they appeared in the 
meeting packet, and Tom Van Demark seconded the motion. The motion carried 
unanimously (8-0). 
 

4. Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan Updates: Status 
Rochelle Wheeler gave an update on the status of the Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Plan updates. She stated that staff and the consultant team have been working on the 
implementation chapters for each plan. The current timeline is to release the draft 
Pedestrian and Bicycle Plans, with the implementation chapters, for public review and 
comments in late June, and to receive BPAC feedback on these draft plans at their July 
meeting. Alameda CTC will incorporate all comments in August, and then in September, 
staff will bring the final drafts to BPAC to make a recommendation that the Commission 
adopt them in September. 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 6A

Page 175Page 175Page 175Page 175



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee April 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

Rochelle also gave a brief update on the upcoming grant call for projects that will be a 
bundled grant program and include Measure B Countywide Discretionary Funds (CDF); 
Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) funds, which generates about $500,000 a year for bicycle and 
pedestrian improvements; and bicycle/pedestrian funds from the One Bay Area Grant 
(OBAG) program. The MTC is distributing OBAG regional funds to the counties to implement 
many different projects including bicycle and pedestrian, and local streets and roads 
projects. The current MTC draft OBAG program allocates $61 million to Alameda County, for 
a four year period. The Alameda CTC Board will determine how much of this amount is 
allocated toward bicycle and pedestrians projects. The OBAG program also includes a local 
complete streets policy requirement. MTC will finalize the OBAG program, including funding 
amounts and policy requirements, in May 2012. 
 
Alameda CTC has started to do preliminary work on its own complete streets policy 
requirements for Alameda County jurisdictions, which are included in the Master Funding 
Agreements between local jurisdictions and Alameda CTC, and govern the Measure B and 
VRF pass-through funding. Staff will bring future recommendations regarding the combined 
bicycle/pedestrian grant cycle to the committees and the Commission, as well as keep the 
BPAC informed about the development of the complete streets policy and requirements.  
 
Questions/input from the members and staff responses: 

 Will Alameda CTC bring the recommendation on the distribution of the OBAG funds 
to the BPAC to review? Beth stated that it would. 

 Do the local Complete Streets ordinances need to be in place before a call for 
projects is issued? Beth stated that ideally they would be, but that may not be 
possible, depending on when the MTC ordinance requirement is, and when the final 
list of projects must be submitted to MTC.  

 Will the Complete Streets requirement change the scope of what BPAC does? Beth 
said that she does not know the answer, but she will bring back information on the 
issue to the next meeting. 

 Can staff provide background information on the Complete Streets requirements 
from the state and MTC? Rochelle stated that regarding MTC’s requirements, if a 
local jurisdiction would like to receive regional funds, the jurisdiction would have to 
have an adopted Complete Streets ordinance in place. For state funds, the 
requirement is that local jurisdictions add complete streets to their general plan the 
next time they update their circulation element. Rochelle said Alameda CTC’s 
Complete Streets requirement is that a policy must be adopted by June 30, 2013. 
Staff will bring more information on Complete Streets to the BPAC in the coming 
months for discussion. 

 
5. Countywide Transportation Plan/Transportation Expenditure Plan Update, and other 

Board Actions/Staff Reports  
Countywide Transportation Plan/Transportation Expenditure Plan Update: 
Beth gave a presentation on the Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and draft 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP). Beth stated that the CWTP is a long-range planning 
document that allocates funding for transportation investment in Alameda County through 

Page 176Page 176Page 176Page 176



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee April 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

2040. The plan specifies federal, state, as well as funding from the Transportation 
Expenditure Plan, which is a large part of the funding sources. Alameda CTC has coordinated 
development of the CWTP with MTC’s Regional Transportation Plan, and for the first time, 
Alameda CTC has also coordinated the plan with development of a Sustainable 
Communities Strategy (SCS), which integrates transportation and land use. The CWTP is 
updated every four years. 
 
Beth stated that the total estimated funding available to Alameda County increased from  
$6.8 to $9.5 billion as a result of the TEP call for projects and programs that resulted in over 
$30 billion in “need.” Beth described how the CWTP includes new performance measures 
and key benefits, access improvements, greenhouse gas (GHG) reductions, congestion 
relief, and safer bicycle and pedestrian routes. Ten city councils have approved the TEP, and 
staff will bring both the draft CWTP and the final Transportation Expenditure Plan, along 
with the ordinance to place it on the ballot, to the Commission in May 2012 for approval. 
Alameda CTC will request that at June 5, 2012 meeting, the Board of Supervisors place the 
TEP on the November 6, 2012 ballot for approval by voters. 
 
Questions/input from the members and staff responses: 

 A member asked for clarification regarding Tier 1 and Tier 2 projects. Beth stated 
that Tier 1 projects are assumed to be fully funded and are ready for construction, 
and Tier 2 projects are in project development. Vision projects are not yet started. 

 A member asked for further explanation of the PowerPoint slide on greenhouse gas 
(GHG) reductions from the CWTP.  Beth stated that there is a certain amount of GHG 
reduction that occurs due to cleaner vehicles and fuel, which the county cannot 
count toward its goals.  

 A member requested clarification on the per-capita GHG emission reductions, and 
stated that total GHG emissions would increase if population increases.  Beth stated 
that this is true and that it is one of the strongest criticisms of the per-capita GHG 
emission goal.  

 A member asked if the BPAC’s role would expand to include reviewing the pass-
through bike/ped funding and the local streets and roads funding dedicated to 
bike/ped projects, if the TEP passes. This will be a very large pot of money, and he 
would like to see the BPAC have some oversight over it. Beth stated that this would 
need to be discussed, if the TEP passes. 
 

Other Board Actions/Staff Reports 
Rochelle reported on the groundbreaking for the Alamo Canal Regional Trail Project on 
April 9, 2012 and said it was a well-attended event. The project is expected to be completed 
this year, and the grand opening will be in October 2012. 
 
Rochelle also reported on the BikeMobile viewing on Thursday, April 26, 2012 in downtown 
Oakland. She also mentioned that Bike to Work Day will take place on May 10, 2012 with 
events and energizer stations around the county.  
 

Page 177Page 177Page 177Page 177



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee April 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

Rochelle reminded members of the transit representative vacancy, and that Alameda CTC is 
specifically looking for someone from District 1 to balance the BPAC geographic 
representation. The agency would like to receive applications before the May Board 
meeting. She said applications are available and if members know an interested candidate, 
they should let her know.  
 

6. Transportation Expenditure Plan Communication Toolkit  
Beth distributed the Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) Communication Toolkit and 
informed the group that the purpose of the toolkit is to serve as a reference guide to help 
BPAC members share information about Alameda CTC and the 2012 TEP. She said the 
toolkit also contains materials that will help members successfully engage stakeholders in 
learning about the TEP. 
 
Question/input from the members and staff responses: 

 With the recession, why was the 60 percent of the half-cent sales tax revenues 
dedicated to programs hurt more than the 40 percent dedicated to capital projects? 
Beth stated that she would look into this question, and bring a response back to the 
BPAC at its next meeting.  

 
7. Presentation on 2012 Bicycle/Pedestrian Count Report with 2011 Count Data 

Rochelle distributed and made a presentation on the Preliminary Draft Pedestrian and 
Bicycle Manual Count Report. She stated that Alameda CTC has been conducting annual 
bicycle and pedestrian counts since 2008 at locations throughout the county, and the 2011 
counts took place in September and October at 63 locations. Alameda CTC counts bicyclists 
and pedestrians in an effort to assess countywide trends, planning area trends, acquire 
timely data, improve transportation modeling, assess return on investments, and 
understand collision rates in walking and bicycling.  
 
Rochelle said the report was developed by adding the new 2011 data to the existing data 
and illustrating the trends over time. She said overall, the data continues to show a trend of 
increasing walking and bicycling in the county. 
 
In general, the BPAC provided positive feedback on the report. Questions/input from the 
members and staff responses: 

 Why doesn’t the Alameda CTC count on weekends and in the morning?  Rochelle 
stated that the agency has counted these periods in the past. They are not 
unimportant, but are a lower priority. There are also automated counters in place 
owned by both Alameda CTC and the East Bay Regional Park District that count bikes 
and pedestrians 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. This information will be incorporated 
into future reports. Staff has heard this comment before and it will be addressed 
further under the next agenda item. 

 Please clarify what collision data is used. Rochelle reported that it comes from local 
police departments and is compiled by the California Highway Patrol, in the 
Statewide Integrated Traffic Records System (SWITRS).  

Page 178Page 178Page 178Page 178



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee April 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

 The SWITRS collision data will not cover all collisions, including some where bicyclists 
are hospitalized. Rochelle said it will be noted in the report that SWITRS does not 
include unreported collisions. 

 The possible reduction in pedestrian collision rates is a significant piece of 
information and should be included in the Executive Summary. Rochelle said it 
would be added.  

 It would be helpful to track the count trends against gas prices and population, to 
put the data in context.  Rochelle said the population changes would be added, and 
that staff will add the gas price data if it is easily available.  
 

Rochelle asked members to provide any additional comments on the report to her by April 
30, 2012. 
 

8. 2012 Countywide Pedestrian and Bicycle Manual Count Program 
Rochelle reported that Alameda CTC is planning to conduct the annual bicycle pedestrian 
counts in fall 2012. She stated that approximately $15,000 in funding will cover the cost for 
counting at 50 locations, and MTC will cover the costs for 13 additional locations through its 
regional count program, for a total of 63 sites, as has been done in the past. 
 
In an effort to respond to input received from the BPAC, the Alameda County Technical 
Advisory Committee (ACTAC) and the Commission in 2011, as well as input from local 
jurisdictions, staff are revisiting the count locations, as well as possibly counting at a higher 
number of count sites and counting on weekends. At a future BPAC meeting, staff will 
prepare a funding level recommendation for the 2012 count program and a revised list of 
count locations to reflect the input received. At this meeting, Rochelle requested feedback 
on the various funding options presented in the staff report. 
 
Input from the members: 

 Support for counting at more sites. 

 It would be fine to count less often, perhaps every two years, but have more 
targeted data plan and analysis of the data. 

 Support for weekend counts, possibly focused on both recreational and shopping 
trips. 

 No support for decreasing frequency, for the price of the counts, and compared to 
other Alameda CTC programs, it is relatively inexpensive. The concern is that rain, or 
other variables, could create “bad data” which would mean data would be available 
even less frequently. This data is too important to count less frequently. (Multiple 
BPAC members voiced this opinion.) 

 Include sites that show access to transit, including buses and BART. This could help 
determine the effectiveness of programs such as Safe Routes to Transit  

 Morning counts, particularly in school areas, should be added. They can be very 
different from the afternoon counts at schools. (Multiple BPAC members voiced this 
opinion.) 

 

Page 179Page 179Page 179Page 179



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee April 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 6 

 

Midori ended the discussion, due to the late hour, but encouraged further discussion when 
this item returns to the BPAC. 
 

9. Review of TDA Article 3 Projects  
Paul Keener of the Alameda County Public Works Agency (ACPWA) gave a presentation on 
the Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 projects for the next funding period. He 
said BPAC is being requested to review the projects submitted by the ACPWA for the 
unincorporated parts of the county, for funding in fiscal Year 2012-2013. He said the TDA 
Article 3 funding source, administered by MTC, is an annual funding source for local 
agencies to use for bicycle and pedestrian projects. He reviewed the three projects that 
were described in the BPAC memo. 
 
Questions/input from the members and staff responses: 

 A member encouraged the ACPWA to be sensitive to using correct design standards 
when the projects are designed. He has seen projects that are installed incorrectly. 

 How wide will the Fairmount bicycle lanes be? Paul said he does not have the design 
with him, but that he can provide this information. 

 Why did some cities like Alameda, Piedmont, and Emeryville not submit projects for 
funding? Paul said they are allowed to roll over funds, to build up funding for a 
larger project 

 
10. CDF Cycle 3 and 4 Grants: Semi-annual Progress Reports 

(This item was moved up on the agenda, and discussed after item #3.) Rochelle Wheeler 
introduced Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation engineer at Alameda CTC, who is now 
managing grant project administration and working with the project sponsors. Rochelle 
stated that the progress reports, for the period ending December 31, 2011, for all Cycle 3 
and 4 active Countywide Discretionary Fund Bicycle and Pedestrian Grant Projects were 
included in the BPAC packet, and that Vivek Bhat was available to answer any questions.  
 
Questions/input from the members and staff responses: 

 Alamo Canal Trail Project: 
o Preston asked for further information on this project: number of bids 

received and names of bidders; engineer’s estimate; lowest bid; and 
construction start and end dates. Vivek stated that the project is 
scheduled to begin construction in May 2012, and that he would request 
responses to the remaining questions from the project sponsor and 
provide these to BPAC members. 

 Lakeshore/Lake Park Avenue Completes Streets Project: 
o Similar questions were asked regarding the number of bids and project 

timeline. Vivek will also follow-up with this project sponsor and report 
back to BPAC. 

 Bicycle Safety Education Program: 
o Members asked about additional performance metrics, including the 

average number of attendees for each class type and cost per attendee. 
Rochelle and Vivek said the project sponsor, the East Bay Bicycle 

Page 180Page 180Page 180Page 180



Alameda CTC Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee April 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 7 

 

Coalition, is working on providing additional information for the BPAC’s 
next meeting, and that the Alameda CTC will request this information 
from them. 

 
11. BPAC Members Reports 

Preston stated that a member of the Albany Strollers and Rollers had designed and 
produced a cling decal for the inside of car windows to remind drivers to look for bicycles 
before opening their car doors. Anyone can order these stickers at checkforbikes.org.  
 
Lucy said the City of Alameda is working on a prioritized list of all transportation projects, 
from all city plans, for the City to use for future grant and other call for projects. 
 
Midori informed members of the East County Transportation Forum in Dublin on April 19, 
2012, and encouraged all members to attend. She also announced that, at the next BPAC 
meeting, members will nominate and elect the chair and vice chair.   

 
12. Meeting Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 8 p.m. 

Page 181Page 181Page 181Page 181



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 182Page 182Page 182Page 182



A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

B
ic

y
c
le

 a
n

d
 P

e
d

e
st

ri
a
n

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 F

is
c
a
l 

Y
e
a
r 

2
0
11

/
2
0
12

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 D
a
te

: 
 M

a
y
 3

1,
 2

0
12

S
u

ff
ix

L
a
s
t 

N
a
m

e
F

ir
s
t 

N
a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 

B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-

a
p

p
tm

t.
T

e
rm

 E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

  

S
in

c
e
 J

u
l 

'1
1
*

1
M

s
.

T
a
b

a
ta

, 
C

h
a
ir

M
id

o
ri

O
a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 

D
-4

J
u

l-
0
6

O
c
t-

1
1

O
c
t-

1
3

0

2
M

s
.

W
e
ls

h
, 

V
ic

e
-C

h
a
ir

A
n

n
P

le
a
s
a
n

to
n

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 

D
-1

O
c
t-

0
9

O
c
t-

1
1

O
c
t-

1
3

0

3
M

r.
C

h
e
n

A
le

x
a
n
d
e
r

F
re

m
o
n
t

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

S
c
o
tt

 H
a
g
g
e
rt

y
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
1

O
c
t-

0
9

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

2

4
M

s
.

G
ig

li
L
u
c
y

A
la

m
e
d
a

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a
n
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
3

J
a
n
-0

7
J
a
n
-0

9
J
a
n

-1
1

1

5
M

r.
J
o
h
a
n
s
e
n

J
e
re

m
y

S
a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-3

S
e
p
-1

0
O

c
t-

1
1

O
c
t-

1
3

3

6
M

r.
J
o
rd

a
n

P
re

s
to

n
A

lb
a
n
y

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

K
e
it
h
 C

a
rs

o
n
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
5

O
c
t-

0
8

S
e
p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

0

7
M

r.
K

ir
b
y

G
le

n
n
 

H
a
y
w

a
rd

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
2

O
c
t-

0
3

J
a
n
-1

0
J
a
n

-1
2

6

8
M

s
.

L
a
V

ig
n
e

D
ia

n
a

F
re

m
o
n
t

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-2

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

0

9
M

s
.

Z
im

m
e
rm

a
n

S
a
ra

B
e
rk

e
le

y
A

la
m

e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-5

F
e
b
-1

2
F

e
b

-1
4

0

1
0

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
N

a
te

 M
il

e
y
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
4

1
1

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

T
ra

n
s
it

 A
g

e
n

c
y

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
B

P
A

C
\

B
P

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
B

P
A

C
_

R
o

st
er

 a
n

d
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

F
Y

1
1
-1

2
_

0
6
0
5
1
2
.x

ls
x

Page 183Page 183Page 183Page 183



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 184Page 184Page 184Page 184



 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

C
it

iz
e

n
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
  C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1
/

2
0

1
2

T
it

le
L

a
s
t 

N
a
m

e
F

ir
s
t 

N
a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 

B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-

a
p

p
tm

t.

T
e
rm

 

E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

  

S
in

c
e
 J

u
ly

 '
1
1
*

1
M

s
.

D
o

rs
e
y
, 
C

h
a
ir

C
y
n

th
ia

O
a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
K

e
it

h
 C

a
rs

o
n

, 
D

-5
F

e
b

-0
2

A
p

r-
1
2

A
p

r-
1
4

0

2
M

r.
F

e
rr

ie
r,

 V
ic

e
-C

h
a
ir

B
a
rr

y
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

C
it

y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

M
a
y
o

r 
M

a
rk

 G
re

e
n

J
a
n

-0
4

A
p

r-
1
2

A
p

r-
1
4

0

3
M

s
.

C
h
in

n
V

a
l

H
a
yw

a
rd

C
it
y
 o

f 
L
iv

e
rm

o
re

M
a
y
o
r 

J
o
h
n
 M

a
rc

h
a
n
d
 

D
e
c
-9

9
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n
-1

4
0

4
M

r.
C

o
lli

e
r

J
o
s
e
p
h

S
a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

J
o
y
c
e
 S

ta
ro

s
c
ia

k
D

e
c
-0

9
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n
-1

4
0

5
M

s
.

H
ill

ia
rd

F
ra

n
c
e
s

O
a
k
la

n
d

C
it
y
 o

f 
O

a
k
la

n
d

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

L
a
rr

y
 R

ie
d

J
u
n
-0

2
F

e
b
-1

0
F

e
b

-1
2

0

6
M

r.
J
e
ff

e
rs

o
n

A
lt
o
n

S
a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

W
ilm

a
 C

h
a
n
, 
D

-3
S

e
p
-0

8
S

e
p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

1

7
D

r.
J
in

d
a
l

R
o
o
p

H
a
yw

a
rd

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

S
c
o
tt
 H

a
g
g
e
rt

y,
 D

-1
O

c
t-

0
3

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n
-1

4
1

8
M

r.
D

e
n
n
is

 J
o
n
e
s

F
re

m
o
n
t

B
A

R
T

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
T

o
m

 B
la

lo
c
k

A
p
r-

1
2

A
p
r-

1
4

0

9
M

s
.

L
e
P

e
ll 

A
u
d
re

y
H

a
yw

a
rd

C
it
y
 o

f 
H

a
y
w

a
rd

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

O
ld

e
n
 H

e
n
s
o
n

M
a
y
-0

4
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n
-1

4
1

1
0

M
r.

 
M

a
n
n
 

H
a
rp

a
l

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
-2

M
a
r-

1
1

M
a
r-

1
3

1

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
C

A
C

\
C

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
C

A
C

_
R

o
st

er
_

an
d

_
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

F
Y

1
1
-1

2
_

0
5
1
5
1
2
.x

ls
6

/1
5

/2
0

1
2

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 6B

Page 185Page 185Page 185Page 185



 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

C
it

iz
e

n
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
  C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1
/

2
0

1
2

T
it

le
L

a
s
t 

N
a
m

e
F

ir
s
t 

N
a
m

e
C

it
y

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 B

y
T

e
rm

 

B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-

a
p

p
tm

t.

T
e
rm

 

E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

  

S
in

c
e
 J

u
ly

 '
1
1
*

1
1

M
r.

 
P

o
s
s
o
n

M
a
rk

P
le

a
s
a
n
to

n
C

it
y
 o

f 
P

le
a
s
a
n
to

n

M
a
y
o
r 

J
e
n
n
if
e
r 

H
o
s
te

rm
a
n

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n
-1

4
0

1
2

M
s
.

P
o
w

e
ll

M
ic

h
e
lle

F
re

m
o
n
t

C
it
y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o
r 

S
u
z
a
n
n
e
 C

h
a
n
, 

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n
-1

4
0

1
3

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
N

a
te

 M
il
e
y
, 
D

-4

1
4

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

A
C

 T
ra

n
s
it

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
G

re
g

 H
a
rp

e
r

1
5

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o

r 
R

o
b

 B
o

n
ta

1
6

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

C
it

y
 o

f 
A

lb
a
n

y

M
a
y
o

r 
F

a
ri

d
 J

a
v
a
n

d
e
l

1
7

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

C
it

y
 o

f 
B

e
rk

e
le

y

C
o

u
n

c
il
m

e
m

b
e
r 

L
a
u

ri
e
 C

a
p

it
e
ll
i

1
8

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

u
b

li
n

M
a
y
o

r 
T

im
 S

b
ra

n
ti

1
9

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

C
it

y
 o

f 
E

m
e
ry

v
il
le

C
o

u
n

c
il
m

e
m

b
e
r 

R
u

th
 A

tk
in

2
0

 
V

a
c
a
n

c
y

 
 

C
it

y
 o

f 
N

e
w

a
rk

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o

r 
L

u
is

 F
re

it
a
s

 
 

 
 

2
1

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

C
it

y
 o

f 
O

a
k
la

n
d

C
o

u
n

c
il
m

e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
b

e
c
c
a
 K

a
p

la
n

2
2

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

C
it

y
 o

f 
P

ie
d

m
o

n
t

M
a
y
o

r 
J
o

h
n

 C
h

ia
n

g

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\
G

o
v
B

o
ar

d
\

A
C

T
IA

\
C

A
C

\
C

A
C

 R
ec

o
rd

s 
an

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

\
2
_

M
em

b
er

 R
o

st
er

\
C

A
C

_
R

o
st

er
_

an
d

_
A

tt
en

d
an

ce
_

F
Y

1
1
-1

2
_

0
5
1
5
1
2
.x

ls
6

/1
5

/2
0

1
2

Page 186Page 186Page 186Page 186



 
 

 

Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, March 12, 2012, 6:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 220, Oakland 

  

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P__ James Paxson, Chair 
__P__ Harriette Saunders, Vice 

Chair 
__A__ Pamela Belchamber 
__A__ Petra Brady 

__A__ Roger Chavarin 
__P__ Mike Dubinsky 
__A__ Arthur Geen 
__A__ James Haussener 
__A__ Erik Jensen 

__A__ Jo Ann Lew 
__P__ Hale Zukas 

 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy 

Public Affairs and Legislation 

__P__ Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 
__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 

  

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

James Paxson, CWC Chair, called the regular meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. 
 

2. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Approval of January 9, 2012 Minutes 
Due to a lack of a quorum, the CWC postponed approval of the January 9, 2012 minutes for 
the next meeting. 
 

4. Compliance Summary Report to CWC 
Art Dao and Tess Lengyel explained to the committee that responsibilities, such as 
compliance reporting, shifted after the merger of Alameda County Transportation 
Improvement Authority and the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency. They 
informed the committee that Matt Todd, Manager of Programming, and John Hemiup, 
Senior Transportation Engineer, are now responsible for the Measure B Pass-through Fund 
Compliance Report and Audit Summary process. 
 
Matt Todd explained that comments received from staff and the CWC were consolidated 
and listed in Attachment 04A. Matt said that all jurisdictions submitted responses to 
questions raised on compliance earlier this year. Staff noted that they did not request the 
jurisdictions to amend their audit reports at this time. Staff will have more input going 
forward on the audit process for the jurisdictions. Matt reviewed the draft Pass-through 
Fund Compliance Summary Report in detail. 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                          Agenda Item 6C

Page 187Page 187Page 187Page 187



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee March 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 2 

 
The CWC will receive the final Compliance Summary Report in June, and some of the 
information will be used in the CWC’s annual report to the public. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 
The CWC agreed that it’s important for the new Master Programs Funding Agreements with 
the agencies and jurisdictions to call out that the agencies must expeditiously use 
Measure B funds going forward or risk losing the funds. The funds collected over the last 
10 years are not in jeopardy.  
 

 On page 4, is there a way to show the actual funds that agencies use Measure B to 
leverage? Staff stated that the current forms do not specify the other funding 
sources. 

 Math errors are on page 5. Discrepancies regarding the reported amount of pass-
through funds received and expended versus the amount Alameda CTC distributed 
deserve more explanation. 

 The cashflow stabilization deserves more explanation. Staff stated that this is for the 
paratransit programs to help jurisdictions maintain a funding level so they don’t 
have to cut services. 

 Do you have a way of showing a 10-year summary of the pass-through fund? Staff 
stated that in the beginning, the process was not very sophisticated. Over time, staff 
created Table 1 to allow for better reporting and accountability of expenditures. 
Alameda CTC does not have all information to provide a summary over a 10-year 
period. 

 Will there be a discussion on the reserves in the compliance report? Staff stated that 
we will add/develop a paragraph about reserves and how agencies plan to spend 
them. Discussion took place on what the Commission expects from the agencies and 
jurisdictions in terms of their reserves. The action of the Commission on the Master 
Programs Funding Agreement is to ensure that the jurisdictions use Measure B funds 
for their intended purpose and expeditiously. If an agency has unspent money, the 
agency must provide information on how it will spend the money. Alameda CTC will 
modify the compliance report and will track reserves. 

 Is there any possibility of using something other than road miles in the formula? 
Staff stated that if the transportation sales tax measure passes in November, 
Alameda CTC will revisit all formulas in the next five years for all funding sources, 
starting with local streets and roads to make sure we have geographic equity. 

 
5. CWC 10th Annual Report to the Public 

A. Approval of Draft CWC Annual Report Outline 
Tess Lengyel mentioned that staff provided a draft outline for the CWC to begin the 
CWC Annual Report. James Paxson suggested that the CWC move the Annual Report 
outline review and approval to the CWC Annual Report Subcommittee. Note that due to 
a lack of a quorum, the committee was unable to vote on the motion.  

Page 188Page 188Page 188Page 188



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee March 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 3 

B. Establishment of CWC Annual Report Subcommittee 
Due to a lack of a quorum, James Paxson agreed that a CWC Annual Report 
Subcommittee will consist of the four members present at the meeting. He stated that 
he will review the bylaws to confirm that this is an acceptable action.  
 
The following four CWC members volunteered for the subcommittee: 

 Mike Dubinsky 

 James Paxson 

 Harriette Saunders 

 Hale Zukas 
 

6. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 
James Paxson mentioned that at the next CWC meeting, the committee will determine if it 
calls in the City of Union City to discuss its reserves. 
 
James Paxson gave a report on the March 7, 2012, Ad-hoc Committee that met with the 
Alameda County Public Works Agency (ACPWA). James stated that the Ad-hoc Committee 
came to the conclusion that there didn’t appear to be any inappropriate uses of the 
Measure B funds, and the CWC would like to see more detail in future compliance reporting 
submissions that clearly define fund uses and planned fund uses. The CWC will continue to 
watch the ACPWA’s fund reserve balance. 
 
Mike Dubinsky submitted a written report along with JoAnn Lew to comment on the 
ACPWA Ad-hoc Committee meeting. The comments are included in the CWC Ad-hoc 
Committee meeting minutes. 
 
A member suggested changing the Issues/Identification process outline summary paragraph 
to read “… address issues regarding Measure B expenditures of concern to the CWC.” The 
member also requested to include a statement that the CWC does not perform oversight on 
other funding sources. 
 

7. Staff Reports/Board Actions 
A. Mid-Year Budget Update 

Patricia Reavey gave an update on the Alameda CTC mid-year budget for fiscal year 
2011-2012. She mentioned that the Finance and Administration Committee approved 
the mid-year budget for fiscal year 2011-2012.  
 

B. Update on Auditor Services Selection Expenditure Plan Update 
Patricia Reavey gave an update on the Commission’s auditor services selection process. 
She stated that the following five firms submitted proposals to the Alameda CTC request 
for proposals. 

 Caporicci & Larson, Inc. 

 Macias Gini & O’Connell LLP 

Page 189Page 189Page 189Page 189



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee March 12, 2012 Meeting Minutes 4 

 Maze & Associates 

 R.J. Ricciardi, Inc. 

 Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Company, LLP 
 
Three of the five firms advanced forward in the interview process, and Alameda CTC 
awarded the contract to the top-ranked firm, Vavrinek, Trine, Day &Company LLP, a 
certified Local Business firm with an office in Pleasanton.  
 

C. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 
Tess Lengyel gave an update on the Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (CWTP-TEP) development. She mentioned that the Commission 
approved the Final TEP on January 26, 2012, and staff is in the process of receiving 
endorsements from the city councils and Board of Supervisors on the TEP. Staff will 
present a draft CWTP to the Commission later this month for approval.  
 

D. Projects and Programs Update 
James Paxson requested members check the list of projects and programs on pages 125 
and 126 and submit any applicable updates to Angie Ayers. 
 
Art Dao stated that for programs, staff is working with the jurisdictions and agencies on 
updating the funding agreements to provide better accountability to the Alameda CTC 
on the expenditure of Measure B funds. He stated that many of the ACTIA projects are 
in construction or going into construction, and there isn’t much to discuss. Art gave an 
update on the Bond Capital program. 
 
Art gave an update on the following capital projects: 

 The Isabel 580 Interchange Project was recently completed and work is in 
progress for a ribbon cutting; the Route 84/Expressway in Livermore is going 
through the contract award process and work is in progress for a ground 
breaking ceremony. 

  The AC Transit Bus Rapid Transit project has gone through eight public meetings 
and must complete its public process before the Federal Transit Administration 
can certify the Environmental Impact Report document. The project sponsors 
asked for a one-year extension on the EIR. The Alameda CTC Planning, Policy and 
Legislation Committee approved the extension on March 12. 

 
E. General Items 

Staff stated the official 10th birthday for Measure B revenue collection is April 1, 2012. 
The agency annual report will talk about 10 years worth of investments.  
 

8. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. The next meeting is June 11, 2012 at the Alameda CTC 
offices. 

Page 190Page 190Page 190Page 190



 
  

 

Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, January 9, 2012, 5:30 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 220, Oakland 

  

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P__ James Paxson, Chair 
__P__ Harriette Saunders, Vice 

Chair 
__A__ Pamela Belchamber 
__P__ Petra Brady 

__P__ Roger Chavarin 
__P__ Mike Dubinsky 
__A__ Arthur Geen 
__P__ James Haussener 
__A__ Erik Jensen 

__P__ Jo Ann Lew 
__P__ Hale Zukas 

 

 
Staff: 
__P__ Arthur L. Dao, Executive Director 
__P__ Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy 

Public Affairs and Legislation 

__P__ Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 
__P__ Angie Ayers, Acumen Building Enterprise, Inc. 

  

 
1. CWC Compliance Report Review Process Orientation 

The CWC members received an orientation on the compliance report review process from 
staff from 5:30 to 6 p.m.  Members requested and submitted revisions to the CWC 
compliance review guidance process document.   Staff stated that the members will receive 
an updated version of the process document before the next meeting. 
 

2. Audit and Compliance Report Review 
The CWC members reviewed the Alameda CTC annual program year-end audit and 
compliance reports from 6 to 6:30 p.m.  Members will review the audits and reports in 
further detail on their own and submit comments to Alameda CTC via e-mail by January 27, 
2012.  Staff explained that Alameda CTC will submit comments to the cities by early 
February.  If the city is out of compliance, a notification process is in place, and the city has 
45 days to respond.  The resultant reports will inform the CWC’s Annual Report to the Public 
in August 2012.  
 
Members requested to review the Alameda County Public Works Agency (ACPWA) large 
fund reserve.  Per item 8 on the agenda, the CWC members will form an Ad-Hoc 
Subcommittee and meet in March to address the ACPWA’s fund reserve. 
 

3. Welcome and Introductions 
James Paxson, CWC Chair, called the regular meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. 
 

Page 191Page 191Page 191Page 191



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 9, 2012 Meeting Minutes 2 

4. Public Comment 
Kent Lewandowski with the Sierra Club’s local chapter stated that he has known about this 
committee for a few years and is interested in seeing what the CWC does.  Kent requested 
an explanation of the Table 1 Attachment.  James explained that Table 1 contains the 
agency expenditures during the year being audited.  He also stated that all of the reports 
from the agencies are posted on the Alameda CTC website, where the public can find 
additional information on each agency’s Measure B expenditures. 
 

5. Approval of December 1, 2011, Minutes 
CWC members requested that staff distribute the minutes three weeks prior to the next 
meeting to allow the committee to submit agenda items to the chair and vice chair.  
Members also requested that item number 7 on page 43 of the packet, regarding the 
request for proposal process for selecting the Alameda CTC auditor, appear on the next 
agenda for discussion.  Staff stated that Alameda CTC will report back to the CWC with more 
detail on the selection of the auditor.  Staff mentioned that an Audit Committee was 
established at the December 1, 2011, Board meeting and is tasked with making the 
selection of the Alameda CTC auditors and making a recommendation to the Commission 
for approval. 
 
James Haussener moved to approve the minutes.  Mike Dubinsky seconded the motion.  The 
motion carried with one abstention, JoAnn Lew (7-1). 
 

6. ACTIA Independent Audit Presentation 
Mark Wong from the independent auditing firm of Maze and Associates, LLP, presented 
ACTIA’s audit report for fiscal year 2010-2011 (FY 10-11).  The auditors reviewed basic 
financial statements, internal controls and required communications, and the limitations 
worksheet.  The Expenditure Plan requires limitation ratios such that the total cost for 
salaries and benefits for administrative employees does not exceed 1 percent of net 
revenues, sales tax and expenditures for administration do not exceed 4.5 percent of net 
sales tax revenues. 
 
Highlights of the presentation include the following: 
 

 Regarding the report of the financial statements, the auditor found no material 
weaknesses or items of administrative concern, and Maze and Associates issued a 
“clean” or “unqualified” opinion, meaning that the information stated is accurate in 
all material respects. 

 Regarding the internal controls, Maze and Associates did not identify any material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 

 A single audit was not required for FY 10-11.  A single audit is required if transactions 
involve federal funds of $500,000 or more.  ACTIA’s federal expenditures were less 
than the $500,000 threshold. 

 Mark discussed the limitation worksheet and mentioned that Alameda CTC is 
responsible for preparing the worksheet, and Maze and Associates is responsible for 

Page 192Page 192Page 192Page 192



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 9, 2012 Meeting Minutes 3 

testing the numbers.  The audit result is an unqualified or clean opinion.  He 
confirmed that staff salaries and benefits were less than 1 percent of the net sales 
tax revenue, and other administrative costs were less than 4.5 percent of the net 
sales tax revenue. 

 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 What happens to the administrative reserves if staff does not use the full 1 percent 
on salaries and benefits and 4.5 percent on administrative costs? Staff stated that 
Alameda CTC may use the administrative reserve for different uses such as to deliver 
capital projects, rather than borrowing, thereby saving money by not having to pay 
borrowing costs.  Actions on use of the reserves will be brought to the Alameda CTC 
Board. 

 When will the auditors provide a physical signature on the audit reports? Staff 
stated that the auditors provide the physical signature once the Commission 
approves the audit. 

 CWC member noted that some administrative salaries and costs are charged to 
other funds besides the general fund.  If staff uses only the general fund to calculate 
the limitation calculation ratios, aren’t they missing some administrative costs?  All 
administrative costs are charged to the general fund.  Costs allocated to projects and 
programs are related to direct programs and projects management and 
implementation.  A member expressed disappointment in receiving the audit 
reports later than the scheduled November timeframe.  Staff stated this was due to 
the process change this year by the Commission to establish an audit committee 
that reviews the audit prior to the CWC. The merger also impacted the process 
because the Alameda CTC did audits for ACTIA and the ACCMA.  Staff assured the 
committee that they would try to get the draft audit to the CWC with plenty of time 
for review before the next CWC meeting in November. 

 Why is the total cash investment amount on pages 74 and 75 so high?  Staff 
explained that this money is designated for current Measure B capital projects. 

 
Public comment: 
Kent Lewandowski with the Sierra Club’s local chapter inquired why it is necessary to 
borrow money to complete projects when money comes in from the sales tax revenue.  
Staff explained that not all of Measure B funds are for projects; 60 percent of the funds go 
toward programs and 40 percent go toward projects specified in the Expenditure Plan.  
Depending on when projects move into the construction phase, Alameda CTC may not have 
enough money in the bank to pay for the project.  Alameda CTC may finance projects 
against future sales tax revenues to pay for project delivery.  The Commission does this 
through the strategic planning process to identify which projects are ready, the schedule, 
and the cash flow. 
 

  

Page 193Page 193Page 193Page 193



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 9, 2012 Meeting Minutes 4 

7. Update on Projects, Programs, and Contracting Process 
Programs 
Tess Lengyel reviewed the presentation on the pass-through fund program and grant 
program (Attachment A).  The presentation included the breakdown of the 60 percent of 
funds allocated to programs and background information on each funding source.  Certain 
grant-funded projects were highlighted to demonstrate the array of services, projects, 
programs, and plans implemented throughout the county through the bicycle and 
pedestrian, express bus services, gap services for seniors and people with disabilities, and 
transit oriented development grant programs. 
 
The program funds breakdown is as follows: 

 Local Streets and Roads – 22.34 percent (pass-through funds) 

 Mass Transit – 21.92 percent (pass-through funds and grants) 

 Paratransit – 10.45 percent (pass-through funds and grants) 

 Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety – 5 percent (pass-through funds and grants) 

 Transit Center Development – 0.19 percent (pass-through funds and grants) 
 
A CWC member inquired if funds from the vehicle registration fee (VRF) can be used for 
Measure B programs.  Staff stated that VRF funds will begin to flow to jurisdictions this year 
and may be used in conjunction with Measure B funds.  
 
Projects 
Art Dao gave an overview on the status of capital projects (Attachment B).  The 
presentation covered all Alameda CTC capital projects, including both ACTIA and ACCMA 
capital projects.  The current estimated cost is $4.3 billion for the capital projects.  The 
status of the capital projects is as follows: 

 Of the 39 active capital projects, eight are mass transit, one is bicycle and 
pedestrian, eight are local streets and roads, and 22 are highway projects. 

 Six active capital projects that were implemented are Infrastructure Bond-funded 
projects. 

 Eight Measure B-funded projects were implemented. 

 Seven non-Infrastructure Bond/non-Measure B-funded projects were implemented. 

 Other agencies implemented 18 Measure B-funded projects. 
 
Art provided an update on active projects in each area of Alameda County.  He also gave an 
update on the milestones that occurred since April 2011 for the following projects: 

 BART to Warm Springs Extension 

 Route 84 Expressway – North Segment 

 I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project 
 
These presentations are included as attachments to the minutes. 
 

  

Page 194Page 194Page 194Page 194



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 9, 2012 Meeting Minutes 5 

Public Comment  
Kent Lewandowski with the Sierra Club’s local chapter inquired about the Bus Rapid Transit 
(BRT) project and why has it been in the design phase for such a long time.  Art stated that 
the BRT project has been in the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) phase for 10 years.  The 
EIR required for the project needed approval from all involved parties and jurisdictions.  The 
project is waiting for the Federal Transit Administration to sign off on the document, which 
is anticipated within the next few months. 
 

8. CWC Member Reports/Issues Identification 
James Haussener made a motion to form an Ad-hoc Committee to work with the Alameda 
County Public Works Agency (ACPWA) to understand why their reserves are high.  JoAnn Lew 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously (8-0). 
 
The CWC members formed an Ad-hoc Committee to work with the ACPWA to review the 
ending Measure B balances/reserves stated in their compliance reports.  The following 
members will serve on the Committee: 

 Mike Dubinsky 

 James Haussener 

 Jo Ann Lew 

 James Paxson 

 Harriette Saunders 
 
James Haussener submitted an Issues Identification Form (Attachment C), and staff will 
send it to the ACPWA.  The agency will have a representatives attend the ad-hoc meeting to 
address CWC’s concerns.  Alameda CTC will provide the CWC Ad-hoc Subcommittee with 
the Program Compliance and Audit Reports for FY 09-10 and FY 10-11 prior to the ad-hoc 
meeting. 
 

9. Staff Reports/Board Actions 
A. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure Plan Update 

Tess Lengyel gave an update on the Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP).  She stated that Alameda CTC released the third 
draft of the TEP on January 6, 2012, which included updates from the Board Retreat 
held on December 16, 2011.  Tess informed the committee that the Steering Committee 
formed an Ad-hoc Subcommittee that consisted of six Steering Committee members 
and met with representatives from advocacy groups on three occasions in January to 
discuss issues and concerns with the draft TEP proposal. 
 
Tess stated that the Steering Committee will make a recommendation on the TEP to the 
full Commission on January 26, 2012.  Staff will take the TEP to the City Councils once 
the Board approves the TEP. 
 

  

Page 195Page 195Page 195Page 195



Alameda CTC Citizens Watchdog Committee January 9, 2012 Meeting Minutes 6 

B. General Items 
Tess gave an update on the Master Programs Funding Agreement and Implementation 
Guidelines.  The Commission approved the agreements and the guidelines at the 
December 16, 2011, Board Retreat.  Staff will get signatures from the jurisdictions 
before March 31 when the current agreements expire. 
 
Tess informed the members of the Central County Transportation Forum on January 19, 
2012 at Hayward City Hall. 
 

10. Adjournment/Next Meeting 
The meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m.  The next meeting is March 12, 2012 at the 
Alameda CTC offices. 

 
Attachments: 

A. Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Program Presentation 
B. Semi Annual Capital Projects Presentation 
C. Issues Identification Form for ACPWA 

Page 196Page 196Page 196Page 196



1

Pass-through Fund Program
and Grant Program

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 1

A Brief HistoryA Brief History

• Measure B half-cent sales tax approved by voters 
in 1986

• Alameda County was one of the first California 
Self-Help Counties

Currently one of 19
Representing 80 percent of California’s population
Self-help Counties generate approximately $4 billion 
per year for California transportation and mobility

• In 2000: Measure B was reauthorized

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 2

• In 2000: Measure B was reauthorized
• In 2002: Tax collection and program 

allocations began
• In 2004: Grant allocations began

Attachment A

Page 197Page 197Page 197Page 197



1/9/2012

2

Measure BMeasure B--Funded ProgramsFunded Programs

• Allocates funds to • Funds four types 
f 

Pass-through Fund Program Four Grant Programs

19 agencies/jurisdictions
• Funds four types of 

programs
• Higher than anticipated tax 

revenues in FY 10-11
• Distributed over $57 million

of programs
• 107 grants awarded to date 

since 2004, totaling more 
than $27.1 million

• Measure B funds helped 
agencies & nonprofits 
leverage other funds

$81.4 million for total project 

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 3

$ p j
investments of $108.5 million

PassPass--through Funds and through Funds and 
Grants DistributionGrants Distribution

60% of Annual Measure B Revenues for five programs:
• Local Streets and Roads (22.34%)
• Mass Transit (21 92%)• Mass Transit (21.92%)

Countywide Local and Feeder Bus Service (16.86%)
AC Transit Welfare to Work Program (1.46%)
Alameda/Oakland Ferry Service (0.78%)
Countywide Express Bus Service (0.70%)
Altamont Commuter Express (2.12%)

• Paratransit (10.45%)
• Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety (5%)

25% regional planning and regional projects

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 4

5% eg o a  p a g a d eg o a  p ojec s
75% local jurisdictions

• Transit Center Development (0.19%) 
Local Match
TOD-TAP

Page 198Page 198Page 198Page 198



1/9/2012

3

Measure B Makes a DifferenceMeasure B Makes a Difference
Total Measure B Pass-through and Grant Funds

Allocated from April 1, 2002 through June 30, 2011

Over $537 million

FY 06-07 $61,176,456

107 Bicycle and Pedestrian, 
Express Bus, Paratransit and 

TOD Grants  through 
June 30, 2011

$27 1 million

Pass-through Payments
Distributed through June 30, 2011

Measure B Grants FY 07-08 $62,543,374
FY 08-09 $54,501,184
FY 09-10 $50,808,873
FY 10-11 $56,693,936

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 5

$27.1 million

$108.5 million

Total with Other Funding 
Commitments  to Grants

FY 05-06 $59,357,051
FY 04-05 $54,404,793
FY 03-04 $53,086,000
FY 02-03 $49,455,451
FY 01-02 $12,006,000

Overall PassOverall Pass--through Fund through Fund 
Distributions by ProgramDistributions by Program

Fiscal Year 10-11 Distributions

• Local Streets and Roads - $22.4 million
• Mass Transit - $21.3 million
• Paratransit - $9 million
• Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety - $3.7 million

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 6

Page 199Page 199Page 199Page 199



1/9/2012

4

PassPass--through Fund Compliance through Fund Compliance 
Reporting RequirementsReporting Requirements

• Road miles served (not applicable to transit agencies)
• Population numbers (not applicable to all projects)• Population numbers (not applicable to all projects)
• Annual newsletter article
• Website coverage of the project
• Signage about Measure B funding
• End-of-year independent audit due 12/27/11
• End-of-year compliance report due 12/31/11

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 7

• Audits and compliance reports available to the 
Alameda CTC, CWC and PAPCO

Grant Program OverviewGrant Program Overview
• Competitive and valuable programs that

improve transportation
33 active projects
70 complete projects

• Better transportation access for the 
diverse population

• Provide improvements that encourage Alameda 
County residents to walk, bike, take public 
transportation and live in transit oriented developments

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 8

Page 200Page 200Page 200Page 200



1/9/2012

5

Bicycle and Pedestrian Bicycle and Pedestrian 
CDF Grant ProgramCDF Grant Program

• Updates to Countywide
Pedestrian and Bicycle 
PlPlans

• City and County bicycle 
and pedestrian plans

• Gap closures
• Education and safety 

programs

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 9

• Capital projects 

Countywide Bicycle/PedestrianCountywide Bicycle/Pedestrian
Plan UpdatePlan Update

• Coordinating updates of the 
countywide bicycle and strategic 

d t i  l  t  fl tpedestrian plans to reflect:
Current bicycling and walking 
conditions
Needs and priorities

• Release of draft plans in 
March 2012

• Staff and community advisory 

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 10

Staff and community advisory 
committees review draft chapters

Page 201Page 201Page 201Page 201



1/9/2012

6

Express Bus Service Grant ProgramExpress Bus Service Grant Program

• Expansion and enhancement of operations
• Express bus services

Dynamic message signage
Real-time information systems
Accessibility improvements

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 11

Paratransit Gap Grant ProgramsParatransit Gap Grant Programs

• Largest paratransit allocation of 
any Bay Area sales tax measure

• Approximately 1 million rides • Approximately 1 million rides 
annually

• Wheelchair and Scooter 
Breakdown Transportation Service

• Hospital Discharge Services
• One-stop shopping for 

mobility solutions

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 12

mobility solutions
• On-going city and Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA) paratransit 
programs

Page 202Page 202Page 202Page 202



1/9/2012

7

Transit Oriented Development Transit Oriented Development 
Grant ProgramGrant Program

• Focus on residential and retail development 
 t it tnear transit centers

• Mode shift away from cars to encourage 
walking, biking and using public transportation

• Accessibility improvements

Pass-through Fund Program and Grant Programs 13

Page 203Page 203Page 203Page 203



 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

Page 204Page 204Page 204Page 204



1

Semi Annual Capital 
Projects Update

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

Semi Annual Capital Projects Update 
Overview

• 39 Active Capital Projects throughout Alameda 
County with total costs of more than $4.3 billionCounty with total costs of more than $4.3 billion

• Active Capital Projects throughout Alameda County 
by project type:

8   Mass Transit Projects; one “study only”

1   Bicycle and Pedestrian Project

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

1   Bicycle and Pedestrian Project

8   Local Streets and Roads Projects

22  Highway Projects; four “study only”

Attachment B

Page 205Page 205Page 205Page 205



1/9/2012

2

Active Capital Projects Summary

• Summary of Active Capital Projects:
6   I Bond Funded Projects Implemented by Alameda CTC     6   I-Bond Funded Projects – Implemented by Alameda CTC     

8   Measure B Funded Projects – Implemented by Alameda 
CTC 

7   Non I-Bond / Non Measure B Funded Projects –
Implemented by Alameda CTC 

18 Measure B Funded Projects – Implemented by other 
agencies

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

agencies

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

Page 206Page 206Page 206Page 206



1/9/2012

3

North 
County

North County Project 
Location Map

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

North County – Active Project Status Update

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction

Start
Construction
End

T1 603.0 BART Oakland Airport Connector Construction September 2010 December 2013

P1 604.0
Downtown Oakland Streetscape
Improvement – 4C/4A/4B2

On Hold September 2007 June 2015

T2 607.0
Telegraph Avenue Corridor Bus
Rapid Transit

Design January 2013 January 2015

H1 610.0
I‐880/Broadway‐Jackson
I/C Improvement (Study Only)

Scoping N/A N/A

H2 627.0 I‐80 Integrated Corridor Mobility  Construction May 2011 April 2015

I 880 North Safety and Operational

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

H3 717.0
I‐880 North Safety and Operational
Improvements 

Design / ROW April 2013 April 2016

L1 740.0 Webster Street SMART Corridors Design March 2012 September 2014

H4 765.0 I‐80 Gilman (Study Only) Scoping N/A N/A

Page 207Page 207Page 207Page 207



1/9/2012

4

Central
County

Central County 
Project Location Map

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction

Start
Construction
End

L1 506.0
Route 238/Mission‐Foothill‐Jackson
Corridor Improvement

Construction April 2010 December 2012

H1 509.0
Central Alameda County Freeway 
System Operational Analysis (Study Only)

Scoping N/A N/A

L2 512.0
Castro Valley Local Area Traffic
Ci l ti I t

Scoping TBD TBD

Central County – Active Project Status Update

L2 Circulation Improvement
p g

L3 613.0
Lewelling/East Lewelling Boulevard
Widening

Construction July 2009 December 2011

H2 615.0
Route 92/Clawiter – Whitesell
Interchange and Reliever Route

Design July 2013 January 2015

L4 617.1
Hesperian Boulevard/Lewelling Boulevard
I/C Improvements

Construction January 2010 December 2011

L5 618.0 Westgate Parkway Extension Design July 2012 March 2015

E 14th St /Hesperian Blvd /150th St I/C

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

L6 619.0
E 14th St./Hesperian Blvd./150th St. I/C
Improvements

Construction July 2011 December 2013

H3 730.0
I‐880 Southbound HOV Lane ‐ North &
South Segments

Design July 2012 March 2015

H4 764.0
I‐580 Soundwall ‐ San Leandro
Landscape

Design March 2012 June 2015

Page 208Page 208Page 208Page 208



1/9/2012

5

South
County

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

South County Project 
Location Map

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction

Start
Construction
End

H1 501.0
I‐880/ Mission Boulevard (Route 
262) Interchange – Phase 1B/2

Design May 2012 April 2015

L1 505 0
I‐880 to Mission Boulevard East‐

D i M h 2013 A il 2015

South County – Active Project Status Update

L1 505.0
West Connector

Design March 2013 April 2015

T1 602.0
BART Warm Springs Extension –
Stage 1 & Stage 2

Construction September 2009 December 2015

T2 606.0 Union City Intermodal Station Construction June 2007 October 2011

T3 625.0 Dumbarton Rail Corridor Environmental TBD TBD

I‐680 Sunol Express Lanes –

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

H2 710.4A
I 680 Sunol Express Lanes 
Southbound

Construction October 2008 June 2012

H3 710.4B
I‐680 Sunol Express Lanes –
Northbound

Scoping TBD TBD

H4 770.0
I‐680/I‐880 Cross Connector
Studies (Study Only)

Scoping N/A N/A

Page 209Page 209Page 209Page 209



1/9/2012

6

EAST
County

East County Project 
Location Map

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction 

Start
Construction 
End

T1 601.0 Altamont Commuter Express Rail Construction Various Various

East County – Active Project Status Update

T2 609.0 Iron Horse Transit Route Design TBD TBD

H1 614.2
I‐580 WB Auxiliary Lane (Airway
Boulevard to Fallon Road)

Design June 2012 November 2014

H2 614.3
I‐580 EB Auxiliary Lane (El Charro
Road to Airway Boulevard)

Construction January 2009 November 2011

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

H3 623.0
Isabel Avenue ‐ Route 84/I‐580
Interchange

Construction January 2009 April 2012

H4 624.0
Route 84 Expressway – North & 
South Segments

Design November 2011 October 2015

Page 210Page 210Page 210Page 210



1/9/2012

7

Map 
ID APN# Project Title Current Phase Construction

Start
Construction 
End

T3 626.0
I‐580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies
(Study Only)

Scoping N/A N/A

East County continued

H5 720.3 I‐580 Corridor Environmental Mitigation Various Various Various

H6 720.4 I‐580 Eastbound (HOT) Express Lane Design August 2012 April 2014

H7 720.5 I‐580 Eastbound Auxiliary (AUX) Lane Design August 2012 April 2014

H8 723.0 I‐580 Right of Way (ROW) Preservation Right‐Of‐Way N/A N/A

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

H9 724.0
I‐580 Westbound HOV Lane ‐West &
East Segments

Design June 2012 November 2014

H10 724.1 I‐580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane  Design June 2012 November 2014

Milestone Update
The following milestones have occurred since the last
Semi Annual Capital Project Status Update in April 2011:

• BART to Warm Springs Extension Project (APN 602.0) – BART Stage 2 p g j ( ) g
LTSS contract awarded June 2011

• Route 84 Expressway – North Segment (APN 624.0) – CMIA Bond 
funding was approved by the CTC in June 2011 clearing the way for 
construction to begin on the north segment

• I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project (APN 791.0)
Environmental Document approved July 2011

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

Environmental Document approved July 2011

Project #3 TOS - Construction contract awarded May 2011; 
construction began June 2011

Project #6 TLSP – Construction contract awarded June 2011; 
construction began September 2011

Page 211Page 211Page 211Page 211



1/9/2012

8

Milestone Update Continued

• I-680 Sunol Express Lanes – Northbound (APN 710.0B) – Consultant 
team selected to complete Preliminary Engineering Phase in July 2011

• I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd/29th Avenues 
(APN 717.) – 65% PS&E design documents submitted to Caltrans 
September 2011

• I-880 / Mission Boulevard East – West Connector (APN 505.0) – 95% PS&E 
design documents submitted to Caltrans September 2011

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

Capital Projects Highlights

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

Page 212Page 212Page 212Page 212



1/9/2012

9

I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project
PROJECT DETAILS PROJECT MAP

Sponsor: Alameda CTC

Cost Estimate: $94.1  million

2000 Measure B 
Commitment:

$1.8 million

(APN 791.0)

Other Funding Sources: I-Bond, Federal, Regional, Local, Other

Project Status: The Environmental Document was approved in July 
2011.

Contract for Project #3 TOS awarded May 2011; 
construction start June 2011.

Contract for Project #6 TLSP awarded June 2011; 
Construction start September 2011.

Construction: May 2011 - April 2015

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

Project Funding Source:

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

(left) I‐80 ICM project corridor; Aerial of I‐80 looking South.  (top middle) Mainline I‐80 and (top right) San Pablo Arterial.  (bottom 
right) Example of overhead lane use signs and variable advisory speed signs on WB I‐80 from Cutting St. to Powell St.

Page 213Page 213Page 213Page 213



1/9/2012

10

PROJECT COST ESTIMATE                                     PROJECT FUNDING 

Cost Estimate by Phase ($ X 1,000) Funding by Fund Source ($ X 1,000)

Scoping $ 251 Measure B $ 1,800

PE/Environmental $ 6,713 Federal $ 3,243

Final Design (PS&E) $ 6,241 State $ 77,854

Right‐Of‐Way $ 0 Regional $ 1,155

Utility Relocation $ 150 Local $ 10,003

Project Cost / Funding Table – Parent Project

Summary Schedule – Parent Project

Construction $ 80,700 Other $ 0

Equipment Purchase $ 0

TOTAL Expenditures: $ 94,055 TOTAL Revenues: $ 94,055

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

BART Oakland Airport Connector
PROJECT DETAILS PROJECT MAP/PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE CHART

Sponsor: BART

Cost Estimate: $484.1 million

2000 Measure B 
Commitment:

$89.1 million

(APN 603.0)

Other Funding Sources: Multiple sources – public-private partnership

Project Status: $70 million in ARRA funds removed from 
project as a result of FTA ruling

New full funding plan presented to BART 
Board – July 22, 2010

In September 2010, the BART Board of 
directors reaffirmed award of the contract 
for the project to Flatiron/Parsons JV. 

The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to 
the contractor in November 2010 and 

Project Funding Source

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

the contractor in November 2010 and 
contract work is underway.

Construction: September 2010 - December 2013

Issues: None at this time

Page 214Page 214Page 214Page 214



1/9/2012

11

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

(left) Construction Work Impact Zone Aerial Map ‐ Source: September 22, 2011 BART Update. (top right) Rendering of Doppelmayr
Cable Car on elevated tracks above Hegenberger Boulevard. (bottom right) Construction work in progress along Hegenberger Road.

Cost Estimate / Funding Plan
PROJECT COST ESTIMATE                                     PROJECT FUNDING 

Cost Estimate by Phase ($ X 1,000) Funding by Fund Source ($ X 1,000)

Scoping $ 0 Measure B $ 89,052

PE/Environmental $ 3,800 Federal $ 130,725

Final Design (PS&E) $ 13,132 State $ 78,866

Right‐Of‐Way $ 12,297 Regional $ 146,199Right Of Way $ 12,297 Regional $ 146,199

Utility Relocation $ 3,140 Local $ 39,269

Design/Build $ 451,742 Other $ 0

Equipment Purchase $ 0

TOTAL Expenditures: $ 484,111 Total $ 484,111

Summary Schedule

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

Page 215Page 215Page 215Page 215



1/9/2012

12

PROJECT DETAILS PROJECT MAP/PROJECT FUNDING SOURCE CHART

Sponsor: BART

Cost Estimate: $890.0 million

2000 Measure B Commitment $224 4 million

BART WARM SPRINGS EXTENSIONBART WARM SPRINGS EXTENSION
(APN 602.0)

Project Funding Source

2000 Measure B Commitment 
(FY10/11): 

$224.4 million

Other Funding Sources: Multiple sources

Project Status: ROD issued on October 2006 

Project Delivery in two phases:

Stage 1 – Fremont Central Park 
Subway Bid documents advertised 
February 2009, construction 
anticipated completion early 2013
Stage 2 – BART approved award of the 
LTSS contract in June 2011; the design 
build contract is underway

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

j gbuild contract is underway.

Construction Status:

Final Design / Construction:

Stage 1:  September 2009 -March 2013

Stage 2:  October 2011- December 2015

Issues: None at this time

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

(top left) Architect Rendition of Bart Warm Springs Station when complete (Stage 2). (bottom left) Pedestrian Pathway work at Lake 
Elizabeth (Stage 1;September 11, 2011).  (right) Track way embankment south of Walnut Avenue (Stage 1; December 2010).

Page 216Page 216Page 216Page 216



1/9/2012

13

Project Cost / Funding Table
PROJECT COST ESTIMATE                                  PROJECT FUNDING

Cost Estimate by Phase ($ X 1,000) Funding by Fund Source ($ X 1,000)

Scoping $ 0 Measure B $ 224,404

PE/Environmental $ 8,710 Federal $ 0

Final Design (PS&E) $ 36,070 State $ 295,433

Right‐Of‐Way $ 84,320 Regional $ 321,000

Utility Relocation $ 14 000 Local $ 49 163Utility Relocation $ 14,000 Local $ 49,163

Construction $ 746,900 Other $ 0

Equipment Purchase $ 0

TOTAL Expenditures: $ 890,000 TOTAL Revenues: $ 890,000

Summary Schedule 

(S 1)

Alameda CTC Board Meeting – October  27, 2011

(Stage 1)

(Stage 2)

Page 217Page 217Page 217Page 217



 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 
 
 

Page 218Page 218Page 218Page 218



Attachment C

Page 219Page 219Page 219Page 219



Page 220Page 220Page 220Page 220



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
W

a
tc

h
d

o
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2

 

L
a
s
t

F
ir

s
t

C
it

y
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e
rm

 

B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-

a
p

p
tm

t.

T
e
rm

 

E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

  

S
in

c
e
 J

u
ly

 '
1
1
*

1
M

r.
P

a
x
s
o

n
, 

C
h

a
ir

 J
a
m

e
s
 

P
le

a
s
a
n

to
n

E
a
s
t 

B
a
y
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
A

ll
ia

n
c
e

A
p

r-
0
1

N
/A

0

2
M

s
.

S
a
u

n
d

e
rs

, 

V
ic

e
-C

h
a
ir

H
a
rr

ie
tt

e
 

A
la

m
e
d

a
P

a
ra

tr
a
n

s
it

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

J
u

l-
0
9

N
/A

0

3
M

s
.

B
e
lc

h
a
m

b
e
r

P
a
m

e
la

B
e
rk

e
le

y
A

la
m

e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-5

M
a
r-

0
9

A
p
r-

1
1

A
p

r-
1
3

5

4
M

s
.

B
ra

d
y

P
e
tr

a
 O

liv
ia

O
a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-4

O
c
t-

1
1

O
c
t-

1
3

1

5
M

r.
D

u
b
in

s
k
y

P
e
te

r 
"M

ik
e
"

F
re

m
o
n
t

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
-2

O
c
t-

1
0

O
c
t-

1
2

0

6
M

r.
G

e
e
n

 A
rt

h
u
r 

B
. 

O
a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 T
a
x
p
a
y
e
rs

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

J
a
n
-0

1
N

/A
5

7
M

r.
H

a
u
s
s
e
n
e
r

J
a
m

e
s

C
a
s
tr

o
 V

a
lle

y
A

la
m

e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
te

 M
ile

y
, 

D
-4

F
e
b
-1

0
F

e
b

-1
2

1

8
M

r.
J
e
n
s
e
n

E
ri
k

O
a
k
la

n
d

E
a
s
t 

B
a
y
 B

ic
y
c
le

 C
o
a
lit

io
n

M
a
y
-1

0
N

/A
5

9
M

s
.

L
e
w

 J
o
 A

n
n

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 M
a
y
o
rs

' 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
, 

D
-2

O
c
t-

0
7

O
c
t-

1
1

O
c
t-

1
3

2

1
0

M
r.

 
Z

u
k
a
s

H
a
le

B
e
rk

e
le

y
A

la
m

e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

K
e
it
h
 C

a
rs

o
n
, 

D
-5

J
u
n
-0

9
A

p
r-

1
2

A
p

r-
1
4

0

1
1

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 

D
-1

1
2

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 M
a
y
o

rs
' 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
, 

D
-3

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
o
v
B

o
a
rd

\A
C

T
IA

\C
W

C
\C

W
C

 R
e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e
r 

R
o
s
te

r\
C

W
C

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
_
F

Y
1
1
-1

2
_
0
6
1
5
1
2
.x

ls
x

Page 221Page 221Page 221Page 221



A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
W

a
tc

h
d

o
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
R

o
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
F

is
ca

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

1
-2

0
1

2

 

1
3

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 L

a
b

o
r 

C
o

u
n

c
i8

l 
A

F
L

-C
IO

1
4

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

L
e
a
g

u
e
 o

f 
W

o
m

e
n

 V
o

te
rs

1
5

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

S
ie

rr
a
 C

lu
b

1
6

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
S

c
o

tt
 H

a
g

g
e
rt

y
, 

D
-1

1
7

V
a
c
a
n

c
y

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
W

il
m

a
 C

h
a
n

, 
D

-3

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
o
v
B

o
a
rd

\A
C

T
IA

\C
W

C
\C

W
C

 R
e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e
r 

R
o
s
te

r\
C

W
C

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 A

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
_
F

Y
1
1
-1

2
_
0
6
1
5
1
2
.x

ls
x

Page 222Page 222Page 222Page 222



  
  

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 23, 2012, at 1:00 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 
__P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 
__P_ Will Scott, 

Vice-Chair 
__P_ Aydan Aysoy 
__P_ Larry Bunn 
__A_ Herb Clayton 
__P_ Shawn Costello 
__P_ Herb Hastings 

__P_ Joyce Jacobson 
__A_ Sandra Johnson- 

Simon 
__P_ Gaye Lenahan 
__P_ Jane Lewis 
__P_ Jonah Markowitz 
__P_ Betty Mulholland 
__P_ Rev. Carolyn Orr 
__P_ Sharon Powers 

__P_ Vanessa Proee 
__P_ Carmen Rivera- 

Hendrickson 
__P_ Michelle Rousey 
__P_ Harriette 

Saunders 
__P_ Esther Waltz 
__P_ Hale Zukas 

 

Staff: 
__P_ Matt Todd, Manager of 

Programming 
__A_ John Hemiup, Senior 

Transportation Engineer 
__P_ Cathleen Sullivan,  

Nelson/Nygaard  

__P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit 
Coordinator 

__P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit 
Coordination Team 

__P_ Vida LePol, Acumen Building 
Enterprise, Inc. 

 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

Sylvia Stadmire called the meeting to order at 1 p.m. The meeting began with 
introductions and a review of the meeting outcomes. 
 
Guests Present: Tighe Boyle, Silver Ride; Pam Deaton, City of Pleasanton; 
Shawn Fong, City of Fremont; Kim Huffman, AC Transit; Isabelle Leduc, City of 
Albany; Hakeim McGee, City of Oakland; Gail Payne, City of Alameda; Elaine 
Welch, Senior Helpline Services; Jeff Weiss, Bay Area Community Services 
 

2. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 6D

Page 223Page 223Page 223Page 223



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 23, 2011 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

3. Approval of March 26, 2012 Minutes 
Gaye Lenahan moved that PAPCO approve the March 26, 2012 minutes as 
written. Esther Waltz seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously 
(19-0). 

 
4. Recommendation on CMMP – Volunteer Driver Program 

Naomi Armenta reviewed the Volunteer Driver Program memo with PAPCO 
members and stated that Paratransit Coordination staff worked with Senior 
Helpline Services (SHS) to develop a new Coordination and Mobility 
Management Planning (CMMP) pilot program. SHS is a nonprofit senior 
services agency based in Lafayette, California and currently serves all 
communities in Contra Costa County.  
 
She said in September 2011, PAPCO forwarded a recommendation to the 
Alameda CTC Board to allocate $281,244 of CMMP funding for three specific 
projects. The proposed Volunteer Driver Pilot Program would include two 
areas in Alameda County. 
 
Naomi stated that SHS would launch and operate a 12-month project to offer 
free, one-on-one, door-through-door, escorted rides for ambulatory seniors 
age 60 and older residing in Albany, Berkeley, Emeryville, and Oakland who are 
living at home and are unable to use other transportation modes. Senior 
Support Program of the Tri Valley will coordinate SHS volunteer driver 
resources with theirs to increase capacity at both agencies and provide 
seamless rides to clients between eastern Alameda County and central Contra 
Costa County. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Is Piedmont included in this program? Staff said it could be added. 

 What are the eligibility requirements since there are two other similar 
programs (and eligibility starts at age 70)? Staff stated that the 
requirements are similar, and both programs serve the neediest people.  

 Who is SHS networking with in Oakland to ensure that the program 
serves the people who really need it? Staff stated that they are working 
with each city. 

 How do the budgets compare? Staff stated that this is a start up 
program, and the annual budget is $90,000 for next year.  The budget 

Page 224Page 224Page 224Page 224



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 23, 2011 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

for VIP Rides in the Tri-City area is $90,000, and the budget for the 
Senior Support Program of the Tri-Valley is $72,500 for next year. 

 Members were concerned about the salaries for the project manager, 
executive director, two program coordinators, and a program assistant, 
and asked for the breakdown of direct costs in writing at the next 
meeting. Staff stated that they will need to sustain the Alameda County 
work by hiring new staff in fiscal year 2013-2014 (FY 13-14). 
 

After a lengthy discussion, some members suggested that they needed more 
time to review the program in its entirety. Matt Todd suggested that if 
members like the programming concept, they could consider approving the 
program in concept for up to $94,000, which will go through the committees 
and to the Board in concept, for approval, based on PAPCO’s recommendation. 
Staff will return next month with more detailed information on the program. 
 
Joyce Jacobson moved to approve staff’s recommendations to approve a 
CMMP Pilot Volunteer Driver Program with a cap of $94,000 in CMMP funding 
for the pilot Volunteer Driver Program, with the stipulation that Alameda CTC 
coordinate program eligibility with other programs. Esther Ann Waltz seconded 
the motion. The motion carried unanimously (19-0). 
 
Naomi thanked members for their input and stated that if members require 
further clarification or have suggestions regarding the program, they should 
send them to her before the May PAPCO meeting. 
 

5. Recommendation on Gap Grant Extension  
Naomi Armenta reviewed the Gap Grant extension recommendation memo 
with members and asked PAPCO to recommend a one-year extension of  
12 Gap Grants for $965,690 out of the Paratransit Gap Grant funding. She said 
on March 6, 2012, current grant recipients were invited to apply for an 
extension of their grant and, where appropriate, supplemental funding. 
 
Naomi stated that if voters approve the transportation sales tax measure in 
November 2013, it will provide new options for ongoing funding for some of 
these successful grants beginning in FY 13-14. She said an extension through 
FY 12-13 would bridge the gap until this potential new funding stream is 
available. 
 

Page 225Page 225Page 225Page 225



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 23, 2011 Meeting Minutes 4 

 

Questions/feedback from the members: 

 Members asked why LAVTA requested an extension but not supplemental 
funding.  Staff noted they must be planning to use another source for 
funding. 

 Did the City of Alameda request an extension for its Medical Return Trip 
Improvement Program?. Staff stated that that is part of their base program 
and only organizations with active grants can ask for an extension of those 
grants. 

 
Jonah Markowitz moved to approve staff’s recommendations to fund the  
12 Paratransit Gap Grant extensions with Measure B funds in the amount of 
$965,690. Michelle Rousey seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously (19-0). 

 
6. City of Alameda Quarterly Report 

Gail Payne from the City of Alameda gave a presentation on the City of 
Alameda Paratransit Program and gave PAPCO an update on the program 
reserve money, the shuttle service, the Medical Return Trip Improvement 
Program (MRTIP), the premium taxi service, and group trips. She stated that by 
the end of this fiscal year, the City’s reserve balance will be down to $30,000. 
She said the program will require more money to continue to operate.  
 
Gail stated that the current new shuttle program also requires more money 
than its base funding. The shuttle costs over $70,000 annually to operate. She 
informed members that the City has asked the city council to help them with 
the budget issues, and the city council is reviewing the programs and will vote 
on it May 1, 2012. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 What amount of funding would the City need to keep the program 
intact? Gail stated that the City does not know at this point. 

 If the transportation sales tax measure does not pass, what programs 
will the City cut? Gail said she doesn’t know. The Mr. TRIP shuttle is a 
necessary program, and perhaps the City will cut back on advertising. 

 Gail stated that the survey shows that riders are willing to pay small fees 
to keep the program going. 

 
 

Page 226Page 226Page 226Page 226



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 23, 2011 Meeting Minutes 5 

 

7. City of Hayward Quarterly Report  
This report was postponed due to staff illness. 
 

8. Member Reports and PAPCO Mission, Roles, and Responsibilities 
Implementation 
Jonah Markowitz informed the committee that he participated at an event at 
the North Berkeley Senior Center.  
 
Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson informed the committee that Hale Zukas was 
honored on April 8, 2012, at 1 p.m. at the Ed Roberts Campus for his invaluable 
services in transportation. She said BART placed a plaque at the Ashby BART 
Station in his name.  
 
Herb Hasting reported that buses will be able to stop at the main entrance of 
the gate during the Alameda County Fair. 
 
Betty Mulholland informed members that the Oakland Commission on Persons 
with Disabilities is having a meeting regarding transit programs and all PAPCO 
members are invited. 
 
Michelle Rousey reported that on Thursday, there is a Board of Supervisor’s 
meeting at 6:30 p.m. regarding managing health care, and all PAPCO members 
are invited. 
 
Shawn Costello reported problems with wheelchairs in buses. He stated that 
last week, he had to show the bus drivers how to secure the wheelchairs 
properly. 
 
Sylvia reported that last week, she went to the California Senior Leader’s 
meeting in Glendale, California,. She said there will be action on May 5, 6, and 
7 with legislators. Sylvia also attended a meeting at Allen Temple Baptist 
Church in Oakland. 
 
Will Scott reported that he attended the Alameda County Board of Supervisors 
meeting on April 23, under Supervisor Wilma Chan, regarding innovation on 
health care reform. He also reported that last week he attended a meeting in 
Sacramento regarding the Health Services Subcommittee meeting in regard to 
21st-century related services. 

Page 227Page 227Page 227Page 227



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 23, 2011 Meeting Minutes 6 

 

 
9. Committee Reports 

A. East Bay Paratransit Service Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) – Rev. 
Carolyn Orr reported that meeting was postponed to next month. 

B. Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) – Harriette Saunders reported on the 
subcommittee meeting to review the CWC Annual Report draft content. 
 

10. Mandated Program and Policy Reports 
Sylvia asked members to review the attachments in their packets for more 
information. 

 
11. Staff Updates 

A. Mobility Management 
Naomi encouraged the committee to review the article titled “Can Travel 
Training Services Save Public Transportation Agencies Money?” on page 37 
in the packet.  

B. Cathleen gave a progress update on planning for the ninth Annual Mobility 
Workshop. Alameda CTC has secured July 16th, 2012 at the Ed Roberts 
Campus for the workshop. The format includes a morning workshop 
introduction by Bonnie; an MTC representative will talk to members about 
the final recommendation of the Transit Sustainability Project (TSP); and 
Richard Weiner of Nelson\Nygaard will talk about hot topics in paratransit 
(e.g.  the role of taxis, the dialysis crisis, and wheelchair rule changes). She 
also informed members that Karen Hoesch from Pittsburg Paratransit has 
been invited as a keynote speaker.  
 
Cathleen said in the afternoon, the workshop could include a round-table 
forum on different outcomes of TSPs. Cathleen thanked members for their 
input, and requested that members share ideas on how to structure the 
day’s activities. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 A member suggested that staff keep in mind mobility concerns for 
seniors with medical and disability issues when setting up the tables. 
Staff stated that they are aware of mobility issues, and will allow for 
maximum moving space when setting up. 

Page 228Page 228Page 228Page 228



Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee April 23, 2011 Meeting Minutes 7 

 

 Another member suggested having someone present about the new 
changes in Medi-Cal for seniors. Staff stated that they have not 
finalized the program but will consider this request. 

 Some members were also concerned about the noise coming from 
equipment becoming intolerable for them. Staff said they will keep 
the sound and noise issues in mind. 

 
C. Outreach Update: Krystle thanked members for helping out with the  

April 19, 2012 East County Transportation Forum at Dublin City Hall.  
She gave an update on the outreach events coming up that appear on  
page 23 of the agenda packet. She said if anyone is interested in attending 
any of these outreach events, to feel free to call, email or mention it to her 
during or after the PAPCO meeting.  

 4/26/12 – Senior Resource Fair, Albany Senior Center, 10 a.m.  
to 1 p.m. 

 5/3/12 – Senior Health and Wellness Resource Fair, Kenneth C. 
Aitken Senior and Community Center, 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. 

 5/5/12 – Cinco de Mayo Community Health Fair Ashland Community 
Center, 10:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. 

 6/28/12 – Senior Day at the Alameda County Fair, Alameda County 
Fairgrounds, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. 

 7/12/12 – South County Transportation Forum, Union City Hall,  
6:30 to 8:30 p.m. 
 

Naomi reminded members about the Program Plan Review Subcommittee 
meeting scheduled for May 4 and 7. She said staff has finalized the schedule, 
and members should check the schedules for their assigned date and time. 
 

12.  Draft Agenda Items for May 21, 2012 PAPCO 
A. Base Program and MSL Recommendation 
B. Establishment of Bylaws and Subcommittee Membership 
C. Report from East Bay Paratransit – Broker /Claim Report 
D. Annual Mobility Workshop Update 

 
13. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 2:50 p.m.  

Page 229Page 229Page 229Page 229



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 230Page 230Page 230Page 230



   
   

Alameda CTC Joint Paratransit Advisory and Planning 
Committee and Paratransit Technical Advisory Committee 

Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 23, 2012 at 3:00 p.m., 1333 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland 

 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 
TAC Members: 
__A__ Beverly Bolden 
__A__ Melinda Chinn 
__A__ Anne Culver 
__P__ Pam Deaton 
__A__ Louie Despeaux 
__A__ Jeff Flynn 
__P__ Shawn Fong 
__A__ Brad 

Helfenberger 
__A__ Karen Hemphill 

__P__ Kim Huffman 
__A__ Jackie Krause 
__P__ Kadri Külm 
__A__ Kevin Laven 
__P__ Isabelle Leduc 
__A__ Wilson Lee 
__P__ Hakeim McGee 
__A__ Cindy Montero 
__A__ Mallory Nestor 
__P__ Joann Oliver 

__P__ Gail Payne 
__A__ Mary Rowlands 
__A__ Mia Thibeaux 
__P__ Laura Timothy 
__A__ Kelly Wallace 
__A__ Mark Weinstein 
__A__ Victoria 

Williams 
__A__ Leah Talley 
__A__ David Zehnder 

 
PAPCO Members: 
__P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 
__P_ Will Scott, 

Vice-Chair 
__P_ Aydan Aysoy 
__P_ Larry Bunn 
__A_ Herb Clayton 
__P_ Shawn Costello 
__P_ Herb Hastings 

__P_ Joyce Jacobson 
__A_ Sandra Johnson- 

Simon 
__P_ Gaye Lenahan 
__P_ Jane Lewis 
__P_ Jonah Markowitz 
__P_ Betty Mulholland 
__P_ Rev. Carolyn Orr 
__P_ Sharon Powers 

__P_ Vanessa Proee 
__P_ Carmen Rivera- 

Hendrickson 
__P_ Michelle Rousey 
__P_ Harriette 

Saunders 
__P_ Esther Waltz 
__P_ Hale Zukas 

 

Staff: 
__P__ Matt Todd, Manager of 

Programming 
__A__ John Hemiup, Senior 

Transportation Engineer 

__P__ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit 
Coordinator 

__P__ Cathleen Sullivan, 
Nelson/Nygaard 

Page 231Page 231Page 231Page 231



Alameda CTC Joint PAPCO/TAC April 23, 2012 Meeting Minutes 2 

 

__P__ Krystle Pasco, Acumen Building 
Enterprise, Inc. 

__P__ Vida LePol, Acumen Building 
Enterprise, Inc.

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

Paratransit Coordinator Naomi Armenta called the meeting to order at  
3:03 p.m. The meeting began with introductions and a review of the  
meeting outcomes. 
 
Guests Present: Tighe Boyle, Silver Ride; Elaine Welch, Senior Helpline Services 
(SHS); Jeff Weiss, Bay Area Community Services (BACS) 
 

2. Public Comment 
There were no public comments. 
 

3. Fiduciary Training and Finance Subcommittee Status Report 
Sylvia Stadmire reported that the Fiduciary Training and Finance 
Subcommittee met on April 13, 2012, from 1 to 4 p.m. at Alameda CTC, and  
8 PAPCO members were in attendance. 
 
Sylvia stated that the meeting was staffed by Naomi, Cathleen Sullivan, and 
Matt Todd, and the committee discussed PAPCO’s fiduciary responsibilities in 
the current and draft Transportation Expenditure Plan, and the PAPCO Bylaws. 
She said the committee also reviewed the summary program information from 
the compliance year-end reports and Program Plan applications. 
Subcommittee members identified issues and questions for five program 
applicants: Albany, Berkeley, Emeryville, Fremont, and Oakland.  
 
Sylvia thanked all members for their hard work and contributions to the 
subcommittee. 
 

4. Quarterly Education and Training – LAVTA Report on American Logistics 
Transition 
Kadri Külm, Paratransit Planning Coordinator of the Livermore Amador Valley 
Transit Authority (LAVTA), gave a presentation on LAVTA’s transition to having 
American Logistics Company (ALC) provide Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) paratransit services. She stated that WHEELS has a new business model 
and contracts with a company that subcontracts with community-based 
transportation providers. As the contractor, ALC provides reservations, 

Page 232Page 232Page 232Page 232



Alameda CTC Joint PAPCO/TAC April 23, 2012 Meeting Minutes 3 

 

scheduling, dispatching, reporting, invoicing, insurance, customer service, and 
compliance with Federal Transit Administration regulations. WHEELS 
subcontractors provide drivers, vehicles, fuel, insurance, and maintenance. 
 
Kadri said a recent survey showed an overall on-time performance rate of over 
95 percent, complaints are less than one per 1,000 trips, the telephone 
response time is less than one minute, and accident rates are less than one per 
100,000 miles. 
 
Questions/feedback from the members: 

 How many staff members at the call center are dedicated to the 
program? About six staff members. 

 How much is the cost for a ride? $25. 

 How does ALC assist customers with speech/communication problems? 
Customers can make reservations on line or by phone.  No problems 
related speech/communication problems have been reported. 

 Has the number of complaints changed since ALC came aboard? Kadri 
stated that complaints were very high when new contractor took over, 
but now it’s only about 1.5 per 1,000 trips. 

 
5. Countywide Transportation Plan and Transportation Expenditure  

Plan Update 
Matt Todd updated the committee on the regional and countywide efforts to 
create a Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (TEP). He reported that the TEP is moving along very well,  
11 out of 15 city councils have approved the TEP. Both the Draft CWTP and the 
final TEP, along with the ordinance to be placed on the ballot, will be brought 
to the Commission in May 2012 for approval, and the Alameda CTC will 
request that at the Board of Supervisors’ June 2012 meeting, it places the TEP 
on the November 6, 2012 ballot for approval by voters. 
 

6. Draft Agenda Items for June 12, 2012, TAC Meeting  
A. Status Report on PAPCO Program Plan and Gap Recommendation 
B. Technical Exchange – Recurring Items 
 

9. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 3:57 p.m. 

Page 233Page 233Page 233Page 233



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 234Page 234Page 234Page 234



 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

P
a

ra
tr

a
n

si
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

F
is

ca
l 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
1

/2
0

1
2

T
it

le
L

a
s
t

F
ir

s
t

C
it

y
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 B
y

T
e
rm

 

B
e
g

a
n

R
e
-

a
p

p
tm

t.

T
e
rm

 

E
x
p

ir
e
s

M
tg

s
 M

is
s
e
d

 

S
in

c
e
 J

u
ly

-1
1

1
M

s
.

S
ta

d
m

ir
e
, 
C

h
a
ir

S
y
lv

ia
 J

.
O

a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
W

il
m

a
 C

h
a
n

, 
D

-3
S

e
p

-0
7

F
e
b

-1
0

F
e
b

-1
2

0

2
M

r.
S

c
o

tt
, 
V

ic
e
 C

h
a
ir

W
il
l

B
e
rk

e
le

y
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

r 
K

e
it

h
 C

a
rs

o
n

, 
D

-5
M

a
r-

1
0

A
p

r-
1
2

A
p

r-
1
4

0

3
M

s
.

A
y
s
o
y

A
y
d
a
n

B
e
rk

e
le

y
C

it
y
 o

f 
B

e
rk

e
le

y

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

L
a
u
ri
e
 C

a
p
it
e
lli

J
u
l-
0
9

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

0

4
M

r.
B

u
n
n

L
a
rr

y
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

U
n
io

n
 C

it
y
 T

ra
n
s
it

W
ils

o
n
 L

e
e
, 
T

ra
n
s
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

J
u
n
-0

6
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

0

5
M

r.
C

la
y
to

n
H

e
rb

H
a
y
w

a
rd

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

e
w

a
rk

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o
r 

L
u
is

 F
re

it
a
s

S
e
p
-0

3
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

8

6
M

r.
C

o
s
te

llo
S

h
a
w

n
D

u
b
lin

C
it
y
 o

f 
D

u
b
lin

M
a
y
o
r 

T
im

 S
a
b
ra

n
ti

S
e
p
-0

8
A

p
r-

1
2

A
p

r-
1
4

5

7
M

r.
H

a
s
ti
n
g
s

H
e
rb

D
u
b
lin

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

S
c
o
tt
 H

a
g
g
e
rt

y
, 
D

-1
M

a
r-

0
7

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

1

8
M

s
.

J
a
c
o
b
s
o
n

J
o
y
c
e

E
m

e
ry

v
ill

e
C

it
y
 o

f 
E

m
e
ry

v
ill

e

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

R
u
th

 A
tk

in
M

a
r-

0
7

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

1

9
M

s
.

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
-S

im
o
n

S
a
n
d
ra

 
S

a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

B
A

R
T

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
T

o
m

 B
la

lo
c
k

S
e
p
-1

0
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

1

1
0

M
s
.

L
e
n
a
h
a
n

G
a
y
e

P
ie

d
m

o
n
t

C
it
y
 o

f 
P

ie
d
m

o
n
t

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o
r 

J
o
h
n
 C

h
ia

n
g

M
a
y
-1

1
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

1
1

M
s
.

L
e
w

is
J
a
n
e

D
u
b
lin

C
it
y
 o

f 
L
iv

e
rm

o
re

M
a
y
o
r 

J
o
h
n
 M

a
rc

h
a
n
d

S
e
p
-0

9
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

0

1
2

M
r.

M
a
rk

o
w

it
z

J
o
n
a
h

B
e
rk

e
le

y
C

it
y
 o

f 
A

lb
a
n
y

M
a
y
o
r 

F
a
ri
d
 J

a
v
a
n
d
e
l

D
e
c
-0

4
M

a
r-

0
9

M
a
r-

1
1

1

1
3

M
s
.

M
u
lh

o
lla

n
d

B
e
tt
y

O
a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
te

 M
ile

y
, 
D

-4
S

e
p
-0

9
S

e
p

-1
1

1

1
4

R
e

v
.

O
rr

C
a
ro

ly
n
 M

.
O

a
k
la

n
d

C
it
y
 o

f 
O

a
k
la

n
d

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

R
e
b
e
c
c
a
 K

a
p
la

n
O

c
t-

0
5

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

2

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
o

v
B

o
a

rd
\A

C
T

IA
\P

A
P

C
O

\P
A

P
C

O
_

R
e

c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e

r 
R

o
s
te

r\
P

A
P

C
O

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

_
F

Y
1

1
-1

2
_

0
2
0

7
1

2
.x

ls
m

Page 235Page 235Page 235Page 235



 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

P
a

ra
tr

a
n

si
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

R
o

st
e

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

F
is

ca
l 

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
1

/2
0

1
2

1
5

M
s
.

P
o
w

e
rs

S
h
a
ro

n
F

re
m

o
n
t

C
it
y
 o

f 
F

re
m

o
n
t

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o
r 

S
u
z
a
n
n
e
 C

h
a
n

D
e
c
-0

7
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

2

1
6

M
s
.

P
ro

e
e

V
a
n
e
s
s
a

H
a
y
w

a
rd

C
it
y
 o

f 
H

a
y
w

a
rd

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

O
ld

e
n
 H

e
n
s
o
n

M
a
r-

1
0

J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

1

1
7

M
s
.

R
iv

e
ra

-H
e
n
d
ri
c
k
s
o
n

C
a
rm

e
n

P
le

a
s
a
n
to

n
C

it
y
 o

f 
P

le
a
s
a
n
to

n

M
a
y
o
r 

J
e
n
n
if
e
r 

H
o
s
te

rm
a
n

S
e
p
-0

9
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

1

1
8

M
s
.

R
o
u
s
e
y

M
ic

h
e
lle

O
a
k
la

n
d

A
la

m
e
d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

S
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

N
a
d
ia

 L
o
c
k
y
e
r,

 D
-2

M
a
y
-1

0
M

a
y
-1

2
3

1
9

M
s
.

S
a
u
n
d
e
rs

H
a
rr

ie
tt
e

A
la

m
e
d
a

C
it
y
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d
a

V
ic

e
 M

a
y
o
r 

R
o
b
 B

o
n
ta

J
u
n
-0

8
S

e
p
-1

0
S

e
p

-1
2

1

2
0

M
s
.

W
a
lt
z

E
s
th

e
r 

A
n
n

L
iv

e
rm

o
re

L
A

V
T

A

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
P

a
u
l 
M

a
ts

u
o
k
a

F
e
b
-1

1
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

0

2
1

M
r.

Z
u
k
a
s

H
a
le

B
e
rk

e
le

y
A

. 
C

. 
T

ra
n
s
it

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
G

re
g
 H

a
rp

e
r

A
u
g
-0

2
J
a
n
-1

2
J
a
n

-1
4

0

2
2

V
a
c
a
n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
S

a
n
 L

e
a
n
d
ro

C
o
u
n
c
ilm

e
m

b
e
r 

J
o
y
c
e
 S

ta
ro

s
c
ia

k

2
3

V
a
c
a
n
c
y

C
it
y
 o

f 
U

n
io

n
 C

it
y

M
a
y
o
r 

M
a
rk

 G
re

e
n

 

F
:\

S
H

A
R

E
D

\G
o

v
B

o
a

rd
\A

C
T

IA
\P

A
P

C
O

\P
A

P
C

O
_

R
e

c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
\2

_
M

e
m

b
e

r 
R

o
s
te

r\
P

A
P

C
O

_
R

o
s
te

r 
a

n
d

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

_
F

Y
1

1
-1

2
_

0
2
0

7
1

2
.x

ls
m

Page 236Page 236Page 236Page 236



 
 
 

Memorandum 
 

DATE:  June 18, 2012 
 
TO:   Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee 
 
FROM: Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Public Affairs and Legislation 
 
SUBJECT:  Legislative Update  

 
Recommendations 
This is an information item only. 
 
Summary 
 

State Update 

 
Budget: On May 14th, the Governor released the May Revise which revealed a higher shortfall 
than what the Governor predicted in January. The deficit grew from a $9.4 billion shortfall in 
January to $15.7 billion, requiring additional cuts.  The Governor estimates that key elements 
in filling this gap include additional cuts and passage of his initiative on the November ballot 
which is estimated to bring in $8.5 billion.   
 
If his measure is not approved by voters, education will see significant cuts beginning in 
January, including $5.5 billion to schools and community colleges, $250 million each to CSU 
and UC, and the remaining out of different public safety budgets, such as at state parks life, 
water safety patrols, and forestry and fire protection services. The legislature has until June 15 
to pass a balanced budget. 
 
The Governor’s May Revise largely leaves transportation intact, with the most significant 
proposed change being the reorganization plan that would bring all transportation agencies 
under one umbrella.  The Governor’s Transportation reorganization plan has been submitted to 
the Legislature for review and the first joint hearing was held on May 23rd by the Senate 
Committee on Governance & Finance and the Senate Committee on Governmental 
Organization.  The Assembly created a special to review and act on the Governor’s proposal 
that will be chaired by Assemblymember Buchanan.  
 

The Governor’s reorganization plan was heard through the Little Hoover Commission which 
had 30 days to review, held hearings in late April, and released their report in late May 
recommending approval of the reorganization plan.  In early May, the Governor introduced 
legislation to implement the reorganization, which started a 60 day clock for the legislature to 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 7A

Page 237Page 237Page 237Page 237



 
take action on his plan.  The State Legislature has until July 2nd to take action to support the 
reorganization, or if no action is taken by the legislature, it will take effect on July 3rd.   
 
In late May, staff met with the acting Secretary of Business, Transportation and Housing, Brian 
Kelly, who provided updates on state actions related to transportation and who invited the 
participation from the Self-Help Counties coalition to help define some major transportation 
related efforts regarding transportation finance, policy, and implementation.  He is interested in 
beginning these discussions soon to help influence future transportation related decision-
making efforts in the coming year.  
 
On June 14th, the State legislature passed a budget bill in both houses and sent it to the 
Governor for approval.  The budget is reported to be balanced for this and two years hence, 
with a potential surplus in fiscal year 2015-2016.  The budget includes a reserve of a half a 
billion dollars and deficit solutions in the amount of $16.5 billion.  It also includes the trigger 
cuts proposed by the Governor if his measure isn’t passed by voters in November 2012. Several 

trailer bills were also acted upon and will be addressed during the last weeks of June, since they 
are not subject to the same timeframe as the overall budget bill.  However, transportation was 
included in the package of bills approved with the main budget.  
 
Federal Update 
 

FY2013 Budget:  In February 2012, President Obama released his proposed 2013 budget, a 
$3.8 trillion funding request.  The proposed plan aims to reduce the federal deficit by over $4 
trillion with cuts in discretionary spending and new revenues.   
 
For transportation, the president recommended an increase over the 2012 budget from $71.6 
billion to $74 billion.  The proposal provides for increases in transit, rail, highways, safety and 
aviations, and consolidation of the highway program structure from 55 programs into five.  The 
president has also proposed a 6-year surface transportation plan for $475. 9 billion, a reduction 
of about $80 billion over his last year’s proposal.  The president proposes to pay for this 

program with current highway trust fund receipts as well as through savings from ending wars 
in both Iraq and Afghanistan.   
 
FY13 Appropriations 
The Senate addressed FY 2012-13 transportation appropriations in both the subcommittee, 
Senate Transportation, Housing and Urban Development (THUD), as well as the full 
Appropriations Committee in mid-April and approved the following for transportation: 
 

 $53.4 billion in spending for FY13, $3.9 billion below the FY12 enacted level.  
 The TIGER program was funded at $500 million, the same as the FY12 level. 
 Absent adoption of a new surface transportation bill, funding for most highway and 

transit programs are at current levels; however, there is an increase in New Starts 
funding above the FY 12 level.    
 

The House THUD Subcommittee marked up its appropriations bill on June 7 and the full 
committee is expected to take up the bill on June 19.   
 

Page 238Page 238Page 238Page 238



 
Getting a budget in place for the country appears to be on two separate tracks as the Senate and 
House have different funding limits under which they are operating, and once they do get to 
conference committees, they will have to address a challenging overall difference in funding of 
$19 billion due to the House adoption of more severe budget caps than the Senate.  It appears 
that these differences are heading toward the potential need for adoption of continuing 
resolutions to fund the federal government, and actions may be postponed until after the 
elections. If this occurs,  a final budget could be acted upon in the lame duck session. 

Surface Transportation Authorization:  In March, the 9th extension was enacted of the 
surface transportation bill through June 30, 2012.  During the last full week of April, the House 
approved a bill aimed at making a 10th extension for the transportation bill from June 30 to 
September 30, 2012.   This bill is that it is being used as the vehicle to conference with the 
Senate on its bi-partisan two year bill.   

There are only two California members on the conference committee: Senator Boxer, who is 
chairing the committee, and Congressman Waxman from Southern California.  The conferees 
held their first official meeting on May 8.  Staff level conferences have been held since then 
due to the varying schedules of the House and Senate being in session.  Some of the differences 
that need to be resolved between the House and Senate include transportation enhancements 
funding, environmental streamlining, the Keystone XL pipeline and management of coal ash, a 
bi-product from coal-fired power plants, as well as how to pay for the bill.   

These differences, combined with the extreme policy level differences between the House and 
Senate bills, appear to be heading toward a 10th extension of the federal surface transportation 
bill. 

Additional information on recent federal activities can be found in Attachments B1 and B2. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
No direct fiscal impact. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:      State Update  
Attachments B1 and B2: Federal Updates  
 

Page 239Page 239Page 239Page 239



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 240Page 240Page 240Page 240



 
 

 

June 15, 2012  

 

BUDGET UPDATE 

 

2012-13 Budget and First Trailers on Way to Governor 

 

Despite the fact that Senate Budget Chair Mark Leno compared the 2012-13 State Budget to 

San Francisco Giants’ pitcher Matt Cain’s perfect game this week, today’s proceedings to 

approve the Budget and trailer bills were no afternoon at the ball park.  Although Proposition 

25 enables the Budget to pass with a majority vote and Democrats have sufficient members to 

achieve that threshold, Republicans were determined to let their opinions on the spending plan 

crafted by the Democrats be known.   

 

Senator Leno called it “Painful yet hopeful, 99.5 percent perfect.”  He said it is balanced this 

year, as well as the next two years, with a two year surplus in 2015-16.  He anticipated that his 

colleagues across the aisle, who had boycotted the hearing of the Senate Budget and Fiscal 

Review Committee yesterday where the Budget and trailer bills were discussed, would be 

tossing zingers soon.  He told all of the Senators that he wanted them to remember three 

words: Grover Norquist’s pledge.  The Budget should take both addition and subtraction, but 

unfortunately they only have one side of the equation, so the list of cuts is long, and they are 

painful and deep.   

 

Senator Emmerson, Budget Committee Vice Chair, gave a speech expressing his distress about 

the bills not being in print long enough to really understand them.  He said that the budget 

process lacked transparency this year and the end product was not balanced.  Senator Berryhill 

used terms like “incomplete, secretive, and hide the football.”  He compared the process to a, 

“Slow motion train wreck and you are driving the bus.”   

 

Senator Leno assured his colleagues that despite all the criticism, the 2012-13 Budget was the 

leanest in many years compared to GDP.  It includes $16.5 billion in solutions to close the deficit 

and has a half billion dollar reserve.  There are $6.1 billion in trigger cuts in the event that the 

Governor’s tax initiative is not successful this November.   

 

Leno also commented on the proposal affecting RDA “pass through” payments.  He said the 

Budget counts the $250 million in savings, but admitted negotiations continue.  He 

characterized it as a difference of opinion between the Administration and the Legislature on 

how the pass through payments should be counted.  With a growing chorus of opposition from 

cities, counties, and special districts to this proposal, there is the possibility that they will need 

Attachment A

Page 241Page 241Page 241Page 241



2 

 

to find $250 million in solutions in another area.  The budget trailer bill implementing various 

changes to the RDA dissolution process was not voted on today, but will be part of the long list 

of trailer bills to be decided next week. 

 

In an effort to cast doubt on whether the Budget can be considered balanced, several 

Republican senators signed on to a letter requesting that State Controller Chiang and Treasurer 

Bill Lockyer weigh in. During the debate, Lockyer released a statement saying that the Budget 

being voted upon is “financeable.”   

 

After the initial partisan spear tossing and the offering of a few amendments to the health 

trailer bill by minority party members, the Senate passed the Budget Bill and six trailer bills, all 

with majority votes.  They transmitted them to the Assembly, where a somewhat similar 

scenario played out.  Next week the Budget Committee is on call every day to review the 

remaining trailer bills.  The plan is to have them all to the Governor prior to the end of the 

month.  Whether he will sign or veto them remains to be seen, but Legislators have met their 

constitutional deadline.  The measures approved by both houses today included: 

 

AB1464 2012-13 Budget 

AB1465 Transportation 

AB1467  Health 

AB1470  Mental health: State Department of State Hospitals 

AB1472  Developmental services 

AB1485  Budget Act of 2011: augmentation 

AB1495  Budget Bill Jr.  

 

Trailer bills that still need to be acted upon include: 

 

AB 1468/SB 1008 Health: Coordinated Care Initiative 

AB 1469/SB 1009 Mental Health Realignment 

AB 1471/SB 1011 Human Services 

AB 1473/SB 1013 Child Welfare Services Realignment 

AB 1474/SB 1014 Alcohol and Drug Programs Realignment 

AB 1476/SB 1016 Education 

AB 1478/SB 1018 Resources and Environmental Protection 

AB 1480/SB 1020 Realignment Permanent Fiscal Structure 

AB 1481/SB 1021 Public Safety 

AB 1482/SB 1022 Public Safety: Capital Outlay 

AB 1483/SB 1023 Public Safety Realignment 

AB 1484/SB 1024 Redevelopment 

AB 1487/SB 1027 High Speed Rail CEQA 

AB 1489/SB 1029 High Speed Rail: Capital Outlay 

AB 1490/SB 1030 Health: Gross Premium Tax 

AB 1492/SB 1032 Timber Tax 

Page 242Page 242Page 242Page 242



3 

 

AB 1494/SB 1034 Healthy Families 

AB 1496/SB 1036 High Speed Rail: Support 

AB 1491/SB 1031 Seismic Safety Account 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 243Page 243Page 243Page 243



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 244Page 244Page 244Page 244



Washington Friday Report 1 

www.simoncompany.com 
1660 L Street, N.W.  Suite 501  Washington, D.C. 20036  (202) 659-2229  Fax (202) 659-5234  

len.simon@simoncompany.com 

SIMON AND COMPANY 
INCORPORATED 

Washington Friday Report 

Volume XIV, Issue 24                                                                                                      June 15, 2012

I N S I D E  T H I S  W E E K  

1 T-Bill, USCM, Bloomberg, Mortgage Help 

2 FY13 Appropriations, Disconnected Youth 

2 Tax Reform, Homeless Youth, FHA Insurance 

 
This week the House is out, the Senate is in - minus recesses and 

the early break for the campaign, not a lot of time left. But things 

are happening, and here’s the highlights! 

 
Transportation Update 

 
   With the current surface transportation extension slated to 
expire on June 30, prospects for a highway bill conference 
agreement appear to be dimming as House and Senate negotiators 
blamed each other for their lack of progress on major areas of 
disagreement. Senator Chuck Schumer labeled conservative 
House Republican conferees as “militants, radicals, extremists” 
while Congressman Bill Shuster accused Senate Democrats of 
“refusing to acknowledge that this is a bicameral process.” At 
the moment, the most substantive disagreement appears to 
involve the determination of House Republicans to go further 
than the Senate is willing to go in order to ease environmental and 
regulatory reviews of transportation projects. House Republicans 
want to set deadlines for completion of some regulatory reviews, 
while Senate Democrats insist on “safety valves” that would 

allow regulators to get extensions. If an agreement isn’t reached 

before the end of June, Congress will likely be forced to pass a 
clean transportation extension that would provide funding for 
several more months, possibly past the November elections. 
 
   The Transportation Construction Coalition, a self-described 
group of “29 national associations and labor unions with a direct 

market interest in the federal transportation programs,” launched 

an ongoing advertising blitz on Wednesday, targeting the districts 
of four House members of the transportation bill conference and 
urging them to complete action on the bill before the June 30th 
deadline. “With billions of dollars at stake, and thousands of 

good paying jobs, it is time for Congress to take action,” the 
radio ads say. “Will your congressman be part of the problem, or 

part of the solution?” For more, click on Radio Ad Campaign. 
 
   Local and state officials are also pressing Congress for action 
on infrastructure. On Tuesday, the Mayors Automotive Coalition 
held a news conference to promote efforts to boost U.S. 
manufacturing and the infrastructure that supports the sector. 
Separately, Connecticut Governor Dannel Malloy said that a 

multi-year transportation bill would create an “economic 

tailwind” while Los Angeles Mayor Antonio Villaraigosa 
said, “we can’t afford to kick the can down the road any longer 

on this issue.” For more on the Coalition, click on Mayors to 
Congress: Keep America Moving. 
 

U.S. Conference of Mayors Annual Meeting  
 
   The 80

th
 annual meeting of the U.S. Conference of Mayors in 

Orlando began on Wednesday and will conclude tomorrow on 

Saturday. We’ve been listening to remarks from Vice President 

Joe Biden and high-ranking cabinet members such as 

Education Secretary Arne Duncan, HUD Secretary Shaun 

Donovan, and former Treasury Secretary Hank Paulson. We 

will have a full report for you next week. 
 

Bloomberg’s Mayors Challenge 
 
   New York Mayor Michael Bloomberg is using part of his 
personal fortune to spark innovation in the nation’s cities, 

inviting mayors of municipalities with at least 30,000 residents 
to join the Mayors Challenge. Launched on Wednesday by 
Bloomberg Philanthropies, the Mayors Challenge is a 
competition to inspire cities to generate innovative ideas that 
solve major challenges and improve city life, and that 
ultimately can be shared with cities across the nation. The five 
boldest ideas with the greatest potential for impact will win 
funding as well as national and local recognition. By the 
middle of 2013, the winning cities will be revealed, with $5 
million for the grand prize winner and $1 million each for the 
other four winners. From the website, “We know that filling out 

applications isn’t on anyone’s list of favorite activities, so 

we’re aiming to make the process as short, painless, and 

straightforward as possible.” RSVPs are due by July 16 and 
applications must be submitted online by September 14. The 
top 20 finalists will be invited to participate in two-day 
collaborative “Ideas Camp” in New York City to strengthen 

and stretch their ideas and the final winners will be chosen 
from this group. For more, click on Mayors Challenge. 
 

Distressed Asset Stabilization Program 
 
   HUD and the FHA have launched the Distressed Asset 

Stabilization Program, an expansion of an FHA pilot program 
that allows private investors to purchase pools of mortgages 
headed for foreclosure and charges them with helping to bring 
the loan out of default. HUD Secretary Shaun Donovan said, 
“With this program, we will increase by as much as ten times 

the number of loans available for purchase while making it 

easier for borrowers to avoid foreclosure.” Beginning with the 
September 2012 scheduled sale, FHA will increase the number 

Attachment B1

Page 245Page 245Page 245Page 245

http://www.transportationconstructioncoalition.org/Docs/Radio-Ad-Buy-Release.pdf
http://americanmanufacturing.org/blog/mayors-urge-washington-keep-america-moving
http://americanmanufacturing.org/blog/mayors-urge-washington-keep-america-moving
http://mayorschallenge.bloomberg.org/


Washington Friday Report 2 

www.simoncompany.com 
1660 L Street, N.W.  Suite 501  Washington, D.C. 20036  (202) 659-2229  Fax (202) 659-5234  len.simon@simoncompany.com 

of eligible loans available for purchase from approximately 1,800 
each year to a quarterly rate of up to 5,000, and add a new 
neighborhood stabilization pool to encourage investment in 
communities hardest hit by the foreclosure crisis. This program 
provides another tool that borrowers who are severely delinquent 
on their mortgages can use to explore affordable mortgage 
solutions or achieve a favorable resolution. For more, click on 
Distressed Asset Stabilization. 
 

FY2013 Appropriations: Labor-HHS-Education 
 
   Yesterday, by a party-line vote of 16 to 14, the Senate 
Appropriations Committee approved an amended FY13 Labor-
HHS-Education spending bill along with a separate $23 billion 
FY13 Financial Services bill. The Labor-HHS-Education bill 
would provide $158.8 billion in discretionary funds, $2 billion 
more than the FY12 level. As amended, the bill would require 
disclosure of spending from the Prevention and Public Health 
Fund, created by the 2010 health care laws (PL 111-148, PL 111-
152) to invest in public health and disease prevention. It would 
also expand eligibility for federal student aid, including Pell 
grants, to those enrolled in adult and postsecondary education 
classes for career development if they can demonstrate the ability 
to benefit from the courses through various tests. The bill includes 
$2.4 billion for the Child Care and Development Block Grant 
(CCDBG), an increase of $160 million from FY12. It includes an 
increase of $70 million to Head Start. It creates a new authority 
called Performance Partnerships to provide states and locals 
with unprecedented flexibility to achieve defined outcomes for 
disconnected youth. The Promise Neighborhoods program 
would receive $80 million, a $20 million increase from FY12. It 
includes $14.6 billion for Education Title I grants, an increase of 
$100 million from FY12, and $549.3 million for Race to the 
Top. Funding for LIHEAP and the Community Services Block 
Grant (CSBG) would remain at FY12 levels. For more, click on 
Senate FY13 Labor-HHS-Education Appropriations Summary. 
 

Disconnected Youth 
 
   The Department of Education (ED) has released a Request for 
Information for Strategies for Improving Outcomes for 
Disconnected Youth. ED is seeking recommendations on 
effective approaches by working across Federal, State, and local 
community programs and systems that provide services to 
disconnected youth. “Improving outcomes for disconnected 

youth” means increasing the rate at which young people ages 14 
to 24 who are homeless, in foster care, involved in the juvenile 
justice system, or are neither employed nor enrolled in an 
educational institution achieve success in meeting educational, 
employment, and other key lifelong development goals. The 
public input provided in response to the notice will inform the 
deliberations of the Interagency Forum on Disconnected Youth 
about determining the best use of the authority requested in the 
President's FY 2013 budget for the Performance Partnership 
Pilots. Responses must be received by July 5. For more, click on 
Disconnected Youth. 
 

Tax Code Reform 
 
   Senate Finance Chairman Max Baucus (MT) is working behind 
the scenes to build support for his centrist vision to reform the tax 
code, but a specific plan is not likely until after the November 

elections and Republican support will be difficult to secure. 
Senator Baucus laid out the broad framework for his plan on 
Monday in a speech to the Bipartisan Policy Center. “I’m 

making progress on a detailed tax reform proposal that will 

attract bipartisan support,” he said. “As we address the deficit, 

we must look two steps ahead to the next great challenge on the 

horizon – tax reform.” His plan will focus on promoting four 
key goals: jobs from broad-based growth, competitiveness, 
innovation, and opportunity. He said that comprehensive tax 
reform is also an opportunity to cement America’s lead in the 

21st century global economy. For more, click on Max Baucus 
on Tax Reform. 
 

Framework to End Youth Homelessness 
 
   On Tuesday, the Interagency Council on Homelessness 
(USICH) hosted and webcasted a meeting featuring Health and 
Human Services Secretary Kathleen Sebelius, along with 
Education Secretary Arne Duncan and HUD Secretary Shaun 
Donovan. They focused on how to advance the goal of ending 
youth homelessness by 2020. Since last September, youth 
homelessness policy experts at many of the agencies on the 
Council have come together to gather what is known about 
youth homelessness, its prevalence, and solutions. During the 
meeting, Bryan Samuels, the Commissioner of the 
Administration of Children, Youth, and Families at HHS 
presented to the Council a framework to advance the goal of 
ending youth homelessness. According to Mr. Samuels, the 
government should pursue a research-informed intervention 
model. With no strong or recent estimate of youth 
homelessness, the main premise of the framework is that we 
need better data to have a better plan. One component of this 
would be to promote better coordination between federal adult 
and youth programs, to obtain ongoing and accurate data from 
all segments of the homeless population. The Council adopted 
the proposed framework at the end of the meeting. For more, 
click on Ending Youth Homelessness. 
 

Multifamily Housing Insurance Programs 
 
   Last week, the House Financial Service’s Subcommittee on 

Housing, Insurance, and Community Opportunity, chaired by 
Judy Biggert (IL), held a hearing entitled Oversight of Federal 

Housing Administration’s Multifamily Insurance Programs. 
The purpose was to take a closer look into the effectiveness of 
the programs, especially since FHA’s annual insurance 

commitments have nearly quadrupled since the housing crisis 
began. It examined reasons for the increased volume of FHA 
multifamily programs and the solvency of the programs. 
Witnesses included Marie Head, Deputy Assistant Secretary 
of the Office of Multifamily Housing Programs within the 
FHA, along with several leaders from non-profit and private-
sector groups. In her testimony, Ms. Head describes the 
important role that FHA’s Multifamily Insurance Programs 

played during the worst parts of the recession: “FHA’s ability 

to quickly scale up allowed it to play a countercyclical role that 

helped keep private investment flowing when conventional 

financing resources had otherwise retreated from the market.” 
For more, click on FHA Multifamily Insurance Hearing. 
 
Please contact Len Simon, Brandon Key, Jennifer Covino, or 

Stephanie Carter McIntosh with any questions. 

Page 246Page 246Page 246Page 246

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/press/press_releases_media_advisories/2012/HUDNo.12-096
http://www.appropriations.senate.gov/news.cfm?method=news.view&id=3c7490eb-8227-4152-84ea-2d65b683accf
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2012/06/04/2012-13473/request-for-information-on-strategies-for-improving-outcomes-for-disconnected-youth
http://www.finance.senate.gov/newsroom/chairman/release/?id=7f75cb4c-d83f-405b-8063-b1d7c1d2ea88
http://www.finance.senate.gov/newsroom/chairman/release/?id=7f75cb4c-d83f-405b-8063-b1d7c1d2ea88
http://www.usich.gov/media_center/blog/june_council_meeting/
http://financialservices.house.gov/Calendar/EventSingle.aspx?EventID=297671


Suite 500 • 525 Ninth Street, NW • Washington, DC 20004 • 202-465-3000 • Fax 202-347-3664 
 

1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Art Dao 
 Alameda County Transportation Commission 
   
FROM: CJ Lake  
   
DATE: June 15, 2012 
 
RE: Legislative Update 
 
Surface Transportation Authorization 
The current surface transportation extension expires on June 30.  Staff level meetings have 
continued this week even as the House is in recess.  However, the conferees seems to be at an 
impasse on two major environmental issues: Transportation Enhancements and Streamlining.  
 

 Transportation Enhancements – According to Committee and Conferee staff, the House 
has proposed an opt-out option for states for enhancements.  Transportation 
Enhancements has been a major and contentious issue throughout the drafting of MAP-
21.  The Senate bill would allow states to spend on a wider array of projects, but the 
House wants to let states opt out all together and reallocate funds to highway 
maintenance and expansion. 

 
 Environmental Streamlining – The House-passed extension sent to conference 

committee would limit the environmental review process for transportation 
infrastructure projects to 270 days, after which projects would be approved by default.  
It would also expand categorical exclusions from reviews and would waive NEPA 
requirements for projects under $10 million or with less than 15% funding from the 
federal government.  The Senate would also expand categorical exclusions from 
environmental reviews but not as broadly as the House bill.  It would require federal 
agencies to meet deadlines for completing environmental reviews or face fines.    

 
In addition to the two provisions mentioned above, larger issues including the Keystone XL 
pipeline and management of coal ash, a bi-product from coal-fired power plants have yet to be 
addressed. Under the House bill, permitting authority over the oil pipeline would be transferred 
from the State Department to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, which would have 
30 days to issue the permit or have it approved automatically.  The coal ash management 
provision in the House bill would prevent the Environmental Protection Agency from 
regulating coal ash as a hazardous waste and would delegate primary regulatory authority of 
the material to the states. 
 
 
 
 

Attachment B2

Page 247Page 247Page 247Page 247



Suite 500 • 525 Ninth Street, NW • Washington, DC 20004 • 202-465-3000 • Fax 202-347-3664 
 

2 

FY13 Appropriations 
The House THUD Subcommittee marked up its FY13 bill on June 7.  The full committee is 
scheduled to take up the bill on June 19.   
 
Transportation – The bill includes $17.6 billion in discretionary appropriations for the 
Department of Transportation for FY13. This is $69 million below last year’s level and $2 

billion below the President’s request.  

 Highways – The bill provides $39.1 billion from the Highway Trust Fund to be spent 
on the Federal Highway program – the same level provided last year and $2.7 billion 
below the President’s request. The highway program still requires reauthorization, and 

the funding level provided in the bill may change upon the enactment of a highway 
authorization bill for the next fiscal year. The Committee is prepared to support a 
differing Highway Trust Fund spending level, should a new, multi-year authorization 
bill be enacted. The bill does not contain a rescission of highway contract authority 
from the states. 

 Rail – The Federal Railroad Administration is funded at $2 billion, which is $384 
million above last year’s level and $716 million below the President’s request. Of this 
amount, $1.8 billion is targeted to Amtrak, primarily for capital improvements to the 
nation’s rail lines. Within the funds for Amtrak, the bill includes $500 million in grant 

funding to build and maintain rail bridges and tunnels in local communities, and 
rescinds funding for high-speed rail service. 
 
The bill also includes policy reforms for Amtrak that have been enacted in previous 
years, such as requiring overtime limits on Amtrak employees to reduce unnecessary 
costs, and prohibiting federal funding for routes where Amtrak offers a discount of 50% 
or more off normal, peak fares. 

 Transit – The bill contains a total of $2 billion for the Federal Transit Administration 
(FTA), which is $181 million below last year’s level and $546 million below the 
President’s request. The legislation also allows $8.4 billion in state and local transit 

grant funding from the Mass Transit Account (of the Highway Trust Fund) for fiscal 
year 2013, subject to reauthorization, the same as last year’s level. Like the highway 
program, the transit program still requires reauthorization to operate beyond September 
2012, and the Committee is prepared to support a differing spending level, should a 
new, multi-year authorization bill be enacted. 
 
The legislation provides a total of $1.8 billion for Capital Investment Grants (“New 

Starts”) for transit projects. This includes full funding for state and local “Small Starts,” 

and funding for all current “Full Funding Grant Agreement” projects. 

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) – The legislation includes a total of $33.6 billion 
for the Department of Housing and Urban Development, a decrease of $3.8 billion below last 
year’s level. The bill does not contain funding for any “sustainable,” “livable,” or “green” 

community development programs.  

Page 248Page 248Page 248Page 248



    

 

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
Date: June 14, 2012 
 
To: Alameda County Transportation Commission  
  
From: Planning, Policy, and Legislation Committee, 
 Programs and Projects Committee 
 
Subject: Policy, Planning and Programming Implementation Timeline 
 
Recommendation 
This is an informational item to provide an implementation timeline for Policy, Planning and 
Programming activities in FY 2012/2013. 
 
Summary 
The next fiscal year will continue many activities conducted in the current year; however, a new 
approach will be implemented to more closely align the integration of policy development with 
the updated  Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and the 2012 Transportation Expenditure 
Plan (TEP) priorities, and the programming of funding that will support the projects and 
programs included in the CWTP and TEP.  Further, the TEP, if approved by voters in November 
2012, will allocate funding through strategic plans that fold into the Alameda CTC’s Capital 

Improvement Program (CIP), which is updated every two years as part of the Congestion 
Management Program (CMP). This overview and implementation timeline for policy 
development, planning and programming is intended to share the extent and timeline of activities 
expected in FY 2012-2013 to further Alameda CTC’s work in delivering effective and efficient 
transportation investments to the public.  Attachment A includes the implementation timeline for 
these activities.   
 
Background 
 
Policy, planning and programming are integrally related as elements that ultimately guide the 
delivery of projects and programs throughout the County.  Alameda CTC staff is coordinating 
the implementation of several different policies for development with planning and programming 
efforts. 
 
Policies:  In the coming year, several policies will be developed that will address administrative, 
planning and programming efforts.  These include the following:  
 

 Funding: Develop in coordination with multi-disciplinary staff a policy on funding that 
establishes a comprehensive program aimed at strategically integrating local, state and 
federal funding sources to support the funding needs of the county as identified in the 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 7B

Page 249Page 249Page 249Page 249



 

 

 

CWTP and TEP.  This will include policies to focus the CIP development and 
implementation as part of the CMP.   
 

 Administrative Code:  Evaluate and bring recommendations for changes to the 
administrative code to reflect necessary changes to the agency that support current 
administrative and legislative needs (i.e. ACTAC structure must reflect transportation and 
land use integration). 

 
 Complete Streets:  Develop a process for preparation of a complete streets policy and 

implementation guidelines for Alameda CTC that meets the current  Measure B contract 
requirements and proposed future programs, such as the One Bay Area Grant Program 
(OBAG) proposal. Establish a timeline for implementation in coordination with planning 
and programming to develop a policy statement and guidelines by December 2012.  This 
effort will include technical information, resources, and technical expert presentations 
and will be done in a collaborative way to increase the overall technical expertise in the 
County for effective implementation of policies developed and adopted through this 
process.  
 

 Transit Oriented Development/Priority Development Area Transportation 
Investment Strategy:  Similar to complete streets above, establish a process for 
development of a TOD/PDA policy that can be integrated into the current MPFAs as well 
as to  use for the new sales tax measure and OBAG proposal requirements.  Issues that 
will need to be addressed include affordable housing and displacement and economic 
development/jobs. 

 
 Procurement Policy: Develop in coordination with finance and contracts administration 

(as well as planning, projects and programming) an agency procurement process that 
addresses the contracting policies for local and small local businesses with local funds 
(Measure B and VRF), as well as the general contracting for all fund sources. 
 

 Legislative Program: Each year, the Alameda CTC adopts a Legislative Program to 
provide direction for its legislative and policy activities for the year.  The purpose of the 
Legislative Program is to establish funding, regulatory and administrative principles to 
guide Alameda CTC’s legislative advocacy in the coming year. The program is designed 

to be broad and flexible to allow Alameda CTC the opportunity to pursue legislative and 
administrative opportunities that may arise during the year, and to respond to political 
processes in Sacramento and Washington, DC. The coming year anticipates closer 
working relationships with Alameda County jurisdictions during the development of the 
legislative program.  

 
 

Planning:  In the coming year, several planning studies will be undertaken as identified through 
the Countywide Transportation Plan and the Regional Transportation Plan, and requirements 
established by MTC for the OBAG proposal, anticipated to be adopted by MTC in May 2012.  
Several of these planning studies are directly linked to the policy development efforts identified 
above and include the following:  

Page 250Page 250Page 250Page 250



 

 

 

 
Ongoing Planning Activities to complete Major Plans 

 Develop and adopt the Countywide Transportation Plan in tandem with Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (May 2012) 

 Develop and adopt the Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans as part of CWTP 
(July/September 2012) 

 Coordinate  Alameda CTC plans with the  development of the Regional Transportation 
Plan and  Sustainable Communities  Strategy  

 Conduct and adopt the2012 LOS Monitoring Study 
 Produce the Annual Performance Report and  Guaranteed Ride Home Annual Report 

 
New Planning Activities in FY 2012-2013 

 Develop a Comprehensive Countywide Transit Plan that tiers from the on-going regional 
Transit Sustainability Project 

 Building on Guaranteed Ride Home Program, develop a Comprehensive TDM Program, 
including parking management 

 Develop a Goods Movement Plan that tiers from the regional Good Movement Plan and 
the Alameda County Truck Parking Feasibility Study recommendations 

 Conduct a multimodal Corridor Study to maximize mobility and management of  
regionally significant arterial corridors  

 Develop Complete Streets guidelines with policy development noted above 
 Develop a TOD /PDA  Transportation Investment Strategy  in conjunction with policy 

development noted above that includes a feasibility study to design a Community Design 
Transportation Program similar to VTA’s to incentivize the integration of transportation 

and land use,  short and long-term policies to promote infill development, and 
development of a CEQA mitigation toolkit and area/sub-region Community Risk 
Reduction Plans 

 Develop a Countywide Community Based Transportation program that includes updating 
current CBTPs and incorporating new Communities of Concern 

 Update the  countywide travel demand model to incorporate a 2010 base year, 2010 
census data and the SCS adopted land uses 

 Conduct a feasibility study to explore implementing an impact analysis measure that 
supports alternative modes such as SFCTA’s Automobile Trip Generated measure  

 Begin 2013 Congestion Management Program update  
 
Programming:  In the coming year, Alameda CTC will continue work on programming efforts 
for the various fund sources managed by the agency.  Programming efforts will be directly linked 
to the policy direction as noted above and per the priorities identified in the adopted planning 
documents.  Programming at Alameda CTC includes the following fund sources:    
 

 Measure B Program Funds: These include 60% of the sales tax dollars that are 
allocated to 20 separate organizations via direct pass-through funds or discretionary grant 
programs. In April 2012, the Alameda CTC entered into new Master Program Funding 
Agreements with all recipients, which require more focused reporting requirements for 
fund reserves.  Agreements were executed Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District (AC 
Transit), Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA), Altamont Commuter 

Page 251Page 251Page 251Page 251



 

 

 

Express (ACE), the Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority (LAVTA), and the Bay 
Area Rapid Transit District (BART); cities include Alameda, Albany, Berkeley, Dublin, 
Emeryville, Fremont, Hayward, Livermore, Newark, Oakland, Piedmont, Pleasanton, San 
Leandro, and Union City (same agreement as for Union City Transit); and Alameda 
County.  

 
The funds allocated to jurisdictions through the Master Program Funding Agreements 
include the following: 

 
o Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Funds 
o Local Streets and Roads/Local Transportation  
o Mass Transit 
o Paratransit 
o Transit Center Development Funds 

 
 Measure B Capital Funds: These include 40% of the sales tax dollars that are allocated 

to specific projects as described in the voter approved November 2000 Expenditure Plan, 
as amended.  Each recipient has entered into a Master Projects Funding Agreement and 
Project-Specific Funding Agreements for each project element.  Funds are allocated 
through the project strategic planning process which identifies project readiness and 
funding requirements on an annual basis.  Project-specific funding allocations are made 
via specific recommendations approved by the Commission.  

 
 2012 Transportation Expenditure Plan:  Passage of the 2012 Expenditure Plan in 

November will bring significant new funding amounts that will be programmed through 
new methods.  Programming all of the new Measure funds will be through the CIP 
process and will also include several new programs, such as a Student Transit Pass 
Program, Major Commute Corridors, Sustainable Transportation and Land Use Linkages, 
Freight and Economic Development, and Innovation and Technology. Many of the policy 
and planning activities described above will flow into the funding allocation methods for 
the new TEP.   

 
 Vehicle Registration Fee: The Alameda County Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) 

Program will be allocated in part through the Alameda CTC Master Program Funding 
Agreements as pass-through funds, and others through discretionary programs, as noted 
below:   

o Local streets and roads (60 percent, allocated through MPFA) 
o Transit (25 percent, allocated through discretionary program) 
o Local transportation technology (10 percent, allocated through discretionary 

program) 
o Bicycle and pedestrian projects (5 percent, allocated through discretionary 

program) 
 
Surface Transportation Program. The Alameda CTC, as Alameda County’s congestion 

management agency, is responsible for soliciting and prioritizing projects in Alameda County for 
a portion of the federal Surface Transportation Program (STP). In the coming years, MTC will 

Page 252Page 252Page 252Page 252



 

 

 

implement the OBAG program which will combine both STP and CMAQ funds also described 
below.  MTC adopted the OBAG program in May 2012 which will guide over $63 million of 
federal funds over a four year period in Alameda County.   
 
Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program. The Alameda CTC is responsible for 
soliciting and prioritizing projects in Alameda County for a portion of the federal Congestion 
Mitigation & Air Quality Program (CMAQ). These funds are used on projects that will provide 
an air quality benefit. These funds have primarily been programmed to bicycle and pedestrian 
projects and Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) projects. These funds will also be 
allocated through the adopted OBAG program. CMAQ will be part of the $63 million in federal 
funds in Alameda County.    
 
State Transportation Improvement Program. Under state law, the Alameda CTC works with 
project  sponsors, including Caltrans, transit agencies and local jurisdictions to solicit and 
prioritize projects that will be programmed in the State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP). Of the STIP funds, 75 percent are programmed at the county level and earmarked as 
“County Share.” The remaining 25 percent are programmed at the state level and are part of the 
Interregional Transportation Improvement Program. Each STIP cycle, the California 
Transportation Commission adopts a Fund Estimate (FE) that serves as the basis for financially 
constraining STIP proposals from counties and regions. In the coming year, Alameda CTC will 
begin working on the 2014 STIP.  
 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program (TFCA). State law permits the BAAQMD to 
collect a fee of $4/vehicle/ year to reduce air pollution from motor vehicles. Of these funds, the 
District programs 60 percent; the remaining 40 percent are allocated annually to the designated 
overall program manager for each county—the Alameda CTC in Alameda County. Of the 
Alameda CTC’s portion, 70 percent are programmed to the cities and county and 30 percent are 
programmed to transit-related projects.  
 
Lifeline Transportation Program (LTP). The Alameda CTC is responsible for soliciting and 
prioritizing projects in Alameda County for the LTP. The LTP provides funds for transportation 
projects that serve low income communities using a mixture of state and federal fund sources.  
The program is made up of multiple fund sources including: State Transit Account, Job Access 
Reverse Commute, Surface Transportation Funds and State Proposition 1B funds. 
 
 
Implementation Timeline  
The Alameda CTC Policy, Planning and Programming staff have developed specific timelines 
for implementation of all the policies, plans and programming efforts described above in FY 
2012-13.  These activities will be done in close coordination with ACTAC. Staff brought an 
overview of these activities to ACTAC and the Commission in May to receive feedback and 
have developed a timeline and share Alameda CTC’s implementation schedule at the ACTAC 

and Commission meetings in June as described below.   
 

 May 2012:  ACTAC, PPC, PPLC review and discussion of policy, planning and 
programming activities 

Page 253Page 253Page 253Page 253



 

 

 

 June 2012: Release of implementation timeline resulting from actions pursuant to 
adoption of the Alameda CTC budget and OBAG 

 July 1 through June 30, 2013: Implementation of policy, planning and programming 
efforts 

 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact at this time. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A: Policy, Planning and Programming Implementation Timeline 

Page 254Page 254Page 254Page 254



Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Po
lic

y,
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

Sc
he

du
le

 fo
r F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
01

2-
20

13
*

20
12

Ta
sk

Pl
an

ne
d 

du
e 

da
te

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
 

M
ay

Ju
ne

N
ot

es

Po
lic

ie
s

A
ge

nc
y 

Fu
nd

in
g 

P
ol

ic
ie

s 
 (O

B
A

G
, C

IP
,  

di
sc

re
tio

na
ry

 g
ra

nt
s,

 S
TI

P
)

12
/6

/1
2

In
iti

at
e 

in
te

rn
al

 
po

lic
y 

di
sc

us
si

on
s

Fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
po

lic
ie

s 
to

 
A

C
TA

C
 a

nd
 B

oa
rd

S
ec

on
d 

dr
af

t 
po

lic
ie

s 
to

 A
C

TA
C

 
an

d 
B

oa
rd

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
to

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
Fi

na
l P

ol
ic

y 
A

do
pt

io
n 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

od
e

6/
28

/1
2

A
do

pt
 A

m
en

dm
en

t 
to

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
C

od
e

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
Lo

ca
l C

on
tra

ct
in

g 
P

ro
gr

am
12

/6
/1

2
In

iti
at

e 
in

te
rn

al
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
po

lic
y

D
ev

el
op

 P
ol

ic
ie

s
Fi

rs
t d

ra
ft 

po
lic

ie
s 

to
 

A
C

TA
C

 a
nd

 B
oa

rd
S

ec
on

d 
dr

af
t p

ol
ic

ie
s 

to
 A

C
TA

C
 a

nd
 B

oa
rd

Fi
na

l P
ol

ic
y 

A
do

pt
io

n

Im
pl

em
en

t n
ew

 
po

lic
y 

fo
r a

nn
ua

lly
 

re
ne

w
ed

 a
nd

 a
ll 

ot
he

r c
on

tra
ct

in
g

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 fo
r 2

01
3

12
/6

/1
2

M
ee

t w
ith

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

st
af

f o
f c

iti
es

, c
ou

nt
y,

 
tra

ns
it 

op
er

at
or

s 
to

 
di

D
ra

ft 
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
P

ro
gr

am

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 to
 

A
C

TA
C

 a
nd

 
C

om
m

is
si

on

A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 2
01

3 
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
P

ro
gr

am

on
-g

oi
ng

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

co
or

di
na

tio
n,

 
an

al
ys

es
 a

nd
 b

ill
 

iti

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

D
.C

 
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
V

is
it

on
-g

oi
ng

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

co
or

di
na

tio
n,

 
an

al
ys

es
 a

nd
 b

ill
 

iti

S
ac

ra
m

en
to

 
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
vi

si
ts

 F
Y 

20
12

/2
01

3

D
ev

el
op

 P
ol

ic
ie

s

on
-g

oi
ng

 le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

co
or

di
na

tio
n,

 
an

al
ys

es
 a

nd
 b

ill
 p

os
iti

on
s

di
sc

us
s 

pr
og

ra
m

s
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

po
si

tio
ns

po
si

tio
ns

C
om

pl
et

e 
S

tre
et

s
1/

31
/1

3
C

on
du

ct
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

to
 b

eg
in

 p
ol

ic
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

A
ll 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
ns

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

C
S

 p
ol

ic
y 

ad
op

tio
n 

by
 1

/3
1/

13
: 

S
ub

m
it 

to
 M

TC

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 T

O
D

/P
D

A
 P

ol
ic

ie
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
O

B
A

G
 

4/
25

/1
3

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 

M
TC

 a
nd

 C
M

A
s 

on
 

O
B

A
G

 P
D

A
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

D
ev

el
op

 P
ol

ic
y 

Fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
po

lic
y 

to
 

A
C

TA
C

 a
nd

 
C

om
m

is
si

on

S
ec

on
d 

D
ra

ft 
P

ol
ic

y
Fi

na
l D

ra
ft 

P
ol

ic
y 

A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 
TO

D
/P

D
A

 p
ol

ic
ie

s

Pl
an

ni
ng

M
TC

 O
B

A
G

 P
D

A
 G

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

t S
tra

te
gy

5/
1/

13
In

iti
at

e 
A

d 
H

oc
 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
O

B
A

G

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 P

D
A

 
G

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t S

tra
te

gy
 

an
d 

su
bm

is
si

on
 to

 

A
do

pt
 C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

  a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 C

W
TP

9/
27

/1
2

D
ra

ft 
P

la
ns

 to
 

A
C

TA
C

 a
nd

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
A

do
pt

 F
in

al
 P

la
ns

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 P

la
ns

 w
ith

 R
TP

/S
C

S
4/

24
/1

3

A
do

pt
 L

O
S

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
S

tu
dy

10
/3

1/
12

A
do

pt
 L

O
S

 S
tu

dy
 

R
ep

or
t

A
nn

ua
l P

ef
or

m
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 
6/

30
/1

3
P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

of
 

20
11

 R
ep

or
t

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 
20

12
 R

ep
or

t

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

R
id

e 
H

om
e 

R
ep

or
t

5/
23

/1
3

A
do

pt
 2

01
1 

R
ep

or
t

B
eg

in
 s

ur
ve

ys
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
on

-g
oi

ng
 

op
er

at
io

ns

A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 F
in

al
 

20
12

 R
ep

or
t

O
n-

go
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 In
te

rn
al

 p
ol

ic
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t f

or
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 T
O

D
/P

D
A

 p
ol

ic
ie

s.
 W

ill
 b

e 
in

flu
en

ce
d 

by
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

ef
fo

rts
 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

as
 n

ot
ed

 b
el

ow

C
on

tin
ue

 in
ve

nt
or

y 
of

 P
D

A
s,

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l a

ge
nc

ie
s,

 o
th

er
 C

M
A

s,
 M

TC
 a

nd
 A

B
A

G
 ( 

m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
de

fin
iti

on
s,

 s
ch

ed
ul

es
 a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

ar
e 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 fr

om
 M

TC
 a

nd
 A

B
A

G
 d

ur
in

g 
th

is
 p

er
io

d)

D
ev

el
op

 2
01

2 
R

ep
or

t 

A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 P
ol

ic
y 

Te
m

pl
at

e 
fo

r O
B

A
G

 a
nd

 
M

P
FA

Im
pl

em
en

t G
R

H
 P

ro
gr

am
 th

ro
ug

h 
re

m
ai

nd
er

 o
f f

is
ca

l y
ea

r
D

ev
el

op
 2

01
2 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
on

-g
oi

ng
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

O
n-

go
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
A

pr
il 

20
13

 a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 R
TP

/S
C

S
 b

y 
M

TC
 a

nd
 A

B
A

G

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

P
la

ns
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

N
ee

ds
 id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n,

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s,

 c
os

ts
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

et
ric

s 
fo

r e
ac

h 
pl

an
 b

el
ow

:

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

si
t P

la
n

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
D

em
an

d 
M

an
a g

em
en

t P
la

n
G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t P
la

n
A

rte
ria

l C
or

rid
or

 In
ve

nt
or

y 
an

d 
A

ss
es

m
en

t
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

P
la

ns
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
av

el
 D

em
an

d 
M

od
el

 u
pd

at
e 

an
d 

fin
al

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

C
ou

nt
yw

id
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

8/
31

/1
3

In
iti

at
e 

sc
op

e 
of

 w
or

k
R

el
ea

se
 R

FP
In

iti
at

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 fi

na
l 

R
TP

/S
C

S
O

n-
go

in
g 

m
od

el
 

w
or

k

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 U

pd
at

e
12

/1
/1

3
B

eg
in

 u
pd

at
e 

to
 C

M
P

C
M

P
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 to

 
be

 a
do

pt
ed

 in
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

3
Pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g

O
ne

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

: S
ur

fa
ce

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 

C
on

ge
st

io
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
an

d 
A

ir 
Q

ua
lit

y 
Fu

nd
s 

6/
30

/1
3

In
iti

at
e 

in
te

rn
al

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f 

pr
og

ra
m

 fo
r 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y

D
ra

ft 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

 
O

B
A

G
 P

ro
gr

am
 to

 
C

om
m

is
si

on

Fi
na

liz
e 

O
B

A
G

 
P

ro
gr

am
 b

as
ed

 u
po

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

fe
ed

ba
ck

A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 O

B
A

G
 P

ro
gr

am
 

an
d 

O
ut

re
ac

h
O

ut
re

ac
h

O
ut

re
ac

h

Fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
O

B
A

G
 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 
A

C
TA

C
 a

nd
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 

S
ec

on
d 

D
ra

ft 
O

B
A

G
 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
to

 
A

C
TA

C
 a

nd
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 

A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 F
in

al
 

O
B

A
G

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
 

an
d 

su
bm

is
si

on
 to

 
M

TC

M
ea

su
re

 B
 D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
s

B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
E

xp
re

ss
 B

us
P

ar
at

ra
ns

it
Tr

an
si

t C
en

te
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

1/
24

/1
3

Fi
na

l d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

C
on

su
lta

nt
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s

O
n-

go
in

g 
pl

an
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

C
on

su
lta

nt
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s 

V
ar

ie
s

In
iti

at
e 

sc
op

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s

D
ev

el
op

 s
co

pe
s 

an
d 

sc
he

du
le

s 
fo

r e
ac

h 
st

ud
y 

th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

us
ed

 in
 R

eq
ue

st
(s

) f
or

 P
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

nd
/o

r g
ra

nt
s

P
la

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 p

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
ne

xt
 u

pd
at

e 
of

 
th

e 
C

W
TP

 s
o 

th
at

 
ne

ed
s,

 p
rio

iri
te

s,
 

co
st

s,
 m

et
ric

s 
ca

n 
be

 u
se

d 
in

  n
ex

t 
C

W
TP

C
M

P
 U

pd
at

e

D
ev

el
op

 A
la

m
ed

a 
O

B
A

G
 g

ui
de

lin
es

, o
ut

re
ac

h 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

 
se

le
ct

io
n 

m
et

ho
do

lg
y 

in
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s

C
on

si
de

r i
nc

or
po

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
es

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
to

 th
e 

O
B

A
G

 P
ro

gr
am

 

up
da

te
 m

od
el

 a
nd

 fi
na

liz
e 

C
W

TP

V
R

F 
D

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
s

B
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 P
ed

es
tri

an
Tr

an
si

t 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 fo

r C
le

an
 A

ir
1/

24
/1

3

Fi
na

l d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 T

FC
A

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

S
ta

te
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
12

/3
1/

13
Th

is
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

fin
al

iz
ed

 b
y 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

3

20
12

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 P

la
n

11
/6

/1
2

TE
P

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 
vo

te
rs

In
iti

al
 F

un
ds

 re
ce

iv
ed

* 
S

ch
ed

ul
e 

is
 h

ig
h 

le
ve

l a
nd

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f p
ol

ic
y,

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
ha

ng
e

B
eg

in
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

ef
fo

rts
 fo

r 
20

14
 S

TI
P

1/
24

/1
3

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
Fi

na
l d

et
er

m
in

ia
tio

n 
of

 V
R

F 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

C
on

si
de

r i
nc

or
po

ra
tio

n 
of

 th
es

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

in
to

 th
e 

O
B

A
G

 P
ro

gr
am

 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

B
eg

in
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 F

un
ds

 th
ro

ug
h 

C
IP

, 
di

sc
re

tio
na

ry
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

, a
nd

 a
s 

de
fin

ed
 

by
 fu

nd
in

g 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
gu

id
el

in
es

R
ec

ei
ve

 fu
nd

 e
st

im
at

e
C

on
si

de
r i

nc
or

po
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
gr

am
 in

to
 th

e 
O

B
A

G
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Attachment A

Page 255Page 255Page 255Page 255



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 256Page 256Page 256Page 256



 
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: June 19, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 
FROM: Planning, Policy and Legislative Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) Program Annual Evaluation 

Report, Amendment No. 1 to the GRH Program Agreement with 
Nelson/Nygaard, and Issuance of a Request for Proposals and Negotiating 
and Executing a Professional Services Agreement 

 
 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the following actions related to the Guaranteed 
Ride Home Program (ACTC No. A7-015).   
 

1. Approve the Annual Evaluation Report, which includes the following 
recommendations.  (A copy of the Executive Summary is found in Attachment A, the 
complete report is available on the Alameda CTC website.)  
 For the current GRH Program, which has TFCA funding approved by the Board 

through November 2013, continue operations while addressing the Alameda CTC 
Board’s concerns about administrative costs, employer or employee fees, 

monitoring use of the program, and increasing registration in South and Central 
County, (see Attachment B), and  

 Prior to submitting a TFCA application for funding for 2013-2015, investigate 
and recommend options for Alameda CTC’s role in the GRH program.  
Recommendations may include continuing the program with cost efficiencies, 
establishing employer or employee fees and other funding options in conjunction 
with possible expansion into a comprehensive countywide TDM program 
consistent with recommendations of Countywide TDM Plan (expected to be 
complete 2014), or transfer the Alameda County GRH Program to a regional or 
multiple county program or eliminate the program and develop and implement a 
plan to phase it out.   

 
2. Amend contract ACTC A7-015 with Nelson/Nygaard to allow use of $40,000 of existing, 

approved TFCA funding for the Guaranteed Ride Home Program, approved by the Board 
May 26, 2011, and extend the contract date to fund continued operations of the GRH 
program through October 31, 2012; 

 

Alameda CTC Board 06/28/12 
                         Agenda Item 7C

Page 257Page 257Page 257



3. Issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) with attached Scope of Work (Attachment C) for 
operations of the Guaranteed Ride Home program from November 2012 through 
November 2013 with approved TFCA funds; and 

4. Authorize the Executive Director, or his designee, to negotiate and execute a professional 
services agreement in accordance with procurement procedures.  

 
 
Summary 
In May 2011 and February 2012, the Commission directed staff to investigate the following 
issues regarding the Guaranteed Ride Home Program: 1) administrative costs comprise a large 
portion of the program budget 2) employers or employees should pay a fee to use the Program, 
3) demonstrate that the program is being used appropriately, and 4) continue to increase 
registration in South and Central County.  Since then, staff has completed the 2011 Annual 
Evaluation Report, developed responses to the concerns raised, and recommends a phased 
approach for moving forward, which is discussed below. 
 
The Executive Summary of the Annual Evaluation Report, Attachment A, shows that program 
registration is at an all time high with 250 employers and 4,784 employees while the number of 
emergency rides taken remains constant at 55 rides, or less than one percent of eligible rides.  
Commuters are agreeing to travel to work by an alternate mode with the assurance they can get a 
ride home in an emergency, yet the majority of those registered are not taking the emergency 
rides home, thus demonstrating the insurance nature of the program.  Table 1 in Attachment A 
shows the estimated program savings for 2011, which demonstrates that the program’s objectives 
are being met to reduce vehicle trips (405,000 reduced), miles travelled (11.7 million miles 
reduced) and greenhouse gas emissions (3,300 tons of carbon dioxide emission reductions).  
These objectives are consistent with requirements in the Congestion Management Plan, goals of 
the Countywide Transportation Plan, and state legislation, SB 375 and AB 32.  While the 
program registration is up, it is also becoming more cost efficient.  By taking measures such as 
adding on-line registration and encouraging use of rental cars at fixed costs for long-distance 
rides, the program’s annual budget reduced 12% to $125,000 from the 2009-2012 TFCA funding 
cycle to the current cycle beginning January 2012.   
 
In response to the concerns of the Commission, the program budget reflects its goals to provide 
an incentive to encourage employees to change the way they travel to work.  (See Attachment B 
for a detailed discussion.)  As such, 85% of the program costs are used to serve the existing 
members, encourage and educate new members, and monitor the program use and effectiveness, 
including conducting annual surveys.  The remaining 15% of the program budget is used for 
rides and direct costs.  A critical analysis conducted to determine the effectiveness of charging 
employee or employer fees found that the costs collected would either be balanced or exceeded 
by the costs of administering the fees and would result in attrition in the number of registered 
employers and employees.  Furthermore, other programs throughout the Bay Area and the U.S. 
that charge fees are part of a comprehensive Transportation Demand Management Program 
instead of a stand alone program, which incur combined cost efficiencies and is something the 
Commission will be asked to consider moving forward.  Regarding the appropriate use of the 
program, continued monitoring of its usage by registered employees shows that only one percent 

Page 258Page 258Page 258



of eligible rides have been taken per year since its inception.  Concerning increasing enrollment 
in South and Central County, targeted outreach in these areas resulted in increases in employer 
enrollment in the Central County by 33% and in South County by 16%. 
 
The GRH Program is currently constrained by the following budget and schedule considerations: 
1) the existing Transportation for Clean Air (TFCA) budget for the program was approved by the 
Board in May 2011 to operate the program through November 2013; 2) the Alameda CTC 
requires issuance of a Request for Proposals (RFP) five years after a consultant has been selected 
through a competitive bid process, which requires releasing an RFP in 2012; 3) the current 
consultant contract expires July 31, 2012, 4) the program, with its highest registration ever, needs 
a smooth transition to continue operations of the current program within the currently funded 
program, 5) the next TFCA funding cycle is 2013-2015.  Due to these considerations, the 
following, phased approach is recommended: 
 

1) Amend the existing contract with Nelson/Nygaard to extend the current contract date to 
October 31, 2012 and approve $40,000 of approved TFCA funds to continue operating 
the program through that date, issue an RFP and authorize the Executive Director to 
negotiate into an agreement to select a consultant.  

2) Within the current TFCA budget approved through November 2013, continue the GRH 
program with cost efficiencies (such as on line registration, improved website and use of 
social media), as recommended in the Executive Summary of the Annual Report, 
Attachment A, and the Draft Scope of Work, Attachment C. 

3) Prior to submitting an application for the 2013-2015 TFCA budget, investigate and 
recommend one or more of the following options for Commission approval:  
 Include the GRH program as part of a countywide TDM program administered by 

Alameda CTC or another appropriate agency.  The TDM Plan should include funding 
recommendations including a review of employer or employee fees for a 
comprehensive alternative commute incentives program.  Implementation of 
recommendations would be initiated after the TDM Plan is complete (anticipated in 
2014) 

 Consolidate the program into a regional program or combine with other counties, 
subject to interest and funding of regional or countywide agencies, or 

 Phase out the program with 250 businesses and 4,784 employees countywide and 
recommend other specific ways and funding to reduce vehicle miles traveled and 
greenhouse gas emission in Alameda County. 

Background 
The Alameda County Guaranteed Ride Home Program was initiated by Alameda CTC and 
funded by TFCA in 1998 as a TDM strategy to encourage Alameda County employees to take 
alternative modes of transportation to work.  Alternative modes include traveling by carpool, 
vanpool, transit, walking or bicycling.  By encouraging use of alternative modes, the GRH 
Program results in a reduction in the number of single occupancy vehicle trips taken.  It is one of 
the TDM strategies that Alameda CTC is undertaking to meet the State requirements in the 
Congestion Management Program (CMP).  It also contributes towards the Alameda CTC’s 

efforts to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, as required by state legislation SB 375 and AB 32.     
 

Page 259Page 259Page 259



The 2011 Annual Evaluation Report, based on employee and employer surveys, shows that the 
4,784 employees registered in the program reduced 3,300 drive alone one-way commute trips per 
week or 405,000 trips per year.  The reduced vehicle trips resulted in a savings of 3,300 tons of 
carbon dioxide emissions in Alameda County in 2011. 
 
The attached 14th annual evaluation of the program addresses recommendations made and issues 
raised by the Board in May 2011 including concerns about the large percentage of administrative 
cost, the feasibility of initiating an employer or employee fee, increasing registration throughout 
the county, with a focus on underserved areas such as South and Central County, and monitoring 
appropriate use of the program.  It also evaluates the effectiveness of the program in meeting its 
vehicle reduction goals. 
 
The GRH Program is funded by the TFCA.  The current program is funded through November 
2013.  Alameda CTC policy requires that we provide a competitive bid every five years after a 
consultant is selected to manage a project or program.  Nelson/Nygaard was selected as the 
consultant team to operate the program through an RFP in 2007.  Therefore, in July 2012, we 
should issue a RFP for the program.  TFCA funds available for the consultant team total 
$155,000 from August 1, 2012 through November 2013. 
 
2012 Program Recommendations 
The status of recommendations for Program enhancements made by the Board for 2011 is found 
in the attached Executive Summary of the Annual Evaluation Report (Attachment A).  
Recommendations are summarized below and included in the Report and Scope of Work 
(Attachment C). 
 
For current TFCA-funded GRH Program through November 2013 

Continue operating and evaluating the program with administrative and outreach cost 
efficiencies, including: 

 Initiate new program efficiencies, such as updating website to include links to alternative 
travel modes, establishing online ride vouchers, and use social media; 

 Educate and encourage use of the GRH program throughout the County, regardless of 
employer size, with a focus on increasing registration in South and Central County; and 

 Continue operating and supporting existing program registrants and monitoring 
effectiveness of program, including for its appropriate usage. 

 
Prior to submitting an application for 2013-2015 TFCA funding  
Submit recommendations for next steps for the GRH program, subject to approval by Board, 
which could include:  

 Continue the GRH program with cost efficiencies (in Attachment C, Scope of Work, Item 
1a) or  

 Include the GRH program in a countywide Transportation Demand Management (TDM) 
program administered by Alameda CTC.  The TDM Plan should include funding 

Page 260Page 260Page 260



recommendations including a review of employer or employee fees for a combined 
alternative commute incentives program.  Implementation of recommendations would be 
initiated after the TDM Plan is complete (anticipated to be completed in 2014). 

 Consolidate the program into a regional program or combine with other counties, subject 
to  interest and funding of regional or countywide agencies, or 

 Phase out the program with 250 businesses and 4,784 employees countywide and 
recommend other specific ways and funding to reduce vehicle miles traveled and 
greenhouse gas emissions in Alameda County. 

 

ACTAC Comments 
ACTAC approved the Annual Evaluation Report and Scope of Work as recommended to the 
Board.  They also had the following comments and questions about the program.   

ACTAC stated that they would like more employees throughout the county to know about the 
GRH program and how it works.  They acknowledged that this would require more outreach, 
which should be balanced with keeping the program costs low.  They recommended re-thinking 
new ways to promote the program.  They asked to consider allowing all employees in a company 
registered in the GRH Program to be automatically enrolled in the program once the employer 
enrolls instead of enrolling each employee individually.  For future TFCA-funded cycles, after 
the currently approved cycle ends November 2013, they stated that the GRH Program should be 
incorporated into a more comprehensive TDM strategy.  They also recommended for the next 
TFCA funding cycle, before, and if, Alameda County considers joining another county program, 
that costs and benefits of doing so be analyzed carefully to ensure there are benefits. 

 

Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee (PPLC) Comments 
The PPLC requested information about how the employee fee was calculated.  The program 
consultant responded that the estimated employee fee revenue was calculated based on the 
estimated revenue and potential costs of administering the fee collection program. Estimated 
revenues were based on either the total estimated number of new program enrollees or number of 
renewed vouchers on an annual basis. These figures were then multiplied by $10 (an estimated 
fee per new participant, or new voucher) to determine the potential revenues of an employee fee. 
Costs were based on the estimated time needed to process payments and collect revenues 
multiplied by the standard staff time hourly rate. This is explained in further detail in Appendix 
B in the complete report, which is available on the Alameda CTC website.  

The PPLC acknowledged the increase in enrollment in Central and South County and requested 
ways to further increase enrollment in these areas.  A clarification was requested regarding the 
cost of taxi rides compared to car rentals.  In 2011, the average taxi ride cost $77.36.  Rental cars 
are a fixed fee of $55 per trip.  Registered employees are required to take a rental car for trips 
greater than 50 miles that are non emergency trips.  The combined average trip cost for taxis and 
car rentals was $68.84.  The PPLC asked staff to investigate negotiating with the car rental 
provider to reduce the rental car rates.  Staff responded they would investigate this option.  The 
Committee also asked what percentage of the rides were going to destinations outside Alameda 

Page 261Page 261Page 261



County.  Sixty four percent of those taking rides from jobs in Alameda County travel to homes 
outside the County.  The remaining 36% of employees who take rides both work and live in 
Alameda County.  Committee members discussed that the program is worthwhile based on the 
program’s annual cost of $125, resulting in 405,000 less vehicle trips on Alameda County’s 
roads in 2012.  Other program members said they are concerned that employees should pay for 
the value of the program.   

 
Fiscal Impact  
Approval of the recommended actions will result in the encumbrance and subsequent project 
expenditures of TFCA funding of up to $40,000 through October 31, 2012 and an additional 
$115,000 through November 2013 eligible to be reimbursed.   
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  Executive Summary of the Annual Evaluation Report (Annual 

 Report can be found at the Alameda CTC website) 
Attachment B:  Responses to Alameda CTC Board’s Concerns About GRH Program 
Attachment C:  Draft Scope of Work 
Attachment D:  Highlights of 2011 Annual Program Evaluation 
 
 

 

 

Page 262Page 262Page 262



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME 
PROGRAM EVALUATION • 2011 
 
DRAFT EXECUTIVE SUMMARY                 MAY 2012
  

RIDE HOME 

GUARANTEED
Alameda County Transportation Commission

ALAMEDA
 County Transportation

Commission

Attachment A

Page 263Page 263Page 263Page 263



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
PROGRAM UPDATE AND 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
INTRODUCTION 
This report presents the results of the 2011 Alameda County Transportation Commission (CTC) 
Guaranteed Ride Home (GRH) Program Evaluation.  It provides an analysis of how well the 
program achieved its goals of reducing the number of trips Alameda County commuters took to 
work in 2011.  It also includes a review of the program’s operations and compares the results of 
the program in 2011 to previous years. The evaluation provides information about: 

1. The program’s success in increasing the use of alternative travel modes; 

2. The effectiveness of the program’s operations; 

3. How the GRH program addressed the Alameda CTC Board concerns regarding: 
administrative costs, employer/employee contributions, and increased registration in 
south and central county; 

4. Employer and employee participation in the GRH Program and rides taken in exchange 
for not driving solo to work; and 

5. The status of Board recommendations made for the GRH program in 2011 and proposed 
recommendations for 2012. 

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION 
The Alameda County Guaranteed Ride Home gives commuters an “insurance policy” against 
being stranded at work if they need to make an unscheduled return trip home.  By providing the 
assurance that commuters could get home in an emergency, GRH removes one of the greatest 
barriers to choosing an alternative to driving alone, addressing concerns such as, “What if I need 
to get home because my child is sick or I have unscheduled overtime and miss my carpool ride 
home?” As an employee, the availability of guaranteed rides home is a welcome incentive to 
provide a feasible way to avoid traffic and have transportation choices to get to work while not 
contributing to traffic.   

The Alameda County GRH program has been in operation since April 9, 1998. Over the last 14 
years, the program has matured from a demonstration program with a handful of participating 
employers to a robust program with 4,784 registered employees and 250 active registered 
employers throughout Alameda County.  Since it began, the GRH program has removed over 
180,000 road trips per year by offering an “insurance” program that provides rides for registered 
employees when they have emergency needs that can’t be if they travel to work by an alternative 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-1 
Page 264Page 264Page 264Page 264



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

mode.  In 2011, 4,784 registered employees in the GRH Program taking 405,000 less rides to 
work in their cars in Alameda County.  Of those employees, 55, or less than one percent needed to 
take an emergency trip home through the GRH program.  By enabling commuters to feel more 
comfortable choosing non-drive alone modes, GRH has an impact that goes far beyond the 
number of trips provided.  The reduced number of solo car trips to work from those registered in 
the program in 2011 resulted in a savings of 11.7 million miles and a reduction of 3,300 tons of 
carbon dioxide emissions. 

 

The Alameda County GRH program is administered by 
the Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(CTC), whose mission is to plan, fund, and deliver a 
broad spectrum of transportation projects and 
programs to enhance mobility throughout Alameda 
County.1  The GRH program was developed to help 
reduce the number of single-occupant vehicles on the 
road and as a means of reducing traffic congestion and 
improving air quality. As such, the program operates in 
conjunction with other programs that encourage 
individuals to travel by a means other than driving 
alone, such as Alameda CTC’s Bike to Work Day,  AC 
Transit EasyPass program and MTC’s 511 program. The Alameda County GRH program is also 
promoted in conjunction with Alameda CTC’s Ride, Stride, Arrive initiative which seeks to 
encourage bicycling and walking in Alameda County,2 the Safe Routes to School Program, and 
VSPI commute vanpools.  The Alameda County GRH program is funded entirely through grants 
from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District’s Transportation Fund for Clean Air. 

GRH Cost Effectiveness  
By removing a critical barrier to 
alternative mode use, Guaranteed 
Ride Home made it possible to remove 
405,441 one way trips during 2011, 
based on the data provided by our 
annual program survey.   Dividing the 
annual cost of the program 
($120,000) by the number of trips 
reduced, results in a total cost of 
$0.30 per one-way trip reduced.   

STATUS OF PROGRAM ISSUES RAISED BY 
ALAMEDA CTC COMMISSIONERS 
In May 2011 and February 2012, the Alameda CTC Board raised the following primary concerns 
about the GRH program: 

1. Why are the administrative costs such a high percentage of the total budget?  

2. Should employers or employers or employees contribute to the program? 

3. Is the program being abused or overused by riders? 

4. Can we increase registrations in South and Central Alameda County? 

The following section addresses the questions and requests raised by the board. 

1. Administrative Costs 

The cost-breakdown of the GRH budget includes: 

                                            
1 The Alameda CTC is a newly-formed countywide transportation agency, resulting from a merger of the Alameda 
County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA) and the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority 
(ACTIA).  The merger was completed in 2010.   
2 Ride Stride Arrive is funded by Measure B, Alameda County's half-cent transportation sales tax, administered by the 
Alameda County Transportation Commission. 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-2 
Page 265Page 265Page 265Page 265



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 20% - Outreach and Promotional efforts: One of the main goals of the Alameda 
County GRH Program is to educate and encourage Alameda County employees to share a 
ride to work or use a more sustainable means of traveling than driving a vehicle alone. It 
is important to build awareness of the GRH program to encourage commuters to try a 
commute mode other than a single-occupant vehicle. To the extent possible, the program 
leverages these resources by relying on participating employers to promote the GRH 
program internally and by seeking co-marketing opportunities with local transit agencies 
and with organizations. The following is a list of outreach and promotional efforts 
performed in 2011: 

− Focused marketing efforts to businesses located along transit corridors in the County, 
such as International Boulevard, Telegraph Avenue and San Pablo Avenue 

− Worked with business parks throughout the county to promote the program to 
employers and employees 

− Worked with 511 Regional Rideshare, Enterprise and VSPI Vanpool programs, 
Chambers of Commerce, local transit agencies, etc. to help promote the GRH 
program through partnerships and marketing 

− Contacted current employer participants to further promote the program to non-
participants and distributed brochures to employers 

− Performed outreach to current employers and employees to encourage the use of 
rental cars as a more convenient and cost effective alternative to taking a taxicab for 
longer trips 

− Attended employer commuter fairs to promote program to employees 

− Encouraged employers to promote the program using email blast announcements to 
employees not registered with the program 

 20% - Administration Costs: General administrative tasks are required of any 
program.  In the case of GRH, administration includes management of our participant 
database, distribution of trip vouchers and managing contracts with taxi operators and 
rental car facilities.  Day-to-day administrative tasks performed by Nelson\Nygaard 
include: 

− Customer Service:  Answering the GRH hotline and responding to messages and 
emails  

− Participant Enrollment:  Entering new participants into the GRH database, sending 
all the necessary materials to participants, following up with participants who have 
provided incomplete information, enrolling new employers 

− Database Management: Tracking vouchers, updating employee and employer 
information as needed 

− Answering Marketing Requests: Respond to requests for additional marketing 
materials and attending onsite events 

− Managing taxicab and rental car contracts:  Monitor taxi cab and car rental usage, 
review all receipts, invoices, and vouchers for taxicab and car rental services, review 
quality of service, and ensure payment of service 

 15% - Direct Costs: Includes the cost of all rides taken (taxi and car rental), as well as 
travel to work sites for community events, printing, office supplies, postage and telephone 
costs.   

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-3 
Page 266Page 266Page 266Page 266



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 15% - Maintenance of Website & Updates to Program Materials:  The GRH 
website is consistently updated to provide seamless service to GRH employers and 
employees.  The database was updated to interface the online registration form with an 
online database, which made it easier to employers and employees to enroll in the 
program.  It also reduced the amount of administrative time spent entering data.  This 
year, the GRH website and program materials are being updated to include a new logo 
and look consistent with Alameda CTC’s look and branding. The rebranding effort 
provided GRH staff an opportunity to develop new program materials that will require 
less paperwork to be sent to program participants. In turn, this will reduce costs and time 
spent distributing program materials. 

 10% - Annual Employee/Employer Survey: Nelson\Nygaard administers the 
annual survey to all program participants, to measure program performance.  The goal of 
the survey is to quantify the benefits of the GRH program such as number of single 
occupancy vehicles removed from the road, determine the commute profile of 
participants, including distance and number of days they would have traveled without the 
program, and to assess participant satisfaction with the service.  The annual survey also 
offers the opportunity to update the database and update employer and employee 
information. 

 10% - Draft and Final Annual Evaluation Report: The annual evaluation is a key 
element of the GRH program.  A thorough evaluation identifies lessons learned over the 
year and includes recommendations for improving the program and expanding its reach.  
The evaluation report reviews all program aspects over the calendar year, presents 
employer and employee survey results, and quantify program benefits. The Annual 
Evaluation report is submitted to the Alameda CTC for approval and revised as needed. 

 10% - Monthly reporting to the Alameda CTC: Monthly reports are sent to the 
Alameda CTC detailing program use in the month, updates to recommendations made in 
the previous calendar year, and any issues or problems encountered.   

GRH Program Changes and Cost Efficiencies 
Numerous program changes and efficiencies have been made in 2011, which have allowed the 
GRH program to grow and operate more efficiently. These changes, which are described in more 
detail throughout the report, include: 

 Online registration for employers and employees.  Online registration has 
reduced the amount of administrative time associated with running the GRH program 
and has made it easier for employers and employees to enroll in the program.  In 2010, 
the database was updated to interface the online registration form with an online 
database.  In 2011, nearly all new employers and employees completed their enrollment 
applications online. Once an employee or employer fills out the registration form online, 
it is automatically entered into the GRH database in real time — eliminating the need for 
GRH staff to re-enter the same information.  This change not only saves staff time, but it 
also allows new registrants to be enrolled in the system more easily and efficiently.  An 
automatic e-mail is sent to new applicants when they register that directs them to the 
liability waiver form.  Time saved from data entry was spent on marketing and website 
updates to encourage more Alameda County employees to join the program and get out of 
their cars.    

 Employer log-in. New database updates allow employer representatives to log-in and 
access a list of the employees from their company who are enrolled in the GRH program.  

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-4 
Page 267Page 267Page 267Page 267



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

This allows the employer representative to update employee contact information and 
indicate which employees have left the company.  It also provides valuable information to 
employers about the commute behavior of their employees.  This new feature has allowed 
employer representatives to be more involved with employee enrollment at their 
company and has also helped save program administration time. 

 Increased use and awareness of the car rental requirement.  Rental car use 
accounted for 42% of all rides in 2011. Fifty-eight percent of survey employees stated that 
they were aware of the rental car requirement in 2011.  This is an increase from 2009, 
when 41% of participants were aware of the requirement and 2010, when 51% were aware 
of this requirement.  This increase shows that outreach efforts increased the level of 
awareness about the car rental requirement and saved the program money by 
encouraging longer trips to be made with a rental car instead of a taxi. Due to the rental 
program requirement and outreach about it, the program realized an estimated savings of 
approximately $1,350 on ride costs in 2011.   

The program changes and updates in 2010 and 2011 have allowed the GRH program to grow and 
operate more efficiently without increasing the overall program budget.  The result is the lowest 
cost per eliminated auto trip in the program’s history. 

2. Employer/Employee Contributions 

In response to the Alameda CTC Board’s concerns about employers or employees contributing 
towards funding for the Guaranteed Ride Home Program, GRH staff developed a technical 
memorandum that investigated potential methods to introduce a participant fee for program 
users. This memo, shown in Appendix B, analyzed various methods of instituting a fee program 
and determined their estimated impacts on the program in terms of participation, revenues and 
costs. Based on the analysis, two methods were developed for collecting participant fees. The first 
would require new participants to pay an up-front fee upon enrolling in the program. The second 
would request a fee from participants each time a new voucher was requested (this would also 
include new enrollees as well as current enrollees that have taken a ride and need a new, 
replacement voucher). Based on the potential revenues from employee fees and estimated costs to 
administer the fee, it was found the amount of revenue that would be collected from participants 
would either balance or not fully cover the operational costs of collecting and accounting for those 
funds. When factoring in start-up costs, potential financial reporting costs and loss of program 
participants, both proposals would actually cost the program more than the estimated revenue 
that would be generated with the fees. In addition, based on three years of surveys, the changes 
would result in significant program attrition which would conflict with overall goals of reducing 
vehicle miles traveled (VMT). Therefore, GRH staff recommends against charging a fee for this 
program, particularly while grant funds are available to cover the cost of the program.  Charging a 
fee should be reconsidered if the program becomes part of a larger TDM program following 
recommendations of the Countywide TDM Plan expected to be completed in 2014.  This is 
consistent with other programs that charge throughout the U.S. that offer a suite of commute 
benefit programs. 

Employer fees were not considered as an alternative to employee fees for several reasons: 1) 
employees are the main beneficiaries of the program, 2) employer surveys show a high rate of 
attrition should a fee be charged, 3) employers volunteer staff time to serve as liaison in 
promoting and administering the program at their employment, 4) the GRH is a stand-alone 
commute benefit program, unlike other programs with employer fees throughout the U.S., 5) 
employers are not required by state legislation or local ordinances, as in other programs with 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-5 
Page 268Page 268Page 268Page 268



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

employer fees, 6) the economic climate does not support employer fees with several large 
employers leaving the GRH program as they have left Alameda County or reduced staff.  

3. Program use 

A total of 4,784 employees and 250 employers located in Alameda County were registered in the 
GRH program in 2011.  In exchange for registering in the GRH Program and agreeing not to drive 
alone to work one for more days per week, each registrants is eligible for up to six free emergency 
rides per year.  Although each registered participant may take up to six rides in a one-year period, 
the rate that guaranteed rides are taken is very low. Most program participants (92%) do not ever 
take a guaranteed ride home.  This demonstrates that participants see the GRH program as an 
“insurance policy” and do not abuse the program or take more rides per year than they need.  For 
example, for the year 2011, a total of 28,704 potential rides could have been taken based on a total 
enrollment of 4,784 employees and a maximum of six rides allowed per employee per year. 
However, only 55 rides were actually taken in 2011, which is less than 1% (approximately 0.19%) 
of potential rides. This indicates that registrants do not abuse or overuse the program, and that 
the security of having those trips available provides a powerful tool in assuring participants that 
they will not be stranded at work, removing a barrier to non-drive alone commutes.  The 
limitation of six rides per employee per year continues to be appropriate. Very few program 
participants have reached the limit since the program’s inception. In 2011, the highest number of 
trips taken by a single participant was two. 

4. Targeted outreach efforts to Central County and South County 

Targeted outreach efforts to Central County and South County in 2011 resulted in a 33% increase 
in enrolled employers in Central County and a 16% 
increase in South County. This reflects 
responsiveness to the Board’s direction to specifically 
focus on these areas to broaden the reach and use of 
the GRH Program.  Although the GRH program has 
been consistently marketed throughout Alameda 
County, the majority of registered employers have 
been located in North and East County.  To 
encourage increased participation in South and 
Central Alameda County, in 2011, the GRH program 
focused marketing efforts on employers in these 
areas.  In 2011, the Program Administrator contacted 
the Chamber of Commerce of Newark, San Leandro, Union City, Hayward, and Fremont and city 
staff from Union City and San Leandro, as well as businesses along the LINKS shuttle route in 
San Leandro, and school districts in south and Central County.   

Location 

Number of 
Employers % 

Change 2010 2011 

North County 126 159 26% 

East County 52 57 10% 

South County 19 22 16% 

Central County 9 12 33% 

Total 206 250 21% 

MAJOR FINDINGS OF THE EVALUATION 
The program evaluation consisted of an examination of the program’s operations and outreach 
functions, statistics on employer and employee participation and use, data from the surveys of 
participating employees, and recommendations for program changes and enhancements. The 
following sections present the major findings from the evaluation.  

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-6 
Page 269Page 269Page 269Page 269



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

Employers of all sizes located in Alameda 
County have been eligible to participate in the 
GRH program, since June 2009. Prior to that 
time, the GRH program required an employer 
to have at least 75 employees to register with 
the program.  Opening the eligibility to all 
employees in Alameda County coincided with 
an increased number of employees making the 
commitment to travel to work by alternative 
modes.  The combination resulted in the 
program’s all time highest enrollment of 4,784 
employees in 250 businesses in 2011.  It has 
also resulted in a reduction of 405,496 one-way 
vehicle trips in 2011, or 3,899 vehicle 
roundtrips per week.3  During the same year, 
the number of rides that were taken in the 
program was a record low of 55.  This 
represents less than one percent of eligible 
rides that employees could have taken.  It also 
illustrates that the “insurance” nature of the program (See charts below).  

Fourteen years of employee and employer surveys of enrolled participants have shown that the 
availability of a “back-up” way to get home is often incentive enough to encourage employees not 
to drive alone.  According to the 2011 survey results:  

 

 33% of participants stated that without the 
GRH program they would not use an 
alternative travel mode or would use one less 
frequently.   

 29% of participants stated that, with the 
program, they use alternative modes four or 
more times a week.  

 93% of respondents stated that the GRH 
program likely encourages participants to use 
alternative modes more often. 

 65% of respondents stated that the program was at least somewhat important in 
encouraging them to use alternative modes at least one more day per week. 

Based on the average reported commute distance by GRH participants and the number of 
registered participants, the GRH program eliminated approximately 11.7 million vehicle miles 
from roadways in 2011.4  It is estimated that the program saved participants approximately $1.3 

                                            
3 Based on 2011 survey results described in Chapter 4. 
4 3,899 drive alone roundtrips per week = 7,798 one-way trips per week = 1,560 one-way trips per weekday (based 
on 1,560 reported reduced weekday one-way trips by participants from the annual survey, 250 days in a work year, 
and the average reported commute distance of 30.2 miles). 

In a program like GRH, increasing 
participation with decreasing rides 
taken is the goal of the program. This 
combination shows that while the 
program is effective at removing 
barriers to alternative mode use, the 
program is being used correctly as an 
“insurance program” and is not being 
used excessively.  In fact, less than 1% 
of the potential rides available were 
taken by registrants in 2011. 

Category 2011 Savings
Cost per Trip Reduced $0.30
Drive-alone roundtrips reduced per year 202,748
Drive-alone one-way trips reduced per year 405,496
GRH rides taken in 2011 55
Average commute distance of GRH users 30.2
Average miles saved per workday 47,100
Annual miles saved per work year 11,774,980
Tons of CO2 not released 3,300
Average U.S. vehicle fuel economy (MPG) 33.8
Average gallons of gas saved per workday 1,393.50
Annual gallons of gas saved per work year 348,372
Average gas price in 2011 $3.83
Average dollars not spent on gas per workday $5,337
Annual dollars not spent on gas per work year $1,334,265

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-7 
Page 270Page 270Page 270Page 270



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

million annually on fuel expenses in 2011, which is the equivalent of saving 348,372 gallons of gas 
or 3,300 tons of CO2.5  These goals were accomplished at a cost of 30 cents per trip removed. 

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

3,900

4,000

4,100

4,200

4,300

4,400

4,500

4,600

4,700

4,800

4,900

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Ri
de

s T
ak
en

To
ta
l P
ro
gr
am

 E
nr
ol
lm

en
t

GRH Annual Enrollment and Rides Taken

Total Enrollment Rides Taken

 

$0.10

$0.15

$0.20

$0.25

$0.30

$0.35

$0.40

$0.45

$0.50

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

450,000

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Co
st
 p
er
 T
rip

O
ne

‐W
ay
 T
rip

s 
D
ef
er
re
d

Number of Trips Deferred and Cost per Trip Reduced

Rides Deferred Cost per Trip Reduced

                                            
5 Based on the calculated number of annual miles reduced, the annual US vehicle fuel economy reported by the US 
Bureau of Transportation Statistics (33.8 MPG), and the average Bay Area fuel price per gallon reported by MTC in 
2011 ($3.83) 
 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-8 
Page 271Page 271Page 271Page 271



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

Employer and Employee Participation 
The 2011 calendar year experienced a 78 % increase in the number of new employee registrants 
compared to 2010, when there were 736 employees enrolling in the program. Employee 
enrollment levels in 2009 and 2010 had experienced a decline due to larger companies 
downsizing or closing because of the recession.  Current enrollment levels are similar to those 
seen in 2008, before the economic downturn.  The total number of actively registered participants 
increased from 4,253 in 2010 to 4,784 in 2011.  In addition, 49 new employers enrolled in the 
program in 2011, bringing the number of registered employers to 250. Of the 49 new employers, 
33 were in companies with less than 75 employees. This represents the second largest peak in new 
enrollment in the program since it started The second largest peak in new employer enrollment 
occurred in 2008 when 56 new employers enrolled, due to the informal partnerships the GRH 
program formed with the Downtown Berkeley Association (DBA) and the Emeryville 
Transportation Management Association (TMA), as well as record high gas prices.  The next 
highest employer enrollment took place in 2011, reflecting increased marketing efforts and the 
availability of the GRH program to all employers in Alameda County for the third year.  In 
addition, on-line registration has made it easier for employers and employees to enroll in the 
program. 

 The total number of registered participants in the program increased 12% since the 2010 
and the number of new employees who enrolled in the program increased by 78% 
compared to new enrollment in 2010.  2011 saw the largest growth in employee 
enrollment since before the economic downturn in 2008.   

 From the program’s inception in 1998 through 2011, only 1,571 rides have been taken in 
14 years, or less than 1% of eligible rides.    

 A total of 55 rides were taken during the 2011 calendar year, for an average of 
approximately five rides per month.  

 Ninety-two percent of the employees enrolled have never taken one emergency ride. This 
demonstrates the “insurance” nature of the program and shows that participants do not 
abuse the program.  Of the employees who have taken a trip since the program inception 
(1998), 80% have taken only one or two rides. 

 The two most common reasons to take a guaranteed ride home in 2011 were “personal 
illness” (25% of rides) and “unscheduled overtime” (11% of trips).  Other reasons people 
took rides were for family member illness, personal crisis, carpool or vanpool driver had 
to stay late or leave early, or carpool or vanpool broke down. 

 Those who carpool or vanpool are more likely to use a guaranteed ride home trip than 
those who use other alternative commute modes. Sixty-one percent of guaranteed rides 
home were used by car- and vanpoolers. 

Program Savings 

 The average trip distance decreased by 6% in 2011 compared to 2010. The average trip 
distance for all trips in 2011 was 32.1 miles. 

 The average taxi trip distance declined 27% to 20.1 miles and the average rental car trip 
distance increased 25% to approximately 65.9 miles.  

 Since car rental trips are charged by flat fee, their increase in mileage helped contribute 
towards cost savings for the program.  This trend demonstrates that most GRH 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-9 
Page 272Page 272Page 272Page 272



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

participants are using taxis for trips that are 20 miles or less and are using rental cars for 
trips greater than 20 miles.   

 The average trip cost—for both cab and rental cars-- was $68.84.  Due to the high use of 
rental cars for long trips during this time, this trip cost is lower than the $77.36 it would 
have been had all trips been taken by cab.  For distances greater than 20 miles, rental cars 
are more cost effective for the program than taxicabs.  

 The cost of a rental car trip is $55.00. Savings from using rental cars totaled 
approximately $1,337 in 2011. The 23 rental cars used in 2011 represent nearly half (42%) 
of all trips taken in 2011.   

Employee Survey 
The 2011 survey was distributed and completed by registered employees primarily online. Of the 
4,784 employee registrants currently in the database, 918 surveys were completed, resulting in a 
19% response rate. This represents a 5% increase in the response rate from 2010 (14%). 
Respondents represent 85 different employers throughout the county or 45% of all active 
employers that have one or more employees registered with the program.  

New questions were added to the employee survey this 
year about the perceived value of the program and 
different ways to market it.  The goal of these questions 
was to determine the level of interest in the program if 
employers are required to pay a fee to participate in the 
future.  Another goal was to determine effective ways to 
market the program. The results of the survey are 
described below. 

“GRH was critical to my decision to use 
the ACE train at my previous job, since 
it ran only two trains each day.” 
Mizuho OSI Employee, Union City. 

Use of Alternative Modes 

The GRH program continues to be successful in encouraging the use of alternative modes. 
According to 2011 survey responses: 

 When asked how important GRH was in their decision to stop driving alone, 65% of 
respondents who used to drive alone said that it was at least somewhat important. 

 A very high number (93%) of respondents stated that they think that the GRH program 
encourages people to use alternative modes more often.  If the GRH program were not 
available, 33% of respondents reported that they would no longer or less frequently use 
an alternative mode of transportation.   

“Although I have yet to use this service, 
being a single mom, it’s nice to know I 
have that voucher should something 
happen at home. Thank you!” Valley 
Care Health Systems Employee, 
Livermore. 

 After joining the GRH program, respondents 
using alternative modes four or five days per 
week increased by 29%.The number of 
respondents driving alone five days per week 
dropped from 24% to 7%. 

 These survey findings were used to extrapolate 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-10 
Page 273Page 273Page 273Page 273



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

the impact of the program on the travel behavior of all participants. The program reduces 
an estimated 3,899 single-occupancy vehicle (SOV) trips per week or 202,748 roundtrips 
per year.6 

 Commute distances or program enrollees are generally 50 miles or less (84%). Over half 
(54%) are between 10 and 39 miles. 

 Most program participants travel to work during the peak commute hours of 7-9 AM in 
the morning (65%) and 4-6 PM in the evening (73%). 

Customer Service Ratings 

The annual evaluation survey includes two questions to evaluate the participant’s level of 
satisfaction with the customer service provided in the program. Additional information on service 
satisfaction is collected in the survey that participants return after they have taken a ride. 

 The administrative functions of the GRH 
program continued to receive very high ratings 
for the quality of customer service, which is 
consistent with previous years’ evaluations. 

 In 2011, more than two-thirds of respondents 
rated “clarity of information” as “excellent” or “good.”  Of those respondents who had 
called the GRH Hotline, “hotline assistance” received a combined “excellent” or “good” 
rating of 90%.  These numbers are very similar to 2010 results. 

“When I called for a question, the 
staff was respectful and very helpful.” 
Kaiser Permanente Employee, 
Oakland. 

Program Value 

Employees were asked if they would be willing to pay a usage fee for every ride home taken  
(e.g., a fee equaling up to 25% of the total cost of the taxi or rental car).  

 Forty-three percent of participants said they 
were not sure if they would continue 
participating in the GRH program if they had to 
pay a usage fee and 23% said they would no 
longer participate in the GRH program if they 
had to pay a usage fee.  Thirty-four percent said 
they would be willing to pay a usage fee, which 
is a 1% decrease in willingness to pay compared 
to last year, when 35% said they would be 
willing to pay.  

“GRH is an important and progressive 
program. GRH is valuable to me 
because of the assurance it provides 
that I have access to a car in an 
emergency. The only way to decrease 
vehicular traffic is to provide services 
that make the reasons for driving 
fewer and fewer, and GRH is doing 
vital work toward this end.” Broadlane 
Employee, Oakland. 

  

                                            
6Using the data gathered on the frequency of alternative mode use, an estimate can be generated for the total number 
of drive-alone trips replaced by alternative mode trips for those enrolled in the GRH program. Figure 4-8 in Chapter 4 
shows the percentage of respondents for each frequency category before and after joining the program. The total 
number of people in each category is then extrapolated based on the total 2011 program enrollment of 4,784 people. 
The number of roundtrips per week is calculated using the frequency and number of people in each category.  Based on 
this analysis, approximately 3,899 drive-alone roundtrips or 7,798 drive-alone one-way trips per week were replaced 
by alternative mode trips by those who joined the program. 7,798 drive-alone on-way trips per week X 52 weeks = 
405,496 trips per year. 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-11 
Page 274Page 274Page 274Page 274



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

Employer Survey 
In 2011, the program gained 49 new employers, representing a total of 736 employees, while 
losing only 4 employers.  Participant losses were concentrated at employers that relocated outside 
of Alameda County.  Dreyer’s Grand Ice Cream relocated its Oakland office to Walnut Creek in 
2011.  Agilysys closed its Emeryville facility at the end of 2011 and all employees were either 
relocated outside of Alameda County or now work from home.  Similarly, the Clorox Company 
closed its Oakland branch and all employees have been moved to its Pleasanton location.  The 
Clorox Pleasanton branch is already enrolled in the GRH program and all new employees will be 
introduced to GRH at a Welcome Event in Pleasanton.   

Of the 250 employers currently enrolled in the program, 56 surveys were completed, resulting in a 
22% response rate.  New questions were added to the employer survey this year about the 
perceived value of the program and different ways to market it.  The goal of these questions was to 
determine the level of interest in the program if employers are required to pay a fee in the future.  
In addition, employers were asked how to more effectively market the program to employees.   

Use of Alternative Modes 

 The survey asked the employer representatives 
how important the program is in encouraging 
employees to use alternative commute modes 
more often. A large majority (84%) reported 
that they feel participation in the program at 
least somewhat encourages more alternative 
mode use.7 

“Since my one-way commute on public 
transit takes significantly longer than it 
would take to drive, GRH is a huge 
psychological boost that keeps me 
using public transit. I've never used it 
[the GRH Program], but I feel so much 
more secure knowing I can get home 
quickly in an emergency.” Lawrence 
Livermore National Laboratory 
Employee, Livermore. 

 Most employers reported that they provide 
some type of commuter benefits in addition to 
GRH.  The most popular programs are bicycle 
parking and Commuter Checks. 

Program Management 

 The survey asked respondents how long they have managed the program for their 
company. In 2011, 73% of respondents have been with GRH for one or more years, 
compared to 77% in 2010 and only 57% in 2008. Thirteen percent of employer 
representatives have managed the program for less than six months.  

 All employer contact respondents stated that their GRH workload is either “manageable” 
or that they “could do more work if needed.”  No employer contacts stated that it was too 
much work. 

 A large majority of employers (74%) inform their new employees about the GRH program 
and market the program as an employee benefit.   

 One of the important features of the program is the instant enrollment voucher, which 
allows persons not registered in the program to enroll and immediately receive a 
guaranteed ride home in case of emergencies. Eighty-eight percent of employer 
representatives stated that they have never issued an instant enrollment voucher, a 

                                            
7 Employers were asked whether they thought that the GRH Program encourages employees to use alternative commute 
modes more often.  Employers did not take a poll or individual survey of their registered employees. 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-12 
Page 275Page 275Page 275Page 275



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

higher number than 2010, when 82% of respondents stated that they had not issued an 
instant enrollment voucher.  

Customer Service Ratings 

The survey includes two questions to evaluate the employer representatives’ level of satisfaction 
with the customer service provided with the program in 2011.  

 The administrative functions of the GRH program received very high ratings for the 
quality of customer service, which is consistent with the employee survey results. Eighty 
percent of respondents stated that the clarity of information is either “excellent” or 
“good.” Of those who have used the GRH Hotline, all respondents stated that the service 
they received was “excellent” or “good.” 

 When asked how employers find answers to questions they may have, 71% indicated they 
use the GRH website (69% on their computer, 2% on their phone).  Twenty-one percent 
said they call the GRH hotline.   

Marketing and Outreach 

 Employer representatives were asked how they market the GRH program to their 
employees and to provide their opinion on different strategies that would be effective in 
marketing the GRH program to new 
participants.   

 Most employers indicated that they make 
periodic companywide announcements. 
Twenty-four percent of employers said they use 
e-mail blasts or include information in company newsletters, and 26% include 
information on the GRH program as part of their employee benefits orientation for new 
employees.  Thirteen percent of employer representatives said they rely on word of mouth 
to market the GRH program to their employees.    

“I send emails to all employees 
suggesting that they sign up.” The 
College Preparatory School Employer 
Representative, Oakland. 

 Thirty-seven percent of employers felt that internal marketing through the employer 
contact is the most effective marketing strategy.  Nearly a third of respondents felt that a 
referral program (refer a friend, enter for a prize) can help market the GRH program to 
new participants.  Twenty percent of respondents felt that transportation fairs and onsite 
outreach were the best forms of marketing, and 11% thought social media (Facebook, 
Twitter, LinkedIn, Google+) could be useful for informing employees about the GRH 
program.   

Rental Car Awareness 

Starting in 2007, the annual survey started asking employer representatives about their 
awareness of the rental car recommendation for rides over 20 miles and requirement for rides 
over 50 miles for non-emergency rides. 

 The majority (81%) of employer representatives stated that they were aware of the 
requirement. In 2007, less than half of employer representatives knew about the rental 
car requirement; in 2008, 69% of employers knew about the requirement; in 2009, 72% 
of employers knew about the requirement; and last year, 79% of employer representatives 
knew about the rental car requirement.  This shows that marketing outreach has 
increased awareness of the rental car requirement. As awareness of the rental car 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-13 
Page 276Page 276Page 276Page 276



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

requirement for long-distance non-emergency trips increased, so did rental car usage (see 
Program Savings). 

Transportation Demand Management (TDM) and Usage Fee 

Employer representatives were asked which (if any) TDM benefits they would be interested in 
offering their employees.  A follow-up question asked how likely their organization would be to 
continue with the GRH program if there were a nominal fee each time an employee used the 
service. They were told that the service fee could be up to 25% of the total cost of the taxi or rental 
car ride. 

 Employers were most interested in offering Commuter Checks and free or discounted 
transit passes to their employees.  The results are similar to the 2010 evaluation. 

 Sixty-one percent of respondents stated that their continued participation would be “very 
unlikely” or “unlikely” if the program charged a usage fee.  Thirty-nine percent of 
employers thought that their participation would either be “very likely” or “likely.”  This is 
a 4% increase in willingness to pay from last year, when only 35% stated that their 
participation would either be “very likely” or “likely.” 

Program Value 

The employer survey asked questions specifically addressing the perceived value of the GRH 
program compared to other transportation benefits offered at the participant’s workplace. 

 Over half of respondents (55%) stated that they 
thought that their employees value the GRH 
program as much as or more than other 
transportation benefits offered by their 
employer.   

 Twenty percent of respondents stated that their employer does not offer any other 
transportation benefits. 

“This is one of the best programs seen 
to encourage commuting on transit.” 
Doric Group of Companies Employer 
Representative, Alameda. 

 

GUARANTEED RIDE HOME 2012 RECOMMENDATIONS 
Through the Guaranteed Ride Home Program, the Alameda CTC has continued to be successful in 
changing Alameda County employees’ mode choice for work commutes from driving alone to 
using alternative transportation modes. Data from this year’s participant survey indicate that the 
program is continuing to reduce the number of drive-alone trips made within the county by 
eliminating one of the significant barriers to alternative mode use – namely, the fear of being 
unable to return home in the event of an emergency or unplanned overtime. 

The 2012 Guaranteed Ride Home recommendations are based on an evaluation of the program 
issues raised by the Alameda CTC Board, and the following funding and schedule considerations: 

 Current TFCA funding for the GRH Program has been approved by the Air District and 
Alameda CTC Board through November 2013; 

 The next TFCA funding cycle is 2013 to 2015;  

 Alameda CTC plans to prepare a Countywide Transportation Demand Management 
(TDM) Plan, which is expected to be complete with recommendations in 2014.  The TDM 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-14 
Page 277Page 277Page 277Page 277



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

Plan will include recommendations for the Alameda CTC’s role in the Guaranteed Ride 
Home Program, as well as other countywide TDM strategies that aim to reduce vehicle 
trips and greenhouse gas emissions, and comply with the Congestion Management Plan, 
AB32 and SB 375.   

2012 GRH Program Recommendations: 

For current TFCA-funded GRH Program through November 2013 

1. Continue operating and evaluating the program with administrative and outreach cost 
efficiencies, including: 

a. Initiate new program efficiencies, such as updating website to include links to 
alternative travel modes, establishing online ride vouchers, and use social media; 

b. Educate and encourage use of the GRH program throughout the County, 
regardless of employer size, with a focus on increasing registration in South and 
Central county; and 

c. Continue operating and supporting existing program registrants and monitoring 
effectiveness of program, including for its appropriate usage. 

 

Prior to submitting an application for 2013-2015 TFCA funding  

2. Submit recommendations for next steps for the GRH program, subject to approval by 
Board, which could include:  

a. Continue the GRH program with cost efficiencies (see 1a) or  

b. Include the GRH program in a countywide Transportation Demand Management 
(TDM) program administered by Alameda CTC.  The TDM Plan should include 
funding recommendations including a review of employer or employee fees for a 
combined alternative commute incentives program.  Implementation of 
recommendations would be initiated after the TDM Plan is complete (2014). 

c. Consolidate the program into a regional program or combine with other 
counties, subject to  interest and funding of regional or countywide agencies, or 

d. Phase out the program with 250 businesses and 4,784 employees countywide and 
recommend other specific ways and funding to reduce vehicle miles traveled and 
greenhouse gas emissions in Alameda County. 

More detailed recommendations for 2012 are discussed below. 

Existing GRH Program with TFCA funding approved by Board through November 
2013: 

1a)   Initiate new program efficiencies, such as updating website to include links 
to alternative travel modes, establishing online ride vouchers, and using social 
media. 
New program efficiencies should be initiated in 20122013, including: 

 Update website content and links for easy online use and access to other websites 
with alternative transportation modes, such as transit, carpool, and bicycle and 
pedestrian routes.  To increase awareness and use of the GRH program, the website 
should provide easy access for employees in Alameda County to gather information 
about their commute options. The updated GRH website can contain a page with 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-15 
Page 278Page 278Page 278Page 278



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

links and information on multi-modal support including carpool, vanpool, bike, walk, 
and transit in Alameda County.  This information can be used by employer 
representatives to promote commuting options for their employees.  It can also be 
used for new employee orientations to help guide employees exploring a variety of 
commuting options.  Providing this type of information will help ensure that the GRH 
program is understood in the context of overall commuting options rather than just a 
standalone commute alternatives program in Alameda County.  

 If feasible, set up a system for online vouchers for those registered in program. 
Online vouchers can be helpful to reduce the amount of administrative time spent 
mailing packets to registered users.  Currently, most information is mailed to users, 
including vouchers and follow-up surveys when a ride is taken.  A great deal of 
administrative time can be reduced if these tasks become automated and available 
online.  

 Initiate a social media marketing campaign to promote the GRH program to 
employers and employees throughout Alameda County.  Social media tools, such as 
Facebook and Twitter, are commonly used by other programs and services in 
Alameda County, including Alameda County Safe Routes to School Program, Oakland 
Broadway Shuttle, BART, and Alameda Harbor Bay Ferry.  In addition, many large 
and small employers use social media to announce community events, such as 
Transportation and Health Fairs.  Social media tools would help marketing and co-
marketing efforts become more effective, allowing GRH to promote events in 
Alameda County and stay in communication with major employers and other 
program partners.  The social media campaign would be coordinated with Alameda 
CTC’s initiation of social media. 

1b) Focus new marketing on increasing awareness of the availability of the GRH 
Program to all employers in Alameda County, regardless of size; and continue to 
expand the program’s reach to underserved areas, such as South and Central 
County.  This includes using creative outreach and education strategies, such as 
co-marketing.  (Complementary social media and website update recommendations are 
included in number 1a, above). 

Targeted Outreach: 

 Encourage Small Businesses:  In February 2009, the employer size requirement was 
eliminated and the GRH program became available to any employer in the county, 
regardless of size.  It is recommended to continue to increase program awareness 
among smaller businesses in Alameda County in order to further encourage mode 
shifts from driving alone to alternative forms of transportation.  This can be 
accomplished through cost-effective measures such as working with partner agencies 
to further co-marketing efforts and using social media. 

 Encourage South and Central County Participation:  Educate and encourage use of 
the GRH program throughout the County with a focus on increasing registration in 
South and Central county.  See Outreach Methods, below. 

Cost Savings Message: 

 Educate enrollees about Car Rental Requirement:  Outreach should continue to 
inform new employers and employees about the car rental requirement for rides over 
50 miles.  This effort should include continuing to telephone and email participants 
who used the program for non-emergency rides and live over 50 miles from their 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-16 
Page 279Page 279Page 279Page 279



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

workplace to remind the participant of the program requirement, and attaching 
reminders to all vouchers about the requirement.  

Outreach Methods:   

 Varied Outreach:  GRH staff should continue to work with Chambers of Commerce 
and create press releases to advertise the change in the program and continue to form 
partnerships with TMAs and business associations to more effectively market the 
program to all employers regardless of size.  Additional outreach strategies can 
include: local newspapers, newsletters, magazines, radio ads, and community fairs.   

 Co-marketing is based on developing partnerships with agencies whose missions are 
similar to GRH and who seek to encourage the use of sustainable transportation in 
Alameda County.  Co-marketing efforts not only expand the reach of GRH marketing 
efforts in a cost-effective manner, they help present GRH as a service that 
complements alternative modes of transportation. These efforts include continuing 
and expanding collaboration with partner agencies, such as the Alameda CTC Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Program, Alameda CTC Safe Routes to School Program, East Bay 
Bicycle Coalition, 511, VSPI commute vanpools, and AC Transit EasyPass Program, to 
expand the reach of GRH marketing efforts in a cost-effective manner.  With GRH’s 
recent rebranding, new marketing materials can be developed for use at marketing 
events. 

1c)   Continue to manage the existing program, provide customer support and 
services, and monitor and report program use and effectiveness.    

 Ensure ongoing efficient operations with excellent service for registered employers 
and employees.  This includes maintaining the database, monitoring the requirement 
for employees to use rental cars for non-emergency rides greater than 50 miles, 
monitoring appropriate usage of rides, managing agreements and invoices with cab 
companies and car rental agencies, and maintaining the website, as needed.     

 Employee and employer surveys should be completed as part of the annual program 
evaluation report.  The surveys for the 2012 evaluation should be scheduled for late 
January/early February 2013. 

Prior to submitting an application for 2013-2015 TFCA funding  
2.  Submit recommendations for next steps for the GRH program, subject to 
approval by Board, which could include one or more of the following:  

a)  Continue the GRH program with cost efficiencies (see 1a, above)  

b)  Include the GRH program as part of a countywide Transportation 
Demand Management (TDM) program administered by Alameda CTC, in 
coordination with implementing recommendations proposed the Alameda CTC’s 
Countywide TDM Plan.  Recommendations should include a review of employer or 
employee fees for a combined alternative commute incentives program.  
Implementation of recommendations would be initiated after the TDM Plan is 
complete (2014).The Final Draft Countywide Transportation Plan includes a 
recommendation for Alameda CTC to prepare a Countywide Transportation Demand 
Management (TDM) Plan.  The TDM Plan will review several TDM strategies and 
recommend Alameda CTC’s role in their implementation in compliance with the 
Congestion Management Plan, AB 32, SB375 and regional and local goals and policies 
to reduce vehicle miles traveled and greenhouse gas emissions.  As part of this effort, 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-17 
Page 280Page 280Page 280Page 280



GUARANTEED RIDE HOME PROGRAM EVALUATION | 2011 | DRAFT 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates Inc. | ES-18 

the GRH Program will be reviewed as a TDM program that encourages alternative 
travel modes during commutes.  A recommendation will be made regarding the role 
of Alameda CTC GRH program as a possible part of a larger TDM commute strategy 
and possible funding alternatives that could be used, including the feasibility of 
initiating employer or employee fees. 

c)  Consolidate the program into a regional program or combine with other 
counties, subject to interest and funding of regional or countywide agencies, 

 Staff should meet with MTC and regional Congestion Management Agencies 
implementing GRH programs and determine the feasibility, interest and fund 
sources to combine Alameda County’s GRH program with one or more county 
programs or MTC’s 511 program.    

d) Phase out the program with 250 businesses and 4,784 employees countywide and 
recommend other specific ways and funding to reduce vehicle miles traveled and 
greenhouse gas emissions in Alameda County. 

 Determine the procedures, cost and schedule of phasing out the Alameda County 
GRH program, including, and not limited to,  contacting the 250 employers and 
approximately 4,700 employees registered in the program, determining a system 
to invalidate remaining ride vouchers, changing the website and materials. 

 

Page 281Page 281Page 281Page 281



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 282Page 282Page 282Page 282



Responses to Alameda CTC’s Boards Primary Concerns about the GRH Program 
 
The four primary concerns raised by Alameda CTC Board about the current GRH 
Program are discussed below.  
  
Administrative Costs 

As a program designed to encourage employers and employees to reduce the number of 
vehicle trips they take, the majority of the program budget is used for three areas:  

 encouraging new employers and employees to enroll,  
 maintaining the current registered employees, and  
 monitoring the use and effectiveness of the program.   

 
These three areas comprise 85% of the program budget.   
 
Direct costs of the programs, including rides and administrative costs, comprise 15% of 
the program budget.  Since the rides are used as a backup insurance program, which 92% 
of the employees never take, they comprise a small portion of the program budget.  
Examples of tasks incurred to encourage new enrollment include contacting employers 
directly through TMAs and Chamber of Commerce, transportation and community fairs.   
 
Examples of maintaining the current over 4,700 employees and 250 employers includes 
providing customer service, managing the database, invoicing and managing contracts 
with cab and car rental companies.   
 
Monitoring includes conducting the annual evaluation survey for registered employers 
and employees, and monitoring appropriate usage of the program.   
 
A breakdown of percentages of the program used for different tasks is included in the 
Annual Evaluation Report, which is available on the Alameda CTC website.  The current 
program budget is $125,000 per year and resulted in over 405,000 less vehicle trips taken 
per year (see details and calculations in the Annual Evaluation Report, Chapter 3, 
Employer and Employee Participation).   
 
Due to program cost efficiencies, such as adding on line registration and increasing the 
use of car rentals for long trips, the currently funded program budget initiated in January 
2012 showed a 12 percent annual budget reduction since the previous TFCA funding 
cycle.   
 

Attachment B

Page 283Page 283Page 283Page 283



Employer or Employee Fees 

In response to the Alameda CTC’s Board’s concerns about charging employer or 
employee fees for a program that provides them benefits, an analysis was undertaken to 
review methods, revenue and costs of implementing an employer or employee fee 
program and is described below.  (See the Annual Evaluation Report, Appendix B on the 
Alameda CTC website for a detailed discussion.)  

Employee Fees:  Employee fees were investigated that included methods to 
initiate them, estimated administrative and start up costs, and estimated attrition.  
Based on the potential revenues expected from employee fees and estimated costs 
to administer the fee, it was found the amount of revenue that would be collected 
from participants would either balance or not fully cover the operational costs of 
collecting and accounting for those funds. When factoring in potential financial 
reporting costs and loss of program participants (based on three years of results of 
employee surveys), as well as start-up costs for the first year of the program, it 
would actually cost the program more than the estimated revenue that would be 
generated with the fees. In addition, the program attrition expected to result from 
the fee would conflict with the overall goals of reducing vehicle miles traveled 
(VMT) and greenhouse gas emissions. Therefore, charging a fee for this program 
is not recommended at this time while the TFCA funds are continuing to cover the 
entire cost of the program.   

Charging a fee should be reconsidered if the program becomes part of a larger 
Transportation Demand Management (TDM) program should such 
recommendations be made as part of the Countywide TDM Plan expected to be 
completed in 2014.  A fee for a suite of TDM programs is consistent with other 
programs throughout the U.S., which charge an employer or employee fee.   

Employer fees were not considered as an alternative to employee fees at this time 
because employees are the main beneficiaries of the program; employer 
representatives volunteer their time to serve as liaison and promote the program; 
employer surveys show a high rate of attrition should a fee be charged, the 
economic climate does not support employer fees, and Alameda CTC’s GRH 

Program is a standalone commute Program.   
 
In comparison, in the Bay Area, the two GRH programs that charge fees—San 
Francisco and San Mateo—are part of a larger TDM Program.  Additionally, San 
Francisco has an ordinance requiring employers with more than 20 employees to 
offer incentives to using transit.  San Francisco’s Emergency Ride Home Program 
reimburses the full cost of all employee rides until the total amount of 
reimbursements for an employer reaches $1,000. After that point, they reimburse 
half the cost of rides.  San Francisco has 500 registered employers and 90,000 
employees in the program, who took 30 rides in the most recent year. They have 
not yet had an employer reach $1,000 worth of reimbursements, so no employers 
have been reimbursed.  Alameda County has not experienced $1,000 in ride fees 
from any employer.  San Mateo, which offers the GRH program as part of a larger 

Page 284Page 284Page 284Page 284



TDM program charges 25 percent of trips costs, and all costs beyond the first 25 
miles of a cab ride.  Sixty large employers with 41,000 registered employees are 
enrolled in the program, and have taken an average of 200 rides per year.   

 
Monitoring Appropriate Use of Rides 

A total of 4,784 employees and 250 employers located in Alameda County were 
registered in the GRH program in 2011.  In exchange for registering in the GRH Program 
and agreeing not to drive alone to work one for more days per week, each registrant is 
eligible for up to six free emergency rides per year, however, the rate that guaranteed 
rides are taken is very low. Most program participants (92%) do not ever take a 
guaranteed ride home.  This demonstrates that participants see the GRH program as an 
“insurance policy” and do not abuse the program or take more rides per year than they 

need.  For example, for the year 2011, a total of 28,704 potential rides could have been 
taken based on a total enrollment of 4,784 employees and a maximum of six rides 
allowed per employee per year. However, only 55 rides were actually taken in 2011, 
which is less than 1% (approximately 0.19%) of potential rides. This indicates that 
registrants do not abuse or overuse the program, and that the security of having those 
trips available provides a strong incentive in assuring participants that they will not be 
stranded at work, removing a barrier to non-drive alone commutes.   
 

Increase Program Enrollment in South and 

Central County: 

Targeted outreach efforts to Central County 
and South County in 2011 resulted in a 33% 
increase in enrolled employers in Central 
County and a 16% increase in South County. 
This reflects responsiveness to the Board’s 

direction to specifically focus on these areas 
to broaden the reach and use of the GRH 
Program, the majority of registered employers 
have been located in North and East County.  To encourage increased participation in 
South and Central Alameda County, in 2011, the GRH program focused marketing 
efforts on employers in these areas, such as the Chamber of Commerce of Newark, San 
Leandro, Union City, Hayward, and Fremont, city staff from Union City and San 
Leandro, businesses along the LINKS shuttle route in San Leandro, and school districts 
in South and Central County. 
 

Location 
Number of 
Employers % 

Change 2010 2011 
North County 126 159 26% 
East County 52 57 10% 
South County 19 22 16% 
Central County 9 12 33% 
Total 206 250 21% 

Page 285Page 285Page 285Page 285



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 286Page 286Page 286Page 286



Alameda CTC Guaranteed Ride Home Program Draft Scope of Work – Page 1 

 
 

Alameda County CMA Guaranteed Ride Home Program 
Scope of Work 

 
The Alameda County Transportation Commission (CTC) Guaranteed Ride Home 
Program is sponsored by the Alameda CTC and funded with Transportation Funds for 
Clean Air (TFCA) from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District.  The GRH 
program, which was initiated in Alameda County in April 1998, provides an incentive for 
Alameda County employees to travel to work by a mode other than driving alone.  
Alameda County employees who are registered in the program and traveling to work by 
an alternative mode are eligible for a “guaranteed ride home” in the event of an 
emergency or unscheduled overtime.  The program provides employees the assurance 
that they can still safely get home in an emergency, even when they take a bus, train, 
ferry, bike or walk to work.   

Based on annual employee and employer surveys, the program has successfully 
encouraged Alameda County employees to take an average of 180,000 less round-trip 
rides per year for 14 years.  By encouraging commuters to take alternative modes of 
transportation, the GRH Program reduces traffic and greenhouse gas emissions, in 
keeping with state legislation and regional and countywide goals, and meets Alameda 
CTC’s goals of providing sustainable, multi-modal transportation.  

The following is the proposed Work Scope.  The program is currently funded through 
Transportation for Clean Air funds (TFCA) through November 2013.  It may be extended 
after that time for up to five years with the selected consultant, in accordance with 
Alameda CTC policy, pending Alameda CTC approval and additional funding.  Should the 
program be extended, the scope may be revised every year, subject to recommendations 
made by the Commission after reviewing the annual evaluation report (see Task 1b, 
below.)  
 

Summary of Tasks 

Task 1.  Manage Current Program Funded through November 2013 with 
Cost Efficiencies 

Maintain and expand registration and service in existing, funded program while ensuring 
cost efficiencies in its operation, monitoring appropriate program usage and efficiency, 
and providing outreach and marketing to all employers and employees throughout the 
County, with a concentration on underserved employer and areas, such as small 
businesses, and those in South and Central County. 

Task 2.  Recommend options for program for Commission approval for 2013 
to 2015 

Investigate and recommend options with steps and schedules for next steps of program, 
which may include one or more of the following: 1) continue the program with cost 
efficiencies, 2) expand into a countywide TDM program consistent with 
recommendations of Countywide TDM Plan (to be completed 2014), which includes an 
analysis of varied funding mechanisms including an employee or employer fee, 3) 

Attachment C

Page 287Page 287Page 287Page 287



Alameda CTC Guaranteed Ride Home Program Draft Scope of Work – Page 2 

transfer program to a regional or multi-county program or 4) eliminate program with a 
phase out plan. 

 

Task 3.  Subject to Funding and Commission Approval, Recommend and 
Implement Modifications to Program Annually to Improve its Efficiency 
While Increasing the Number of Enrollees 

Based on results of the Annual Performance Evaluation and recommendations of the 
Commission, make and implement program recommendations to improve program 
efficiency and attract new employers and employees to register in the program with a goal 
of providing a TDM incentive or encouragement to reduce car ridership and vehicle 
emissions for employees in Alameda County.  

 

Current Program Administration Funded through November 2013 

Task 1.  Manage existing program, provide customer support and services, 
and monitor and report program use and effectiveness. 

Task 1 a) Manage program with Cost Efficiencies 

Manage the program. As of 2011, the GRH Program has approximately 
4,700 registered employees and 250 registered employees.  Operations include 
providing information to current employees and employers, administering the 
employee hotline, and updating the database of registrants to reflect the 
registration status of employers and employees.  It also includes enrolling new 
participants in the program.  Additionally, manage and pay contracts with taxi 
companies and Enterprise Rent-a-car, submit reimbursement invoices to 
Alameda CTC. 

Initiate new program efficiencies with cost savings, such as updating 
the website for ease of use and to provide links to optional travel modes for 
commuters and have a consistent look and feel as the Alameda CTC website, 
initiate on-line vouchers for registered employees, if feasible, to reduce 
administrative program time, and initiate a social media campaign in 
collaboration with Alameda CTC’s social media efforts. 

Continue cost efficiencies for the program through monitoring 
rental car use:  Track and monitor use of rental cars, which save program 
costs for rides.  This includes ongoing and monthly monitoring and reviewing 
all rental car receipts, invoices, and vouchers and payments to the rental car 
company.  Rental car usage is tracked on a monthly basis and included in the 
monthly reports provided to the ACCMA.  Monitoring efforts for this task are 
on-going.  Continue to telephone and email participants who used the GRH 
program for non-emergency rides and live over 50 miles from their workplace 
to remind the participant of the program requirement, and attach reminders to 
all vouchers about the requirement.  For those registered in the program, 
promote the rental car program countywide.  Use of rental cars saves program 
funds by providing a fixed fee for long trips rather than a variable fee for using 
cabs.  By further marketing and advocating the use of rental cars for non-
emergency trips for participants living over 50 miles away from their worksite, 
the GRH program can continue to experience considerable savings.   

Page 288Page 288Page 288Page 288



Alameda CTC Guaranteed Ride Home Program Draft Scope of Work – Page 3 

 

Task 1b) Monitor and Evaluate Program  

Report to Alameda CTC and GRH Program funder (TFCA):  Submit 
monthly reports to the Alameda CTC providing updates on the program’s 
progress.  Completed annual evaluations detailing program usage and the 
results of the employee and employer surveys.  In addition, provide 
information for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA), or any future 
funding and monitoring process and assists Alameda CTC staff with all TFCA 
reports.   

Draft and Final Evaluation Report: Write an annual evaluation report 
that presents the result of the Annual Program Evaluation and survey (Task 1d) 
and covers program operations during the previous calendar year, which will 
include a comparison with previous years.  A draft report will be submitted to 
Alameda CTC staff for review by April.  The report will be present to two 
Alameda CTC committees and the Board in May for approval.  The approved 
report will be posted on the Alameda CTC website.  The evaluation will provide 
information about: 

 The program’s success in causing an increase in the use of alternative 
modes; 

 Statistics on employer and employee participation and rides taken; 

 The effectiveness of the program’s administration; and 

 The status of Board recommendations made for the previous calendar 
year and proposed recommendations for the next calendar year. 

Task 1c) Conduct Annual Survey and Evaluate GRH Program  

Administer an annual survey to all program participants.  The goal of the 
survey is to quantify the benefits of the GRH program such as the number of 
single occupancy vehicles removed from the road, learn the commute profile of 
the participants and assess participant satisfaction with the service. Include 
questions in the survey such as whether participants in the program would 
continue to commute by alternative modes without the GRH Program, whether 
and how much of a fee they would be willing to pay as a stand-alone or larger 
TDM Program, and what other commute options the employers offer.  Prior to 
administering surveys, submit draft surveys to Alameda CTC staff for approval.  
Surveys should be conducted late January or February. 

Task 1d) Program Outreach and Marketing 

Conduct outreach about the GRH Program to encourage more employers 
and employees to enroll and take less automobile trips.    

Focus new marketing on increasing awareness of availability to all employers in 
county, regardless of size, and on continuing to expand reach to underserved 
areas such as South and Central Alameda County 

Page 289Page 289Page 289Page 289



Alameda CTC Guaranteed Ride Home Program Draft Scope of Work – Page 4 

Task 1e) Initiate or expand new cost-efficient marketing and outreach 
efficiencies for the program, such as:  

 Initiate a social media marketing campaign:   To expand outreach 
and awareness of the GRH program to employers and employees 
throughout Alameda County, coordinate with Alameda CTC to use social 
media tools, such as Facebook and Twitter.  The goal is to increase 
effectiveness of marketing and co-marketing efforts, allowing GRH to 
communicate to major employer sand other program partners throughout 
the county about the GRH Program.  

 Continue and expand co-marketing, to extend the reach of marketing 
through cost efficient measures, such as working with partner agencies to 
further co-marketing efforts.  Continue and expand partnering with 511 and 
other commute alternative partners (VSPI Commute Vanpools, Enterprise, 
AC Transit, and LAVTA) to help get a foothold in businesses and to 
encourage participation.  Co-marketing can use a variety of media with a 
shared message.  This can include writing weblinks, press releases for 
newspaper and newsletter articles, providing information with others 
attending transportation fairs and other community events.   

 Conduct outreach to eligible employers through Transportation 
Management Associations (TMA), business parks, and Chambers of 
Commerce, in Alameda County cities.  Continue to increase program 
awareness among smaller businesses in Alameda County in order to further 
encourage mode shifts from driving alone to alternative forms of 
transportation.   

 Promote awareness and encourage GRH program enrollment 
through marketing strategies such as local newspapers, newsletters, 
magazines, radio ads, and community fairs. 

 

Task 2.  Recommend next steps, schedule and budget for the GRH 
program. 

The Alameda CTC GRH Program has been funded through TFCA funds since 1 998.  
The current funding cycle ends November 2013.  By December 2012, prepare an 
analysis for staff to make recommendations to the Commission about the feasibility 
and next steps of the following options: 

 Continue the GRH program with cost efficiencies (see #1a, above), or 

 Coordinate with update of the Countywide TDM Plan to plan, implement and 
recommend funding mechanisms to expand the GRH program into a 
countywide TDM program administered by Alameda CTC, including the 
feasibility and cost effectiveness of implementing employee or employer fees, 

 Plan next steps to transfer program into a regional program or combine with 
other counties, if other agencies have interest and funding, or 

 Develop an Implementation Plan to phase out the GRH program with 250 
businesses and 4,784 employees throughout the county and an average of 
180,000 round trips saved per year and recommend other specific ways and 
funding to reduce vehicle miles traveled and greenhouse gas emissions. 

Page 290Page 290Page 290Page 290



Highlights of Annual GRH Survey and Evaluation 
 
The Draft Annual Evaluation Report presents the results of the 2011 evaluation.  The Executive 
Summary is found in Attachment A and the complete report is available on the Alameda CTC 
website.  The report includes the program’s success in increasing the use of alternative travel 

modes; the effectiveness of the program’s operations; employer and employee participation in 

the GRH Program, and rides taken in exchange for not driving solo to work.  It also includes 
responses to the Board’s primary concerns about the program raised in May 2011; results of 

Board recommendations made for the GRH program in 2011, and proposed recommendations 
for 2012. 
 
Highlights from the 2011 program are presented below:   
Commuter Trips Reduced 

 In 2011, approximately 3,899 drive-alone roundtrips or 7,798 drive-alone one-way trips 
per week were replaced by alternative mode trips by those who joined the program. This 
is equivalent to a reduction of 405,496 total drive-alone, one-way trips per year.1 

 In the annual survey of GRH program registrants, 93% of respondents stated that the 
GRH program likely encourages participants to use alternative modes more often, and 
65% of respondents stated that the program was at least somewhat important in 
encouraging them to use alternative modes at least one more day per week. 

Environmental Benefits 

 In 2011, the GRH program resulted in savings of 348,372 gallons of gas. 
 The program saved 3,300 tons of carbon dioxide (CO2) from being emitted into our air. 

Increased Employee and Employer Enrollment in Program 

 In 2011, the 4,784 employees registered in the GRH program represent the highest 
registration rate since the program started in 1998.   

 736 of the total number of registered employees registered in 2011.  This is the highest 
number of new employees since 1999. 

 250 employers were registered in the GRH program as of 2011, the highest number of 
employers since the program kicked off in 1998. 

 49 of the 250 employers registered in 2011, the second highest number of new employers 
since the program inception. 

 While the program grew, the number of trips employees took for emergencies remained 
at 55, the lowest ever taken for the second year in a row.  This represents approximately 
one percent of all eligible rides employees can take (with each employee allowed to take 
up to six rides per year). 

 Targeted outreach efforts to Central County and South County resulted in a 33% increase 
in enrolled employers in Central County and a 16% increase in South County. 

                                                 
1 This is based on the program enrollment as of December 2011 and 52 weeks per year. 

Attachment D

Page 291Page 291Page 291Page 291



Program Savings and Efficiencies 

 Reduced cost for rides:  Since 2002, the GRH Program began using rental cars for long 
distance, non-emergency trips to save program costs.  Instead of a per mile rate for cabs, 
resulting in an average taxi cost of $77.36/trip in 2011, rental cars have a flat rate of $55 
per trip regardless of the number of miles traveled.   
 The use of rental cars for the GRH program saved approximately $1,350 on ride costs 

in 2011.  Since the rental car policy kicked off in 2002, $10,733 has been saved on 
the cost of rides.  

 Use of rental cars has increased to 42% of all rides in 2011.  
 Cost savings in online registration:  On-line registration has reduced the amount of 

administrative time associated with running the GRH program and has made it easier for 
employers and employees to enroll in the program.   
 In 2011, nearly all new employers and employees completed their enrollment 

applications online.  
 
Table 1 - Estimated Program Savings and Highlights in 2011 

Category 2011 Savings 

Program enrollment at end of program year 4,784 

Drive-alone roundtrips reduced per week 3,899 

Drive-alone one-way trips reduced per week 7,798 

Drive-alone roundtrips reduced per weekday 780 

Drive-alone one-way trips reduced per weekday 1,560 

Total drive-alone roundtrips reduced per year (52 
weeks) 202,748 

Total drive-alone one-way trips reduced per year (52 
weeks) 405,4962 

GRH rides taken in 2011 55 

Average commute distance of GRH participants in 
2011 30.2 

Average miles saved per workday 47,100 

                                                 
2 1  Number of trips reduced per year, =  number of people enrolled in the program (4,784 in 2011) X an 
extrapolation of the frequency of alternative mode use of each employee per week (i.e., the percentage of people 
who would otherwise have driven alone to work 1, 2, 3, 4 or 5 days per week) X 52 weeks per year.  Based on this 
analysis, approximately 3,899 drive-alone roundtrips or 7,798 drive-alone one-way trips per week were replaced by 
alternative mode trips by those who joined the Guaranteed Ride Home Program.  For one way trips reduced per 
year, 7,798 drive-alone one-way trips per week X 52 weeks = 405,496 trips reduced per year.  This is the calculation 
submitted to the Air District for the TFCA funds since they began fully funding the program in 1998. 
 

Page 292Page 292Page 292Page 292



Annual miles saved per work year (250 days) 11,774,980 

Average U.S. vehicle fuel economy (MPG) 33.8 

Average gallons of gas saved per workday 1,393.5 

Annual gallons of gas not burned per work year (250 
days) 348,372 

Average gas price in 2011 $3.83 

Average dollars saved on gas per workday $5,337 

Annual dollars saved on gas per work year (250 days) $1,334,265 

Annual tons of carbon dioxide reduced from the air 3,3003 

 
Program operations: 

 While 4,784 Alameda County employees were registered in the program, 37 people took 
one ride and nine took two rides.  No one in the program took more than two rides in 
2011, whereas each registered employee is eligible to take up to six rides per year in case 
of an emergency or unscheduled overtime. 

 
 
 

                                                 
3
 The Air District calculates approximately 19 gallons of carbon dioxide are reduced for every gallon of gas that is 

saved.  348,372 X 19 gallons or 3,300 tons of CO2 saved per year.   

Page 293Page 293Page 293Page 293



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 294Page 294Page 294Page 294



                         
Memorandum 

 
 

DATE: June 14, 2012 
 
TO: Alameda County Transportation Commission  

 
FROM: Finance and Administration Committee 

 
SUBJECT: Approval of the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Proposed Consolidated Budget for the 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
Recommendations 
It is recommended that the Commission approve the attached Proposed Consolidated Budget for fiscal 
year 2012-13. 
 
Summary 
The Alameda County Transportation Commission’s (Alameda CTC) FY2012-13 Proposed 
Consolidated Budget demonstrates a sustainable, balanced budget utilizing projected revenues and 
fund balance to fund total expenditures.  A budget is considered balanced when (1) total revenues 
equal total expenditures, (2) total revenues are greater than total expenditures, or (3) total revenues 
plus fund balance are greater than total expenditures.  The Alameda CTC budget should fit into this 
third category over the next few years, as the accumulation of Measure B funds are utilized to fund 
capital projects and other grant programs in Alameda County. 
 
The proposed budget has been prepared based on the modified accrual basis of accounting, which 
coincides with the basis utilized to prepare our audited financial statements.  It also has been 
segregated by fund type and includes adjustments and elimination of interagency revenues and 
expenditures on a consolidated basis.  The fund types are comprised of General Funds, Special 
Revenue Funds, Exchange Fund, and Capital Project Funds. 
 
The proposed budget contains projected revenues totaling $174.5 million of which sales tax revenues 
comprise $112.0 million, or 64 percent.  In addition, the proposed budget also includes the projected 
FY2011-12 ending fund balance of $155.4 million for total available resources of $329.9 million.  
The projected revenues are offset by $227.4 million in anticipated expenditures of which $156.7 
million, or 69 percent, are allocated for capital projects.  These revenue and expenditure totals 
constitute a net reduction in fund balance of $52.9 million and a projected consolidated ending fund 
balance of $102.5 million.  The reduction in fund balance is mostly due to the Alameda County 
Transportation Improvement Authority’s (ACTIA) capital program and will be funded through 
accumulated Measure B sales tax revenues. 
 

 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 8A

Page 295Page 295Page 295Page 295



The proposed budget incorporates the effort required to address new MTC One Bay Area Grant 
(OBAG) requirements over the next fiscal year and includes revenues and expenditures necessary to 
provide the following vital programs and planning projects for Alameda County: 
 

 County Wide Transportation Plan/Transportation Expenditure Plan 
 County Wide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 
 Congestion Management Program 
 Transportation and Land Use Planning  
 Travel Model Support 
 Bike to Work Day Assessment 
 Guaranteed Ride Home Program 
 Life Line Transportation 
 Safe Routes to School 
 Bike Mobile Program 
 Vehicle Registration Fee Programs 
 Transportation For Clean Air Programs 
 Pass Through Funding Programs 

 
In addition to the planning projects and programs listed above, the proposed budget also contains 
revenues and expenditures necessary to fund and deliver significant capital projects that expand 
access and improve mobility in Alameda County consistent with the FY2012-13 Strategic Plan also 
being considered this month by the Commission.  Some of the most significant projects included in 
the proposed budget are as follows: 
 

 I-880 to Route 238 East-West Connector Project (formerly the Route 84 Historic Parkway 
Project) in Fremont and Union City 

 Route 238 Mission-Foothill-Jackson Corridor Improvements Project in Hayward 
 BART Warm Springs Extension Project 
 BART Oakland Airport Connector Project 
 I-680 Sunol Express Lane Project 
 Route 84 Expressway Project in Livermore 
 I-880 North Safety & Operational Improvements Project at 23rd & 29th Avenues in Oakland 
 I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project 
 Isabel Avenue – Route 84/I-580 Interchange Project 
 Altamont Commuter Express Rail 
 I-580 Corridor Improvement Projects 

 
The proposed budget allows for an additional inter-fund loan from the Alameda County 
Transportation Authority (ACTA) Capital Fund to the Alameda County Congestion Management 
Agency (ACCMA) General Fund of $5 million, if and when necessary, during FY2012-13, which 
would bring the total authorized loan amount to $15 million.  The loan program was adopted by the 
Commission in March, 2011 to help cash flow the ACCMA Capital Projects Fund.  It also assumes an 
inter-fund loan of $46.7 million from the ACTA Capital Fund to the ACTIA Capital Fund, which will 
delay the need for external financing to second quarter of FY2013-14 based on the most recent cash 
flow projections.    
 
 
 

Page 296Page 296Page 296Page 296



Discussion/ Background 
The proposed budget for FY2012-13 was developed with a focus on the mission and core functions of 
the Alameda CTC as defined in the Strategic Business Plan and enables the Alameda CTC to plan, 
fund and deliver transportation programs and projects that expand access and improve mobility in 
Alameda County.  The proposed budget helps meets these goals by assigning available resources in 
the budget in order to formulate strategies and solutions for transportation opportunities and needs 
identified in the planning process; assigning the funding necessary to evaluate, prioritize, and finance 
programs and projects; and programming funds in order to deliver quality programs and projects on 
schedule and within budget. 
 
Major Line Item Detail 
Sales Tax Revenues – Increase of $2 million, or 2 percent, over the FY2011-12 Revised Budget of 
$110.0 million to $112.0 million based on recent economist’s projections of moderate growth and a 
slow economic recovery. 
 
Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) Revenues – Remains unchanged from FY2011-12 at $10.7 million.  
This amount is based on original projections when the VRF measure was placed on the ballot.  Until 
one full year of collections has occurred this amount remains the best projection for the coming year. 
 
Grant Revenues – Decrease of $7.5 million, or 15 percent, from the FY2011-12 Revised Budget to 
$42.3 million due to capital project needs and current phases.  18 percent of grant revenues come 
from local sources, 14 percent from regional sources, 52 percent from state sources and 16 percent 
from federal sources. 
 
Salaries and Benefits – Slight decrease from FY2011-12 Revised Budget of $4.4 million to $4.2 
million.  The proposed budget for FY2012-13 provides funding for 26 Full Time Equivalent (FTE) 
positions in compliance with the approved salary and benefit structure. 
 
County Wide Transportation Plan/Transportation Expenditure Plan – Increase of $1.1 million, or 76 
percent, over the FY2011-12 Revised Budget of $1.4 million to $2.5 million to provide for costs 
incurred by the Registrar of Voters to place the 2012 Transportation Expenditure Plan on the ballot in 
November, 2012. 
 
Pass-Through Funding – Increase over the FY2011-12 Revised Budget to $60.1 million due to an 
increase in the projection for sales tax revenues.  Pass-through funding is based on a calculation of 
sales tax receipts as prescribed in the 2000 Transportation Expenditure Plan. 
 
Capital Projects Expenditures – Decrease of $93.9 million, or 37 percent, from the FY2011-12 
Revised Budget of $250.6 million to $156.7 million due to the rolling capital project budget 
methodology adopted in FY2011-12.  
 
Limitation Ratios 
The ACTIA Salary and Benefits Limitation ratio of 0.81 percent and the Administrative Cost 
Limitation ratio of 3.41 percent were calculated based on the proposed budgeted expenditures and 
were found to be in compliance with the 1.00 percent and 4.5 percent limitation requirement, 
respectively.   
 
The annual Administrative Cost Limitation ratio requirement is 4.5 percent.  The calculation for 
FY2012-13 does not include costs related to placing the sales tax reauthorization on the ballot in 

Page 297Page 297Page 297Page 297



November, 2012.  If the new measure passes, these funds will be reimbursed once the new measure 
begins to collect sales tax revenues.  If the new measure does not pass, ACTIA will be able to cover 
the excess expenditure with savings from prior year Administrative Cost Limitation ratio calculations 
when the entire 4.5 percent administrative allowance was not absorbed by expenditures. 
 
Fiscal Impacts 
The fiscal impact of the FY2012-13 Proposed Consolidated Budget would be to provide resources of 
$174.5 million and authorize expenditures of $227.4 million with an overall decrease in fund balance 
of $52.9 million for a projected ending fund balance of $102.5 million. 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A:  Alameda CTC FY2012-13 Proposed Consolidated Budget 
Attachment B:  ACCMA FY2012-13 Proposed Capital Projects Budget 
Attachment C:  ACTIA FY2012-13 Proposed Capital Projects Budget 
Attachment D:  ACTA FY2012-13 Proposed Capital Projects Budget 
Attachment E:  ACTIA FY2012-13 Budget Limitations Calculations 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 298Page 298Page 298Page 298



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 

Proposed Consolidated Budget

General 
Funds

Special
Revenue Funds 

Exchange 
Fund

Capital 
Project 
Funds

Inter-Agency 
Adjustments/
Eliminations Total 

Projected Beginning Fund Balance 17,389,068$        12,606,679$        4,721,968$          120,649,308$      -$                         155,367,023$      

Revenues:
Sales Tax Revenues 5,040,000            64,069,040          -                           42,890,960          -                           112,000,000        
Investment Income -                           -                           -                           1,175,000            -                           1,175,000            
Member Agency Fees 1,394,819            -                           -                           -                           -                           1,394,819            
TFCA Funds 110,000               1,847,855            -                           125,000               (235,000)              1,847,855            
VRF Funds -                           10,729,500          -                           379,381               (379,381)              10,729,500          
Exchange Program Funds -                           -                           4,950,000            535,000               (535,000)              4,950,000            
Rental Income 72,000                 -                           -                           -                           -                           72,000                 
Measure B Interagency Funds 250,000               -                           -                           -                           (250,000)              -                           

Grants -                           
  MTC Planning T&LU Funds Rolled from FY2011-12 103,944               -                           -                           -                           -                           103,944               
  MTC Planning Funds 916,000               -                           -                           -                           -                           916,000               
  PPM Funds Rolled from FY2011-12 970,000               -                           -                           -                           -                           970,000               
  PPM Funds FY2012-13 752,913               -                           -                           -                           -                           752,913               
  ACTIA Measure B 2,101,241            -                           -                           18,921,819          (21,023,060)         -                           
  ACTA Measure B -                           -                           -                           300,000               (300,000)              -                           
  CMAQ Funding 1,404,472            -                           -                           250,000               -                           1,654,472            
  Other Project Grants 200,000               45,000                 -                           37,670,174          -                           37,915,174          

Total Revenues 13,315,390          76,691,395          4,950,000            102,247,334        (22,722,441)         174,481,677        

Expenditures:
Administration

Salaries and Benefits 2,768,643            675,447               51,346                 1,625,520            (911,394)              4,209,563            
Office Expenses and Supplies 56,875                 20,000                 -                           8,125                   -                           85,000                 
General Administration 3,233,217            4,500                   -                           578,994               -                           3,816,711            
Initial Building Relocation Reserve 437,500               -                           -                           62,500                 -                           500,000               
Initial Building Relocation Reserve Loan to CMA 250,000               -                           -                           -                           (250,000)              -                           
Commission Meeting Per Diems 172,863               -                           -                           24,695                 -                           197,558               
Project Management Services -                           -                           -                           1,759,257            -                           1,759,257            
Contingency 175,000               -                           -                           25,000                 -                           200,000               

Planning
Sales Tax Reauthorization Ballot Costs 2,000,000            -                           -                           -                           -                           2,000,000            
County Wide Transportation Plan (CWTP)/Transportation Expenditure Plan 548,962               548,962               
County Wide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 50,233                 -                           -                           -                           -                           50,233                 
Congestion Management Program 918,460               -                           -                           -                           -                           918,460               
Transportation and Land Use 625,000               -                           -                           -                           -                           625,000               
Travel Model Support 295,000               -                           -                           -                           -                           295,000               
Bike to Work Day Assessment 61,550                 -                           -                           -                           -                           61,550                 

Programs
Programs Management 759,850               988,016               -                           -                           -                           1,747,866            
Guaranteed Ride Home Program 110,000               -                           -                           -                           (110,000)              -                           
Monitoring of Fed, State & Other Grants 2,000                   -                           -                           -                           -                           2,000                   
STIP Monitoring 2,000                   -                           -                           -                           -                           2,000                   
Life Line Transportation 241,000               241,000               
S f R t t S h l 2 550 192 2 550 192Safe Routes to School 2,550,192          -                         -                         -                          -                          2,550,192          
Bike Mobile Program 317,730               -                           -                           -                           -                           317,730               
VRF Programming and Other Costs -                           6,228,108            -                           -                           -                           6,228,108            
Programming of Funds -                           3,925,079            2,629,800            -                           -                           6,554,879            
Pass Through -                           60,092,844          -                           -                           -                           60,092,844          
Grant Awards -                           4,157,479            -                           -                           (2,101,241)           2,056,238            

Capital Projects
Capital Project Expenditures -                           -                           -                           152,592,366        (20,261,200)         132,331,166        

Indirect Cost Recovery/Allocation
Indirect Cost Recovery from Capital, Spec Rev & Exch Funds (911,394)              -                           -                           -                           911,394               -                           

Total Expenditures 14,664,681          76,091,473          2,681,146            156,676,457        (22,722,441)         227,391,316        

Net Change in Fund Balance (1,349,291)           599,921               2,268,854            (54,429,123)         -                       (52,909,639)         

Projected Ending Fund Balance 16,039,777$        13,206,600$        6,990,822$          66,220,185$        -$                         102,457,384$      

Attachment A

Page 299Page 299Page 299Page 299



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 300Page 300Page 300Page 300



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ge

nc
y

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2-

20
13

Pr
op

os
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t

#

Es
tim

at
ed

FY
20

11
-1

2
R

ol
lo

ve
r t

o
FY

20
12

-1
3 

 P
ro

po
se

d
FY

20
12

-1
3

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t 

To
ta

l
FY

20
12

-1
3

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t
w

/ R
ol

lo
ve

r 
To

ta
l L

oc
al

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

s
To

ta
l R

eg
io

na
l 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
s

To
ta

l S
ta

te
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
s

To
ta

l F
ed

er
al

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

s

I-5
80

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
76

4.
0

39
5,

76
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

79
0,

76
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 4

5,
00

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
35

0,
00

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

I-6
80

 H
O

T 
La

ne
71

0.
4 

&
 7

10
.5

3,
48

1,
77

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

52
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
00

6,
77

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  5

,5
25

,0
00

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

I-6
80

 N
or

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 / 

E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e
72

1.
0

2,
10

5,
67

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
10

5,
67

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

,0
00

,0
00

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

I-8
0 

G
ilm

an
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
76

5.
0

47
6,

62
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

37
9,

88
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
85

6,
50

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
00

,0
00

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

   
   

   
   

  1
,0

79
,8

80
 

I-5
80

 P
S

R
 a

t 1
06

th
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 O
ff-

R
am

p
73

5.
0

15
5,

39
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

5,
39

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

S
m

ar
t C

or
rid

or
s 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
94

5.
0

55
0,

85
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

9,
38

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
93

0,
23

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
   

   
   

   
   

  3
79

,3
81

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

S
m

ar
t C

or
rid

or
s 

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
/T

ri-
V

al
le

y
94

5.
1

11
,1

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,1
82

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
C

al
de

co
tt 

Tu
nn

el
91

7.
0

25
4,

43
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

4,
43

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,2
50

,0
00

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

C
en

te
r t

o 
C

en
te

r
71

5.
0

23
6,

90
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

6,
90

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

I-8
80

 N
or

th
 S

af
et

y 
&

 O
p 

Im
pr

ov
 2

3r
d&

29
th

 
71

7.
0

4,
59

1,
64

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

29
4,

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
88

5,
79

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
00

,0
00

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
3,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

   
3,

52
1,

15
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

I-5
80

 E
as

tb
ou

nd
 H

O
V

 L
an

e
72

0.
0

5,
24

7,
48

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

24
7,

48
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
I-5

80
 E

nv
iro

m
en

ta
l M

iti
ga

tio
n

72
0.

3
76

2,
06

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
4,

07
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

1,
52

6,
13

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

76
4,

07
2 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
I-5

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 E
xp

re
ss

 (H
O

T)
 L

an
e

72
0.

4
64

,3
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
13

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

19
5,

35
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

31
,0

00
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
  3

,0
00

,0
00

 
I-5

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
(A

U
X

) L
an

e
72

0.
5

20
8,

44
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

24
4,

27
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
45

2,
72

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

,6
34

,2
79

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

60
0,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0,
00

0 
I-5

80
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 P

re
se

rv
at

io
n

72
3.

0
58

9,
10

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

9,
10

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

I-5
80

 W
es

tb
ou

nd
 H

O
V

 L
an

e
72

4.
0

2,
13

5,
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

68
7,

96
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
82

3,
27

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,3
62

,9
68

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

10
0,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
   

   
   

   
   

  2
25

,0
00

 
I-5

80
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

T 
La

ne
72

4.
1

1,
53

5,
46

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

97
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
51

3,
46

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
78

,0
00

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
  1

,0
00

,0
00

 
A

lta
m

on
t C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
72

5.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2,

50
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
A

lta
m

on
t C

om
m

ut
er

 E
xp

re
ss

72
5.

1
34

2,
03

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
70

9,
70

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

05
1,

74
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  6
,0

01
,8

19
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
7,

88
7 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

I-8
80

 S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 L

an
e

73
0.

0
3,

03
2,

39
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
66

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

69
2,

39
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
,0

60
,0

00
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
0,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

   
  2

00
,0

00
 

W
eb

st
er

 S
tre

et
 S

m
ar

t C
or

rid
or

74
0.

2
1,

56
6,

03
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

68
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
24

7,
03

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
5,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

   
  3

06
,0

00
 

I-6
80

/8
80

 C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 P
S

R
77

0.
0

35
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

I-8
0 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
79

1.
0-

6
9,

74
8,

34
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,7

29
,4

38
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,4
77

,7
84

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

  1
,1

23
,8

54
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
 

   
   

   
   

   
9,

60
5,

58
4 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

37
,8

47
,2

97
$

57
,8

81
,3

74
$

95
,7

28
,6

71
$

$ 
   

   
  2

7,
76

3,
80

1 
$ 

   
   

   
   

  5
,7

62
,0

72
 

$ 
   

   
   

18
,5

34
,6

21
 

$ 
   

   
   

 5
,8

20
,8

80
 

37
,8

47
,2

97
$ 

   
   

   
  

57
,8

81
,3

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

95
,7

28
,6

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

$ 
   

   
  2

7,
76

3,
80

1 
$ 

   
   

   
   

  5
,7

62
,0

72
 

$ 
   

   
   

18
,5

34
,6

21
 

$ 
   

   
   

 5
,8

20
,8

80
 

Attachment B

Page 301Page 301Page 301Page 301



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 302Page 302Page 302Page 302



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

ut
ho

rit
y

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
2-

20
13

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 B

ud
ge

t

Pr
oj

ec
t

#

Es
tim

at
ed

FY
20

11
-1

2
R

ol
lo

ve
r t

o
FY

20
12

-1
3 

 P
ro

po
se

d
FY

20
12

-1
3

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t 

To
ta

l
FY

20
12

-1
3

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t
w

/ R
ol

lo
ve

r 

A
C

E
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
60

1.
0

31
3,

65
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

13
7,

34
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
45

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
60

2.
0

9,
01

5,
42

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,9
84

,5
71

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
B

A
R

T 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
60

3.
0

18
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e

60
4.

0
3,

78
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
78

2,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it
60

7.
1

83
3,

34
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
16

6,
65

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e
60

8.
0

1,
62

8,
66

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

55
1,

33
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
18

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

il
60

9.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

I-8
80

/B
ro

ad
w

ay
-J

ac
ks

on
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
61

0.
0

44
8,

96
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
05

1,
03

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-5
80

/C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

es
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
61

2.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

Le
w

el
lin

g/
E

as
t L

ew
el

lin
g

61
3.

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

65
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
65

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
I-5

80
 A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

s 
- W

es
tb

ou
nd

 F
al

lo
n 

to
 T

as
sa

ja
ra

61
4.

1
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
70

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
I-5

80
 A

ux
ili

ar
y 

La
ne

s 
- W

es
tb

ou
nd

 A
irw

ay
 to

 F
al

lo
n

61
4.

2
39

0,
10

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
78

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
1,

17
6,

10
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
te

 9
2/

C
la

w
ite

r-
W

hi
te

se
ll 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

61
5.

0
2,

18
9,

50
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
56

0,
49

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

75
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

W
es

tg
at

e 
E

xt
en

si
on

61
8.

1
3,

61
2,

63
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,4

63
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
14

9,
63

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

. 1
4t

h/
H

es
pe

ria
n/

15
0t

h 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
61

9.
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
88

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

88
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-2
38

 W
id

en
in

g
62

1.
0

39
,4

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,4
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

I-6
80

/I-
88

0 
C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 S

tu
dy

62
2.

0
44

2,
51

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

2,
51

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
Is

ab
el

 - 
R

ou
te

 8
4/

I-5
80

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

62
3.

0
7,

15
6,

47
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
15

6,
47

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

t
84

E
62

4
0

9
42

9
40

7
1

57
1

00
0

11
00

0
40

7
R

ou
te

 8
4 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

62
4.

0
9,

42
9,

40
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
57

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
00

,4
07

   
   

   
   

  
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

62
5.

0
33

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
3,

09
0,

76
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
42

0,
76

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
/B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

62
6.

0
13

0,
69

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
1,

86
9,

30
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
I-8

0 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

62
7.

2
14

6,
90

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
59

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
74

1,
90

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
I-8

80
 C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 a
nd

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

62
7.

3
12

3,
85

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
62

3,
85

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
C

W
TP

/T
E

P
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

62
7.

4
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
S

tu
di

es
 a

t C
on

ge
st

ed
 S

eg
m

en
ts

/L
oc

at
io

ns
 o

n 
C

M
P

62
7.

5
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
80

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
58

,0
64

,2
96

$ 
   

   
   

   
84

,2
39

,5
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
14

2,
30

3,
80

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

Attachment C

Page 303Page 303Page 303Page 303



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 304Page 304Page 304Page 304



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

2-
20

13
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 B
ud

ge
t

Pr
oj

ec
t

#

Es
tim

at
ed

FY
20

11
-1

2
R

ol
lo

ve
r t

o
FY

20
12

-1
3 

 P
ro

po
se

d
FY

20
12

-1
3

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t 

To
ta

l
FY

20
12

-1
3

C
ap

ita
l B

ud
ge

t
w

/ R
ol

lo
ve

r 

I-8
80

 to
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 R
ou

te
 2

62
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
50

1.
0

$ 
   

   
  

60
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

$ 
44

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

I-8
80

 to
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d.

 a
nd

 E
as

t-W
es

t C
on

ne
ct

or
50

5.
0

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
,0

00
   

  
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

ou
te

 2
38

/M
is

si
on

-F
oo

th
ill

-J
ac

ks
on

 C
oo

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

50
6.

0
   

   
   

  
1,

37
3,

00
0

   
   

 
   

11
,6

27
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

13
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 in

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
(fo

r A
C

TI
A

 1
2/

61
2.

0)
50

7.
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

en
tra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

ys
te

m
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l A
na

ly
si

s
50

8.
0

   
   

   
  

97
5,

00
0

   
   

   
 

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
97

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

Tr
af

fic
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
50

9.
0

   
   

   
  

1,
75

0,
00

0
   

   
 

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

75
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 C
lo

se
ou

t
50

0.
0

   
   

   
  

74
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$ 

   
   

  
24

,7
72

,0
00

   
 

$ 
12

,0
97

,0
00

   
   

   
   

36
,8

69
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

Attachment D

Page 305Page 305Page 305Page 305



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 306Page 306Page 306Page 306



not included in other administrative costs They will be paid from prior year

Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority
Fiscal Year 2012‐2013 

Budget Limitations Calculations 

Net Sales Tax 112,000,000.00$    A
Investments & Other Income 531,000.00             B

   Funds Generated 112,531,000.00$    C

Salaries & Benefits 905,384.01$            D
Other Admin Costs* 2,917,691.93          E
   Total Admin Costs 3,823,075.94$         F

Gross Sal & Ben to Net Sales Tax 0.8084% = D/A

Gross Sal & Ben to Funds Generated 0.8046% = D/C

Total Admin Costs to Net Sales Tax 3.4135% = F/A

* Sales tax reauthorization ballot costs budgeted in the amount of $2 million are
not included in other administrative costs. They will be paid from prior year              .                

   excess administrative costs limitation calculation balances.

Attachment E

Page 307Page 307Page 307Page 307



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 308Page 308Page 308Page 308



 

 

 
 
 
      Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 18, 2012 
 
TO:  Alameda County Transportation Commission 
 
FROM: Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Policy, Legislation and Public Affairs 
 
SUBJECT: Amendments to the Alameda County Transportation Commission 

Administrative Code  
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Commission adopt amendments to the Administrative Code to 
reflect clarifications in timing for elections of the Alameda CTC Chair and Vice-Chair, 
expansion of the Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee participants to reflect 
Senate Bill 375 and regional agency requirements, and clean up language to clarify 
adoption of transportation expenditure plans.  The proposed changes have been reviewed 
and approved by the Finance and Administration Committee, although certain technical 
adjustments were made for purposes of efficiency and consistency after FAC review and 
approval. 
 
Summary 
The Alameda CTC was formed in July 2010 and the Administrative Code was adopted at 
that time to detail the duties and powers of Alameda CTC officers, the Executive Director 
and staff and the procedures of agency operations. The Administrative Code was 
amended in January 2012 to incorporate the eminent domain authority of the 
Commission.  The Administrative Code is updated as needed to document and clarify 
Commission authority and procedures.  The amendments included in this 
recommendation are to clarify procedures and to respond to state regulations and regional 
policies.    
 
Background 
The recommendations for amending the Administrative Code are to accomplish the 
following: 

 Clarify when the Alameda CTC Commission takes action to elect its Chair and 
Vice-Chair.   

o Rationale:  The Alameda CTC and its predecessor agencies have typically 

elected the Chair and Vice-Chair in July with officers assuming their 

respective positions in September.  Due to over one-third of the Alameda 

CTC current Commissioners running for election, the recommendation to 

codify the elections at the final Commission meeting of the year allows 

election results in November to clarify which members will be remaining 

Alameda CTC Board Meeting 06/28/12 
                                         Agenda Item 8B

Page 309Page 309Page 309Page 309



 
 

on the Commission into the coming year and allow elections to proceed by 

knowing which elected officials will remain in office.   

 Clarify that the Commission and Standing Committee annual meeting schedule is 
adopted by a motion of the Commission 

o Rationale:  A recommended amendment to the Administrative Code 

includes incorporating an organizational meeting for the Commission at 

which time they elect officers and adopt their annual schedule of meetings.  

The recommendation is that these actions take place at the final 

Commission meeting of each year.  Thereafter, the Chair will appoint 

leadership positions to the Standing Committees as is currently described 

in the Administrative Code.  

 Clarify approvals for transportation expenditure plans 
o Rationale:  The recommendation is to specifically add that transportation 

expenditure plans are approved by a two-thirds vote of the Commission, 

and development and approval processes for transportation expenditure 

plans go through the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee.  

 Expansion of the Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee (ACTAC) 
o Rationale:  Senate Bill 375 changed the requirements for how 

transportation and land use planning occur in the State of California, and 

in the Bay Area, the way in which funding allocations are made has also 

changed as a result of the law.  The recently approved One Bay Area 

Grant Program, approved on May 17, 2012, by the Metropolitan 

Transportation Commission, fundamentally changed the way that federal 

funding is distributed to counties.  The OBAG program includes 

requirements to address land use policies and to work with local planners 

and public works staff.  The recommendation to change ACTAC is to 

include both planners and public works from each jurisdiction, as well as 

to include an Association of Bay Area Governments representative. The 

addition of planners on ACTAC will help to implement the planning 

requirements from state and regional requirements. 

 
 
Fiscal Impact 
There is no fiscal impact at this time. 
 
Attachments 
 
Attachment A: Redline of all proposed Administrative Code changes 
Attachment B: Clean copy of amended Administrative Code 

Page 310Page 310Page 310Page 310



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
(as amended on 16/2628/12)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 -i-

ARTICLE 1 GENERAL PROVISIONS .............................................................................. 2

ARTICLE 2 CODE OF ETHICS.......................................................................................... 2

ARTICLE 3 DEFINITIONS................................................................................................. 3

ARTICLE 4 POWERS, AUTHORITY AND DUTIES ....................................................... 7

ARTICLE 5 ADVISORY AND EXTERNAL COMMITTEES ........................................ 14

Attachment A

Page 311Page 311Page 311Page 311



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 1

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
(as amended on 16/2628/12)

ARTICLE 1
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1 Title.  This Code is enacted by the Alameda County Transportation Commission 
(“Alameda CTC” or “ACTC”) pursuant to the provisions of California Public Utilities Code 
Section 180105 and the Joint Powers Agreement dated for reference purposes as of March 25, 
2010 (as it may subsequently be amended from time to time) which created the Alameda CTC 
(“JPA”).  This Code may be referred to as the “Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Administrative Code.”  This Code prescribes the powers and duties of officers of Alameda CTC, 
the method of appointment of employees of Alameda CTC, and the methods, procedures, and 
systems of operation and management of Alameda CTC.

1.2 Reference Includes Amendments. Reference to this Code or any portion thereof 
includes later amendments thereto.  This Code may be amended by motion, resolution or other 
proper action of the Commission.

1.3 Severability. If any term or provision of this Code is ever determined to be 
invalid or unenforceable for any reason, such term or provision shall be severed from this Code 
without affecting the validity or enforceability of the remainder of this Code.

1.4 Interpretation. Section headings in this Code are for convenience of reference 
only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of any provision of this Code.  As used 
herein: (a) the singular shall include the plural (and vice versa) and the masculine or neuter 
gender shall include the feminine gender (and vice versa) where the context so requires; (b)
locative adverbs such as “herein,” “hereto,” and “hereunder” shall refer to this Code in its 
entirety and not to any specific Section or paragraph; (c) the terms “include,” “including,” and 
similar terms shall be construed as though followed immediately by the phrase “but not limited 
to;” and (d) “shall,” “will” and “must” are mandatory and “may” is permissive.

ARTICLE 2
CODE OF ETHICS 

2.1 Ethics Statement. The foundation of any democratic institution or governmental 
agency relies upon the trust and confidence its citizens place in its elected officials, appointed 
managers or administrators, and staff.  Honesty, integrity and professionalism must serve as the 
guiding principles for Alameda CTC in carrying out its deliberations and Alameda CTC’s
business.  The ethical operation of local government requires that decision-makers be impartial 
and accountable.  Alameda CTC expects its representatives, including but not limited to 
Commission Members, employees, contractors, and advisory committee members to act in a 
manner that retains and inspires the trust and confidence of the people they serve.

Page 312Page 312Page 312Page 312



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 2

2.2 Expectations. It is the general policy of Alameda CTC to promote the highest 
standards of personal and professional ethics by individuals charged with carrying out Alameda 
CTC’s business.  Alameda CTC expects all participants to:

2.2.1 Conduct public deliberations and Alameda CTC business in an 
atmosphere of mutual respect, consideration, cooperation and civility.

2.2.2 Conduct public processes openly, unless legally required to be 
confidential.

2.2.3 Comply with both the letter and spirit of the laws and policies affecting 
the operations of government in general and Alameda CTC specifically, including but not limited 
to the Conflict of Interest Code.

2.2.4 Use public service for the public good, not for personal gain.

ARTICLE 3
DEFINITIONS

3.1 Existing Definitions Adopted. For the purposes of this Code, all words not 
defined herein shall have such meanings as (i) have been established in a controlling Expenditure 
Plan, or (ii) have been determined by the laws of the State and decisions of the courts of the 
State.

3.2 “1986 Expenditure Plan” means the Alameda County Transportation 
Expenditure Plan approved by the voters of Alameda County pursuant to the passage of the 
original Measure B on November 4, 1986, as it may subsequently be amended from time to time.

3.3 “2000 Expenditure Plan” means Alameda County’s 20-Year Transportation 
Expenditure Plan, dated July 2000 and funded by the retail transactions and use tax imposed 
pursuant to 2000 Measure B, as it may subsequently be amended from time to time.

3.4 “2000 Measure B” means Measure B as adopted by the voters of Alameda 
County on November 7, 2000 pursuant to Section 180206 of the Act.

3.5 “Act” means Division 9 of the California Public Utilities Code, Sections 180000 
et seq., also known the Local Transportation Authority and Improvement Act, as the Act may be 
amended from time to time.

3.6 “ACCMA” or “CMA” each mean the Alameda County Congestion Management 
Agency, the agency originally tasked with the duty of adopting and implementing the Congestion 
Management Program.  

3.7 “ACTA” means the Alameda County Transportation Authority, the agency 
originally tasked with the duty of implementing the 1986 Expenditure Plan.  ACTA has now 
been dissolved, and ACTIA has assumed its duties, rights and obligations, which have been 
delegated to the Commission pursuant to the JPA.

Page 313Page 313Page 313Page 313



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 3

3.8 “ACTAC” means the Alameda County Transportation Advisory Committee, the 
technical advisory committee to the Commission, as described herein.

3.9 “ACTIA” means the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority, 
the agency originally tasked with the duty of implementing the 2000 Expenditure Plan.

3.10 “Advisory Committee” means each advisory committee established by or for the 
Commission.

3.11 “Alameda CTC” and “ACTC” each mean the Alameda County Transportation 
Commission.

3.12 “Alternate” means each of those persons appointed, pursuant to the JPA, to serve 
and vote as an alternate member of the Commission or of a Standing Committee in the absence 
of a specific Commission Member.  

3.13 “Annual Budget” means the budget for Alameda CTC, including separate budget 
sections related to (i) the 1986 Expenditure Plan, (ii) the 2000 Expenditure Plan, as required by 
Section 180105 of the Act, (iii) the Congestion Management Program, (iv) the VRF Expenditure 
Plan, and (v) other matters.

3.14 “Authorized Vote” means the total number of weighted votes represented by all 
Commission Members, pursuant to the provisions of the JPA.

3.15 “Board of Supervisors” means the Board of Supervisors of the County.

3.16 “Bonds” means indebtedness and securities of any kind or class, including but 
not limited to bonds, refunding bonds, or revenue anticipation notes.

3.17 “Brown Act” means the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 
et seq., as it may be amended from time to time.

3.18 “Chair” means the Chair of the Commission, as elected by the Commission.

3.19 “Citizens Watchdog Committee” means the Advisory Committee for 2000 
Measure B required by the 2000 Expenditure Plan.

3.20 “City” means any incorporated city or town within the County.

3.21 “Clerk” means the Staff member designated by the Executive Director to serve as 
the Clerk of the Commission.

3.22 “Code” means this Administrative Code of the Alameda County Transportation 
Commission.

3.23 “Commission” means the governing body of Alameda CTC, which constitutes 
the legislative body of Alameda CTC as defined under Section 54952 of the Brown Act.  The 

Page 314Page 314Page 314Page 314



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 4

Commission is referenced as the “Board” in the JPA and certain other documentation to ensure 
consistency with the practice of ACTA, ACTIA, and ACCMA.

3.24 “Commission Engineer” means a Staff member holding and maintaining a 
California Professional Civil Engineer license who is designated by the Executive Director as the 
Commission Engineer.

3.25 “Commission Member” and “Commissioner” each mean each of those persons 
appointed to serve as a member of the Commission pursuant to the JPA.

3.26 “Conflict of Interest Code” means the Conflict of Interest Code of the Alameda 
CTC, as adopted and regularly updated by the Commission pursuant to the provisions of 
Government Code Section 87300 et seq.

3.27 “Congestion Management Agency” means the Alameda CTC serving in its role 
as the County’s Congestion Management Program agency, as designated pursuant to 
Government Code Section 65089 and the JPA.

3.28 “Congestion Management Program” means the program developed and 
administered by the Congestion Management Agency, as successor to the ACCMA, in 
accordance with the provisions of Government Code Section 65089.

3.29 “County” means the County of Alameda.

3.30 “Elected Official” means (i) any duly elected and serving official of the 
legislative body, as defined in Government Code Sections 34000 and 34002, of any City, (ii) any 
duly elected and serving member of the Board of Supervisors, and (iii) any duly elected and 
serving official of the legislative body of any Member Transit Agency.

3.31 “Executive Director” means the chief executive officer selected by the 
Commission to conduct the overall and day-to-day management of the activities of Alameda 
CTC.  

3.32 “Expenditure Plan Project” means a project and/or a program described in one 
or more of the Expenditure Plans.

3.33 “Expenditure Plans” means the 1986 Expenditure Plan, the 2000 Expenditure 
Plan, and the VRF Expenditure Plan.

3.34 “Finance and Administration Committee” or “FAC” each mean such Standing 
Committee as described herein.

3.35 “Fiscal Year” means July 1 to and including the following June 30.

3.36 “General Counsel” or “Legal Counsel” means the attorney(s) or law firm(s) 
acting as general counsel to Alameda CTC.

Page 315Page 315Page 315Page 315



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 5

3.37 “Geographic Area” means the four subareas in the County, consisting of North 
County (the cities of Albany, Berkeley, Emeryville, Piedmont, Oakland and Alameda), Central 
County (the cities of San Leandro and Hayward and the unincorporated areas of Castro Valley, 
San Lorenzo, Ashland and others in the central section of the County), South County (the cities 
of Union City, Newark and Fremont), and East County (the cities of Dublin, Pleasanton and 
Livermore and the unincorporated areas of the Livermore Valley).

3.38 “Holiday” means any day observed by Alameda CTC as a holiday, other than a 
Saturday or Sunday.

3.39 “Investment Policy” means any investment policy adopted by the Commission in 
conformance with applicable law.

3.40 “JPA” means the Joint Powers Agreement which created Alameda CTC, dated 
for reference purposes as of March 25, 2010, as it may subsequently be amended from time to 
time.

3.41 “Member Agency” means each public agency which is a member of Alameda 
CTC pursuant to the JPA.

3.42 “Member Transit Agency” means each transit agency which is a Member 
Agency.

3.43 “Metropolitan Transportation Commission” means the regional transportation 
planning agency for the San Francisco Bay Area authorized and created by Government Code 
Sections 66500 et seq.

3.44 “Net Revenues” means respectively (i) gross revenues derived from imposition 
of a retail transactions and use tax, less Board of Equalization administrative and other charges, 
with respect to the 1986 Expenditure Plan and 2000 Expenditure Plans, or (ii) gross revenues 
derived from imposition of the VRF, less Department of Motor Vehicles administrative and other 
charges, with respect to the VRF Expenditure Plan.  

3.45 “Official Acts” means all substantive actions taken by the Commission, 
excluding matters which are procedural in nature.

3.46 “Planning, Policy, and Legislation Committee” and “PPLC” each mean such 
Standing Committee as described herein.

3.47 “Programs and Projects Committee” or “PPC” each mean such Standing 
Committee as described herein.

3.48 “Procurement Policy” means any policy or policies adopted by the Commission 
regarding procurement of goods, services and supplies, and hiring of consultants and contractors, 
as such policy or policies may be amended from time to time.  Until such time as the 
Commission adopts a Procurement Policy, (i) all such procurement and hiring of consultants and 
contractors related to ACTIA projects, programs and activities shall be governed by the ACTIA 
Procurement Policy, Local Business Contract Equity Program, and related policies; (ii) all such 

Page 316Page 316Page 316Page 316



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 6

procurement and hiring of consultants and contractors related to ACCMA projects, programs and 
activities shall be governed by the ACCMA Project Delivery Administration Guide, the 
ACCMA Small Business Enterprise Policy, the ACCMA Local Business Enterprise Policy and 
other applicable ACCMA policies.

3.49 “Staff” means employees of Alameda CTC.

3.50 “Standing Committee” means each of the standing subcommittees of the 
Commission as described herein, consisting of the FAC, the PPLC and the PPC.

3.51 “State” means the State of California.

3.52 “Vice Chair” means the Vice Chair of the Commission, as elected by the
Commission.

3.53 “VRF” means any vehicle registration fee adopted by the voters of the County 
pursuant to Government Code Section 65089.20, as codified pursuant to Senate Bill 83 in 2009. 

3.54 “VRF Expenditure Plan” means the expenditure plan adopted with respect to 
the VRF, and as it may subsequently be amended from time to time. 

3.55 “Working Day” means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or Holiday.

ARTICLE 4
POWERS, AUTHORITY AND DUTIES

4.1 Power, Authority and Duty of the Commission. The Commission shall have 
the power, authority, and duty to do all of those things necessary and required to accomplish the 
stated purpose and goals of Alameda CTC as set forth in the JPA.  Except as otherwise provided 
herein, the Commission may delegate its power and authority to the Executive Director, who 
may further delegate such power and authority to Staff.  Without limiting the generality of the 
foregoing, the Commission shall have the power and authority to do any of the following on 
behalf of Alameda CTC:  

4.1.1 To administer and amend, as necessary, the Expenditure Plans, to 
provide for the design, financing and constructing of the projects described therein, and to 
determine the use of Net Revenues in conformance with the parameters established in the 
Expenditure Plans, and in conformance with governing statutes.

4.1.2 To provide for the design, financing and constructing of other projects 
as may be undertaken from time to time by Alameda CTC.

4.1.3 To prepare, adopt, implement and administer the Congestion 
Management Program as the designated congestion management agency for Alameda County.

4.1.4 To establish, update and amend the Annual Budget.

Page 317Page 317Page 317Page 317



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 7

4.1.5 To enter in a contract with the Executive Director, which contract shall 
include the rate of compensation and other benefits of the Executive Director.

4.1.6 To establish and revise the salary and benefit structure for Alameda 
CTC employees from time to time.

4.1.7 To make and enter into contracts.

4.1.8 To appoint agents.

4.1.9 To acquire, hold, or dispose of real property and other property by any 
lawful means, including without limitation, gift, purchase, lease, lease purchase or sale, including 
use of the power of eminent domain to the extent the Alameda CTC is legally entitled to exercise 
such power.  In compliance with applicable State law, resolutions of necessity related to the 
exercise of such power shall be heard by the Commission without prior review by any Standing 
Committee. 

4.1.10 To incur debts, liabilities or obligations subject to applicable limitations, 
including without limitation the issuance of Bonds.

4.1.11 Subject to applicable reporting and other limitations as set forth in the 
Conflict of Interest Code, to receive gifts, contributions and donations of property, funds, 
services and other forms of financial assistance from persons, firms, corporations and any 
governmental entity.

4.1.12 To sue and be sued on behalf of Alameda CTC.

4.1.13 To apply for appropriate grants under any federal, state, regional or 
local programs for assistance in developing any of its projects, administering any of its programs, 
or carrying out any other duties of Alameda CTC pursuant to the JPA. 

4.1.14 To create, modify and/or terminate the Standing Committees, Advisory 
Committees, and ad hoc committees as may be deemed necessary by the Commission, subject to 
compliance with the Expenditure Plans and applicable laws.

4.1.15 To review and amend the Administrative Code as necessary.

4.1.16 To establish such policies for the Commission and/or Alameda CTC as 
the Commission deems necessary or are required by applicable law, and thereafter to amend such 
policies as appropriate.

4.1.17 To exercise any other powers authorized in the JPA, the Act, the 
congestion management statutes (Government Code §§65088 et seq.), and/or any other 
applicable state or federal laws or regulations.

4.1.18 To administer Alameda CTC in furtherance of all the above.

Page 318Page 318Page 318Page 318



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 8

4.2 Rules For Proceedings. Except as otherwise provided herein, the following rules 
shall apply to all meetings of the Commission, the Standing Committees and all Advisory 
Committees.

4.2.1 All proceedings shall be governed by Robert’s Rules of Order, unless 
otherwise specifically provided in this Code.

4.2.2 All meetings shall be conducted in the manner prescribed by the Brown 
Act.

4.2.3 A majority of the members of the Commission constitutes a quorum for 
the transaction of business of the Commission, regardless of the percentage of Authorized Vote 
present at the time.

4.2.4 Except as otherwise provided herein or otherwise required by applicable 
law, all Official Acts require the affirmative vote of a majority of the weighted vote of the 
Commission Members (and/or Alternates eligible to vote) present at the time of the vote.

4.2.5 Adoption of a resolution of necessity authorizing the exercise of the 
power of eminent domain requires approval by not less than 15 Commission Members (and/or 
Alternates eligible to vote), since a two-thirds vote of the 22 Commission Members is required 
by law.  For projects on the State highway system, adoption of a resolution of necessity requires 
approval by not less than 18 Commission Members (and/or Alternates eligible to vote), since a 
four-fifths vote of the 22 Commission Members is required by law.  Further, in compliance with
Caltrans’ requirements, adoption of a resolution agreeing to hear resolutions of necessity for 
projects on the State highway system requires approval by not less than 18 Commission 
Members (and/or Alternates eligible to vote).  Weighted voting may not be used for the adoption 
of any resolutions discussed in this Section.

4.2.6 As required by the 2000 Expenditure Plan, two-thirds of the weighted 
vote of the Commission Members (and/or Alternates eligible to vote) present at the time of the 
vote is required to approve an amendment to the 2000 Expenditure Plan.

4.2.7 A two-thirds vote of the Commission Members (and/or Alternates 
eligible to vote) present at the time of the vote is required to approve a new Expenditure Plan.

4.2.8 4.2.7 A majority of the total Authorized Vote shall be required for each 
of the following actions by the Commission:

4.2.8.1 4.2.7.1 To adopt or amend the Congestion Management 
Program.

4.2.8.2 4.2.7.2 To adopt a resolution of conformance or non-
conformance with the adopted Congestion Management Program.

4.2.8.3 4.2.7.3 To approve or reject a deficiency plan.

Page 319Page 319Page 319Page 319



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 9

4.2.8.4 4.2.7.4 To adopt or amend the Countywide Transportation 
Plan.

4.2.8.5 4.2.7.5 To approve federal or state funding programs.

4.2.8.6 4.2.7.6 To adopt the Annual Budget or to levy fees or charges 
on any Member Agency.

4.2.9 4.2.8 Annually, or as otherwise determined by the Commission, the 
Commission shall elect the Chair and Vice ChairThe election of the Chair and Vice-Chair of the 
Commission will occur annually at the first Commission meeting after Thanksgiving, which will 
serve as the organizational meeting for the Commission, and such elections will be effective at 
the first regular meeting thereafter.  If the Chair or Vice-Chair resigns or is removed from office, 
the election for Chair or Vice-Chair to serve the remainder of the term shall be held at the next 
Commission meeting.  In choosing the Chair and Vice Chair, Members shall give reasonable 
consideration to rotating these positions among the Geographic Areas and the transit 
representatives, among other factors.  

4.2.10 At the organization meeting as described above, the Commission shall 
adopt the schedule of regular meetings of the Commission and the Standing Committees for the 
upcoming year.  The Commission and each Standing Committee may change the date for a 
regular meeting of such body to another business day if the regular date is a holiday or as 
otherwise determined by the Commission or such Standing Committee.

4.2.11 4.2.9 The acts of the Commission shall be expressed by motion, 
resolution, or ordinance.

4.2.12 4.2.10 A majority of the members of an Advisory Committee or 
Standing Committee constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business of such committee.

4.2.13 4.2.11 The acts of the Standing Committees and Advisory Committees 
shall be expressed by motion.  

4.3 Compensation of Commission Members and Alternates.  Commission 
Members or Alternates attending and participating in any meeting of the Commission, a Standing 
Committee, or any external committee where such Commission Member or Alternate serves as 
the appointed or designated representative of Alameda CTC, shall be compensated at the rate of 
$225 for each such meeting, plus travel costs at the per diem rate of $25.  Notwithstanding 
anything to contrary in the administrative code of ACTIA or ACCMA, no Commission Member 
or Alternate shall receive any compensation for meetings of ACTIA or ACCMA which are held 
concurrently with, or immediately before or after, any meeting for which compensation is 
payable under this Code.

4.4 Powers Reserved to Commission. The matters not delegated to the Executive 
Director but rather specifically reserved for the Commission include adoption of the Annual 
Budget, establishment of strategy and policies for Alameda CTC, and succession planning for 
the Executive Director.

Page 320Page 320Page 320Page 320



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 10

4.5 Commission Directions to Staff through Executive Director.  Neither the 
Commission nor any Commission Member or Alternate shall give orders or directions to any 
Staff member except by and through the Executive Director.  This shall not prohibit the
Commission, Commission Members or Alternates from contacting Staff members for purposes 
of response or inquiry, to obtain information, or as authorized by the Executive Director.

4.6 Power, Authority and Duty of the Executive Director. The Commission 
delegates to the Executive Director all matters necessary for the day-to-day management of
Alameda CTC, except matters specifically reserved for the Commission herein.  The Executive 
Director shall, on behalf of Alameda CTC, be responsible for instituting those methods, 
procedures and systems of operations and management which, in his/her discretion, shall best 
accomplish the mission and goals of Alameda CTC.  Without limitation, the Executive Director 
shall have the power, authority, and duty to do each of the following:

4.6.1 To serve as the chief executive officer of Alameda CTC and to be 
responsible to the Commission for the proper administration of all Alameda CTC affairs.

4.6.2 To prepare and submit an annual budget, and such amendments thereto 
as may be necessary, to the Commission for its approval.

4.6.3 To prepare and submit an annual salary and benefits plan, and such 
amendments thereto as may be necessary, to the Commission for its approval.

4.6.4 To administer the personnel system of Alameda CTC, including hiring, 
controlling, supervising, promoting, transferring, suspending with or without pay or discharging 
any employee, including but not limited to determination of a staffing plan and determination of 
each employee’s level of salary, subject to conformance with the Annual Budget and the salary 
and benefit plan established from time to time by the Commission.

4.6.5 To prepare periodic reports updating the Commission on financial and 
project status, as well as other activities of Alameda CTC and Staff.

4.6.6 To approve and execute contracts on behalf of Alameda CTC following 
such approvals as may be required hereunder, subject to compliance with the Procurement Policy 
and any other applicable direction or policy of the Commission, and in accord with the Annual 
Budget.

4.6.7 To see that all rules, regulations, ordinances, policies, procedures and 
resolutions of Alameda CTC are enforced.

4.6.8 To accept and consent to deeds or grants conveying any interest in or 
easement upon real estate to Alameda CTC pursuant to Government Code Section 27281 and to 
prepare and execute certificates of acceptances therefor from time to time as the Executive 
Director determines to be in furtherance of the purposes of the Commission.  Such authority shall 
be limited to actions of a ministerial nature necessary to carry out conveyances authorized by the
Commission.

Page 321Page 321Page 321Page 321



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 11

4.6.9 To designate, in writing, the Commission Engineer and such 
Commission Engineer’s authorized delegees.  Any such designations will remain in effect until 
modified or revoked by the Executive Director.

4.7 Power, Authority and Duty of the Commission Engineer. The Commission 
Engineer shall do the following:

4.7.1 Sign plans for conformance with project requirements and design 
exceptions.

4.7.2 Certify matters related to utilities and rights-of-way in connection with 
right-of-way programs approved by the Commission.

4.7.3 Approve construction contract change orders (CCOs) and other 
documents which require, or recommend, the signature of an Alameda CTC representative with a 
California Professional Civil Engineering license, all in accordance with the applicable 
construction program manual.

4.8 Power, Authority and Duty of the Chair and Vice Chair.  

4.8.1 The Chair shall preside over all meetings of the Commission.  In the 
absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall serve as and have the authority of the Chair.  In the 
event of absence of both the Chair and Vice Chair or their inability to act, the members present 
shall select one of their members to act as Chair Pro Tempore, who, while so acting, shall have 
the authority of the Chair.

4.8.2 The Chair shall appoint all members, and select the chair and vice-chair,
of each Standing Committee. In making such appointments, the Chair shall endeavor to include 
members from all four geographic areas on each Standing Committee.

4.8.3 The Chair and Vice Chair shall serve as voting ex-officio members of 
each Standing Committee.

4.8.4 In urgent situations where Commission action is impractical or 
impossible, the Chair may take and communicate positions on behalf of Alameda CTC regarding 
legislative matters.  The Chair shall report to the Commission and the appropriate Standing 
Committee at the next meeting of each said body regarding any such actions taken by the Chair.

4.9 Power, Authority and Duty of the Standing Committees.  

4.9.1 The following general provisions apply to each of the Standing 
Committees:

4.9.1.1 All members of the Standing Committees shall be 
Commission Members, and shall be appointed by the Chair after consultation with the Members 
and solicitation of information regarding each Member’s interests.  Appointments to the 
Standing Committees shall occur when a vacancy occurs, or as otherwise needed or desired.  

Page 322Page 322Page 322Page 322



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 12

Upon the removal or resignation of a Commission Member, such Commission Member shall 
cease to be a member of any Standing Committee.

4.9.1.2 Each member of a Standing Committee shall carry one vote.  

4.9.1.3 The Standing Committees may meet as committees of the 
whole with respect to the Commission.  

4.9.1.4 Whether or not a Standing Committee meets as a committee of 
the whole, no recommendation by a Standing Committee shall be deemed an action of the
Commission, except with respect to any actions that the Standing Committee may be specifically 
authorized to approve by Commission Action.  

4.9.1.5 Unless specifically stated otherwise, all actions of the 
Standing Committees are advisory and consist of recommendations to the Commission.

4.9.1.6 All Commission Members shall be notified of the time and 
date of Standing Committee meetings.  However, Commission Members and Alternates who are 
not members of a given Standing Committee may attend such meetings as members of the 
public, including sitting with other members of public rather than with the Standing Committee 
members, neither voting nor participating in discussions except as a member of the public. 

4.9.2 The functions and authority of the Finance and Administration 
Committee (FAC) are as follows:

4.9.2.1 Alameda CTC operations and performance.

4.9.2.2 Human resources and personnel policies and procedures.

4.9.2.3 Administrative Code.

4.9.2.4 Salary and benefits.

4.9.2.5 Procurement policies and procedures.

4.9.2.6 Procurement of administrative contracts.

4.9.2.7 Contract preference programs for entities such as local 
business enterprises, small business enterprises and disabled business enterprises, including 
consideration of participation reports.

4.9.2.8 Bid protests and complaints related to administrative contract 
procurement.

4.9.2.9 Annual budget and financial reports.

4.9.2.10 Investment policy and reports.

Page 323Page 323Page 323Page 323



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 13

4.9.2.11 Audit reports, financial reporting, internal controls and risk 
management.

4.9.2.12 Annual work program.

4.9.2.13 Other matters as assigned by the Commission or Chair.

4.9.3 The functions and authority of the Planning, Policy, and Legislation 
Committee (PPLC) are as follows:

4.9.3.1 Congestion Management Program (CMP).

4.9.3.2 Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP).

4.9.3.3 Federal, state, regional and local transportation and land-use 
planning policies.

4.9.3.4 Transportation and land use planning studies and policies.

4.9.3.5 Amendments to the 1986 Expenditure Plan or the 2000 
Expenditure Plans, and development of new Expenditure Plans.

4.9.3.6 Amendments to the VRF Expenditure Plan.

4.9.3.7 Transit oriented development, priority development areas 
projects and programs.

4.9.3.8 Annual legislative program.

4.9.3.9 State and Federal legislative matters.

4.9.3.10 General and targeted outreach programs (public information, 
media relations, and public participation).

4.9.3.11 Advisory committees’ performance and effectiveness.

4.9.3.12 Other matters as assigned by the Commission or Chair.

4.9.4 The functions and authority of the Programs and Projects Committee 
(PPC) are as follows:

4.9.4.1 Local, state, ACCMA Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP), TFCA vehicle registration fee programs, and Expenditure Plan programs and projects.

4.9.4.2 Local, state and federally funded projects and funding 
programs.

4.9.4.3 Annual Strategic Plan for programs and projects.

Page 324Page 324Page 324Page 324



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 14

4.9.4.4 Funding requests from project sponsors and other eligible 
recipients.

4.9.4.5 Paratransit services programs and projects.

4.9.4.6 Bicycle and pedestrian projects and programs.

4.9.4.7 Funding allocations to the various transportation programs and 
projects funded from the original Measure B, 2000 Measure B, and the Vehicle Registration Fee.

4.9.4.8 Eminent domain proceedings, subject to the provisions of 
Section 4.1.9, pursuant to which resolutions of necessity shall be heard by the Commission 
without prior Standing Committee review.

4.9.4.9 Environmental evaluations.

4.9.4.10 Contract procurement for specific engineering and 
construction contracts not delegated to the Executive Director.

4.9.4.11 Good faith efforts policies and procedures.

4.9.4.12 Bid protests and complaints regarding engineering and 
construction contract procurement.

4.9.4.13 Other matters as assigned by the Commission or Chair.

ARTICLE 5
ADVISORY AND EXTERNAL COMMITTEES

5.1 Continuance of Existing Advisory Committees. All ACTIA and ACCMA 
advisory committees in existence as of the first adoption of this Code shall continue in their 
current form and purpose until and unless the Commission determines otherwise.

5.2 Citizens Watchdog Committee. The Citizens Watchdog Committee defined in 
and required by the 2000 Expenditure Plan shall continue to have all duties and obligations as 
described therein with respect to the 2000 Expenditure Plan, and shall have the membership 
required thereby.

5.3 Alameda County Transportation Advisory Committee. ACTAC shall be 
composed of one staff representative, preferablyrepresentatives from athe planning orand public 
works departmentdepartments (where applicable), from each of the following: Alameda CTC, 
each City, the County, each Member Transit Agency, the Livermore Amador Valley Transit 
Agency, the Port of Oakland, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, the Association of 
Bay Area Governments, and Caltrans.  Each representative shall have one vote.  ACTAC may 
form subcommittees as necessary.  The Executive Director or his/her designee shall preside over 
the meetings of the ACTAC.

Page 325Page 325Page 325Page 325



016861.0001\1574028.31574028.4 15

5.4 Other Advisory Committees. The Commission shall establish and appoint such 
advisory committees as it deems necessary, and as may be required by the Expenditure Plans or 
applicable statutes.  

5.5 Compensation of Advisory Committee Members and Alternates. Any person 
appointed as a member or alternate to, and participating as a voting representative at a meeting 
of, any Advisory Committee shall be compensated at the rate of $50 for each such meeting.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, no compensation shall be payable hereunder to any 
representative of ACTAC.

5.6 Geographic Area Meetings. Meetings of representatives (including Commission 
Members, Alternates and ACTAC members) from a Geographic Area may be called on an as-
needed basis by the Chair, the Executive Director, or by two or more Commission Members 
from a Geographic Area.  Such meetings are intended to provide an opportunity to discuss 
matters of common interest and to advise the Commission on matters affecting the Geographic 
Area.

5.7 Staff Support. The Executive Director shall designate one or more Staff 
members to aid each advisory committee in its work.  

5.8 Representation on External Committees and Agencies. The Chair or the 
Commission may designate either Commission Members, Alternates, or members of Staff, as 
may be deemed appropriate, to serve as the designated representative(s) of Alameda CTC on any 
outside committees or agencies.  Such representative(s) shall make a good faith effort to 
represent the position of the Commission on any matter on which the Commission has taken an 
official position or has otherwise taken formal action.  Such appointments shall include 
provisions for the designation of alternates and of term of the appointment where appropriate.

Page 326Page 326Page 326Page 326



ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

(as amended on 6/28/12)  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Page 

 

016861.0001\1574028.4  -i-  

 

ARTICLE 1 GENERAL PROVISIONS .............................................................................. 2 

ARTICLE 2 CODE OF ETHICS.......................................................................................... 2 

ARTICLE 3 DEFINITIONS ................................................................................................. 3 

ARTICLE 4 POWERS, AUTHORITY AND DUTIES ....................................................... 7 

ARTICLE 5 ADVISORY AND EXTERNAL COMMITTEES ........................................ 14 

 

Attachment B

Page 327



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 1 

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

(as amended on 6/28/12)  

ARTICLE 1 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1.1 Title.  This Code is enacted by the Alameda County Transportation Commission 

(“Alameda CTC” or “ACTC”) pursuant to the provisions of California Public Utilities Code 

Section 180105 and the Joint Powers Agreement dated for reference purposes as of March 25, 

2010 (as it may subsequently be amended from time to time) which created the Alameda CTC 

(“JPA”).  This Code may be referred to as the “Alameda County Transportation Commission 

Administrative Code.”  This Code prescribes the powers and duties of officers of  Alameda CTC, 

the method of appointment of employees of Alameda CTC, and the methods, procedures, and 

systems of operation and management of Alameda CTC. 

1.2 Reference Includes Amendments.  Reference to this Code or any portion thereof 

includes later amendments thereto.  This Code may be amended by motion, resolution or other 

proper action of the Commission. 

1.3 Severability.  If any term or provision of this Code is ever determined to be 

invalid or unenforceable for any reason, such term or provision shall be severed from this Code 

without affecting the validity or enforceability of the remainder of this Code. 

1.4 Interpretation.  Section headings in this Code are for convenience of reference 

only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of any provision of this Code.  As used 

herein: (a) the singular shall include the plural (and vice versa) and the masculine or neuter 

gender shall include the feminine gender (and vice versa) where the context so requires; 

(b) locative adverbs such as “herein,” “hereto,” and “hereunder” shall refer to this Code in its 

entirety and not to any specific Section or paragraph; (c) the terms “include,” “including,” and 

similar terms shall be  construed as though followed immediately by the phrase “but not limited 

to;” and (d) “shall,” “will” and “must” are mandatory and “may” is permissive. 

ARTICLE 2 

CODE OF ETHICS  

2.1 Ethics Statement. The foundation of any democratic institution or governmental 

agency relies upon the trust and confidence its citizens place in its elected officials, appointed 

managers or administrators, and staff.  Honesty, integrity and professionalism must serve as the 

guiding principles for Alameda CTC in carrying out its deliberations and Alameda CTC’s 

business.  The ethical operation of local government requires that decision-makers be impartial 

and accountable.  Alameda CTC expects its representatives, including but not limited to 

Commission Members, employees, contractors, and advisory committee members to act in a 

manner that retains and inspires the trust and confidence of the people they serve. 

Page 328



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 2 

2.2 Expectations.  It is the general policy of Alameda CTC to promote the highest 

standards of personal and professional ethics by individuals charged with carrying out Alameda 

CTC’s business.  Alameda CTC expects all participants to: 

2.2.1 Conduct public deliberations and Alameda CTC business in an 

atmosphere of mutual respect, consideration, cooperation and civility. 

2.2.2 Conduct public processes openly, unless legally required to be 

confidential. 

2.2.3 Comply with both the letter and spirit of the laws and policies affecting 

the operations of government in general and Alameda CTC specifically, including but not limited 

to the Conflict of Interest Code. 

2.2.4 Use public service for the public good, not for personal gain. 

ARTICLE 3 

DEFINITIONS 

3.1 Existing Definitions Adopted.  For the purposes of this Code, all words not 

defined herein shall have such meanings as (i) have been established in a controlling Expenditure 

Plan, or (ii) have been determined by the laws of the State and decisions of the courts of the 

State. 

3.2 “1986 Expenditure Plan” means the Alameda County Transportation 

Expenditure Plan approved by the voters of Alameda County pursuant to the passage of the 

original Measure B on November 4, 1986, as it may subsequently be amended from time to time. 

3.3 “2000 Expenditure Plan” means Alameda County’s 20-Year Transportation 

Expenditure Plan, dated July 2000 and funded by the retail transactions and use tax imposed 

pursuant to 2000 Measure B, as it may subsequently be amended from time to time. 

3.4 “2000 Measure B” means Measure B as adopted by the voters of Alameda 

County on November 7, 2000 pursuant to Section 180206 of the Act. 

3.5 “Act” means Division 9 of the California Public Utilities Code, Sections 180000 

et seq., also known the Local Transportation Authority and Improvement Act, as the Act may be 

amended from time to time. 

3.6 “ACCMA” or “CMA” each mean the Alameda County Congestion Management 

Agency, the agency originally tasked with the duty of adopting and implementing the Congestion 

Management Program.   

3.7 “ACTA” means the Alameda County Transportation Authority, the agency 

originally tasked with the duty of implementing the 1986 Expenditure Plan.  ACTA has now 

been dissolved, and ACTIA has assumed its duties, rights and obligations, which have been 

delegated to the Commission pursuant to the JPA. 

Page 329



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 3 

3.8 “ACTAC” means the Alameda County Transportation Advisory Committee, the 

technical advisory committee to the Commission, as described herein. 

3.9 “ACTIA” means the Alameda County Transportation Improvement Authority, 

the agency originally tasked with the duty of implementing the 2000 Expenditure Plan. 

3.10 “Advisory Committee” means each advisory committee established by or for the 

Commission. 

3.11 “Alameda CTC” and “ACTC”  each mean the Alameda County Transportation 

Commission. 

3.12 “Alternate” means each of those persons appointed, pursuant to the JPA, to serve 

and vote as an alternate member of the Commission or of a Standing Committee in the absence 

of a specific Commission Member.   

3.13 “Annual Budget” means the budget for Alameda CTC, including separate budget 

sections related to (i) the 1986 Expenditure Plan, (ii) the 2000 Expenditure Plan, as required by 

Section 180105 of the Act, (iii) the Congestion Management Program, (iv) the VRF Expenditure 

Plan, and (v) other matters. 

3.14 “Authorized Vote” means the total number of weighted votes represented by all 

Commission Members, pursuant to the provisions of the JPA. 

3.15 “Board of Supervisors” means the Board of Supervisors of the County. 

3.16 “Bonds” means indebtedness and securities of any kind or class, including but 

not limited to bonds, refunding bonds, or revenue anticipation notes. 

3.17 “Brown Act” means the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 

et seq., as it may be amended from time to time. 

3.18 “Chair” means the Chair of the Commission, as elected by the Commission. 

3.19 “Citizens Watchdog Committee” means the Advisory Committee for 2000 

Measure B required by the 2000 Expenditure Plan. 

3.20 “City” means any incorporated city or town within the County. 

3.21 “Clerk” means the Staff member designated by the Executive Director to serve as 

the Clerk of the Commission. 

3.22  “Code” means this Administrative Code of the Alameda County Transportation 

Commission. 

3.23 “Commission” means the governing body of Alameda CTC, which constitutes 

the legislative body of Alameda CTC as defined under Section 54952 of the Brown Act.  The 

Page 330



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 4 

Commission is referenced as the “Board” in the JPA and certain other documentation to ensure 

consistency with the practice of ACTA, ACTIA, and ACCMA. 

3.24 “Commission Engineer” means a Staff member holding and maintaining a 

California Professional Civil Engineer license who is designated by the Executive Director as the 

Commission Engineer. 

3.25 “Commission Member” and “Commissioner” each mean each of those persons 

appointed to serve as a member of the Commission pursuant to the JPA. 

3.26  “Conflict of Interest Code” means the Conflict of Interest Code of the Alameda 

CTC, as adopted and regularly updated by the Commission pursuant to the provisions of 

Government Code Section 87300 et seq. 

3.27 “Congestion Management Agency” means the Alameda CTC serving in its role 

as the County’s Congestion Management Program agency, as designated pursuant to 

Government Code Section 65089 and the JPA. 

3.28 “Congestion Management Program” means the program developed and 

administered by the Congestion Management Agency, as successor to the ACCMA, in 

accordance with the provisions of Government Code Section 65089. 

3.29 “County” means the County of Alameda. 

3.30 “Elected Official” means (i) any duly elected and serving official of the 

legislative body, as defined in Government Code Sections 34000 and 34002, of any City, (ii) any 

duly elected and serving member of the Board of Supervisors, and (iii) any duly elected and 

serving official of the legislative body of any Member Transit Agency. 

3.31 “Executive Director” means the chief executive officer selected by the 

Commission to conduct the overall and day-to-day management of the activities of Alameda 

CTC.   

3.32 “Expenditure Plan Project” means a project and/or a program described in one 

or more of the Expenditure Plans. 

3.33 “Expenditure Plans” means the 1986 Expenditure Plan, the 2000 Expenditure 

Plan, and the VRF Expenditure Plan. 

3.34 “Finance and Administration Committee” or “FAC” each mean such Standing 

Committee as described herein. 

3.35 “Fiscal Year” means July 1 to and including the following June 30. 

3.36 “General Counsel” or “Legal Counsel” means the attorney(s) or law firm(s) 

acting as general counsel to Alameda CTC. 

Page 331



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 5 

3.37 “Geographic Area” means the four subareas in the County, consisting of North 

County (the cities of Albany, Berkeley, Emeryville, Piedmont, Oakland and Alameda), Central 

County (the cities of San Leandro and Hayward and the unincorporated areas of Castro Valley, 

San Lorenzo, Ashland and others in the central section of the County), South County (the cities 

of Union City, Newark and Fremont), and East County (the cities of Dublin, Pleasanton and 

Livermore and the unincorporated areas of the Livermore Valley). 

3.38 “Holiday” means any day observed by Alameda CTC as a holiday, other than a 

Saturday or Sunday. 

3.39 “Investment Policy” means any investment policy adopted by the Commission in 

conformance with applicable law. 

3.40 “JPA” means the Joint Powers Agreement which created Alameda CTC, dated 

for reference purposes as of March 25, 2010, as it may subsequently be amended from time to 

time. 

3.41 “Member Agency” means each public agency which is a member of Alameda 

CTC pursuant to the JPA. 

3.42 “Member Transit Agency” means each transit agency which is a Member 

Agency. 

3.43 “Metropolitan Transportation Commission” means the regional transportation 

planning agency for the San Francisco Bay Area authorized and created by Government Code 

Sections 66500 et seq. 

3.44 “Net Revenues” means respectively (i) gross revenues derived from imposition 

of a retail transactions and use tax, less Board of Equalization administrative and other charges, 

with respect to the 1986 Expenditure Plan and 2000 Expenditure Plans, or (ii) gross revenues 

derived from imposition of the VRF, less Department of Motor Vehicles administrative and other 

charges, with respect to the VRF Expenditure Plan.   

3.45 “Official Acts” means all substantive actions taken by the Commission, 

excluding matters which are procedural in nature. 

3.46 “Planning, Policy, and Legislation Committee” and “PPLC” each mean such 

Standing Committee as described herein. 

3.47 “Programs and Projects Committee” or “PPC” each mean such Standing 

Committee as described herein. 

3.48 “Procurement Policy” means any policy or policies adopted by the Commission 

regarding procurement of goods, services and supplies, and hiring of consultants and contractors, 

as such policy or policies may be amended from time to time.  Until such time as the 

Commission adopts a Procurement Policy, (i) all such procurement and hiring of consultants and 

contractors related to ACTIA projects, programs and activities shall be governed by the ACTIA 

Procurement Policy, Local Business Contract Equity Program, and related policies; (ii) all such 

Page 332



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 6 

procurement and hiring of consultants and contractors related to ACCMA projects, programs and 

activities shall be governed by the ACCMA Project Delivery Administration Guide, the 

ACCMA Small Business Enterprise Policy, the ACCMA Local Business Enterprise Policy and 

other applicable ACCMA policies. 

3.49  “Staff” means employees of Alameda CTC. 

3.50 “Standing Committee” means each of the standing subcommittees of the 

Commission as described herein, consisting of the FAC, the PPLC and the PPC. 

3.51 “State” means the State of California. 

3.52 “Vice Chair” means the Vice Chair of the Commission, as elected by the 

Commission. 

3.53 “VRF” means any vehicle registration fee adopted by the voters of the County 

pursuant to Government Code Section 65089.20, as codified pursuant to Senate Bill 83 in 2009.  

3.54 “VRF Expenditure Plan” means the expenditure plan adopted with respect to 

the VRF, and as it may subsequently be amended from time to time.  

3.55 “Working Day” means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or Holiday. 

ARTICLE 4 

POWERS, AUTHORITY AND DUTIES 

4.1 Power, Authority and Duty of the Commission.  The Commission shall have 

the power, authority, and duty to do all of those things necessary and required to accomplish the 

stated purpose and goals of Alameda CTC as set forth in the JPA.  Except as otherwise provided 

herein, the Commission may delegate its power and authority to the Executive Director, who 

may further delegate such power and authority to Staff.  Without limiting the generality of the 

foregoing, the Commission shall have the power and authority to do any of the following on 

behalf of Alameda CTC:   

4.1.1 To administer and amend, as necessary, the Expenditure Plans, to 

provide for the design, financing and constructing of the projects described therein, and to 

determine the use of Net Revenues in conformance with the parameters established in the 

Expenditure Plans, and in conformance with governing statutes. 

4.1.2 To provide for the design, financing and constructing of other projects 

as may be undertaken from time to time by Alameda CTC. 

4.1.3 To prepare, adopt, implement and administer the Congestion 

Management Program as the designated congestion management agency for Alameda County. 

4.1.4 To establish, update and amend the Annual Budget. 

Page 333



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 7 

4.1.5 To enter in a contract with the Executive Director, which contract shall 

include the rate of compensation and other benefits of the Executive Director. 

4.1.6 To establish and revise the salary and benefit structure for Alameda 

CTC employees from time to time. 

4.1.7 To make and enter into contracts. 

4.1.8 To appoint agents. 

4.1.9 To acquire, hold, or dispose of real property and other property by any 

lawful means, including without limitation, gift, purchase, lease, lease purchase or sale, including 

use of the power of eminent domain to the extent the Alameda CTC is legally entitled to exercise 

such power.  In compliance with applicable State law, resolutions of necessity related to the 

exercise of such power shall be heard by the Commission without prior review by any Standing 

Committee.  

4.1.10 To incur debts, liabilities or obligations subject to applicable limitations, 

including without limitation the issuance of Bonds. 

4.1.11 Subject to applicable reporting and other limitations as set forth in the 

Conflict of Interest Code, to receive gifts, contributions and donations of property, funds, 

services and other forms of financial assistance from persons, firms, corporations and any 

governmental entity. 

4.1.12 To sue and be sued on behalf of Alameda CTC. 

4.1.13 To apply for appropriate grants under any federal, state, regional or 

local programs for assistance in developing any of its projects, administering any of its programs, 

or carrying out any other duties of Alameda CTC pursuant to the JPA.  

4.1.14 To create, modify and/or terminate the Standing Committees, Advisory 

Committees, and ad hoc committees as may be deemed necessary by the Commission, subject to 

compliance with the Expenditure Plans and applicable laws. 

4.1.15 To review and amend the Administrative Code as necessary. 

4.1.16 To establish such policies for the Commission and/or Alameda CTC as 

the Commission deems necessary or are required by applicable law, and thereafter to amend such 

policies as appropriate. 

4.1.17 To exercise any other powers authorized in the JPA, the Act, the 

congestion management statutes (Government Code §§65088 et seq.), and/or any other 

applicable state or federal laws or regulations. 

4.1.18 To administer Alameda CTC in furtherance of all the above. 

Page 334



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 8 

4.2 Rules For Proceedings.  Except as otherwise provided herein, the following rules 

shall apply to all meetings of the Commission, the Standing Committees and all Advisory 

Committees. 

4.2.1 All proceedings shall be governed by Robert’s Rules of Order, unless 

otherwise specifically provided in this Code. 

4.2.2 All meetings shall be conducted in the manner prescribed by the Brown 

Act. 

4.2.3 A majority of the members of the Commission constitutes a quorum for 

the transaction of business of the Commission, regardless of the percentage of Authorized Vote 

present at the time. 

4.2.4 Except as otherwise provided herein or otherwise required by applicable 

law, all Official Acts require the affirmative vote of a majority of the weighted vote of the 

Commission Members (and/or Alternates eligible to vote) present at the time of the vote. 

4.2.5 Adoption of a resolution of necessity authorizing the exercise of the 

power of eminent domain requires approval by not less than 15 Commission Members (and/or 

Alternates eligible to vote), since a two-thirds vote of the 22 Commission Members is required 

by law.  For projects on the State highway system, adoption of a resolution of necessity requires 

approval by not less than 18 Commission Members (and/or Alternates eligible to vote), since a 

four-fifths vote of the 22 Commission Members is required by law.  Further, in compliance with 

Caltrans’ requirements, adoption of a resolution agreeing to hear resolutions of necessity for 

projects on the State highway system requires approval by not less than 18 Commission 

Members (and/or Alternates eligible to vote).  Weighted voting may not be used for the adoption 

of any resolutions discussed in this Section. 

4.2.6 As required by the 2000 Expenditure Plan, two-thirds of the weighted 

vote of the Commission Members (and/or Alternates eligible to vote) present at the time of the 

vote is required to approve an amendment to the 2000 Expenditure Plan. 

4.2.7 A two-thirds vote of the Commission Members (and/or Alternates 

eligible to vote) present at the time of the vote is required to approve a new Expenditure Plan. 

4.2.8 A majority of the total Authorized Vote shall be required for each of the 

following actions by the Commission: 

4.2.8.1 To adopt or amend the Congestion Management Program. 

4.2.8.2 To adopt a resolution of conformance or non-conformance 

with the adopted Congestion Management Program. 

4.2.8.3 To approve or reject a deficiency plan. 

4.2.8.4 To adopt or amend the Countywide Transportation Plan. 

Page 335



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 9 

4.2.8.5 To approve federal or state funding programs. 

4.2.8.6 To adopt the Annual Budget or to levy fees or charges on any 

Member Agency. 

4.2.9 The election of the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Commission will occur 

annually at the first Commission meeting after Thanksgiving, which will serve as the 

organizational meeting for the Commission, and such elections will be effective at the first 

regular meeting thereafter.  If the Chair or Vice-Chair resigns or is removed from office, the 

election for Chair or Vice-Chair to serve the remainder of the term shall be held at the next 

Commission meeting.  In choosing the Chair and Vice Chair, Members shall give reasonable 

consideration to rotating these positions among the Geographic Areas and the transit 

representatives, among other factors.   

4.2.10 At the organization meeting as described above, the Commission shall 

adopt the schedule of regular meetings of the Commission and the Standing Committees for the 

upcoming year.  The Commission and each Standing Committee may change the date for a 

regular meeting of such body to another business day if the regular date is a holiday or as 

otherwise determined by the Commission or such Standing Committee. 

4.2.11 The acts of the Commission shall be expressed by motion, resolution, or 

ordinance. 

4.2.12 A majority of the members of an Advisory Committee or Standing 

Committee constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business of such committee. 

4.2.13 The acts of the Standing Committees and Advisory Committees shall be 

expressed by motion.   

4.3 Compensation of Commission Members and Alternates.   Commission 

Members or Alternates attending and participating in any meeting of the Commission, a Standing 

Committee, or any external committee where such Commission Member or Alternate serves as 

the appointed or designated representative of Alameda CTC, shall be compensated at the rate of 

$225 for each such meeting, plus travel costs at the per diem rate of $25.  Notwithstanding 

anything to contrary in the administrative code of ACTIA or ACCMA, no Commission Member 

or Alternate shall receive any compensation for meetings of ACTIA or ACCMA which are held 

concurrently with, or immediately before or after, any meeting for which compensation is 

payable under this Code. 

4.4 Powers Reserved to Commission.  The matters not delegated to the Executive 

Director but rather specifically reserved for the Commission include adoption of the Annual 

Budget, establishment of strategy and policies for Alameda CTC, and succession planning for 

the Executive Director. 

4.5 Commission Directions to Staff through Executive Director.  Neither the 

Commission nor any Commission Member or Alternate shall give orders or directions to any 

Staff member except by and through the Executive Director.  This shall not prohibit the 

Page 336



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 10 

Commission, Commission Members or Alternates from contacting Staff members for purposes 

of response or inquiry, to obtain information, or as authorized by the Executive Director. 

4.6 Power, Authority and Duty of the Executive Director.  The Commission 

delegates to the Executive Director all matters necessary for the day-to-day management of 

Alameda CTC, except matters specifically reserved for the Commission herein.  The Executive 

Director shall, on behalf of Alameda CTC, be responsible for instituting those methods, 

procedures and systems of operations and management which, in his/her discretion, shall best 

accomplish the mission and goals of Alameda CTC.  Without limitation, the Executive Director 

shall have the power, authority, and duty to do each of the following: 

4.6.1 To serve as the chief executive officer of Alameda CTC and to be 

responsible to the Commission for the proper administration of all Alameda CTC affairs. 

4.6.2 To prepare and submit an annual budget, and such amendments thereto 

as may be necessary, to the Commission for its approval. 

4.6.3 To prepare and submit an annual salary and benefits plan, and such 

amendments thereto as may be necessary, to the Commission for its approval. 

4.6.4 To administer the personnel system of Alameda CTC, including hiring, 

controlling, supervising, promoting, transferring, suspending with or without pay or discharging 

any employee, including but not limited to determination of a staffing plan and determination of 

each employee’s level of salary, subject to conformance with the Annual Budget and the salary 

and benefit plan established from time to time by the Commission. 

4.6.5 To prepare periodic reports updating the Commission on financial and 

project status, as well as other activities of Alameda CTC and Staff. 

4.6.6 To approve and execute contracts on behalf of Alameda CTC following 

such approvals as may be required hereunder, subject to compliance with the Procurement Policy 

and any other applicable direction or policy of the Commission, and in accord with the Annual 

Budget. 

4.6.7 To see that all rules, regulations, ordinances, policies, procedures and 

resolutions of Alameda CTC are enforced. 

4.6.8 To accept and consent to deeds or grants conveying any interest in or 

easement upon real estate to Alameda CTC pursuant to Government Code Section 27281 and to 

prepare and execute certificates of acceptances therefor from time to time as the Executive 

Director determines to be in furtherance of the purposes of the Commission.  Such authority shall 

be limited to actions of a ministerial nature necessary to carry out conveyances authorized by the 

Commission. 

4.6.9 To designate, in writing, the Commission Engineer and such 

Commission Engineer’s authorized delegees.  Any such designations will remain in effect until 

modified or revoked by the Executive Director. 

Page 337



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 11 

4.7 Power, Authority and Duty of the Commission Engineer.  The Commission 

Engineer shall do the following: 

4.7.1 Sign plans for conformance with project requirements and design 

exceptions. 

4.7.2 Certify matters related to utilities and rights-of-way in connection with 

right-of-way programs approved by the Commission. 

4.7.3 Approve construction contract change orders (CCOs) and other 

documents which require, or recommend, the signature of an Alameda CTC representative with a 

California Professional Civil Engineering license, all in accordance with the applicable 

construction program manual. 

4.8 Power, Authority and Duty of the Chair and Vice Chair.   

4.8.1 The Chair shall preside over all meetings of the Commission.  In the 

absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall serve as and have the authority of the Chair.  In the 

event of absence of both the Chair and Vice Chair or their inability to act, the members present 

shall select one of their members to act as Chair Pro Tempore, who, while so acting, shall have 

the authority of the Chair. 

4.8.2 The Chair shall appoint all members, and select the chair and vice-chair, 

of each Standing Committee.  In making such appointments, the Chair shall endeavor to include 

members from all four geographic areas on each Standing Committee. 

4.8.3 The Chair and Vice Chair shall serve as voting ex-officio members of 

each Standing Committee. 

4.8.4 In urgent situations where Commission action is impractical or 

impossible, the Chair may take and communicate positions on behalf of Alameda CTC regarding 

legislative matters.  The Chair shall report to the Commission and the appropriate Standing 

Committee at the next meeting of each said body regarding any such actions taken by the Chair. 

4.9 Power, Authority and Duty of the Standing Committees.   

4.9.1 The following general provisions apply to each of the Standing 

Committees: 

4.9.1.1 All members of the Standing Committees shall be 

Commission Members, and shall be appointed by the Chair after consultation with the Members 

and solicitation of information regarding each Member’s interests.  Appointments to the 

Standing Committees shall occur when a vacancy occurs, or as otherwise needed or desired.  

Upon the removal or resignation of a Commission Member, such Commission Member shall 

cease to be a member of any Standing Committee. 

4.9.1.2 Each member of a Standing Committee shall carry one vote.   

Page 338



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 12 

4.9.1.3 The Standing Committees may meet as committees of the 

whole with respect to the Commission.   

4.9.1.4 Whether or not a Standing Committee meets as a committee of 

the whole, no recommendation by a Standing Committee shall be deemed an action of the 

Commission, except with respect to any actions that the Standing Committee may be specifically 

authorized to approve by Commission Action.   

4.9.1.5 Unless specifically stated otherwise, all actions of the 

Standing Committees are advisory and consist of recommendations to the Commission. 

4.9.1.6 All Commission Members shall be notified of the time and 

date of Standing Committee meetings.  However, Commission Members and Alternates who are 

not members of a given Standing Committee may attend such meetings as members of the 

public, including sitting with other members of public rather than with the Standing Committee 

members, neither voting nor participating in discussions except as a member of the public.  

4.9.2 The functions and authority of the Finance and Administration 

Committee (FAC) are as follows: 

4.9.2.1 Alameda CTC operations and performance. 

4.9.2.2 Human resources and personnel policies and procedures. 

4.9.2.3 Administrative Code. 

4.9.2.4 Salary and benefits. 

4.9.2.5 Procurement policies and procedures. 

4.9.2.6 Procurement of administrative contracts. 

4.9.2.7 Contract preference programs for entities such as local 

business enterprises, small business enterprises and disabled business enterprises, including 

consideration of participation reports. 

4.9.2.8 Bid protests and complaints related to administrative contract 

procurement. 

4.9.2.9 Annual budget and financial reports. 

4.9.2.10 Investment policy and reports. 

4.9.2.11 Audit reports, financial reporting, internal controls and risk 

management. 

4.9.2.12 Annual work program. 

4.9.2.13 Other matters as assigned by the Commission or Chair. 

Page 339



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 13 

4.9.3 The functions and authority of the Planning, Policy, and Legislation 

Committee (PPLC) are as follows: 

4.9.3.1 Congestion Management Program (CMP). 

4.9.3.2 Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP). 

4.9.3.3 Federal, state, regional and local transportation and land-use 

planning policies. 

4.9.3.4 Transportation and land use planning studies and policies. 

4.9.3.5 Amendments to the 1986 Expenditure Plan or the 2000 

Expenditure Plans, and development of new Expenditure Plans. 

4.9.3.6 Amendments to the VRF Expenditure Plan. 

4.9.3.7 Transit oriented development, priority development areas 

projects and programs. 

4.9.3.8 Annual legislative program. 

4.9.3.9 State and Federal legislative matters. 

4.9.3.10 General and targeted outreach programs (public information, 

media relations, and public participation). 

4.9.3.11 Advisory committees’ performance and effectiveness. 

4.9.3.12 Other matters as assigned by the Commission or Chair. 

4.9.4 The functions and authority of the Programs and Projects Committee 

(PPC) are as follows: 

4.9.4.1 Local, state, ACCMA Transportation Improvement Program 

(TIP), TFCA vehicle registration fee programs, and Expenditure Plan programs and projects. 

4.9.4.2 Local, state and federally funded projects and funding 

programs. 

4.9.4.3 Annual Strategic Plan for programs and projects. 

4.9.4.4 Funding requests from project sponsors and other eligible 

recipients. 

4.9.4.5 Paratransit services programs and projects. 

4.9.4.6 Bicycle and pedestrian projects and programs. 

Page 340



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 14 

4.9.4.7 Funding allocations to the various transportation programs and 

projects funded from the original Measure B, 2000 Measure B, and the Vehicle Registration Fee. 

4.9.4.8 Eminent domain proceedings, subject to the provisions of 

Section 4.1.9, pursuant to which resolutions of necessity shall be heard by the Commission 

without prior Standing Committee review. 

4.9.4.9 Environmental evaluations. 

4.9.4.10 Contract procurement for specific engineering and 

construction contracts not delegated to the Executive Director. 

4.9.4.11 Good faith efforts policies and procedures. 

4.9.4.12 Bid protests and complaints regarding engineering and 

construction contract procurement. 

4.9.4.13 Other matters as assigned by the Commission or Chair. 

ARTICLE 5 

ADVISORY AND EXTERNAL COMMITTEES 

5.1 Continuance of Existing Advisory Committees.  All ACTIA and ACCMA 

advisory committees in existence as of the first adoption of this Code shall continue in their 

current form and purpose until and unless the Commission determines otherwise. 

5.2 Citizens Watchdog Committee.  The Citizens Watchdog Committee defined in 

and required by the 2000 Expenditure Plan shall continue to have all duties and obligations as 

described therein with respect to the 2000 Expenditure Plan, and shall have the membership 

required thereby. 

5.3 Alameda County Transportation Advisory Committee.  ACTAC shall be 

composed of staff representatives from the planning and public works departments (where 

applicable), from each of the following: Alameda CTC, each City, the County, each Member 

Transit Agency, the Livermore Amador Valley Transit Agency, the Port of Oakland, the 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission, the Association of Bay Area Governments, and 

Caltrans.  Each representative shall have one vote.  ACTAC may form subcommittees as 

necessary.  The Executive Director or his/her designee shall preside over the meetings of the 

ACTAC. 

5.4 Other Advisory Committees.  The Commission shall establish and appoint such 

advisory committees as it deems necessary, and as may be required by the Expenditure Plans or 

applicable statutes.   

5.5 Compensation of Advisory Committee Members and Alternates.  Any person 

appointed as a member or alternate to, and participating as a voting representative at a meeting 

of, any Advisory Committee shall be compensated at the rate of $50 for each such meeting.  

Page 341



 

016861.0001\1574028.4 15 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no compensation shall be payable hereunder to any 

representative of ACTAC. 

5.6 Geographic Area Meetings.  Meetings of representatives (including Commission 

Members, Alternates and ACTAC members) from a Geographic Area may be called on an as-

needed basis by the Chair, the Executive Director, or by two or more Commission Members 

from a Geographic Area.  Such meetings are intended to provide an opportunity to discuss 

matters of common interest and to advise the Commission on matters affecting the Geographic 

Area. 

5.7 Staff Support.  The Executive Director shall designate one or more Staff 

members to aid each advisory committee in its work.   

5.8 Representation on External Committees and Agencies.  The Chair or the 

Commission may designate either Commission Members, Alternates, or members of Staff, as 

may be deemed appropriate, to serve as the designated representative(s) of Alameda CTC on any 

outside committees or agencies.  Such representative(s) shall make a good faith effort to 

represent the position of the Commission on any matter on which the Commission has taken an 

official position or has otherwise taken formal action.  Such appointments shall include 

provisions for the designation of alternates and of term of the appointment where appropriate. 

Page 342


	5A Combo.pdf
	5A_Minutes_052412.pdf
	ACTC_Board-Sign_In_Sheet_052412

	5B Combo
	5B_Environmental_Doc_Monthly_Report.pdf
	Iceland_Berkeley_Response (2012-04-26)

	5C Combo
	5C scs_rtp_cwtp_tep.pdf
	Attachment A SCS-RTP schedule October 2011
	Attachment B Plan Bay Area EIR and milestones

	5D Combo
	5E Combo
	5E_Memo_VRF.pdf
	Final_VRF_FY_12-13_Strategic_Plan

	5F Combo
	5F_ACE_Baseline_Plan_Memo.pdf
	2012-2013 Baseline Service Plan v5
	                      Altamont Commuter Express


	5G Combo
	5G-STIP-AR-memo_jun12.pdf
	5G-AR-STIP-120531-Board

	5H Combo
	5I Combo
	5I-CMAexch-Status-memo-PPC-Jun'12.pdf
	5I-attachA-CMA-Exchange_status_Jun12

	5J Combo
	5J_TFCA-AR-memo-jun2012.pdf
	5J-TFCA-AR-Board-Jun'12
	AR-May'12


	5K Combo
	5K-TFCA-application summary-Memo-Board.pdf
	AttachA-TFCA draft FY1213 program
	1213 draft program


	5L Combo
	5L_Draft_Memo_CDF_EBBC_Tricity_Program_Extensions_05-25-12.pdf
	Attachment_A_EBBC Bike Safety_Extn_proposal
	Attachment_B_TriCity_Summary_Report_Reccos

	5M Combo
	5M_Approval of Measure B ParatransitPassThroughFund and Min Ser Level_NA.pdf
	5M_Attach_A_AlamedaCTC_ParatransitPassThrough

	5N Combo
	Item_5N_Final-FY1213-SPU-Memo.pdf
	Attach_A_Final-FY1213-SPU-sheets
	AttachA Page 1
	AttachA Page 2

	Attach_B1-B2_Final-FY1213-SPU
	Commitments
	1986 MB PFP

	Attach_C1-C3_Final- FY1213-SPU
	2000MB Commitment Summ Pg 1
	2000MB Commitment Summ Pg 2
	2000MB Commitment Summ Pg 3
	Allocation-Plan-Schedule
	Allocation-Plan-Notes

	Attach_D1-D5_Final-FY1213-SPU-Rev1-jpo

	5O Combo
	50_MAY_2012_CTC_Summary.pdf
	CTC_Item_Attachment_A
	Sheet1


	5P Combo
	5Q Combo
	5R Combo
	5R_SB 680 (ACTIA 8A) CHP-Novani_WSA Amendmens_120529kr-jpo.pdf
	Attach A to June 2012 PPC SB 680 HOT (ACTIA 8A) - Summary of Amends_120526kr
	Sheet1


	5S Combo
	Item5S_PPCMemo_I880_23_29_061112_rev2a-jpo.pdf
	AttachmentA_88023rd_29th_0601112_rev2

	5T Combo
	5U Combo
	6A Combo
	6B Combo
	6C Combo
	6D Combo
	7A Combo
	7A_Memo_Legislative_Update_June2012.pdf
	7A_Attach_A_StateBudget
	7A_Attach_B1_Federal_SimonUpdate
	7A_Attach_B2_Federal_CjLake

	7B Combo
	4B_Policy_Plan_Program_FY1213_Overview_and ImplementationSchedule.pdf
	4B_Attach_A_PolicyPlanProgramImpSched_FY1213
	FY 10-11


	7C Combo
	7C_GRH_Annual Report_contract ext_RFP.pdf
	7C-Attachment A - GRH PROGRAM EVALUATION 2011 DRAFT ES
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:PROGRAM UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS
	1 INTRODUCTION
	2 PROGRAM OPERATIONS AND OUTREACH
	3 EMPLOYER ANDEMPLOYEE PARTICIPATION
	4 EMPLOYEE SURVEY
	5 EMPLOYERREPRESENTATIVE SURVEY
	6 PROGRAM UPDATE AND RECOMMENDATIONS

	7C-Attachment B-GRH Bd Responses
	7C - Attachment C - GRH Draft Work Scope FY 2012
	7C_Attachment D-GRH Program Highlights

	8A Combo
	8A_FY2012-2013 Proposed Consolidated Budget Staff Report.pdf
	Attachment A_8A
	ACTC ConBudget

	Attachment B_8A
	CMA_CapBudget

	Attachment C_8A
	ACTIA_CapBudget

	Attachment D_8A
	ACTA_CapBudget 

	Attachment E_8A
	Limitations Calculations


	8B Combo
	8B_Memo_Adminstrative Code Amendment_052912.pdf
	8B_Attach_A_REDLINE_Admin Code changes
	8B_Attach_B-CLEAN Version Alameda CTC Administrative Code -- June 2012 revisions




